From: B6

To: Darcy Adin

CcC: Jones, Jennifer L; Reimschuessel, Renate
Sent: 7/10/2017 2:49:30 PM

Subject: Pet food concern

Hi Dr. Adin,

As we discussed this morning, one avenue to explore your concern about pet food contamination (toxin or
infectious disease) is the FDA program. Here is a website that highlights how you can report a complaint.

https://www.tda.gov/Animal Veterinary/SafetyHealth/ReportaProblem/ucim 182403 htin

We work with the FDA Vet-LIRN program on diagnostics from the pet side, but they agree to include the case in
the program and would coordinate with us (or another laboratory). I have copied Dr. Jones and Dr.
Reimschuessel here - they can help let us know the process to see if these cases are eligible.

Regards,
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From: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L
CcC: B6 .
Sent: 7/11/2017 1:57:59 PM
Subject: Re: Pet food concemn

Great! T will give you a call during one of those times depending on our clinic cases - thank you!

On Tue, Jul 11, 2017 at 7:33 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@@fda. hhs.gov> wrote:

Hi Darcy,
I can chat today from 11-1pm or or 2-3pm.

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 6:47 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Ce: Reimschuessel, Renate B6

Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Thank you Dr. Jones! I'm sorry I am just reading email now so I have missed you! I'd love to chat with you
about the cases. I am on clinics this week but can try to call you if you have another block of time tomorrow (or
later this week). My number 1 B6 ior I can be paged fron: B6

Thank you!

Darcy

On Jul 10, 2017, at 1:05 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jenniter.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Hello Dr. Adin,

Please let me know if you’d like to chat about the case this afternoon. I'll be in the office from [-3pm (tel: 240-402-5421).
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If you suspect an animal’s illness may be due to the food, you can submit a report at www.safetyreporting hhs gov

Please mention Vet-LIRN encouraged you to submit a report. Please email me the ICSR number (similar to a confirmation
number), so I can find the report on my end.

Thank vou,

Jennifer

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘ncsu.edu]
Sent: Monday, July_10. 2017 11:31 AM

e B6

Ce:Tones, Tennifer L: Reimschuessel, Renate
Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Thank you! I will work on this submission later today. I appreciate your help!

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:49 AM B6  wrote:

Hi Dr. Adin,

As we discussed this morning, one avenue to explore your concern about pet food contamination (toxin or
infectious disease) is the FDA program. Here is a website that highlights how you can report a complaint.

https://www.fda.gov/Animal Veterinary/SatetyHealth/ReportaProblem/ucm 182403 . htm

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

B6
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Darcy B. Adin, DVM, DACVIM (Cardiology)
Clinical Assistant Professor of Cardiology
North Carolina State University

NC State Veterinary Hospital

1060 William Moore Drive

Raleigh, NC 27607

919-513-6032

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

Sent: 7/11/2017 9:44.00 PM

Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Attachments: B6
Hi Jennifer,

I've submitted the reports through the portal - one for each dog. The numbers are:

2023230 (I) for
2023228 (I) for B6

I've also attached the visit summaries forEL B6 s andi B@ iaswellasi B6 inecropsy report. Ihave the

biological samples stored at -80 and also have food samples.

Thank you so much for your help and I'll look forward to hearing from you or someone on your team!
Take care
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
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘ncsu.edu
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 6:47 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Ce: Reimschuessel. Renate} B6 i

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

On Jul 10, 2017, at 1:05 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Hello Dr. Adin,

Please let me know if you’d like to chat about the case this afternoon. I'll be in the office from [-3pm (tel: 240-402-5421).

If you suspect an animal’s illness may be due to the food, you can submit a report at www.safetvreporting.hhs.gov

Please mention Vet-LIRN encouraged you to submit a report. Please email me the ICSR number (similar to a confirmation

number), so I can find the report on my end.

Thank you,

Jennifer

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘ncsu.edu]
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 11:31 AM

To! B6 i

Cc: Jones, Jennifer L: Reimschuessel, Renate
Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Thank you! I will work on this submission later today. I appreciate your help!

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:49 AM;

B6

wrote:

Hi Dr. Adin,

As we discussed this morning, one avenue to explore your concern about pet food contamination (toxin or
infectious disease) is the FDA program. Here is a website that highlights how you can report a complaint.

https://www.fda.cov/Animal Veterinary/SafetyHealth/ReportaProblem/ucm 182403 htm
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We work with the FDA Vet-LIRN program on diagnostics from the pet side, but they agree to include the case in
the program and would coordinate with us (or another laboratory). I have copied Dr. Jones and Dr.
Reimschuessel here - they can help let us know the process to see if these cases are eligible.

__Regards,

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
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=FDA/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Jennifer.Jonesaa8>

To: 'Darcy Adin’

CcC: Ceric, Olgica

Sent: 8/22/2017 11:54:03 AM
Subject: RE: Pet food concern (800.218)

My apologies for the second email.
Which dry food (Kangaroo or Venison) was sent to us for the testing?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

DRUG

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 7:37 AM
To: 'Darcy Adin'

Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: Pet food concern (800.218)

Good morning Dr. Adin, _
We received results of the product testing fori  B5  ithose were negative. Please see the attached. The

results for the B5 and taurine are in progress. I'll forward along as soon as possible.

Thank you for your patience,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. FOOD & DRUG _—_wix
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 10:38 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)

Hi Dr. Jones,

I'm not sure what timeline to expect so forgive me if this premature, but I wanted to check in to see if you have
any information about the cases yet?

Thanks!
Darcy Adin

On Jul 28, 2017, at 9:18 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:
This is great information to add to the case. Thank you, Darcy.

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 9:39 PM
To: Jones, Jennifer L

Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)

Hi Jennifer,

I don't know if there is anything to this but I have treated 2 other dogs in the last 2 weeks with DCM and CHF
that are being fed California natural food (one kangaroo and lentil, and we are trying to find out about the other
one which is in our ER now). One is mixed breed and we'll recommend testing for taurine deficiency. The other
was a golden and taurine was a bit low but not super low so although we supplemented, I wasn't totally
convinced it was the cause. Unfortunately she died a week later.

I don‘t have a sense for how widely fed this diet isbutl don‘t see it on the top selling lists I can ﬁnd by google, so

Thank you!
Darcy

On Jul 26, 2017, at 8:08 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones(tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Thank you, Darcy. One way I've seen veterinarians handle the reimbursement for other cases is posting the
amount to the patient’s chart, leaving a balance of the shipping charges. In those cases, our accountant then
called and paid the shipping charge balance on the account.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
<image001.png> <image002.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 7:42 AM
To: Jones, Jennifer L

Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)

Hi Dr. Jones

We included the invoice in the package. There was a fair bit of discussion here because I don't think there will be
an easy way to reimburse - so probably don't worry about it!

Thank you!

Darcy

On Jul 26, 2017, at 6:32 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Excellent. Thank you, Darcy. Please email or fax an invoice so we can reimburse you for the shipping.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 10:36 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)

Thank you Dr. Jones!

It went out tonight by FedEx tonight. T'll look forward to hearing from you soon.
Take care

Darcy

On Tue, Jul 25, 2017 at 10:48 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(fda hhs.gov> wrote:

Hi Darcy,

| spoke with my colleague. If you can, please return ship the box using FedEx or your preferred carrier. You'll
ship the box for overnight delivery on a Monday-Wednesday. Please ship to:

Attention: Jennifer Jones
8401 Muirkirk Rd
Laurel, MD 20708

After you return ship the box, please email or fax (301-210-4685) an invoice for the shipping charges. We can
then call NCSU and reimburse with our VISA information.

Please let me know if you have guestions.

Thank you again for your patience,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 10:30 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Cec: Ceric, Olgica
Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)

thanks!

On Tue, Jul 25, 2017 at 8:45 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones(@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Hi Darcy,

I'm sorry for the trouble getting the label. P'm going to reach out to my colleague to get one made for you. 'll
send it via email. If that doesn’t work, then we can go with FedEx.

Thank you for the update, and sorry for the trouble with the label,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
<image001.png> <image008.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 3:31 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)
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Hi Jen,

The shipping box arrived this afternoon, however, we don't see a return shipping label. Our shipping and
receiving staff suggested that FedEx might be better since with UPS pick up, we can't control how much time the
package may be sitting in the heat. I'm happy to send however you would recommend though!

Thank you!

Darcy

On Fri, Jul 21, 2017 at 12:47 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Darcy,

The package will ship today and arrive Monday. UPS said they will give you a return shipping label. For some
reason, we were unable to put it in the shipping box we sent to you. UPS, however, has assured us they will
give you the label Monday. Please let me know if you do not get that label, because I'll need to get you one.
Thank you,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 1:04 PM
To: 'Darcy Adin’

Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: Pet food concern (800.218)

Excellent. Thank you, Darcy. We'll ship the kit to your office to collect the food. It will contain the return shipping
label for use with the box.
The box should arrive for you by close of business Tuesday (7/25).

Jen
Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:59 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)

Hi Dr. Jones,

The owner confirmed that neither dog } B5 nn February or chronically.
Thank you! I

Darcy

On Jul 18, 2017, at 8:33 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good morning Dr. Adin,
After reviewing the complaint and medical records, we’d like to request the following:

Please check with the owner/confirm. B5 ieither in_February 2017
or consistently). B5
injury.
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o Please email me the size/weight of the food.

o We will send you an empty box with a prepaid shipping label to send the product back to our
lab.

o After we test the product, we’'ll send you the results to share with the owner.

After | get the size/weight of the food, I'll send the box.
Thank you for helping with the case,
Jennifer

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 5:44 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Hi Jennifer,

I've submitted the reports through the portal - one for each dog. The numbers are:
2023230 (1) for
2023228 (I) for BG

Thank you so much for your help and I'll look forward to hearing from you or someone on your team!
Take care
Darcy

On Tue, Jul 11, 2017 at 7:33 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:
Hi Darcy,

| can chat today from 11-1pm or or 2-3pm.

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 6:47 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L -
Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate; B6

Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Thank you Dr. Jones! I'm sorry I am just reading email now so I have missed you! I'd love to chat with you
about the cases. I am on clinics this week but can try to call you if you have another block of time tomorrow (or
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later this week). My number is B6 or I can be paged fromé B6 !
Thankyou! e e
Darcy

On Jul 10, 2017, at 1:05 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jenniter.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Hello Dr. Adin,

Please let me know if you'd like to chat about the case this afternoon. I'll be in the office from 1-3pm (tel:
240-402-5421).

If you suspect an animal’s illness may be due to the food, you can submit a report at
www.safetyreporting.hhs.gov

Please mention Vet-LIRN encouraged you to submit a report. Please email me the ICSR number (similar to a
confirmation number), so | can find the report on my end.

Thank you,

Jennifer

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 11:31 AM

To:! B6 i

Cc: Jones, Jennifer L; Reimschuessel, Renate
Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Thank you! T will work on this submission later today. I appreciate your help!

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:49 AM B6 Ewrote:
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
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From: Rotstein, David </O=FDA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DAVID.ROTSTEIN>

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Reimschuessel, Renate; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
CcC: Ceric, Olgica

Sent: 8/22/2017 12:39:27 PM

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-

EON-323515-323519

Agreed. Thanks Jen

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain
information that is protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied
to persons not authorized to receive such information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail
the sender immediately at david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov.

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 8:37 AM

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Reimschuessel, Renate; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren

Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

BLUF: Final Conclusion: The cause of the two dogs’ DCM is unclear. The bloodwork for these dogs

showed normal taurine and...._B5____levels. Based on the dogs’ blood taurine,f' B5 ilevels and the
dry dog food test results, it is unlikely tha B5 taurine, o B§ rtaused the dogs’ iliness.
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normal taurine an¢____B5 __ievels. Based on the dogs’ blood taurinei B5  Jevels and the dry dog
food test results, it is unlikely tha B5 taurine, ot B5 icaused the dogs’ illness.

Final Conclusion: The cause of the two dogs’ DCM is unclear. The bloodwork for these dogs showed

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 7:02 AM

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Reimschuessel, Renate; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren

Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

FYl-Taurind BS istill pending, but{__

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. FOOD & DRUG . \;ﬁm
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 7:25 AM

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Reimschuessel, Renate; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

We received the food and plan to test fori:L ________ B5The vet also mentioned two items of interest:
1. She’s treated 2 other dogs in last 2 weeks with DCM/CHF and being fed California Natural food. That
brings us to 4 DCM dogs recently eating this food.

a. We can consider taurine and other types of testing?

B5
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Thoughts from the group?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 8:18 AM

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Reimschuessel, Renate; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

Ok, thanks, Dave. I'll check with the vet if seafood fed and will plan to test open product fo B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

| u.s. FOOD & DRUG Mw%”‘w
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 2:54 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Reimschuessel, Renate; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

| think testing is worth pursuing. Oddball question B5

= o)

This would highly unlikely, but wanted to put it out there.

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
information that is protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated, distributed,
or copied to persons not authorized to receive such information. If you are not the intended recipient,
any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail
message in error, please e-mail the sender immediately at david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov.

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: July 13, 2017 at 2:44:24 PM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>,
Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov> Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>
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Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

iin food, what does the group think? Any additional testing? Is it worth

We could test forir B5

testing the | B5 5
Medical Record Review:
. _B6_|
Presenting complaint | B6
PE B6
5 B6
B6
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Rads 1/31: B6

alveolar

improved CHF with possible concern for bronchopneumonia, suspected hiatal hernia

B6

markedly progressive alveolar pattern with significantly worse cardiogenic edema

tFAST; B6severe cardiomegaly with ventricular hypocontractility

Echo!B6! dcm vs. myocarditis vs pacing induce vs. other (severely dilated & hypocontractile left &

right ventricles, severely dilated left and right atria)

Necropsy: Lung-severe diffuse alveolar injury with marked fibrin deposition (hyaline) and marked
alveolar histiocytosis and multifocal type Il pneumocyte hyperplasia; mod to marked difftuse pulmonary
edema; mild cardiomegaly with mild mitral valve endocardiosis and mild left ventricular hypertrophy
and left atrial dilation; thorax with mild pleural effusion; Suspect primary non-cardiogenic etiology but if
clinical cardiac dysfunction then functional cardiac abnormalities cannot be ruled out

B6

| B6 |

[ |

Presented%

B6
B6
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| B6 Rads: left sided congestive heart failure

B6 moderate left sided cardiomegaly without heart failure, moderate hepatomegaly

B6 [Echo: mitral valve endocardiosis with left atrial enlargement and heart failure, decreased left
vemntricular systolic function, suspected DCM

B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 12:44 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Reimschuessel, Renate; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren; Queen, Jackie L
Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers

Jen,
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B5 » 50 | don't think that could be ruled out.

| do like the exploration of other causes.
d.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place, RM 120
240-402-5613 (Office) (NEW NUMBER)
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 12:41 PM

To: Reimschuessel, Renate; Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren; Queen, Jackie L
Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers

Yes, and also, vet talked to MARS who said there was no corn in this food... but that doesn’t rule out

freats.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

From: Reimschuessel, Renate

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 11:51 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren; Queen, Jackie L
Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers

Davis may be able to screen fc B5

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Vet-LIRN
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Phone 1- 240-402-5404
Fax 301-210-4685

http:/Awww.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm

From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 11:38 AM

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren; Queen, Jackie L

Cc: Ceric, Olgica; Reimschuessel, Renate

Subject: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers

Vet will submit PFR online a
2 dogs-unrelated miniature schnauzers

Dog 1: 2 yr a presented 2/2017 with fulminant CHFa severe DCM on echo, taurine/carnitine normal,
infectious disease testing negative, died on the ventilator, necropsy done-myocardial changes were
subtle but could be similar to moldy corn toxicity in pigsa plasma, urine, serum, and myocardial tissue

available

Dog 2: 7 yr, had a syncopal episode ~2/2017 but presented to vet for progressive frequency of
syncopal episodesa 6/2017 for CHF, diagnosed with DCM similar to housemate, nearly same image on
Echo, taurine/carnitine normal, infectious disease testing negative, they have changed the diet (Hill's)

and dog is responding to treatment; plasma, urine, and serum available

Dogs were eating California Naturals (different bag than from 2/2017) and treats (Milo’s Kitchen); Vet

has samples of food and treats

Jennifer L. A. Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.3. Food & Drug Administration
Center for Veterinary Medicine
Office of Research

Veterinary Laboratory Investigation and Response Network (Vet-LIRN)
8401 Muirkirk Road, G704

Laurel, Maryland 20708

new tel: 240-402-5421

fax: 301-210-4685

e-mail: jennifer jones@fda.hhs.gov

Web: hitp://iwww.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.him
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From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>
Jones, Jennifer L

8/22/2017 2:11:22 PM

Re: Pet food concern (800.218)

Thank you for all your help!

On Tue, Aug 22, 2017 at 8:45 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

The cause of the two do

gs’ DCM is unclear. |

BS

B5

BS

At this time we will not request any further testing. Thank you very much for all your help with the case. Please
let me know if you have any additional questions or any future animal food related illness concerns.

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 8:20 AM

To: 'Darcy Adin'
Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: Pet food concern (800.218)

Thank vou for the quick response.

B5
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Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘ncsu.edul
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 8:17 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Subject: Re: Pet food concern (800.218)

Hi Jennifer

It was kangaroo. That's great about theii_ B5 We'll wait for the taurine ani___ B9 however T guess I'd

Thanks so much!

Darcy

On Aug 22,2017, at 7:54 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@fda hhs.gov> wrote:

My apologies for the second email.

Which dry food (Kangaroo or Venison) was sent to us for the testing?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

<imageO01.png> <image(02.png>

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

We_recelve

B5

Thank vou for vour patience,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

<image(001

png>  <image(003 png>

and taurine are in progress. I'll forward along as soon as possible.

results of the product testing fq B5 those were negative. Please see the attached. The results for the

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

On Jul 28, 2017, at 9:18 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones(@@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

This is great information to add to the case. Thank you, Darcy.

Jennifer Jones. DVM

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

I don't have a sense for how widely fed this diet is but I don't see it on the top selling lists I can find by google, so
seeing 4 DCM dogs recently eating this particular food is interesting to say the least. I thought this might be of
interest to you as you start to look at the California natural food sample from the B6 dogs.

Thank you!

Darcy

On Jul 26, 2017, at 8:08 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones(@@tda.hhs gov> wrote:

Thank vou, Darcy. One way I've seen veterinarians handle the reimbursement for other cases is posting the amount to the
patient’s chart, leaving a balance of the shipping charges. In those cases, our accountant then called and paid the shipping
charge balance on the account.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]
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

On Jul 26, 2017, at 6:32 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones(@@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Excellent. Thank vou, Darcy. Please email or fax an invoice so we can reimburse you for the shipping.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

<image001.png> <image003.png>

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

On Tue, Jul 25, 2017 at 10:48 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Hi Darcy,

I spoke with my colleague. If you can, please return ship the box using FedEx or vour preferred carrier. You’ll ship the box
for overnight delivery on a Monday-Wednesday. Please ship to:

Attention: Jennifer Jones
8401 Muirkirk Rd

Laurel, MD 20708

After you return ship the box, please email or fax (301-210-4685) an invoice for the shipping charges. We can then call
NCSU and reimburse with our VISA information.

Please let me know if yvou have questions.
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

On Tue, Jul 25, 2017 at 8:45 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ftda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Hi Darcy,

I'm sorry for the trouble getting the label. I'm going to reach out to my colleague to get one made for you. I'll send it via
email. If that doesn’t work, then we can go with FedEx.

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

On Fri, Jul 21, 2017 at 12:47 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones@@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Darcy,

The package will ship today and arrive Monday. UPS said they will give vou a return shipping label. For some reason, we
were unable to put it in the shipping box we sent to you. UPS, however, has assured us they will give you the label Monday.
Please let me know if you do not get that label, because I'll need to get you one.

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

Excellent. Thank you, Darcy. We’ll ship the kit to your office to collect the food. It will contain the return shipping label for
use with the box.

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

The owner confirmed that neither dogi B5 February or chronically.

Thank you!

Darcy

On Jul 18, 2017, at 8:33 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good morning Dr. Adin,

After reviewing the complaint and medical records, we’d like to request the following:

Please check with the owner/confirm # B5 {cither in February 2017 or
consistently). B5

Collect open bag of California Naturals food to test for B5

O |

0 Please email me the size/weight of the food.
0 We will send vou an empty box with a prepaid shipping label to send the product back to our lab.
0 After we test the product, we’ll send you the results to share with the owner.

After I get the size/weight of the food, I'll send the box.

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

2023230 (1) fot

.B6

2023228 (1) fot

biological samples stored at -80 and also have food samples.

Thank you so much for your help and I'll look forward to hearing from you or someone on your team!

Take care

Darcy

On Tue, Jul 11, 2017 at 7:33 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

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
To: Jones. Jennifer L

Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate:é B6

Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Thank you Dr. Jones! I'm sorry I am just reading email now so I have missed you! I'd love to chat with you

about the cases. I am on clinics this.week but

an try to call you if you have another block of time tomorrow (or

later this week). My number 1

B6

or I can be paged from

B6
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Thank you!

Darcy

On Jul 10, 2017, at 1:05 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Hello Dr. Adin,
Please let me know if vou’d like to chat about the case this afternoon. I'll be in the office from 1-3pm (tel: 240-402-5421).

If vou suspect an animal’s illness may be due to the food, you can submit a report at www.safetyreporting.hhs.gov

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
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadinncsu.edul
Sent: Monday. July 10. 2017 11:31 AM

e LYLALUUAY JULY A

To B6 i
Cec: Jones, Jennifer L: Reimschuessel, Renate
Subject: Re: Pet food concern

Thank you! T will work on this submission later today. I appreciate your help!

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:49 AM B6 wrote:

Hi Dr. Adin,

As we discussed this morning, one avenue to explore your concern about pet food contamination (toxin or
infectious disease) is the FDA program. Here is a website that highlights how you can report a complaint.

https://www.fda.gov/Animal Veterinary/SafetyHealth/ReportaProblem/ucim 182403 htin

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
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </O=FDA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JENNIFER.JONESAAS8>

To: Rotstein, David

Sent: 1/3/2018 5:09:01 PM

Subject: RE: california naturals---1 can request the article---FDA says that we have access, but the link
isn't working

B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

i UG, FOOD & DRUG v:zm
v
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: california naturals---1 can request the article---FDA says that we have access, but the link isn't
working

Liustoutin the request.! BS
| B5 Hope not—I eat lentils!

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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- o il

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: california naturals---1 can request the article---FDA says that we have access, but the link isn't
working

Thanks, Davel!

Jennifer Jones, DVM
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Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

[ U.s. FOOD & DRUG

Gl (5 O

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: california naturals---I can request the article---FDA says that we have access, but the link isn't working

Access provided by FDA Library
Log in | Register

Cart
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A S
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1
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FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006589



Nutritional and
micronutrient
determinants of idiopathic
dilated cardiomyopathy:
diagnostic and therapeutic
implications

Victor Marinescu Department of Medicine,
William Beaumont Hospital, Royal Oak, MI
48073, USA. victor.marinescu@beaumont.edu;
Department of Medicine, William Beaumont
Hospital, Roval Oak, MI 48073, USA.
victor.marinescu@beaumont.edu & Peter A
McCullough St John Providence Health System,
Providence Park Heart Institute, Novi, M1
48374, USA:; St John Providence Health System,
Providence Park Heart Institute, Novi, M1
48374, USA

Pages 1161-1170 | Published online: 10 Jan 2014

Pages 1161-1170
Published online: 10 Jan 2014

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006590



- Download citation
- https://doi.org/10.1586/erc.11.95

Select Language ¥

Translator disclaimer

- Full Article

- Figures & data
- References

- Citations

- Metrics
. Reprints & Permissions
. Get access /doi/full/10.1586

/erc.11.957need Access=true
Abstract

Idiopathic dilated cardiomyopathy (IDCM) is the
term used to describe a group of myocardial diseases
of unknown cause whose common clinical
presentation is heart failure. The prevalence of
IDCM is estimated to be between 7 and 13% of
patients with systolic heart failure. Throughout
medical history, several nutrient-deficient states have
been identified as the root cause of IDCMs, Keshan’s
disease being one such example, where selenium
deficiency-induced heart failure is now well
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documented. This raises the question of whether a
micro- or macro-nutrient imbalance can provide the
milieu for inefficient energy expenditure and cardiac
metabolism in the context of IDCMs, either causing
or exacerbating the condition. To date, there is
insufficient evidence in the literature to support this
theory, although numerous studies suggest a link
between nutrient deficiencies, inefficient energy
expenditure and subsequent heart failure. Given the
unique metabolic needs of the failing heart, the role
of micronutrient testing and supplementation in
IDCMs warrants further well-designed studies.

Keywords:: heart failure, idiopathic dilated
cardiomyopathy, macrominerals, metabolic
cardiology, micronutrients, multinutrient
supplementation, vitamins

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

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren

CcC: Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah; 'Reimschuessel, Renate (Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov)'

Sent: 1/3/2018 7:31:44 PM

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-
EON-323515-323519

Attachments: dog food concern; EON-323515-19~§'L B6 gcase summary-1.3.2018.doc

Going to test the leftover food fo Bs based on our discussion during the PFO meeting today. | asked the
vet if any dogs tested (blood/tissUg) for g5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

W5, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 8:39 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>;
Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L
<Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006593



showed normal taurine and___B5___ilevels, Based on the dogs’._.bJQQd.Iaurlinei_ B5 jlevels and the
dry dog food test results, it is unlikely that! B5 i taurine, BS5  ausedthe dogs’ iliness.

normal taurine and{ B5 ilevels. Based on the dogs’ blood taurineé B5 levels and the dry dog

food test results, it is unlikely that B5 taurine, o B5 icaU'ééH'tH'é"Efogs’ illness.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. FOOD & DRUG .

ATIMEITRLS TR ATECN

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

FYI—Taurinei-_ B5 Estill pending, bui BH§ negative.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006594



Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. FOOD & DRUG .

ADMIMISTRATICMN

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

We received the food and plan to test fori _B5 __ The vet also mentioned two items of interest:
1. She’s treated 2 other dogs in last 2 weeks with DCM/CHF and being fed California Natural food. That
brings us to 4 DCM dogs recently eating this food.

a.  We can consider taurine and other types of testing?

B5

Thoughts from the group?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. FOOD & DRUG .

H‘HH ADMIMISTRATICOM

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

Ok, thanks, Dave. I'll check with the vet if seafood fed and will plan to test open product foiL Bs

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. FOOD

‘ ADIMETMISTRATEC M

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

| think testing is worth pursuing. B5

| was thinking of the B5 {and was thinking of B5

This would highly unlikely, but wanted to put it out there.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006595



CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT

. 7519 Standish Place
= B6

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
Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

We could test for; B5 iinfood, what does the group think? Any additional testing? Is it worth
testing the; B5 :

Medical Record Review:

Louie:

Presentina.complaint

26 ;

_PE! Bé
: B6

Labwork:

" B6

B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006596



Rads; B6

B6 Ecardiomegaly, severe diffuse mixed interstitial to alveolar pattern most severe caudo-
dorsally, hepatomegaly, dec abdominal serosal contrast

B6 isevere generalized cardiomegaly with biventricular heart failure, improved vs rDVM rads

. B6 jpost ultrafiltration, improved cardiogenic edema, hypovolemia, residual interstitial to patchy

alveolar

improved CHF with possible concern for bronchopneumonia, suspected hiatal hernia

B6

markedly progressive alveolar pattern with significantly worse cardiogenic edema

tFAST 2/2: severe cardiomegaly with ventricular hypocontractility

Echo 2/2: dcm vs. myocarditis vs pacing induce vs. other (severely dilated & hypocontractile left &
right ventricles, severely dilated left and right atria)

Necropsy: Lung-severe diffuse alveolar injury with marked fibrin deposition (hyaline) and marked

alveolar histiocytosis and multifocal type Il pneumocyte hyperplasia; mod to marked diffuse pulmona:é'é
edema; mild cardiomegaly with mild mitral valve endocardiosis and mild left ventricular hypertrophy
and left atrial dilation; thorax with mild pleural effusion; Suspect primary non-cardiogenic etiology but if

clinical cardiac dysfunction then functional cardiac abnormalities cannot be ruled out

i}
i
i

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006597



Prior MHx:E B6

B6

B6

Presented 6/22/2017:

- .

B6

ECG: left ventricular enlargement suggested

Rads: left sided congestive heart failure

B6 B6 moderate left sided cardiomegaly without heart failure, moderate hepatomegaly

Echo: mitral valve endocardiosis with left atrial enlargement and heart failure, decreased left

ventricular systolic function, suspected DCM

B5

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006598



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

B5 i so | don't think that could be ruled out.

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
treats.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006599



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

Davis may be able to screen fof,_ _B5 |
Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Vet-LIRN
Phone 1- 240-402-5404

Fax 301-210-4685

http://mwww.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006600



fax: 301-210-4685
e-mail: jenniferjones@fda.hhs.gov
Web: hitp://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.hitm

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006601



From: Rotstein, David </O=FDA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DAVID.ROTSTEIN>

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren

CcC: Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah; Reimschuessel, Renate

Sent: 1/3/2018 7:59:43 PM

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-
EON-323515-323519

Attachments: cardiomyopathy.pdf

Please see the attached article.

BS

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

pad U.S. FOOD & DRUG

I o s TRATION

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>;
Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

based on our discussion during the PFO meeting today. | asked the

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421
b, OGO B CRMIG

H‘HHH BB ST T ) b

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

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006602



Agreed. Thanks Jen

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

m Wm
il

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006603



B5

high.

Final Conclusion: The cause of the two dogs’ DCM is unclear. The bloodwork for these dogs showed

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. FOOD & DRUG -

CADMTMIS TR ATIC M

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

ALY AT L ST B AT CS

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006604



U.S. FOOD & DRUG .,

IV IA TS TR ATIC M

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

Ok, thanks, Dave. I'll check witk B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

'U.S. FOOD & DRUG

E D0 5T I D

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

| think testing is worth pursuing. Oddball question,§ B5

| was thinking of thei B5 iand was thinking of% B5

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006605



We could test fc B5

testing thei____Bs ____/other analytes or trending?

Medical Record Review:

____________________

n food, what does the group think? Any additional testing? Is it worth

Presenting complaint !

B6

B6

B6

PE

B6

Labwork:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006606



B6

Rads B6

dorsally, hepatomegaly, dec abdominal serosal contrast

severe generalized cardiomegaly with biventricular heart failure, improved vs rDVM rads

______________ worsening cardiogenic pulmonary edema, cannot exclude lung induced injury
+/- pneumonia

i B6_ipost ultrafiltration, improved cardiogenic edema, hypovolemia, residual interstitial to patchy
alveolar

improved CHF with possible concern far bronchopneumonia, suspected hiatal hernia

markedly progressive alveolar pattern with significantly worse cardiogenic edema

right ventricles, severely dilated left and right atria)

Necropsy: Lung-severe diffuse alveolar injury with marked fibrin deposition (hyaline) and marked
alveolar histiocytosis and multifocal type Il pneumocyte hyperplasia; mod to marked diffuse pulmonary
edema; mild cardiomegaly with mild mitral valve endocardiosis and mild left ventricular hypertrophy
and left atrial dilation; thorax with mild pleural effusion; Suspect primary non-cardiogenic etiology but if
clinical cardiac dysfunction then functional cardiac abnormalities cannot be ruled out

Prior MHX:; B6
i B6 i
B6
Presented B6

B6

B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006607



ECG: left ventricular enlargement suggested

B6

Rads: left sided congestive heart failure

B6 BG moderate left sided cardiomegaly without heart failure, moderate hepatomegaly

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

. B5 _Ecan be present in BS iso | don't think that could be ruled out.

| do like the exploration of other causes.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006608



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
I'm not sure with normai B9 and taurine levels if we should suspect issues with those as well.

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006609



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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006610



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

Sent: 1/3/2018 8:07:33 PM

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-

EON-323515-323519

Thanks, Dave.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

W5, FOOD & DRUG
I" BEAEIEDE TR AT W

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Paimer@fda.hhs.gov>;
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

| don't want to suggest a fishing expedition-buti B5 imay be worth looking into.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

| u.s. FooD

AT S TR AT M
i

~

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

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.qgov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.qov>;
Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006611



Going to test the leftover food for: B5  based on our discussion during the PFO meeting today. | asked the

i m———————— -

vet if any dogs tested (blood/tissue) foriB5;
Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

. FOOD & DRUG -

B B35 08

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

showed normal taurine and;  B5 _ jevels. Based on the dogs’ blood taurinei ___B5 levels and the

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006612



B5

B5

Final Conclusion: The cause of the two dogs’ DCM is unclear. The bloodwork for these dogs showed

normal taurine and B5 Ievels Based on the dogs bIood taurlne; B5 Ievels and the dry dog

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

U.S. FOOD & DRUG _
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006613



Subject: RE: Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

1. She’s treated 2 other dogs in last 2 weeks with DCM/CHF and being fed California Natural food. That
brings us to 4 DCM dogs recently eating this food.
a.__\We can consider taurine_and_other tvpes of testina?

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

Ok, thanks, Dave. I'll check B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. FOOD & DRUG .~
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

| think testing is worth pursuing. Oddball question, B5

| was thinking of the B5 and was thinking of; B5

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

We could test for[ B5 _ !infood, what does the group think? Any additional testing? Is it worth

testing the! BS

Medical Record Review:

Presenting complaint B6

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

worsening cardiogenic pulmonary edema, cannot exclude lung induced injury
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

Prior MHx: B6
; B6 '
.B6 |

Presented: B6
i B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006616



B6

B6

B6

Labs:

ECG: left ventricular enlargement suggested

Rads: left sided congestive heart failure

B6 B6  moderate left sided cardiomegaly without heart failure, moderate hepatomegaly

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

B5 | so | don't think that could be ruled out.

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

e-mail: jennifer.jones@fda.hhs.gov

Web: http://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm 247 334.htm
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

Sent: 1/3/2018 8:08:15 PM

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-

EON-323515-323519

Wonderfull!l

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

FOOD & DRUG
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

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 3:08 PM

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

W5, FOOLY & DRUG
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006621



| don't want to suggest a fishing expedition-but B5 Emay be worth looking into.

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

D&ORUG - w .

5 P M,
L2 AR AR AR ¥ Ak ) e #

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
<Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.qgov>

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
showed normal taurine and """ Bs ~ilevels. Based on the doas’ blood taurine/ B5 |

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006623



Final Conclusion: _Ih_(_—;'___c_:g_g_se of the two dogs’ DCM is unclear. The bIoodwork for these dogs showed
normal taurine andi.._B5___jlevels. Based on the dogs’ blood taurine; ‘levels and the dry dog
food test results, it is unlikely that; — B5 taurlne ori B5 Icaused the dogs iliness.

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

FYI-Taurinei

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

We received the food and plan to test fori____B5 ___} The vet also mentioned two items of interest:
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006624



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

| think testing is worth pursuing. Oddball question, but ; B5

| was thinking of the! B35 iand was thinking of§ B5

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

Date: July 13, 2017 at 2:44:.24 PM EDT

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

We could testfori B5 {in food, what does the group think? Any additional testing? Is it worth
testing the: B5 i

Medical Record Review:

B6 !

Presenting complaintf B6
i B6
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B6

PE BS

B6

Rads : B6

_________
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i_B6 i worsening cardiogenic pulmonary edema, cannot exclude lung induced injury
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

Prior MHx: ! _ B6
| B6 |
_B6 |

Presented; B6

Labs:

B6

ECG: left ventricular enlargement suggested

B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006627



B 6 Rads: left sided congestive heart failure

B6 | moderate left sided cardiomegaly without heart failure, moderate hepatomegaly

B6 Echo: mitral valve endocardiosis with left atrial enlargement and heart failure, decreased left
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

B5 iso | don't think that could be ruled out.

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

I'm not sure with normal!  B5 _iand taurine levels if we should suspect issues with those as well.

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

http://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006629



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

U.S. Food & Drug Administration

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

CcC: Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah

Sent: 1/4/2018 7:39:28 PM

Subject: Re: dog food concern

The myocardium is fromi B6 i Maybe we will wait to see what the blood levels show.
Thanks!

Darcy

On Thu, Jan 4, 2018 at 2:14 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@tda.hhs gov> wrote:

B6

Efood after the results are

back.

The frozen myocardium, is it from thei__ ________ B6  icase?
Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

i LS, FOOD & DRUG

ATYBEN LS AT W

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 3:10 PM
To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jonesi@fda.hhs.gov>

Cec: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/afda hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah Nemser/« fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: dog food concern

Hi Jennifer,

Thank you! We have not tested fori B5__iin any of the dogs. We have stored blood samples from several

dogs and have an inpatient right now that we can submit blood from

B4

-uns this). We will

probably start with looking at blood samples from 2 dogs as a screening. We also have frozen myocardium from

one dog - do you think this should also be evaluated?
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Thank you!

Darcy

On Wed, Jan 3, 2018 at 2:30 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Darcy,

Happy New Year! Thank you for the additional information. I discussed the information you provided below and from the

previous case € B6 ! Miniature Schnauzers-800.218) with my colleagues.

Thank vou kindly,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

m;ﬁm U.S. FOOD & DRUG

AT WA ERED ST R AT O B

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jonesi@fda.hhs gov>
Subject: dog food concern

Hi Dr. Jones,

I'm hoping that you recall our communications over the summer regarding food testing for unrelated housemate
dogs that developed DCM. These dogs were eating California Naturals Kangaroo and Lentil diet and we were
not able to identify a cause of the DCM, dietary or infectious or toxic.

I wanted to reach out again because we continue to see DCM in non-genetically predisposed breeds and it seems
that this diet is a relatively common theme. We have been increasingly better about recording a diet history in
dogs that are presented to cardiology or ER at our hospital with DCM in the last 6 months. Most of the dogs

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006632



have been tested for taurine and carnitine deficiency and have been within the reference range. About half of

them are alive and half died close to the time of diagnosis.

I also searched our records for this diet (knowing that recording of diet in the MR history has been spotty at best)
and found another pair of unrelated housemate dogs eating California naturals kangaroo and lentil that were

diagnosed with DCM 6 months apart.

We will continue to record the cases we see but since last june we have seen 7 dogs eating California Naturals
diet (5 kangaroo and lentil) in addition to the pair of housemates from 2016 (so total of 9). We also have 4 dogs
eating Acana (3/4 are dobermans though) and 1 each of 4Health and Tams - so maybe these are not necessarily

related.

Have you had any other reports of such an association? If you have any other thoughts or testing suggestions, |

would be all ears!

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006634



From: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L

CcC: Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah
Sent: 1/4/2018 7:46:50 PM
Subject: Re: dog food concern

On Thu, Jan 4, 2018 at 2:39 PM, Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu> wrote:
The myocardium is from| B6 i Maybe we will wait to see what the blood levels show.

Thanks!
Darcy

On Thu, Jan 4, 2018 at 2:14 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Thank you for the update. I'll let vou know thé B5 1:r,oncentration fromé B6 food after the results are

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

i LS, FOOD & DRUG

ATYBEN LS AT W

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin/@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jonesiwfda.hhs.gov>

Cec: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric'afda hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah Nemser/@'fda.hhs. gov>
Subject: Re: dog food concern

Hi Jennifer,
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Thank you! We have not tested fo; BS  iin any of the dogs. We have stored blood samples from several
dogs and have an inpatient right now that we can submit blood from B4 runs this). We will
probably start with looking at blood samples from 2 dogs as a screening. We also have frozen myocardium from
one dog - do you think this should also be evaluated?

Thank you!

Darcy

On Wed, Jan 3, 2018 at 2:30 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Darcy;,

............................

Based on our discussions. I will test some leftover food from the 800.218 case. fo. B 5§ content. Have any of the dogs

Thank vou kindly,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

W U.s, FODD & DRUG

AT WA ERED ST R AT O B

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones'«wfda.hhs gov>
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
eating Acana (3/4 are dobermans though) and 1 each of 4Health and Iams - so maybe these are not necessarily
related.

Have you had any other reports of such an association? If you have any other thoughts or testing suggestions, I
would be all ears!

Thank youl

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

Sent: 1/11/2018 2:36:21 PM

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-
EON-323515-323519

Attachments: EON-323515-19-  B@  rcase summary-1.11.2018.doc

FYI-

JJ-Vet emailed-“ As additional information, one of our cardiologist colleagues i B6 posted a question about
this association today on our list serve. She has seen 4 cases of DCM in dogs eating kangaroo and lentil (I
assume CN but not sure) in the last year - 2 were housemates but related.”

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

”'m W5, FOOU & DRUG
m "m AOMENISERATHO N

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

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>;
'Reimschuessel, Renate (Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov)' <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

Going to test the leftover food forE B5-----based on our discussion during the PFO meeting today. | asked the

vet if any dogs tested (blood/tissue) for B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
W8 FOOD & DRUG Iy e

u AT ERE DS R ATEC LRV

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

AT MATMDS TR AT M

-~ [
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006640



Final Conclusion: The cause of the two dogs’ DCM is unclear. The bloodwork for these dogs showed

normal taurine and!___B5 ___ilevels. Based on the dogs’ blood taurine/ ~ B5  ilevels and the dry dog

food test results, it is unlikely that : B5 i taurine, ori{"Bs " "icaused the dogs’ illness.

i
_________________________ v s R |

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. FOOD & DRUG ..

ADMIMISTRATICMN

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 7.02 AM

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Reimschuessel, Renate; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren

Cc: Ceric, Olgica

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

FYIl-Taurinei_B5 _istill pending, but.  B5 negative.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. FOOD & DRUG ..

AT MINISTRATICM

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
We received the food and plan to test foi____| BS_____iThe vet also mentioned two items of interest:
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

‘ ATYRETRDS TR ATICHM

DRUG wwf"

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

& DRUG -

ATMITHISTRATEC M

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

| think testing is worth pursuing. Oddball question, E B5

| was thinking of the: B5 ind was thinking of§ B5

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

We could testfori  B5  iin food, what does the group think? Any additional testing? Is it worth
testing the | B5

Medical Record Review:

__________________

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006642



Presenting complaint B6

B6

Labwork:

B6

ECG: suspected atrial tachycardia

.........

dorsally, hepatomegaly, dec abdominal serosal contrast

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006643



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

...........

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

Prior MHx:: B6
i B6 i

. B6 |

Presented B6

B6

6/22! B6

ECG: left ventricular enlargement suggested

B6

B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006644



.............

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

B5 50 | don't think that could be ruled out.

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
I’'m not sure with normal | "'B5 iand taurine levels if we should suspect issues with those as well.

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

Davis may be able to screen fori _________ BS
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006646



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

Web: http/fwww fda gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/uom247334.hitm

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006647



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

Sent: 1/11/2018 2:45:57 PM

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-

EON-323515-323519

Thanks Jen.

d.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

| U.S. FOOD & DRUG

AL MIWISTRATECM

oy

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

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>;
Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006648



Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

W, FOOLY & DRUG
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

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>;
'Reimschuessel, Renate (Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov) <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-EON-323515-323519

Going to test the leftover food forEL__ B5 :based on our discussion during the PFO meeting today. | asked the

vet if any dogs tested (blood/tissue) for: B5 !

Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421 »
WL, FOEY B DRWG mm
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

W ey

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006649



BLUF: Final Conclusion: The_cause of the two dogs’ DCM is unclear. The bloodwork for these dogs

showed normal taurine and. B5 ‘evels. Based on the dogs’ blood taurine;  B5 ilevels and the

Final Conclusion: The cause of the two dogs’ DCM is unclear. The bloodwork for these dogs showed

food test results, it is unlikely that: BS itaurine, ori”"B5 ~icaused the dogs’ iliness.

............................ b

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

'U.S. FOOD & DRUG .

AT 8T LS TR AT I

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006650



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

Ok, thanks, Dave. I'll check with B5

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

| was thinking of the | B5 iand was thinking of: B5 ;

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

We could test for:  B5 iin food, what does the group think”? Any additional testing? Is it worth
testing thei B5

Medical Record Review:

______ B6 |
Presenting complainti B6
PE B6

: B6
Labwork:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006652



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

EchoiB6: dcm vs. myocarditis vs pacing induce vs. other (severely dilated & hypocontractile left &
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006653



clinical cardiac dysfunction then functional cardiac abnormalities cannot be ruled out

Prior MHx:! B6
i B6 i

Presented:

B6

B6

ECG: left ventricular enlargement suggested

............

ventricular systolic function, suspected DCM

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006654



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

B5 i 50 | don't think that could be ruled out.

| do like the exploration of other causes.
d.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place, RM 120
240-402-5613 (Office) (NEW NUMBER)
240-506-6763 (BB)

o] [e] (2] [ [

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

Yes, and also, vet talked to MARS who said there was no corn in this food. .. but that doesn't rule out
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treats.

1'm_not sure with normall___B5___iand taurine levels if we should suspect issues with those as well, _
B5 i

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

Davis may be able to screen for‘i'L _________ B5 |
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

Web: hitp/www fda gov/AnimalVelerinary/SclenceResearch/ucm247334.him
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

Sent: 1/11/2018 2:50:57 PM

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-

EON-323515-323519

Thanks, Dave. If you have info readily available that’s great. If no, | can look/prompt NCSU to look too.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

it .5, FOOLD & DRUG
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 9:46 AM

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

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>:
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

JJ-Vet emailed-* As additional information, one of our cardiologist colleagues 111 B6 : posted a question about

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

S. FOOD & DRUG /»1%
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

Going to test the leftover food f¢ B5 based on our discussion during the PFO meeting today. | asked the

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

W5, FOOD & BRUG - i o,
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

BLUF: Final Conclusion: The cause of the two dogs’ DCM is unclear. The bjaoodwork for these dogs
showed normal taurine andi  B5  levels. Based on the dogs’ blood tauriné BS5  ilevels and the
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Final Conclusion; The cause of the two dogs’ DCM is unclear. The bloodwork for these dogs showed

normal taurine anc  BS Eevels. Based on the dogs’ blood tauring  BS levels and the dry dog

food test results, it is unlikely that B5 taurine, ok B5 _!:aused the dogs’ iliness.

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

FYl-Tauring RBg& still pending, b B5 negative.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. FOOD & DRUG .

 ADMINISTRATION

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
a.__\We can consider taurine and_other types of testing?

B5

Thoughts from the group?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

ACYIATRDE TR AT CHN - -

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

Ok, thanks, Dave. I'll check with t B5
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

| think testing is worth pursuing. Oddball questior B5

| was thinking of the! B5 i and was thinking of B5

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

We could test for.____B5___|in food, what does the group think? Any additional testing? Is it worth
testing the B5

Medical Record Review:

B6
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Rads

B6

B6

. cardiomegaly, severe diffuse mixed interstitial to alveolar pattern most severe caudo-

dorsally, hepatomegaly, dec abdominal serosal contrast

severe generalized cardiomegaly with biventricular heart failure, improved vs rDVM rads

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006663



B6 Epost ultrafiltration, improved cardiogenic edema, hypovolemia, residual interstitial to patchy

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

Prior MHx B6
B6

o emememimy Go
; ]

ECG: left ventricular enlargement suggested

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006664



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

B5 so | don't think that could be ruled out.

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
Umonot.sure.withnormal Bb5  and taurine levels.if we should susnect issues. with.those as. well

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

Davis may be able to screen fo B5

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006666



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

Sent: 1/11/2018 3:05:21 PM

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-
EON-323515-323519

Attachments: 1925740_1662_Bossart_Cardiomyopathy.pdf; KOqu B5— 1-52.0-S0045653512006728-

Here you go!

| couldn’t get the original article:

J Am Vet Med Assoc. 1985 Dec 1;187(11):1137-40.
Cardiomyopathy in stranded pygmy and dwarf sperm whales.

Bossart GD, Odell DK, Altman NH.
Abstract

Necropsy and histologic examinations were performed in 23 pygmy sperm whales (Kogia breviceps) and 6 dwarf sperm
whales (Kogia simus) that had been stranded singly or in cow-calf pairs along the southeastern coastline of the United
States. At necropsy, the gross findings in the adult whales included pale, flabby right ventricles. Microscopically, lesions in
the hearts of the whales were characterized by moderate to extensive myocellular degeneration, atrophy, and fibrosis.
Similar changes were not seen in 5 of 6 sexually immature whales or in the whale calves. Hepatic changes were consistent
with heart failure. The cause of the myocardial lesions was not determined. The systemic effects of failing myocardium
probably were a major reason for the stranding of the adult whales.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 9:51 AM

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006668



Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S. FOOD & DRUG ﬂgw
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

U.S. FOOD & DRUG - ha
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

ww,;/,

FOOD & DRUG . wam .

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
showed normal taurine and: _ B5

Final Conclusion: The cause of the two dogs’ DCM is unclear. The bloodwork for these dogs showed

.....................

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

=
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

AT

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

We received the food and plan to test forBS ________ | The vet also mentioned two items of interest:
1. She’s treated 2 other dogs in last 7 weeks Wlth DCM/CHF and being fed California Natural food. That
brings us to 4 DCM dogs recently eating this food.

a.  We can consider taurine and other types of testing?

B5

Thoughts from the group?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S5. FOOD & DRUG

‘ M TCh LTI S5 T D T

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

Ok, thanks, Dave. Il check | B5

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006672



| think testing is worth pursuing. Oddball question B5

| was thinking of the: B6 i and was thinking of! B6

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

We could testfor{ B5 :in food, what does the group think? Any additional testing? Is it worth
testing thei B5 :

Medical Record Review:

. B6 |
Presenting complaint B6

PE| B6
E B6

Labwork: B 6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006673



ECG: suspected atrial tachycardia

Rads: B6 | concern for aspiration pneumonia

____________

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006674




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

Prior MHXx: i B6
: B6 i

Presented

B6
B6

Labs:

ECG: left ventricular enlargement suggested

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006675



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

B5 i 50 | don’t think that could be ruled out.

| do like the exploration of other causes.
d.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place, RM 120
240-402-5613 (Office) (NEW NUMBER)
240-506-6763 (BB)

BIEIEIEE

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

Yes, and also, vet talked to MARS who said there was no corn in this food... but that doesn'’t rule out
treats. ,
I'm not sure with normal, B5  and taurine levels if we should suspect issues with those as well.

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

Davis may be able to screen for[_________§§ __________
Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Vet-LIRN
Phone 1~ 240-402-5404

Fax 301-210-4685

http:/Awvww.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006677



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

Web: http://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm?247 334 .htm

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006678



From: Jones, Jennifer L </O=FDA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JENNIFER.JONESAAS8>

To: Darcy Adin

CcC: Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah

Sent: 1/12/2018 1:01:50 PM

Subject: RE: dog food concern

Attachments: 1925740_1662_Bossart_Cardiomyopathy.pdf; Kogia selenium 2 1-s2.0-S0045653512006728-

main.pdf; Kogia selenium-1-s2.0-S0946672X16302577-main.pdf

Thank you, Darcy. B5

B5

I'llforward the Téed results when they aré back:
Have a nice weekend,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

W& FOOD & DRUG

BB ERISTRATIC R

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 6:13 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: dog food concern

Thank you Jennifer - we will be on the lookout for it.

today on our list serve. She has seen 4 cases of DCM in dogs eating kangaroo and lentil (I assume CN but not
sure) in the last year - 2 were housemates but related.

Take care
Darcy

On Jan 10, 2018, at 8:05 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Thank you, Darcy. We’re sending the kit this week. It should arrive by close of business Friday.

Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

<image001.png> <image008.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto.dbadin@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: dog food concern

Hi Jennifer,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006679



That is great! I've attached a picture of the food sample - the weight is 0.36 kg. We sent blood samples off from

2 dogs to test fori _B5 i one was in the reference range and the other a bit high.
Thank you!

Take care

Darcy

On Tue, Jan 9, 2018 at 10:07 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:
Good morning Darcy,

We’d like to collect some of the food from your current case (California Naturals Kangaroo). I'm going to send 1t

with the archived sample of food from the! B6 i case.; B5

B5

Please let me know the size/weight of the sample you have, and I’'ll send a box to collect it.

Thank you,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

<image001.png> <image003.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto.dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@tda.hhs. gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: dog food concern

I also have a food sample for our current inpatient (same food - California Naturals kangaroo and lentil). | BS

B5

On Thu, Jan 4, 2018 at 2:39 PM, Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu> wrote:
The myocardium is from; B6 Maybe we will wait to see what the blood levels show.

Thanks!
Darcy

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006680



On Thu, Jan 4, 2018 at 2:14 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones@@tda.hhs gov> wrote:

Thank you for the update. I'll let you know the. B5  soncentration from| B6 ifood after the
results are back.
The frozen myocardium, isitfromthe:  B6  icase?

Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

<image001.png> <image004.png>

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

Thank you! We have not tested fori.__B5 __}in any of the dogs. Welhave stored blood samples from several
dogs and have an inpatient right now that we can submit blood from ! B4 runs this). We will
probably start with looking at blood samples from 2 dogs as a screening. We also have frozen myocardium from

one dog - do you think this should also be evaluated?

Thank you!
Darcy

On Wed, Jan 3, 2018 at 2:30 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones@fda hhs gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Darcy,

Happy New Year! Thank you for the_additional information. | discussed the information you provided below and
from the previous case B6 Miniature Schnauzers-800.218) with my colleagues.

Thank you kindly,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

<image001.png> <image005.png>

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006681



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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006683



From: Guag, Jake </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E13AD3C7A7C5484C80E1D9CF9D1A15DE-

JGUAG>
To: dbadin@ncsu.edu
CcC: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 1/17/2018 2:12:36 PM
Subject: FDA (Vet-LIRN) shipped sample collection kit

Dear Dr. Adin,
We shipped a food sample collection kit to your place this morning. Its tracking number is
1ZA4420T0194648732 with UPS. It is expected to arrive on tomorrow (Jan 18, 2018).

Thank you
Jake Guag

Jake Guag, MPH , CPH
Biologist

U.S. Food & Drug Administration
Center for Veterinary Medicine
Office of Research

Vet-LIRN

8401 Muirkirk Road.

Laurel, Maryland 20708

tel: 1-240-402-0917

email: Jake.Guag@fda.hhs.gov
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From: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

To: Guag, Jake
CC: Jones, Jennifer L;;
Sent: 1/17/2018 4:12:39 PM

Subject: Re: FDA (Vet-LIRN) shipped sample collection kit

Thank you! We will be on the lookout for it.

Take care
Darcy

On Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 9:12 AM, Guag, Jake <Jake Guag(@fda hhs.gov> wrote:

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
Oftice of Research
Vet-LIRN

8401 Muirkirk Road.

Laurel, Maryland 20708

tel: 1-240-402-0917

email: Jake Guag(@ftda.hhs.cov

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006685



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

To: Jones, JenniferL;i  B6
Sent: 1/22/2018 4.:24:22 PM
Subject: Re: dog food concemn

Hi Jennifer,
The boxes have both arrived today. Apparently, the other one was delivered to a different location. Since they
are prepaid boxes, I am going to send some other grain free food that an owner gave us as well. These will go

out later today.

So, one box will have California Naturals Kangaroo and Lentil and the other box will have Fromm Large Breed
Adult Grain free - they are labelec.

Thank you so much!
Darcy

On Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 7:00 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@tda hhs.gov> wrote:

Yes, we can resend the kit. I'll forward the tracking information.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

it U5, FOOU & DRLG
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 3:09 PM
To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jonesi@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: dog food concern

Hi Jennifer,

Unfortunately it looks like it was delivered on thursday but we are not able to find it. Would it be possible to
send another box? I am so sorry....

Thanks

Darcy

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 11:27 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:
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Thank you, Darcy. Here is the tracking info:

UPS NEXT DAY AIR

TRACKING #: 17 A44 20T 01 9190 2873

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

AT ERE DS R ATEC
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 11:18 AM
To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones/@ fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: dog food concern

Thank you Jennifer! Very interesting...

We have not received the box - do you have a tracking number that we can look into? We have had some FedEx
delays both friday and today.

Thank you!

Darcy

On Fri, Jan 12, 2018 at 8:01 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

_Thank vyou, Dal’CVE B5
| B5

I’ll forward the feed results when they are back.
Have a nice weekend,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
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Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

WM U.s. FOOD & DRUG
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 6:13 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>
Cec: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@tda. hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>
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

On Jan 10, 2018, at 8:05 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Thank vou, Darcy. We’re sending the kit this week. It should arrive by close of business Friday.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

<image001.png> <image006.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jonesi@fda.hhs gov>

Ce: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric'efda hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemseri@:fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: dog food concern

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006689



Hi Jennifer,

That is great! I've attached a picture of the food sample - the weight is 0.36 kg. We sent blood samples off from

2 dogstotest fori B5 ! one was in the reference range and the other a bit high.

Thank you!
Take care

Darcy

On Tue, Jan 9, 2018 at 10:07 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@ftda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good morning Darcy,

We’d like to collect some of the food from your current case (California Naturals Kangaroo). I'm going to send it

with the archived sample of food from the! | B6  .case B5

B5

Please let me know the size/weight of the sample you have, and I’'ll send a box to collect it.

Thank you,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-3421

<image001.png> <image003.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@tda. hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>
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Subject: Re: dog food concern

I also have a food sample for our current inpatient (same food - California Naturals kangaroo and lentil).; B5

B5

On Thu, Jan 4, 2018 at 2:39 PM, Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu> wrote:

The myocardium is from B6 Maybe we will wait to see what the blood levels show.

Thanks!

Darcy

On Thu, Jan 4, 2018 at 2:14 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Thank you for the update. I'll let you know the:  B5__iconcentration from B6 s food after the results are
back.
The frozen myocardium, is it from the '''''''' B6 case?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-3421

<image001.png> <image004.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jonesi@ fda hhs.gov>

Ce: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric'efda hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemseri@ fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: dog food concern

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006691



Hi Jennifer,

Thank you! We have not tested for] B5__|in any of the dogs. We have stored blood samples from several
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

On Wed, Jan 3, 2018 at 2:30 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jonesifda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Darcy,

Happy New Year! Thank you for the additional information. I discussed the information vou provided below and from the

Thank yvou kindly,

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

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones'wifda.hhs.gov>
Subject: dog food concern

Hi Dr. Jones,

I'm hoping that you recall our communications over the summer regarding food testing for unrelated housemate

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006692



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
eating Acana (3/4 are dobermans though) and 1 each of 4Health and lams - so maybe these are not necessarily
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006695



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
Sent: 1/23/2018 1:49:20 PM
Subject: Re: dog food concern

Hi Jennifer,

I wondered if I could speak with you sometime today about the diets and some data we have compiled? My
office 15 919-513-6032 and my cell isi______! BE .. Alternatively, we could email - just let me know!

Take care
Darcy

On Fri, Jan 12, 2018 at 8:01 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Thank vou, Darcy B5

B5

I'll forward the feed results when theyv are back.
Have a nice weekend,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

.S, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 6:13 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@tda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: dog food concern

Thank you Jennifer - we will be on the lookout for it.

As additional information, one of our cardiologist colleagues ini_B6 iposted a question about this association
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

On Jan 10, 2018, at 8:05 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

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

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones'« fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Cericiwtda hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemseri«'fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: dog food concern

Hi Jennifer,

That is great! I've attached a picture of the food sample - the weight is 0.36 kg. We sent blood samples oftf from

2 dogs to test fori _B5 ! one was in the reference range and the other a bit high.

Thank you!
Take care

Darcy

On Tue, Jan 9, 2018 at 10:07 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones@@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good morning Darcy,

We’d like to collect some of the food from your current case (California Naturals Kangaroo). I'm going to send it
with the archived sample of food from thei_____B6_____icase! B5
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B5

Please let me know the size/weight of the sample you have, and I’ll send a box to collect it.

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
Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@tda. hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: dog food concern

I also have a food sample for our current inpatient (same food - California Naturals kangaroo and lentil); B9

B5

On Thu, Jan 4, 2018 at 2:39 PM, Darcy Adin <dbadin(@ncsu.edu> wrote:

The myocardium is from! B6 i Maybe we will wait to see what the blood levels show.

Thanks!
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Darcy

On Thu, Jan 4, 2018 at 2:14 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Thank you for the update. I'll let you know the___B5 __} concentration from B6 ifood after the results are
back.
The frozen myocardium, is it from thd____ " Be_ " tase?

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

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Cericiwifda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser/« fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: dog food concern

Hi Jennifer,

dogs and have an inpatient right now that we can submit blood from 6 B4 runs this). We will
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

previous case B6  Miniature Schnauzers-800.218) with my colleagues.
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Based on our discussions, I wjll test.some leftover food from the 800.218 case, for B5 icontent. Have any of the dogs
with DCM had blood or tissus_ B8 bvels tested?

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

Sent: 1/23/2018 6:53:11 PM

Subject: Re: dog food concern

Thanks for chatting today Jennifer! B 5

Do you have access to sales estimates for Grain free diets and California natural diets in particular? I am not able
to find this on the web. All I can say is that CN does not come up as one of the "top" diets on websites that
discuss Grain free benefits.

Thank you!
Darcy

On Tue, Jan 23, 2018 at 8:49 AM, Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu> wrote:
Hi Jennifer,

I wondered if I could speak with you sometime today about the diets and some data we have compiled? My
office is 919-513-6032 and my cell is B6 | Alternatively, we could email - just let me know!

Take care
Darcy

On Fri, Jan 12, 2018 at 8:01 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jenniter Jones@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Thank vou, Darcy. B5
i B5

I'll forward the feed results when they are back.
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Have a nice weekend.

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@incsu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 6:13 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@tda hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(@fda hhs.gov>
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

On Jan 10, 2018, at 8:05 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

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

Ce: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric'afda hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>
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

with the archived sample of food from thei ~ B6 i case. ! B5

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

Cec: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@ftda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(@tda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: dog food concern

-.Jalso.have_a_food samole_forour.current innatient (same. food_- Califormia Naturals kangaroo and lentil)i_ B5

B5

On Thu, Jan 4, 2018 at 2:39 PM, Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu> wrote:

The myocardium is from BG Maybe we will wait to see what the blood levels show.

Thanks!

Darcy

On Thu, Jan 4, 2018 at 2:14 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Thank you for the update. I'll let you know thi BS

concentration from

back.

The frozen mvocardium, is it from th B6

Y -

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-3421

<image001.png> <image004.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin/@ncsu.edu]

ase?

B6

food after the results are
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Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones'wifda.hhs.gov>

Cec: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Cericiwfda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser/« fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: dog food concern

Hi Jennifer,

Thank you! We have not tested forEL _______ BS in any of the dogs. We have stored blood samples from several
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

.............................

Based on our discussions, I will test somg leftover food from the 800.218 case, fo B5 ntent. Have any of the dogs

with DCM had blood or tissd; B5 vels tested?

Thank vou kindly,

Jen i

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

<image001.png> <imageO03.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones/@ fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: dog food concern

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006709



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
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren

CcC: Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah; Reimschuessel, Renate

Sent: 1/23/2018 6:59:39 PM

Subject: RE: 800.218-Head's up-potential DCM case-Dr. Adin-NCSU-2 Schnauzers-
EON-323515-323519

Attachments: Re: dog food concemn

B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

i LS, FOOD & DRUG

YIS R AT O

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

U5, FOOD & DRUG

|| ety

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

Going to test the leftover food fori_ B5 __ibased on our discussion during the PFO meeting today. | asked the

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006714



Tel: 240-402-5421 H
U5 FOOD & DRUG w;;;@;w\i;gmt

s
BB EIRE D ST R AT B

N

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

arc - I

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

showed normal taurine anc___B5 __jevels. Based on the dogs’ blood taurine; B5 levels and the
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

AT TRATECM

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

FYI-Taurinei B5 still pending, buti  B5 _ inegative.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. FOOD & DRUG .

ADMIMISTRATICM

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006716



a.__\We can consider tauring and _other types_of testina?

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

Ok, thanks, Dave. I'll check with the vet |f B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

| U.S. FOOD & DRUG -

ATYIMIMIS TR AT

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

| think testing is worth pursuing. Oddball question, but : B5

| was thinking of the B5 ‘and was thinking of ! B5

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

We could test for B5 n food, what does the group think? Any additional testing? Is it worth
testing thei B5 i?

Medical Record Review:

...... B6 |
Presenting complainti B6
PE; B6

i B6
Labwork:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006718



Rads; B6 | concern for aspiration pneumonia

Lo

1B6: cardiomegaly, severe diffuse mixed interstitial to alveolar pattern most severe caudo-
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

..........

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

Prior MHx:; B6
; B6 i
B6

_Presented; B6

B6
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B6

Labs:

B6

=y

ECG: left ventricular enlargement suggested

Rads: left sided congestive heart failure

B6 | B6 | moderate left sided cardiomegaly without heart failure, moderate hepatomegaly

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

B5 : 50 | don't think that could be ruled out.

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

I'm not sure with normali  B5 iand taurine levels if we should suspect issues with those as well.
: B5

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

Davis may be able to screen fo| B5 ;

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
Sent: 2/2/2018 11:58:34 AM
Subject: RE: dog food concemn

Good morning Darcy,

What is the flavor (e.g. chicken and lentil, etc.) for the Fromm Grain free food you submitted?
Thank you and have a nice weekend,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

it U, 5, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 1:58 PM
To: 'Darcy Adin' <dbadin@ncsu.edu>
Subject: RE: dog food concern

Thank you, Darcy! I'll share this with my team working on the case.

With regards to your question, | don’t have access to any sales information. If you find anything online, I'd be
interested to read it.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

¥ .S, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 1:53 PM

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

office is 919-513-6032 and my cell is} B6 i Alternatively, we could email - just let me know!

Take care
Darcy

On Fri, Jan 12, 2018 at 8:01 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@tda hhs gov> wrote:

Thank you, Darcy. |
Therk you, Darey B5

TIrforward the fa8d results when they are back.
Have a nice weekend,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

uuﬁiﬁﬁlﬁm U5, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 6:13 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones(@fda.hhs.gcov>
Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@ftda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: dog food concern

Thank you Jennifer - we will be on the lookout for it.

today on our list serve. She has seen 4 cases of DCM in dogs eatmg kangaroo and lentil (I assume CN but not
sure) in the last year - 2 were housemates but related.

Take care
Darcy
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On Jan 10, 2018, at 8:05 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

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

That is great! I've attached a picture of the food sample - the weight is 0.36 kg. We sent blood samples oft from

2 dogs totestfor! B5  ione was in the reference range and the other a bit high.
Thank youl

Take care

Darcy

On Tue, Jan 9, 2018 at 10:07 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jenniter Jones@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:
Good morning Darcy,

We’d like to collect some of the food from your current case (California Naturals Kangaroo). I'm going to send it

with the archived sample of food from the: ~ B6 i case. B5

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

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@tda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: dog food concern

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006725



_Lalso have a food sample for our current inpatient (same food - California Naturals kangaroo and lentil) B5

B5

On Thu, Jan 4, 2018 at 2:39 PM, Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu> wrote:
The myocardium is from] B6 | Maybe we will wait to see what the blood levels show.

Thanks!
Darcy

On Thu, Jan 4, 2018 at 2:14 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda hhs.gov> wrote:

Thank you for the update. I'll let you know the! B5__ concentration from B6 {food after the
results are back. e
The frozen myocardium, is it from thei | B6 case?

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

Thank you! We have not tested fori B5 iin any of the dogs. We have stored blood samples from several
dogs and have an inpatient right now that we can submit blood from B4 iruns this). We will
probably start with looking at blood samples from 2 dogs as a screening. We also have frozen myocardium from

one dog - do you think this should also be evaluated?

Thank you!
Darcy

On Wed, Jan 3, 2018 at 2:30 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:
Good afternoon Darcy,

Thank you kindly,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006726



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
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From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 2/24/2019 8:28:16 PM
Subject: RE:: B6 i
Attachments: rpt_medical_record_preview small.pdf
Hi Jen
Sorry for the delay — got very backed up with cases.
‘ B6 icase number was

iYour initial Pet Food Safety Report , Submitted by: Lisa Freeman, ID 238367, was successfully submitted on
7/9/2018 8:43:16 AM EST to the FDA, and it was issued an Individual Case Safety Report Number (ICSR) of

2051555.

| should have submitted all of his records before but am resending because you won't have had anything after

July and it's not easy to separate
Thanks
Lisa

Lisa M. Freeman, DVM, PhD, DACVN

Board Certified Veterinary Nutritionist™
Professor

Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
Friedman School of Nutrition Science and Policy
Tufts Clinical and Translational Science Institute
Tufts University

www.petfoodology.org

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 10:02 AM

To: Freeman, Lisa_<Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>
Subject: RE: B6

Thank you for the update, Lisa. I'm sorry to hear that he passed away. Can you please forward the records for

his case?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

- W

U.S. FOOD & DRUG . wm .

s L L R T

From: Freeman, Lisa <l jsa.l-reeman@édiufts edy>
Sent: Sunday, December 30, 2018 3:13 PM
To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ifda. hhs. gov>

B6 i Owner

Subject: B6 i

Hi Jen

Wanted to let you know that ! B6 i died unexpectedlyi

said he had been doing well and we were going to do a recheck in Feb.
So sad

Lisa

Lisa M. Freeman, DVM, PhD, DACVN

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006730



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
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" Foster Hospital for Small Animals
u m m | n g S 55 Willard Street

North Grafton, MA 01536

Veterinary Medical Center (508) £39-5395

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

All Medical Records
Client: Patient: { B6 |
Address: B 6 Breed: Boxer Species: Canine
DOB: | B6 | Sex:  Male
(Neutered)
Home Phone: <,56
Work Phone: ( ) -
Cell Phone: I~ B |

Referring Information

Client: B 6

Patient:

Initial Complaint:

Initial Complaint:

Page 1/213
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Initial Complaint:

Initial Complaint:
Cardiology recheck

SOAP Text Jun 25 2014 10:30AM - B6 i

Initial Complaint:
Cardiology 1-2 Week Recheck ONL'Y

Initial Complaint:

Recheck -i B6 i

SOAP Text Dec 312014 11:24AM - B6

Initial Complaint:

Recheck - B6 |

Initial Complaint:
Emergency

SOAP Text Jul 12015 9:50AM -i B6 i
7/1/2015 9:55:46 AM EXAM, GENERAL

today's swelling. Monday afternoon, it was noted theni B6 _pacemaker was slightly loose and could move a little bit under the

skin. The following day (Tuesday) a swelling was noted over the pacemaker and it slowly progressed. The owner has tried warm

Page 2/213
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Client:
Patient: B 6

packing and cold packed once, but no significant improvement was noted. Also, the edema progressed to! B6 _iventral neck and
is more prominent today.

Otherwise than for the swelling,; B6 thas been doing fine back home. He is still active, bright and alert. No collapse or syncopal

episodes noted, no v/d/c/s. However, he refused to eat this morning which is highly unsual for him.

Past Pertinent Medical History:
- 3rd degree AV block diagnosed in 2013. Pacemaker placed in October 2013.
- Cardro recheck and Pacemaker interrogation last week: no abnormalities noted.

Current medications:

B6

Subjective (S)
BAR friendly
MM pink and moist, CRT <2sec
Euhydrated, BCS 6/9

Obiective (0Q)

BG

Normal bronchoves1cular sounds bilaterally, no crackles 0T Weezes. Eupnerc

Assessment (A)

Al: Firm swelling around pacemaker site- /o hematoma vs. absess vs. inflammation vs. edema
A2: History of 3rd degree AV block, pacemaker placed 10/2013. Under controlled

Plan (P)
P1: Cardiology consult

Owner's communication:

The swelling over,.  B6 __ipacemaker is definetly abnormal and should not be there. Good news is that is pacemaker is still working

based on the ER EKG. However, would like him to be seen by the Cardiology department. Gave an estimate of ¢ ___B6 Owner

the antibiotic course needs to continue or not and further 1nvest1gat10n can me make regarding the ongrn of the swelling. Plan;| i B6 |

B6

Page 3/213 -
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Client:
Patient: B 6

SOAP completed by B6 :
SOAP reviewed by: °

7/1/2015 10:57:11 AM

7/1/2015 10:39:11 AM,
Prescribed | B6 . FHSA (1)
Instructions - Please apply 1/4 inch in both eyes three times a day for the next 5 to 7 days. - Expires: 6/30/2016 No Refills

Initial Complaint:

Initial Complaint:

Initial Complaint:

Recheckd B6 Only

SOAP Text Mar 14 2016 12:30PM-§ B6 i

Initial Complaint:
Tech - Holter

Initial Complaint:

FCOMING IN AT 1PM*

Page 4/213
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

Initial Complaint:

SOAP Text Mar 17 2017 9:28AM B6

Initial Complaint:

Rechecki B6 !

Initial Complaint: i

SOAPText; B5  11:35aM] B6

Initial Complaint:
Emergency

ID

Disposition/Recommendations

Page 5/213
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Page 6/213
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Client:
Patient:

B6

bumminas

Veterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Foster Hospital for Small Animals

55 Willard Street

North Grafton, MA 01536

(508) 839-5395

Client: 1§ B6 | Patient: | B6_|

Veterinarian: Species:  [Canine

Patient ID: {___B6__} Breed: Boxer

Visit ID: Sex: Male (Neutered)

Lab Results Report fse  [BoiYeasOld

Chemistry 21 (Cobas) 6/25/2014 12:22:00 PM Accession ID:: B6

|'1'est IResults IReference Range IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 meg/dL
ALT 14 - 86 U/L
SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL

I BILIRUBIN 0-0.2 mg/dL
A/GRATIO 07-16

AST 9-54 U/L
POTASSIUM 37-54 mEq/L
NA/K 29 -40

GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL.
ALK PHOS 12 - 127 U/L
UREA B6 8-30 mg/dL,
T. PROTEIN 55-78 g/dl.
D BILIRUBIN 0-0.1 mg/dL
CHLORIDE 106 - 116 mEq/L
T BILIRUBIN 0.1-03 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS 26-72 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
CREATININE 06-2 mg/dL
OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291 - 315 mmol/L
CIIOLESTEROL 82 -355 mg/dL

/"
stringsoft

7/213

B6
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Chemistry 21 (Cobas) 6/25/2014 12:22:42 PM Accession ID: B6

|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits

TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl

PCV ** BG 0-0 %

TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl

Chemistry 21 (Cobas) 7/1/2015 10:37:00 AM Accession ID: B6

|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits

HCT(ADVIA) 39-55 %

RDW (ADVIA) 11.9-15.2

PLT(ADVIA) 173 - 486 KL

MCHC(ADVIA) 31.9-343 g/dL.

RBC(ADVIA) 58-85 M/l

MPV (ADVIA) B 6 829-13.2 fl

MCV(ADVIA) 64.5-77.5 fL.

WBC (ADVIA) 44-15.1 KL

MCH(ADVIA) 21.3-259 g

HGB(ADVIA) 13.3-20.5 g/dL.
Ay

Chemistry 21 (Cobas) 7/1/2015 10:37:00 AM Accession ID:  B6 !

|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits

SEGS (AB)ADVIA 28-11.5 K/l

POIKILOCYTOSIS 0-0

LYMPHS% 7-47 %

MONOS (ABS)ADVIA B6 01-15 K/l

SEGS% 43 - 86 %

LYMPHS (ABS)ADVIA 1-4.8 KL

MONOS% 1-15 %

WBC MORPHOLOGY 0-0

No Morphologic Abnormalilies

Chemistry 21 (Cobas) 7/1/2015 10:49:00 AM Accession ID:| B6 |

Test IResults IReference Range IUnits

caALcrom2 T 94-113 mg/dL

ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL.

CHOLESTEROI, 82 -355 mg/dl.

OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291 -315 mmol/L,

CHLORIDE 106 - 116 mEq/L

ALK PHOS BG 12 - 127 U/L

POTASSIUM 37-54 mEq/L

NA/K 29-40

1. PROTEIN 55-738 g/dL.

A/G RATIO 07-16

" 81213 B6
strings
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Client:
Patient: B 6

ALT 14 - 86 U/L
SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS 26-72 mg/dL
CREATININE 0.6-2 mg/dL
AST B6 9-54 UL
GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL
UREA 8-30 mg/dL.
[ BILIRUBIN 0-0.2 mg/dL
D.BILIRUBIN 0-0.1 mg/dL
T BILIRUBIN 0.1-03 mg/dL
Chemistry 21 (Cobas) 3/14/2016 12:32:11 PM Accession IDi _______
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
WBC (ADVIA) 44 -15.1 KL
RBC(ADVIA) 58-85 M/uLL
HGB(ADVIA) 13.3-20.5 g/dL
HCT(ADVIA) 39-55 %
MCV(ADVIA) 64.5-77.5 fL
MCH(ADVIA) B 6 21.3-259 pg
MCHC(ADVIA) 31.9-343 g/dL
RDW (ADVIA) 11.9-152
PLT(ADVIA) 173 - 486 KL
MPV (ADVIA) 829-132 fl
RETIC(ADVIA) 02-1.6 %
RETICS (ABS) ADVIA 14.7-113.7 K/l
Chemistry 21 (Cobas) 3/14/2016 12:32:25 PM Accession ID: B6
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 mg/dL.
CREATININE 0.6-2 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS 26-72 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
MAGNESIUM 2+ 1.8-3 mEq/L
T. PROTEIN B6 55-78 g/dL
ALBUMIN 2.8-4 g/dL
GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL
A/GRATIO 0.7-1.6
SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L
CHLORIDE 106 - 116 mEq/L
POTASSIUM 37-54 mEq/L
s 9213 B6
Ll Printed Sunday, February 24, 2019
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Patientl ............................. =
tCO2 (BICARB) 14 -28 mEq/L
AGAP 8-19
NA/K 29 - 40
T BILIRUBIN 0.1-03 mg/dL
ALK PHOS 12.-127 U/L
GGT 0-10 U/L
ALT B6 14 - 86 UL
AST 9-54 U/L
CK 22 -422 U/L
CHOLESTEROL 82-355 mg/dL
TRIGLYCERIDES 30-338 mg/dl
AMYLASE 409 - 1250 U/L
OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291-315 mmol/L
Chemistry 21 (Cobas) 3/14/2016 12:32:09 PM Accession ID:BG
Test Results IReference IRange IUnits
SEGS% 43 - 86 %
LYMPHS% 7-47 %
MONOS% 1-15 %
EOS% 0-16 %
SEGS (AB)ADVIA B6 28-11.5 K/ul
LYMPHS (ABS)ADVIA 1-438 KL
MONOS (ABS)ADVIA 0.1-15 KL
EOS (ABSJADVIA 0-1.4 KAl
WBC MORPHOLOGY 0-0
Occasional reactive lymphocytes
POIKILOCYTOSIS 1 0-0
Chemistry 21 (Cobas) 6/20/2018 11:37:12 AM Accession ID:: B6G
|Test Results IReference Range IUnits
WBC (ADVIA) 44-15.1 KAl
RBC(ADVIA) 58-85 ML
HGB(ADVIA) 13.3-20.5 g/dL
HCT(ADVIA) 39-55 %
MCV(ADVIA) 64.5-77.5 fL
MCH(ADVIA) B6 21.3-259 pg
MCHC(ADVIA) 31.9-343 g/dL
RDW (ADVIA) 11.9-152
PLT(ADVIA) 173 - 486 K/ul,
MPV (ADVIA) 829-132 fl
PLTCRT 0.129 - 0.403 %
RETIC(ADVIA) 02-16 %
o 101213 BE !
stringsoft
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

RETICS (ABS) ADVIA B6 147 - 1137 K/ul,
Chemistry 21 (Cobas) 6/20/2018 11:37:28 AM Accession ID:: B@
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 -135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 mg/dL
CREATININE 0.6-2 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS 26-72 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
MAGNESIUM 2+ 1.8-3 mEq/L
T. PROTEIN 55-78 g/dL
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL
GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL
A/GRATIO 0.7-1.6
SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L
CHLORIDE 106 - 116 mEq/L
POTASSIUM 37-54 mEq/L
tCO2 (BICARB) 14 -28 mEq/L
AGAP B6 8-19
NA/K 29 - 40
T BILIRUBIN 0.1-03 mg/dL
D.BILIRUBIN 0-0.1 mg/dL
[ BILIRUBIN 0-0.2 mg/dL
ALK PHOS 12 -127 U/L
GGT 0-10 U/L
ALT 14 - 86 U/L
AST 9-54 U/L
CK 22 -422 U/L
CHOLESTEROL 82-355 mg/dL
TRIGLYCERIDES 30-338 mg/dl
AMYLASE 409 - 1250 U/L
OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291 -315 mmol/L
COMMENTS (CHEMISTRY) Slight lipemia (R
Chemistry 21 (Cobas) 6/20/2018 11:37:11 AM Accession ID: LBG _____
Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
SEGS% 43 - 86 %
LYMPHS% 7-47 %
MONOS% 1-15 %
EOS% B6 0-16 %
NRBC 0-1 /100 WBC
SEGS (AB)ADVIA 28-11.5 K/ul
B6 i
4 11/213 .
stringsoft
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Client: B 6
Patient:

LYMPHS (ABS)ADVIA

1-438 KL
MONOS (ABS)ADVIA 01-15 KL
EOS (ABSJADVIA B6 0-1.4 KL
WBC MORPHOLOGY 0-0
Occasional reactive lymphocytes
CRENATION 0-0
POIKILOCYTOSIS Occasional 0-0
B6 5
¥ 12/213 :
stringsoft Printed Sunday, February 24, 2019
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Client: 6
Patient: B

............... d PAGE  B1
Bid B 6 P. 81782
TUETS UNIVERSITY 5 @
~ 1 | Cuaramings School of Veterinary Medicine Q a 7 7Q
iHeniry and Lois Foster Hospital for Small Animals
] : Hospital for Large Animals
200 Westhoro Road, Roure 30
North Grafton, MA 01536
S08-839.5305

Service o Which Referred: Appointment Date: ) Tine:
o TION:
Name: | B6 payum Phone: B6 i Evening Phone{ }
Address: | B6 . Gy | B6 | State:..B6 | Zip Code:|_ B6__|

77T
PATIENT INEO oML e, ! )
Registered Name/ID: E 6 S, ,
Specivs: LA A ( e I Breed: éu;;..e,v” Sex: ;‘V’ M ﬁge:i B6 L

: - [

TORY g -

Chwf Concern/Provisional D:agnﬁsi s B 6 -

_Lﬂamw m&@ug_u_wggmu-w

Vaccination Miswory:

Omei‘-msmry.- : aLy '_M i mjt, 3}22“3 thh ﬂ%!

; 7
Diagnustic Test Results (if possible| please avach results): ___ Blond wasle.  fpddaabred

Axe Radiographs caclosed?

Current Therapy & Medication (include dosages):

2

Special Commenis/Requesis: % Lo U Wi B6
i Y

B6 B6

Phun:e: : ' Fax .
Address:] Be T City: _| B‘(ir | State: BB Zip Code:l_B6 !

If ananimal is being reiened which has had lab work done at' B6 please include copies of the lab results

or the B6 mcessmn nnmb'?e E£. o axe. foxing_ s information about & clinica) case which has been
’ referred, please use fax number BG
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Archivec B6 i

ooissel/oeld 15:23 B6 i - PacE 8z
. MEDIC'NOTE TEMPLATE INFoﬁAmoM |

3
H

Breed: Boxer
Sex: MNeutered Male Waeight: 57,5 pounds

Date: 10/012013 Staff: g B6 i
Status; TENTATIVE

a BOAP

Enter Office Visit;
History: ‘Lastmonth o changed food, changed back fo original food, stool was formed for first ime in 2 long time today,
Having sofme trouble eating, not interested at first, © has started by hand feeding to get him to eat the rest. Gagging tike he
wants to vomit or have hairball, nothing produces. Loosing weight;, breathing irregularly, heart seems to beat out of chest.
Was bit by o's aunt’s dog two weeks ago, cp
S BAR BCS=5/10
Gy Temp: 985 Pulse: 55 Resp-32
Eyes: Normal conjunctive, sciera, corneas, palpebrae
\ Ears: NSF
Nose/Throat: NSF
Mouth/Testh; No tartar, No gingivitis,
MM Pirk, ort <2, rist
Cardigvascular: No mourmuor, strong synchronous pulses,
Respiratory: Lungs clear bilaterally,
Abdomen: Soft, non-painful
PLN: NSF
Urogenitsl: NSF
Musculoskeletal: No lameness, no crepifous or pain in stifies, hocks, elbows, or carpi,
Nervous Systéem: Normal CP, PLR, menace, palpabral reflex. No ataxia.
SkinfHair Coat: No fleas or flea dirt, no lesions
ADDX: Open, cardiac or electrolyte.:

P: Start with CBCY Chem Hicavity US. Owner took dog home against medical advice, Chem supporis protein loosing
enteropathy. Eiectroiytes normal.:

Gl NBF

B6 : Page 1of 1 Date: 10/01/2013 13:51
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Client: B 6

Patient:

ArchivedRDVM- B6 !

le/ol/2013 15:235 B6 E PAGE B3
Detailed Lab Results {

Patient:} B6 | | Patient!__B6 __| Sex: Neutered Male Age:l _ B6

Client: | TTBe i 'Spedes: Canine ‘Breed; Boxer Weight: 57.5 pounds

Lab 1D INCLINIC IDEXX VetLab In-clinic Laboratory
Template:. Chemistry

Staffi B6 !
- Status; Posted ,
. ReqlD: 7373 - Tuesday 10/1/2013 08:38:58
Test Results Reference Range Low Nﬁrmal High
" ALB \ 23-4 - 1
ALKP 23-212 W o
ALT H 10~ 100 LD n
AMYL 500 - 1500 oL L
BUN/UREA : 7-27 =
Ca 78-12 7
" Chlgride 109 - 122 o
- CHoL 110 - 320 A ]
CREA 0.5-18 i i ;:j
GGT 0-7 S 1
GLU B 6 74-143 L -
LIPA 200 - 1800 I |
PHOS 25-68 oo L
. Potassium 35-58 .
Sodium ' 144 - 160 "
Tai, 0-0.9 |
e L 52-8.2 ”
GLOB: ‘ L 25456 N
- ALBIGLOB
| BUN/CREA
. Na/K
OSM calc

Page 1of 1
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Archived RDVMi _ B6

PAGE B4

TB/BL/2013 15:93 B6 E
Detailed Lab Results
Patient:{ B6 | Sex: Neutered Male Agei B6
© Client; | B6 | Species: Canine Bresd: Boxer Weight: 57,5 pounds
Lab 1D: INCLINIC IDEXX Vetlab In-clinic Laboratory
Template: Hematology
Stoff! B6 i
Status: Posted '
Req 0 7373 - Tussday 107172013 DB:22:40
Test Results Reference Range Low Normal  High
Wec 55-16.9 [— '
HCT 37-55 o—
MCV 60-77 S
RBC 556-858 [ o
HGB 1218 T
. MCH 18.5-30 :
MCHC 30-37.5 - -
MPY
PLT 175 - 500 o
LYMPHS 05-49 I
BLYMPHS
MONOS 0.3-2 [
H%HMONOS B 6
NEUT 2-12 e
Y%MNEUT
EOCS 0.1-1.48 S
%EOS
BASO 0-0.1 Lo
%BASO
Retics 10-110 o
“%Retics
ROW 147178 S
PDW
PCT
Page 1 of 1
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Client:
Patient:

Archived RDVM- B6 i

16/61/2013 185:23 |

B6 ! PAGE @5

Detailed Lab Resuits

Patient:! B6_!

" Patient! Sex: Neutered Male | Age: 2 Yrs. 10 Mos

Client; | B6

i Species: Canine

Breed: Boxer Weight: §7.5 pounds

Lab 1D: INCLINIC
Template: Immunoassay
Statti T
Status: Posted
Req ID: 7373 - Tuesday

B6 H

IDEXX VetLab In-glinis Laboratory

10172013 08:42:40

Test Results

= 0.8 pg/di

Reference Range Low bﬁ)mal High

Page 17/213
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Client:

Patient: L B 6

Archived RDVM: B6
18/81/2013 15:23 | B6 PAGE  ©5
S mepicP NOTE TEMPLATE INF(&A‘FION
Breed: Boxer
Sex: Neutered Male Weight: 57.5 pounds
Staff: | B6 ;
a2 30AP
B6 i

B6 ; Page 1of1 ; Date: 10/01/2013 14:08

Page 18/213
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Client: B 6

Patient: i

18/01/2813 15:23 4 B6 g ' PAGE B7
e o o . - é
Canine” Boxer B T i Neutered Male 685 pounds (3/29/2013)
; BY !
; B6 !

i B6 i 1ot 10P1/13 2213 PM

Page 19/213
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Client:
Patient; B 6

Archived RDVM-{ "B

..... -

18/81/2813 15:23

B6

Detailed L.ab Results

FaGE 88

Patient:

B6

Client

Sex; Neutered Male
Breed: Boxer

Weight: 57.5 pourids

Lab 1D INCLINIC

Template: Hematology

Req 1D: 6222 - Friday

IDEXX VetLab In-clinic Laboratory

Test

Results

wBo
CHCT
MCV
_RBC

- HGB
MCH
MCHC
MpPy
PLT
~LYMIPHS
WBLYMPHS
MONOS
LMONOS
NEUT
WNEUT
EOS

. "BEOS
BASO
%BASO
Ratics
YeRetics
ROW
POW

» O PET

B6

Lab Comments; WEC Abnormal Distribution

3292013 08:27:59
Reference Range
55-16.9 I
37-55 £
80-77 L
55-8.5 -
12~18 Lo
18.5 - 30 [
w376 [
175 - 500 [
0.5-4,9 |
0.3.2 ¥
2.12 A
0.1-148 S
0-0.1 i
10 -110 Lo
147 179 o
Page 1 of 1
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Archived RDVM- B6 i

10/01/2013 15:2] B6 i . PAGE B9

Detailed Lab Resuits

Patient: BG Patient: | Sex; Neutered Male ( Agd ____B& ]
Client. Species: Canine Breed; Boxer ' Weight: 57.5 pounds
Lab Dy INCLINIC IDEXX VetLab in-clinic Laboratory

Template: Chemistry
Statl B6 i
Status: Posted
Regq ID: 6222 - Friday 3/29/2013 08:35:18
Yoot Resuits Reference Range Low Néﬂrmai

s T 234 _—

ALKP 23-212 L.

ALT. : 10 - 100 1.

BUNIUREA 7-27 [

Chigride H 108 - 122 I

CREA 6.5-1.8 Lo

- GLUY 74 - 143 —

Potassium B 6 35-58 oo

Sodium 144 « 180 I

TP §2-82 . A

eLoB 25-45 R e |

ALB/GLOB

BUNICREA

© Na/K
Q8M cale
Page 1 of 1
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Client: |
Patient: B6

Archived RDVM- B6

18/81/2013 15:23

B6 ! PAGE 16

@ N

Detailed Lab Result
Patient: B Patient] B6 | Sex: Neutered Male Age:l | B6 i
Clignt: 6 Species; Canine Breed: Boxer Weight: 57 5 pounds
Lab 1D; IDEXX IDEXX Reference Laboratory
Template: Miscellaneous
- N -
Status: Posted
Req iD: B188 - Friday | 32812013 12:22:00
Test Resulis Reference Range Low Narmal High
_ COMMENTS
RE: 2007 PATHOLOGIST
PATHOQLOGIST

B6
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Archived RDVM-{ B6

18701720058 15:23 | B6 i . PAGE 11

Detailed Lab Results

' Patient B 6 Patient: | B6 | ' Sex: Neutered Male Agel ] B6 i
Client:} Species: Canine Bread: Boxer - Weight: 57.5 pounds
Lab 1D IDEXX IDEXX Referance Laboratory

Template: Miscellaneous

Staffi B6 i
Status! Posted
Reg 1D 8188 - Friday 3/29/2013 1222:00
Test Restults Reference Range Low Nbrmal High

COMMENTS: COMMENTS

Page 2 of 2
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

\ 1B/81/2013 15: 23 B6 .
e i b S s e v »'ﬁvﬁ,a_w'-w » .
Reminder Letter Report
Sorted by Client ID |
ﬁatient Name ftem ID/Description Type Date

GiemtiD . Cliont Name _Patlent 1D

EI.'.'.'IE.'!.'G.'Z.'Z.'E:. B6 _

B 6 Page 1 of 1 Date: 10M/2013
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Archived Records 10/1/13-10/4/13 (PART ONE) & 10/11/13-2/7/14

. .

TUFTS UNIVERSITY Document Cgee Summary
;mzxf;; “;dsm" Animals Copy To:  MedRec
North Grafton, MA 015361895 Status:  FINAL
1-508-839-5395 Finalized: by BE@ ion2/72014
Chient Information Putient Information
Client#: Case#:|
Name: ‘Name;i_._ﬁ_ﬁ._._
Address: Species: CANINE Breed: BOXER
City: Sex: CM DOB:i B6 !
Zip: RVetr Harbor Animal Hospital
Homed#: 286 Maple Ave
Work#: Barrington, RI 02806
(401)245-9090
Dates
Deseription ) Date
Admission 2T
Dischargs 014
Veterinary Medical Team
Mame Title
John E. Rush, VM, MS, DACVIM (Cardiology), DACYECC Attending (Freulty) Clinician
E-.-.-.-.-E.@.-.-.-.-..i Senior Studemt

To the Referring Veterinarian
| Deari  Be |

Diagnoses

Final disgnoses : Jrd digree AV block with pacemaker implantation 10712

Procedures : pacemaker interigation, BCG

Revommendations : Recheck in 3 months for cohocardiogran and resetting of pacemaker

Professional Report

a bit more to prolong battery life further,

Thank you for referring! s __fa Tufts Cardiology service..i B6 _ihad his 3 month post pacemaker implantation recheck
examination today, The owners report he is doing very well at hoine, The pacemaker is capturing well, but the battery life

appears to be-only about 5- 5 172 years, so we turned down the output slightly to try to prolong this. We will recheck this in
3 months, at which point we will alse do a recheck echocardiograr to assess hieart size, and hopefully turn down the oiitput

Client Report

it fs-working the way we would like it t0, and that his heart is nearly 100% reliant on the

[ I b

give usa calll

Thank you for bringingi B6 1o Tufls Cardiology service for his 3 month post pacemaker implantation recheck. We are
glad to hear that{__ g6 _ Thas been doing very well at hoine, Today, we checked the output on his pacemaker, and found that
pacemaker, While it is controliing
his heart rate well, the projected battery life is about 5-5 1/2 vears on hiis current settings, We lowered the output slightly to
try to prolong the battery life. ' We would like to seel B6__back for a recheck exam 1o revisit the battery life as well as an
echocardiogram (ultrasound of the heart) in 3 months. Tt is safe to-use fleaftick preventative and heartworm preventative on
i....B8__i At this time, you can begin to slowly increase his level of exercise. Leashed runs and hikes are safe activities, but
we recommend that you avoid excessive exercise and avoid jumping or fetching activities,

It was great to scel B6 igain, he fssucha good patient! i you have any further questions or concerns, please feel fice to

Patient Care Instructions

272014 34920 PM 822763 Case Summary/MedRec Copy

John E, Rush, DVM, MS,

| R —
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

Archived Records 10/1/13-10/4/13 (PART ONE) & 10/11/13-2/7/14

#
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Archived Records 10/1/13-10/4/13 (PART ONE) & 10/11/13-2/7/14

[ R ——

8227632/Case Summary/MedR&opy/LTURNEOS

Page 20f2

Follow Up Instructions

Please continiie to monitori._ B8 _ for any signs of decreased h
heart rate to be at or a bit greater than 60 beats/min), weakness,
changes, please contact us immediately,

cart rate including counting heart beats (we would like his
collapse, or difficultly breathing, If you note any of these

| Please schedule a recheck appointment for a cardiac exam, pacemaker check and echocardiogram in 3 months, |

272014 349:20 PM

John E. Rush, DVM, MS, DACVIM (Cardiology), DACVECC

5227632/Case Summary/MedRec Ceapy

Tohit E. Rush, DVM, MS,
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Archived Records 10/1/13-10/4/13 (PART ONE) & 10/11/13-2/7/14
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Clifznt: | B 6

Patient:
Archived Records 10/1/13-10/4/13 (PART ONE) & 10/11/13-2/7/14

= : : T e Y e e LR R
TUFTS UNIVERSITY
FOSTER HOSPITAL FOR SMALLANIMALS
204} Westhore Rd.

N. Grafton, MA 01535

508-839-5395
. | B6
= ¥ % . - ——
pate: oA ! —] ! !1'-'\, Problem: Yo/~ c:linician:”qf\l]ﬁ“‘s’if\,
Home Instructions: :
Follow-up visits 7 TUFTS-SAH O Rel. Ver 3 Date Reason
Owiner 1o call Clinician: Date Heason
Medication Dispensed ' Amourit ~_ Size instructions .
‘Histary m\ iznod LA, annode disaar \
?4;\ C_ & xS mmﬁ*&\\.m Ol to _=qhe’) ;
Aﬂm WL ok n ,, "-uei
—enlia O cimﬁc Leas] L2a\Es. vio @ 'Snaa
D
0% achiwte, W DAL '@"Lae hexg >

coffagzx, MQ%%_ b_ :
Puiwm W\t_. WEIgh‘t&QaZ.L&@BOdy condition score (1 —9)_ﬁ‘

u uﬁr s%ﬂqc- e s

_ \ 2 02 sosdee V. _JdinfeqSTD, ng
q*s o e K=Y A ol

NP NalY VR, e mam/cs«:* ezm.eaa&} CRIL R

BT ulalatna, XY 0 S ks Q@é

Procedures Performed and Future Plan:

Physical Exam: Temp

FORM #3080 (Rev /92) RE-EXAMINATION MEDICAL RECORDS

| T E—
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Archived Records 10/1/13-10/4/13 (PART ONE) & 10/11/13-2/7/14

B6

[
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

Archived Records 10/1/13-10/4/13 (PART ONE) & 10/11/13-2/7/14

* TUFTS UNIVERSITY | Document Cardiology Report
Foster Hospital for Small Animals C opy Ta: MedRec
200 Westhorn Rond i
North Graftor, MA 01536-1895 Status: F INAL
1-508-839-5395 Finalized: by JRUSHO1 on 2/8/2014
Client Information Patient Ynformation
Clicnt#: Caseif: B6 '

Name: Name:
Address: Species: CANINE Breed: BOXER
City: Sex: CM DOB: 7 Bg
Zip: RVet:

Home#: B 6 :
Works#: !

Dates
Deseription e
Appointiment et
Personnel
B Mame Title
John E. Rush, DVM, MS, DACVIM (Cardivlogy), o .
DACYECE Attending {Facglty) Cardiologist
i B6 : Cardislogy Technician
Case Abstract
[_Srd degree AV block. Permanent pacemaker implanted Qctober 2013, ) ]
Cardiology Findings
Type Findings
Heart pyrmgr LT over mitral valve - intermittent
Transfent heart sounds Bruit de canon
| Oither auscultatory
findings Clear
Pulses Copd
Jugular veins Okay
Mucous membranes Pink
Abdomen NEF
Echorardiogran Kot performed
BCG/ thythm 3rd degres AV block with paced thivthm
Miscelt & 1 down ta .25 V. Changed Gutput from 3.5 to 3.0V, Minimal evidence of rate responsive featare, tried t:» adjust,

Body condition score (LR

Heat rate (min) 6l bpm

Assessment and Recommendations

| Third degree AV block and pacemaker implantation - Good pacemaker function with balte,r:y life of 5 10°5.5 vears, |

UB£20149:51:57 AN 8227632/ Cardiology ReportMedRec Capy John E. Rush, DVM, Mg,

_——
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Archived Records 10/1/13-10/4/13 (PART ONE) & 10/11/13-2/7/14

| —————————

Page 32/213

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006763



Client: B 6

Patient:

Archived Records 10/1/13-10/4/13 (PART ONE) & 10/11/13-2/7/14

8227632/Cardiology Report/M®Rec Copy/TRUSHO1

Page 2 of 2

Recomumnend recheck in 3 months to evaluate
echo then as heart was riginally dilated.

pacemaker function, battery life and rate responsivensss; likely also recheck

Cardiology Conclusions
Type Condusion
Finat diagnoses Pacemaker implantation for 3rd degree AV block

20812014 9:51:52 AM

John E. Rush, DVM, MS, DACVIM {Cardiology), DACVECC

; $227632/Cardinlogy Report/Meditee Copy

h

Jobn B, Rush, DVM, M8,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006764



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

Lot
;
" B6
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Archived Records 10/1/13-10/4/13 (PART ONE) & 10/11/13-2/7/14

————

Page 36/213

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006767



B6

Client
Patient:

2/7/14

Archived Records 10/1/13-10/4/13 (PART ONE) & 10/11/13

theFEE R
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AR ANBRRERRRRIE QR ira it o irt o
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

AN ER s

bl L LT " — R b L

TooUDS I8A S3INE
dbBoTotpaEn
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

Wlnitial Parameters
Diagnostics Read Feb 7, 2014 318 pm .

Basic Operation .
Moda

Magnet Response

Rates .

Base Rate
fest Rate
Max Sensor Rate

Refractories & Blar,

Veniricular Refractory
Rate Resp. V. Refr,
Shortest Ventricular Refractory

Zephyr® SR 3620
Marlin® pPCS (#18918, 3330

apture & Sense

olCaplure
Pulse Amplitude
Pulse Width

Amplitude Monltoring
Sansitivily

Leads |

Lead Type
Pulse Config
Bense Config
Lead Manitoring
Lower Limit
Upper Limit

Patient Data_
Patient Neme
Patient 1D

VLEAD: MODEL 3
MANUFACT:

ADAFTOR:

OTHER;

FustPath@ Summary Pagetof2

Feb 7, 2014 323 pm
TUFTS VET SCHOOL - Cardiology page 2 of 2

Zophyr® SR 5620 7203154 pra.7)

FastPath® Summary

Heart Rate Histogram =

W Paced (VF}
{7 Bensed (ve)
o Sensor-indicated Rate*

Feb 72014 323 pm

Events .
VP Counis 100%

| B6

Er .

Bd Oh 3m 225 Sampled since Today {3:15 pm) {ers changed since last cleared

bl

Merlin® PCs (#1976, 30307 _rev 1y

0% 100%
Od Bh 3n 225 Sampled since Today (3:45 pin}

FastPath® Summary Pege 20f 2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006772



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

— ]
. TUFTS VET SCHOOL - ~ Cardiclogy . e 1of1
Zephyr® SR 5620 7203154 pro.7) T UItS Feb7, 20”323"“"
This Session: <0 25 V| & 0.4 msEn
Safety Mlm!n *120:1@ 200V
B R DO P P = A s o
(Sweep Speed: 12.50 i)
"‘M;g';lj,‘,@“p@g”‘(%3?91‘@,'333&9173'_@;1)"‘” ; . I
C e Bg_- P . Test Rnsults Dﬁﬂ@“"“
TUFTS VET SCHOOL - Cardiology
Zephyr® SR 5620 («?203154 7 Gif3235m
,,,,,, "0 . TestResults (7 A3
Battgry e e s
Vollage: ZTSV "Remaing ing Longevily

Magret Rale
Current
Impedance

Ventricular Lead

Low

Test Results vegedof

Page 43/213
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

Zephyr® SR 5620 HT200154 pro. Ty

Heart Rate Histogram =

TUFTSVETS‘:HWL-CanIialwy . page 2of2
FastPath® Summary =~ Ferawsiem

e Events .~
!t Paced (VP) VP Counls 100%

o

_Ventricular Capture Test . [eenassem

% 100%
0d Oh D 28 Sampled since Taday (3:15 pmj

B6 e . FastPath® Summary paze2e2

TUFTS VET SCHOOL - Cardiology page 1of 1

This Besslon: <0;25 Vi @ 0.4 ms(Bi)

Safety Margin: >140: 1@ 380 v
Last Session: No previous results
min/s}

£

Merlin® pcs  (¥19916 3330VATA ev 4y

. ¥TE 7 e i £

; B6 Ventricular Capture Test p3ge 1 of 1
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

Feb 7, 2014 3:19 nm.sueenn

by

eptresnse20 ooy @antrioutar cong oo

This Sessien; <0 " 25 Vi @ 04 mstai

Bafety

Margin: >14.0 T @ 350 v

Last Bession: No previoys reguls

A

T

page 1ot~
Feb?7, 2014 3:20pre

Zephyr® SR 5620 (HI203154 prg.7)

MNote:

NoAlerts ;

B6

TUFTS VET S5CHOOL - Cargd

A et ?entriculnrc.nptdf;'f‘cs{ pageioft

iology

__FastPath® Summan:

Test Results {Lest Session: Ot 2, 2013

Cas T

=

page 1of 2

B6

Bk 7 O [

Capture

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

Archived Records 10/1/13-10/4/13 (PART ONE) & 10/

11/13-2/7/14

®Rasic Operation
Mods
Magnet Respanse
Sensor
Threshold
Measurad Avg
Slope
Max Sensor Rate
Reaction Time
Recovery Time

Bage Rate

Rest Rale

Max Sersor Rute
Hystarasis Hale

A!igtragmim,&manmi

Ventricular Refraciory
Rate Resp. V Retr
Bhortest Ventricular Refractory

E;p .....................
Medlin® pes {#19915, 3330

Zephyr® SR 58620 HT203154 pro.7y

#2054 prs 7y
W?.‘l_fw_ﬂ

§:9M,.Eﬁm,.§mﬁmmiqs
Sampling Option

Nurnber of Slored Episodes
Chanrigl

EGM Configuraiion

EGM Recording Range

Episode Triggers

High Venitisular Rate Trigger
Magnet Placamant Trigger

Overview Ppagsiof2
- _Feb7,2014323pm

TUFTS VET $CHooL - Cardiology page 2of 9
Weam.oonIM ... ol Fab7, 2014 3.23 pm

B6

I ——
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Client:

Patient: B 6

Archived Records 10/1/13-10/4/13 (PART ONE) & 10/11/13-2/7/14

T —
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Client:

Patient: B 6

Archived Records 10/1/13-10/4/13 (PART ONE) & 10/11/13-2/7/14

Foster Hospital for Small Animals N
200 Westboro Road COpy To:  MedRec
North CGrafion, MA 01536+1895 Status: FINAL ______________ .
1-508-839.5395 Finalized; by B6  lon 10/11/2013
Chient Information Patient Information
Client#: Case#: B 6
Name: Name:
Address: Species: CANINE Breed: BOXER
City: Sex: CM DOB:i  B6 !
Zip: RVet: il
Work#:
. Dates
Deseription Drane
Technicizn Appointment i3
Veterinary Medical Team
Mame Tithe
R B6 .. i :
_‘. B6 i
Diagunoses
Procedures : recheck BCG, suture removal
Recommendations  recheck in 2-3 morniths
Client Report ) ,
i....B8__icame in today for arecheck BCG and fo have his sutares faken out. The incision looks good, although sfightly red
around the area, we applied another neck bandage to keep on him for a couple days. His ECG showed that his pacemaker is
working well.
Thank you for bringing B | today. He is such a love!
Jind Regards _______,
Patient Care Instructions
You are allowed to Jeash walk only, for about 10-15 minutes. Please continue to restrifet other activly, such as chasing toys,
running, jumping up on farntinre, ete,

Follow Up Instructions

" | Please come back in 2-3 months for a pacemaker computer check and an ECG.

1011201333118 PM $227632/Case Summary/MedRes Copy

o)
(o2}

_——_
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

TUFTS UNIVERSITY"
FOSTER HOSPITAL FOR SMALL ANIMALS i
200 Westboro Rd,
N. Grafton, MA 01536 5
508-839-5395 :

— /ygg{@

Date: fﬂ “ (-7’-} Problem: WM

Clinigian:
Home Instructions:
Foliow-up visits [1 TUFTS-SAH [T Ref, Vei.[ Date Reason
Ownar to call Clinician: Date : Reason
Medication Dispensed Amount _Size Instructions

Histéry‘ AN oS pigal
on_ P Ut ckoe calmn
&rﬁt VAl \'“&%hl.& e AR ||

Physical Exam:  Temp Pulse . RESp.

B —

Weight 2“('6‘5‘3 Body condition score (1-8)

Procedures Performed and Future Plan:
Gt veio) gl
1 ‘t Iy

FORM Y380 (Rev 6/82) RE-EXAMINATION

’ MEDICAL RECORDS
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Archived Records 10/1/13-10/4/13 (PART ONE) & 10/11/13-2/7/14

B6
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Cliont B6 ......... -

Archived Records 10/1/13-10/4/13 (PART ONE) & 10/11/13-2/7/14

Tufts Vet School

Tufts University
Cardioclogy

10/11/2013 3:09:27 PM

TEEELTL

:Siin@ﬂ?lay#w
T 7 Piasenssgasmn

12 Lead

g PR
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Client: |
Patient: E B6

Archived Records 10/1/13-10/4/13 (PART ONE) & 10/11/13-2/7/14
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Archived Records 10/1/13-10/4/13 (PART ONE) & 10/11/13-2/7/14
[ L R e T R S i
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
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TUFTS UNIVERSITY Document (pse Summary
Foster Hospital for Small Anfmals Cﬂp}' To: MedRec
200 Westhoro Riad
Morth Griflon, MA_ 01536-1895 Status: FINAL
1-508-839:5395 Fimalized: by! _ B6___ ‘on 10/4/2013
Client Information Patient Information
Client#: Case#l: B 6
MName: Name:
Address: Species: CANING Breed: BOXER
: B |5 wer
Zip: RVet:
Home#: B 6
Work#:
Dates
Deseription Date
Discharge B 6
Admisgion
Veterinary Medical Team
Nime Title
: B6 i Emergency Clintcian
B6 Senior Student
Bé Primary Clinician
John B Rush, DVML WIS, DACVIN {Cardiologyy, DACYECC Attending (Faculty) Surgson
T BS. . . ... i Senfor Student
! B6 i Arending (Facolty) Clinician

To the Referring Veterinarian

IDeari BB

Diagnoses

Final disgnoses : 3rd degree AV Block

Procedures s echocardiogram, BCG, pacemisker frnplantation

Recommendations : sutire removal and BEG in 7410 days

Case Progress Notes (ICU Transfer Sheet)

Time and Date Admitted: 010ct13 4:15pm
Transfer Date: 020c113

Admitting Clinielan:i .. B
Transferred to (Clinician); |
Patient Location: ICU RS

Estimate and Financial Noteg: i

Bé

healthy aside from chronic allergies. He has not had any syncopal episodes or fainting spells.

INo signs of heart disease
were reported during this visit, Over the next week his signs continted so he went back to his sDVM today who found a
heart slow heart rate and sent hir to Tufts for a eardiology consult. The owher reports that Warren has officrwises heen

Patient Condition:
S-QAR. 1-100.8 . P- 50 , R-pant, CRT <2, MMs pale pinkand tacky
107402013 E58:44. 00 ‘ $227632/Case SuminaryfMedRec Copy B6 i
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8227632/Case Summary/MedRec CopyrBG ‘ Page 2 of §

EENT; Clear eyes, mild dental tarter, clear nose, mild debris AU

PLNs: No peripheral lymphadenopathy appreciated

Heart/Circulatory: HI/VI systolic murniiz, gallop thythm, hyperdynamic apical beat and femoral pulses
Lungs: clear

Abd: soft, non painful

UG externally unremarkable CM

MSI: Ambulatory x4

INTEG: small skin focal areas of alopecia on the muzzle, alopecia behind the ‘ears bilaterally

Neuro: QAR; mentally appropriate, full exam not performed

RECTAL: NP

A1y TIYVI systolic murmur

A2} Gallop rhythm

AJ) Hypetdynamic apical beatr and femoral pulses

A4) 3rd degree AV block (R/O: idiopathic vs myocarditis)

AS) :
1 B6

ATy

A8}

Initiat and Current Therapy:

1) Telemetry .

2) B6 i

Diagnostic tests completed and pending: :

1) Cardiology consult: 3rd degree AV block, dilated cardiac chambers, start treatment with minocycline while awaiting
40X results - ’

2) 4DX: Pending

3) CBC: Pending

4) CHEM: Pending ‘

Prognosis Given Owner; Stable.

Client and Referring Veterinarian Communication Status: Will admit overnight for telemetry monitoring and transfer to.our

cardiology service in the morning.

*Not sure what else you talked to them about*
CV: HR = 64, 3rd de'greé AV blc:n:k, fIWI systolic murmur and gallop heard on left side, snappy feimoral pulses
{synchronous), jugular vein distended to 3/4 of the neck

Qct 2, 2013
Bé i

N Lungs RE=36._no resniratorcaffu 10 PRER T
1042013 1:58:44 P 8227653 Case SummwyMcdRec Copy : 56 :

| R E—
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8227632/Case Summary/MedRec Copyi  B6 | . Page 3 of 5

Recent diagnostic tests:

4dx - all negative

CBC - no abnormal findings

Chem - slight hypoproteinemia (5.4 g/dl), hypogolbulinemia (1.9 g/dl), elevated ALT (99)

Al 3rd degree AV block - v/o myocarditis vs. fibrosis
A2: alopecia - o allergic skin discase vs. endocrine

A3: hypogolubulinemia - hepatic insufficiency vs. PLE vs. hemorrhage
Ad: elevated ALT - decreased cacdiac output vs, artifact (hemolysis} vs: liver disease vs. endocrine vs, drug-induced

B6

oS R Y SYSTI I HeaI Ol T S, SIght Byperdinamnic femoral plises [synchronous), no
Al: 3rd degree AV block - resolved

Juznlar vein distension observed
A2: alopecia - v/o allergic skin disease vs. endocrine

A3: shortruns of v-tach - wo irritation to veniricle from pacemaker placement vs.
A4 sevomya formation under chin :

P
Pacemaker placement today
discontinue minocycline?

Oct 3,2013 4 Bé i

Recent diagnostic tests;

P
Octd, 2013 4 B6
Recent History: On telemetry overnight, paceriaker placed 10/2/13, no evidence of ventricular tachycardia overnight, eating
well
10/412013 1:58:44 PM $227632/Case Summary/MedRec Copy B6 E
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Client:
Patient: |

B6

CVITHEETTY, paced, THVT systolic murmur heard on Teft side, strong synchronous femoral pulses, no jugalar vein

distension nhserved

Al: 3rd degree AV Block - resolved

A2: alopecia - t/o allergic skin disease vs. endocring
AZ: short runs of v-tach - resolved

Ad: seroma formation under chin

B6

Professional Report
... 86 cameto Tuftd _ B __ |after you noticed that his heart raic was (00 slow. We confimmed 3rd degree AV block, and

echocardiogram showed typical changes to dogs with bradycardia. A pacemaker was placed the nextday, andl_ 86 _lhas

P

been doing well. He was tested negative for ticl-borne diseases, and UA was yaremarkable. i_B6__seemsto'be younger
than a typical dog with 3rd degree AV block, so we're still suspicious that some infection started this off. Sotheis is.a
chance in the future that his rhythm may recover.

Thank you for your referral. Please contact us with any questions or concerns. A copy of the cardiology report will be
faxed to you.

Sincerely,

! B6 i
cardiology resident

To Our Client
(Deari BS6 Family, - ]
Client Report

i....B8 _!presented to the Tufts in third degree AV block. AV block is a condition of the heart whers the slectien] impulses
that are responsible for contraction of the heart il to be conduicted from: the etria to the ventriclés, In a normal heart, the
atria.and ventricles would contract the same number of times, allowing blood to move through the heatt in a forward

____________ icase, his atria contract multiple times for every one contraction of the ventricles. This resulis in a
significantly slower heart rate and lower volume of blood fhat gets pumped to the body. An echocardiogram showed that

has good contractile function. The best treatment forl  B6. AV block is a pacemaker. Following

placement of'a pacemaker the prognosis is good, i B6__will require more frequent rechecks initially, but can later be
spaced finther out.

A pacemaker was placed i, __B6__ heart on Wednesday 10/2. The s
r tick bome

Lsolor and pulses were much be .l B6 _iwasteste

104442013 1:58:44 PN 8227632/Case Summary/MedRec Copy i B6 i

| —
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8227632/Case Summary/MedRec Copyl B6 | . Page 5 of 5

was negative for the tests, Spontaneous AV block in 2 voung Boxer s uncommon and there 15 ofen 8 ibEocrios cause
whether or not we can identify it.

suture shonld be removed in 7-10 days, this ean be done with your primary care veterinarian, At that time, a EKG should be
cheeked just to make sure everything's working properly. In 3 months we want to-see him here sat Tufts to check his
pacemaker function and maybe make adjustments to the pacemalker.

_____ B _(_;____iwill be going home with a neck bandage. Because he tends to seratch at his neck, we will need vou to rewrap his

neck several times so the bandage stays in place until the sutures come out. Please only use 2 harness to leash walk him and
do not put a collar on while the sutures are still in place.

If vou have any questions or concemns between now and your recheck appointment, please do not hesitate fo eall,
Patient Carve Tustoetions
Meédiciitons and Treatments

B6

ltenmiized Medications
medication strength | units gqly | formulation instructions vefill nestdose status
TB6 | liTBe % OO .
B 6 A i..B8_: B 6 Moe afiemnoss | PIPense

Follow Up Instructions

1. Please have!__Be__ !suture removal in 7-10 days, and recheck an EXG. This can be done with your primary care
veterinarian’s, If you would like it done here, you can make an appointment can by made by calling 508-887-4696,

L3:-Wewant! B6 _ito return here to ses us for programming of the computer/pacemaker-in 2-3 monihs.

i B6 | (Resident in cardiclogy)

10M42013 1:38:44 PM $227632/Case Sutmmary/MedRec Copy i B6 ;

| -
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Tufts University
Foster Hospital for Small Animals
200 Westhoro Road, N. Grafton, MA 01536
08-839-5395 i i
508.839:5 : B6 i o

APPTDATE APPTTE e ¥ T LY SEmars WHAD LAGE
DORERA AET PAREE BIRET NAME REUDAE AL | BOSE PHONE WCORK PHONE.

¢ 3 ¢
EVREET TN LWATE I
REFERRING CLINK Nadde T BTIATE PHONE
REFERWING VET NAME
FETE A BREED fite. 3 SR OMae EEMALE . | BRTHINTE

I NBUTERED L1 BPRYEry L]
Length of time you have owned your pat: Has your pet ever traveled or resided outside of Mew. | Obtained from:
England? O'Yes QiMoo OBred OBreeder OFrend O Other
#oyes, where/when: DOPetShop  UHumane Socisty U Stray
Paite Envirenments Confined to: Cther Pots: Diet: Faading:
Q' House U House I Yas Number of feedings per day:
T Apartment & Fenced yard/chain O No Brand 9% per iy
O Urban L Roams . . .
3 Suburban OOther Hyos, animal type:.. . |0 Canned © Sry L Both Arnduit gived sach feeding:
£ Rural O Other
Date of last Fecal Test: Feline Leukemia Test (FELV} Date of last Heartworm Test:
I Tested - Date: 03 Tested - Date: LI Testod — Date:
s N;;::’::dﬂ‘ ‘o Q Mot Tested @ Not Tested
fac 4

Type: R oy Date: Faline Immunodeficency Test (Fiv) Heartworm Prevention:
Tpe: ~ Date: @ Tested - Date: QDaily L) Manthly
Type: Data: 1 Mot Tested W Mot Given

Hstory OIS U0 l2 alhoon

(DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE)

o\ NOoY

g 0D

Yo rDkm ~thoghdt labered
T &

Rt o

bm;gh-‘c% rOYM_ 3OS maming

ne %’&ﬁﬂ’% or_weakna - alife Lown netee

Fisten #I8 « C7 Rew HB0E

| R ——

MEDICAL HISTORY / ADMISSION
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Patient: B 6
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:
. . : TR LR 51D
Tufts University BG AnTY TAMIRE
Foster Hospital for Small Animals i S T
200 Westhoro Road, N. Grafton, MA 01536 : B6 i
Date: ()1 OCH 3 Time: [ 1 |2 0N
Body Condition {1-8} | Body Weight Temperament ; Temiperature Pulse Respiratory
T= emagiated -
= e [ & O D
ce 1419 PR D Cine-
General NAE  ¥D| integumentary NAFE 1 | Musculo-Skeletal NAF ¥
Appesarance Abnorm. T Abnorm. @& Abriotm, [J
{1} HotEx. 0 (& Not Ex. 00 |{3) NotEx.
Respiratory NAE A | Digestive NAF & | Genito-Urinary NAFE @
Abnorm. [ Abnorm, {1 Abnorm, T
(4) NotEx. [0 | (5) MotEx. [ |\ NotBx. OO
Circulatory NAFE 7 | LymphNodes NAF @ Netvous NAE o
Abnorm. 2 Abnoron, £ Abnorm. T
- MotEx. [T |8 NotBx 77 |9 Mot Bx. 1)
Eves MAFE {j | Ears WAF 5 | Mucous Membranes MAF L]
Abrnorm, [ Abnorm, [ Abnorm, I
(o MotEx. 7 | NotBx. 01 |(12) NotEx [
Describe abnorma), using code numbers as ahove, lor systems Fain Assssament MAF D
Abnorm, 1
(13) Mot Ex. [0

A alvenio, on

3

; muzgle , Rehimed epuirs
) liffvy

Susgal it MUY

A L0eD + apex

/ hnphm }Wpﬂ_ 2]
7 qn.! 3 degio, Av Lb}g%..k b

oA, (T2 | Concl
Av) i, baduiou dicc . gallne
fo) EN G RS door oo v Pl
P «ardio conpués
P pettomau b en.
FORM #040 (REV. 805 PHYSICAL EXAMINATION (QVER)

[ ——
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Date of Dmcharge !‘41
‘TxmeofDischarge _' ’ AM 5: ﬁDPM

R o C'ummmgs Vetermmy&ch&ul ' . v
R T IR S - Tufts University - :
R Fostwﬂosmta[forﬁmaﬂﬁmmmls

Y .

PATIEN“T DISCHARGE CHECKLIST :

! stcharged by (please prmt)

B6

e w . VAmmahsClean

o fRemoved ECGpads _
o Catheterhas beenremoved

 Cirdle One: CLUL:@T) WARD ATTENDANT . ICUMED TECH
: Showed mmsmn]wound to owner
Instmcted owner to remove Pmsure Wrap 3

i stewed DzschargeJMedwanon Orders eI
Retumed owners’ medlcauon (broughtfromhome}

Camniénts:f -

- FRONT DESKDISCHARGE
‘ ’f,;rmscharged by (full tame)

; ,--..--.-_-‘-.-‘----....x--....-..‘.;».-‘----,,-a--_-------..,....--....».--p ----------

e DISCHARGE GR.DERS CC}WLETE
S ORDERS mRBCORD
" RECORD INDISCHARGE

'BILLmG FOLDER IN RBCQRD
PHARMACY COPY PULLED

: ;(Do not. dlspense left-over medxcanon fmm Ward)

g (jliéni Wait sze_

«‘ .,MEDICA'I‘I(}N DISPENSED FROM PHARAMACY YES NO -

 NIA (daycase)
WA
‘GIVENTOOWNER -~
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o

/ TUFTE UNIVERSITY
V Vi FOSTER HOSPITAL VOR SMALL ANIMALS
\\' 200 Westboro Road, N. Grafton, MA 01536

IV CATHETER siTE(S);, /$AE Jebas L

DATE PLACED: 18-/ “7 3 INFTIALS: _ 021 ‘
CLINICAL SUMMARY: _ S04 é’;&r{é AN = ok *
3 o ) i
DATE: lomi"b CAGE #iyran @ag 1 2} !EI;.L.&]‘.Y{./ALK ..... wistrr el ik .. smonm. = L
FORM #322 (REV, &/05) DAILY RECORD PAGE OF

Page &3/213
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5.

TUFTS UNIVERSITY
FOSTER HOSPITAL FOR SMALL ANIMALS
200 Westhoro Road, N, Grafton, MA 01586

T

w caTHeTeR siteey: (©) ¢ sohal.C DATE PLACED: __ 0] 1113

CLINICAL SUMMARY: 374 ’i”;', e AV Woue

N0 NEk (DS ¥

DATE: iulz h3

FORM #322 (REV. 6/05)

STUDENT:

CAGE#: \ [\ _F A _DIET. _ _L0u T Codts WATER 1ol T Tt S A1 f}
T i i E
B6 cunician: i B6 LRAush
HOME PHONE NO.; _ ——7 7
DAILY RECORD page_l or_1
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TTYRE

HAHLO LINOA JO0ITE TROCHEN T

{suene J0 sonsuBlOBIEYD SqUOSS)
SNOILYAYESEHO
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ST
FOSTER HOSPITAL FOR SMALL ANIMALS B 6

200 Westboro Road, N. Grafton, MA 01536

rmrmrmmmmmms YT K ST
B6 BOYER  CANINE
. B6
IV CATHETER SITE(S): DATE PLACED: INITIALS:
CLINICAL SUMMARY: TN
Voaor (2 ) >N NeOC TEVDS X
: A ooe : e
DATE: 10!1 111‘ CAGE# \(V RS DIET: Cuqng . WATER: £ .  WEIGHT: 253 e i
TREATMENT PLAN MONITORING -
RECORD OBSERVATIONS : : , E ] : 1 :
&
STODENTT T B6 L CUNICIAN: T BB s
' ¥ HOME PHONE NO.; __ “=7 7 ‘
FORM #322 (REV. 6/05) DAILY RECORD PAGE %~ oF 72
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HIHLO LIMOA 001

(1ueAs JO SUNSUSIDRIBYD Bquose)
SNOLLYAHASEO

NOLLYNIHN

L
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TUFTSUNIVERSITY | e B 6

4, FOSTER HOSPITAL FOR SMALL ANIMALS i _Be . THWN L CH
v 200 Westhoro Road, N, Grafion, MA 01538 OXER . _ra »

B6 !

13
KE

IV CATHETER SITE(S): @ (1 ﬂh@im DATE PLACED: _ @]} )R INITIALS:

CLINICAL SUMMARY: pgcgmw plocech e f2 1, .rl [+ AV Hock (»amwhh‘)

xNo NECE LernDS »

DATE: (7}3](3 CAGE#: |y @€ DET WATER: 5[

TREATMENT PLAN MONITORING
RECORD OBSERVATIONS T

WEIGHT: 25 ) ﬁf"i (g\j»e

1 TITETST NS

“DAILY RECURD PAGE__ | OF —J{—
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B6

i ST — £ 575
FOSTER HOSPITAL FOR SMALL ANIMALY BOYER flaUHNE
U 200 Westhoro Road, N. Grafton, MA 01536 BG
IV CATHETER SITE(S): @ @And T DATE PLACED: __ [0 1] 13 INITIALS:

CLINICAL SUMMARY: (g YAQ I AC ?lwé bfz)is - /ﬂm(}uw AN block

DATE: 10]4 {13

CAGE# (LU L& DET:

WATER:

Ele

WEIGHT: 2 < Y (5

TREATMENT PLAN
RECORD OBSERVATIONS

MONITORING

FORM.#322 (REV. 6/05)

[ —

DAILY RECORD

TER T WNT ST

page__\ o &
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i ¥
HAHLO LINOA COTIOOLS ‘ NOLLYNIEN L

{iuane 10 SORBUSITRIBYD 9QUOS)
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Archived Records 10/1/13-10/4/13 (PART TWO)

Students

Tufts Universit
School of Veterinary Medicine

CVTHR= 04, nemmaliiutriythr 37 degree AV blods, TIVI systolic murmur and gallop Tieard on left side, snappy
femoral pulses {synchronous), no j ' ien s sl OCtSOmetl . st o saek
4dx - all negative

CBC - no abnormal findings

Chern « slight hypoproteinemia (5.4 g/dl), hypogolbulinemia (1.9 g/dh, elevated ALT (99)

Recent diagnostic tests:

Al: 3 degree AV block - rfo myocarditic ve. fibrosis

AZ: glopecia - rfo allergic skin disease vs. endocrine

A3 hypogolubulinemia — hepaticinsufficiency vs. PLE vs. hemorrhage

A4: elevated ALT - artifact (hemolysis) vs. liver disease vs. endocrine vs. drug-induced v& . r&iu_c,md <O

[

| B6
 B6
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Owner:: B6 !
Patient Name:i pg |
8227632 T
Clinician:i B6 /Rush
Student: B

Tufts University
School of Velerinary Medicine

October 3,2013

B6

Recent diagnostic tests:

Al: 3 degree AV block - resoived
AZ: alopecia - rfo allergic skin disease vs. endocrine

é\?{: shart runs. of v-tach— r/o irdtation to ventricle from pacemaker placernent vs.
DStebmie Uisler Chin

e

B6

B6
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.........................

Patient Name: |
8227632

Clinician:| B yResh! B6 |

Student: B6 i

Tufts University
School of Veterinary Medicine

B6

CV: HR = 112, paced, TI/VI systolic murmur heard on left side, strong synchronous femoral pulses, no jugular vein

distension observed

Al: 3 degree AV block - resolved

A2: alopecia - rfo allergic skin disease vs. endocrine
A3 short runs of v-tach — resolved

Ad: seroma formation under chin

B6

P

B6
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Released Patient Result’

Patient 1D - 1310010089
Patient Name: .
Time Analvzed: 10/01/2013 04:12:51 PM
Analyzer 1D; 231C12020
Samople Tvpe! _WVenous .
Panel: Critical Care
Analvzed Bw 123456
Released By auto
Required Fields:
Pafient 1D 15310010089

Measured

pH

PCOZ mimHg
PO2 mmHg
SO29ABG)

Het LS

Hby gl
Ma+ mmolil
K* mmoliL
Gk B 6 mmolfl.
Cats mmaliL
Mg++ mimolfk
Gl mgfdL.
Lag © ol
BUN mgfdL
Creat mgfdl.
o2 oL

Cptional Fields:
Accession #:

W

nilg mmolL
Gap prneil.
Cat+/Mg++ meifmol
- BUNICreat mgfmg
BE-ecf mmolil
BED mimalil
EBC B 6 Tl
HCO3 mmolil
OdCap mifdl
020t mifedk,
A mimHg
Oy mCsrfkg

1

of 1
RS RSN S A S
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TUFTS UNIVERSITY Document Cardiology Report
;;:‘;;“t::fnf:’msm“" Animals Copy To: MedRec
North Grafton, MA §1536-1895 Status:  F. INAL
1-508-839-5305 Finalized: by B6  ion 10/1/2013
Client Information Fatient Informatl
Client#: Case#: B 6
Name: Name:
Address: Species: CANINE Breed: BOXER
City: Sex: CM DOB: ™ "Be |
Zip: RVet:
‘Work#:
Dates
Description Date
Date of Study 10/1/2013
Personnel
l Name Title
Attending (Faculty) Cardiclogist
Cardinlogy Techniclan
Primary Clinician
Senior Studet
Case Abstract :
1 B8:CM boxer presenting, from tDVM for slow heart rate, Owner reports dog has has slightly less energy thae normal, Ho
has hadi B6 fover the past week. On presentation his heart rate was 50 and he was QAR. BKG analysis
showed possible 3rd deeres heart block.
Request Specifics
Location: | B6 ;
Weight (required) in pounds; 56
Anesthesia/Sedation to follow consultation {(YNrRN
RDVM Radiographs: Film(Y/N): N CD(Y/N) N
Current Medications and Dosages: o medications
Reason for Consultation: Concern for heart hlock .
Historyi B6 i: No syncopal episodes. Only stightly decreased energy,
i B6 i
Findings
WAD
wIvsd
wLvIDd
increased
wilVwd
Wivss-
wWL¥IDs
WLVWS
WLA
WLAm
| wlvood
WLVODS
waTd
WWTS
WDA
VLY S =
1012013 52726 PM $227632/Cardiology ReporMedRec Copy B6
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Pase 2 of 2 __,

Cardiology Findings

Type Findings

Heart murour

Trangient heart sounds

Other ausoultatory Bndings
Pylses

Jugular veing
Mucous membranes

Abdomen

Bubocardiogram

Doppler echocardiopraphy
BCG / rhythm

Body condition score ()
Heart rate (/min)

Assessment and Recommendations

3rd degree AV block with all cardiac chambers appearing dilated. The chamber dilafion s consistent with the bradycacdia.
Pacemaker placement is recommended to prevent syncope or sudden death. We should also check for ticksborne diseases as
given that the dog is younger than most others presenting with 3rd degree AV block, there may be a higher chance that this
may be a result of myocarditis. Start minoeycline or doxyeycling while we wait for the 413X test to return, CBC/chemistry
is-also recommended prior to anesthesia. 1 we cannot place a pacemaker, then try an atropine response test while the dog is

. on telemetry to see if medical treatment may be an option.

Cardjology Conclusions
’ Type Conclusion
Heart Fatlure Classification ISACHCI) Bvidence of heart disease with mild - moderate cardiae remodeling
Final disgnoses 3rd degree AV Wock
B6
10/1/2013 52726 PM $227632/Cardiology Report/MedRes Copy B6
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B
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P
TRYma
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HORT 42 HERE

t

FORM VT3

| R —

58T ¥ ERE

¢

INSTRUCTIONS: TO ATTACH RERORT, REMOVE

PROTECTIVE TAPE BACKING, ALIGN REPORT AND

FRESS DOWN FIRMLY. REPEAT PROCEDURE FOR
' SUBSECUENT REFORTS:

[

ok

LABORATORY REPORTS
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10/4/2013 9:35:31 AM
Tufts University
1

g_“
.
2
i
e ——
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B6

10/1/2013 4:24:40 P
Tufts University

227632
Cardiology
Tufts Vet School
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-

10/1/2013 4:25:03 pM
Tufis University

Cardiclogy
Tufts Vet School

B6

107172013 4:24:51 PM

Tufts University

Cardiclogy
Tufts Vet School

227632

prsRe

.’w&<
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Tufts Vet School
Cardioclogy

Tufts University

10/1/2013 4:25:03 PM

One Minute Full Disclosure

B6

227632

Ty ek eames s £ e i M
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Tufts University Cununings School of Veterinary Medicine ANESTHESIAREGORD» = @
Bt Vwight Cimemnifies: - - . - i
. | ! i
D Pam g LR - i i
Canelital ; e B6 :
i 1
Vet B LSS, i) B6 i i
Procedures. L ¥ Fiesh Bifng :
1w MRS s oo o0 1 Focambent i
Camben: g H
i = 1 Coctine, Repal Function i
2 & o R FTENL v V. TEF R [ 4
F Ariows. L3 Bleod Typa BG i BOYER CANY
3
[uS——— ey HE kR MM ColewehT 1 B TE B 6
b Y e T Y T BT i i
URUGHE I THE (BT 24 Hins LAL 86 Bl Gt '
N S, L. AT t v v e
Diseasded Dasgs:
Page N of A
I TRE-ANEETHE T BRIBS ANESTHETIC INOLICTICON:
Fra-Bind. Resufts
> Dirug | Dose { Pt ' Tire _, = Vo Trug I Bose: | Roaa E Iimué
7 - & i ) (= AR ¥ C— S S - - .y Y
7 el i y L G
L AR e Y T e W KT .
Time i st I3 Surri-closed 4,
e Mask D imubated
Sevofiorane (%) Sire Tibe ... T2 .o
Recumbency:
[ RN - L N
OpiLiddr
22 Times
A Bt O Sart anes:
oone E. TR b Ny
* Fulua Rate TR Startproc, 1
E si-spimm:y - O -t o S
e
v SstlisBr, 1 8. ki Swiproc s
w Wean BP,
» Dismglpnp, W Tetal Fluids: | Stareproc, 3
£ 1pey in s TR
* ET (02 [ RS Eeid Surgeny:
Rt
L T oY
Ervd anes >
e
TR S
Blood Fressure & Extibated:
ermengred by -
Wosaltamenic 4 — -
O Tmppler o i d STERMAL
L Cripgct 5 T Rough
£3 Frolonged | | STANDING,
[mRe
Lighe
Dapths -
ofdnes, LML Eptdural 1 b
Desps P
: i
Fluds % fobf5, | 1 AT
¥ Suecess
e s sl iav -OE-1
Termperature

REMARKS: 20 i

Bhoad Y, i Tiwer £ PODy PO, M Ke asd HEO) BE
Gas i
Vahies i
e i
i
i
Fozmy B340 W Rev, 08416113 WHITE — RECORE CAMARY < AMNESTHERIA
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Tufts University .

Foster Hospital for Small Animals
North Grafton, MA 01536

(508) 839-5395

TREATMENT PLAN S —

BATE: NZA ! h "N cumician: BG L B6 | ' hjgz : Ev 4 HS
......... 20 ; e

ESTIMATED COSY B 6 DEROSIT: _m B6

This estimate is based tpon our preliminary examination. The final fee may vary considerably from this estimated c;cg.
Every effort will be made to keep you informed of the current status of your bill throughout your animal’s hospitalizatip.

FICE EVALUATION COST SPECIAL PROCEDURES (CONTINUED) | COST ANESTHESIA COST
:E%S: mi . Proctoscopy Sedat]
7 Recheck Examination . Skin Biopsy 5 General Anesthesia
‘Ernsraonsy Pee s S Testing " Hrs. Day
o TOU Examination .. i e FHHOTEGELESS e TS, Mighit,
f;;gistraﬁ;: T racheal Asp DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING
. AT Eneria
PITALIZATION: (# OF DAYS) LABORATORY Cardiac T fzation
. Dy Board s ACTH Plasina Lavel e BT BEER
. Gt Ward . ACTH Response Tast e B OPIan
e RV Ward Srmall . . Aarobic Cullure I ¢ 1w Urogram
. GeENETAl Ward Large .. H A ic Culturs e Wit Check
. Intermediiate Care Ward.. \ . Bite Acids-Single . Myelogram,
. EXOUIE Blood Ammonia,.. . Nugclear Scan:
Isolation —___ Biood Gas s LY
ey Cr v Profile . Upper Gl Series,
e, VU Exotic . I tation Profile Radiographs: #
DAILY PATIENT CARE (% OF DAYS) cBC/P e Uiltrasaund: Inpatient N
Cat Ward e COTAIDIEDE BIOGH COUIE .ovvesmsiosssesnss s s ... Uktrasound Guided Biopsy
e RETEE S Wardd i vt e Dtber:
scnne: IEEPTEAE Core Ward oo e CYTONORY. BY
Exatic Dermatephyte Cullure.... - Procedure %éﬁf A é&?_ .
Isolation e I8N RESPONSE - High Dose., . [—
e e e REsp ~ Low Dose —
Lo KU Erotic . Entichia Canis - Packags Procedure

Fecal Flotation

ICU LEVEL TREATMENTS

T TICU Level f-Basic Trentment — :::;g: g«z:knmaa VIS sesmmsmmmsssssasomondonssons svins T implant Fes
e ICU Ll - Generad Traatrment e e ENTIGEGONCY After Hrs, Surgery
e VO Leved W —Standard Treatment .o e S Bar}dage CHANER wsinnersaronsssnss
e 1GU LoWEL 1Y - Extensive Te T Fluid Anafvs e Splinit Chy
e U LBVEL VU Trastment oo o Fungal Culturs e Qther
SPECIAL PROCEDURES e HEA WO Tosl (Micro).. OTHER
. Abdominocentasis e Heartworm Test (Qooulty Oxygen Therapy:
R e HisTorparthy e MEYE
e, BIO08E Trmnsfussi e, IR Profile Hours
i Whicle Blood s Kitiney Profite W Catheter:

Plasma s LIRS _— jeloo:

S0ct Dirpet e LbVET Prostite e RTECHLH

Packed RBC I K7, e TPH
e BI0OA Typing PR - A R 0 - e T S Fluids: IV or 8Q
e B MBS YOWE 8pirate .. s FEAREBE Count = 7 Medization
. Botie Marrovs Gare .. e, BETICUIOCY e Count Suppdies
R o= o - e ROCKY Mountain Spotted Fever ... f......... Miscell
e ECHOBATIORI B ..o e ememrmemebsroessanass U -2 < e, ERBEACY
. EEG . TEH Stirntdation Test .o o

EKG . TaETE
EMG e T Gy o T4 Cinly, e Bio-Hazard Disy | Faa

e ENA OB COpY e Wirirraiyisi
- S0 T Qiher: —

understand that no guarariee of successiul treatment is made. (Falso certify that | have read and fully understand the authorization for riedical andsor
surgical treatment. The reason why such medical and/or surgical treatment is considered necessary, as well as its advantages and possible complications, it
any). | also assurrie financial responsibility for all charges inclirred to patient(sk. | agree to pay 75% of the estimated cost at the time of admission. Additional
depoesits will be required if additional care or procedures are required. | further agree to pay the balance of the charges whaen patient s released,

Procedural billing is Inclusive up to and including the estimated duration of hospitalization. There will be additional expenses incurred it hospitatization
extendslfeyo d the specified duration.

Foasin rided, i i, _amd_asreas t o At f this treatment plan,
B6 B6 sl /I
o L, PR SITCYR RIS 8 Clideién Signature 7 Qﬁtﬁ
WHITE-MEDICAL RECORDS CANARY-CLIEN, PINE-ACCDUNTING Form 4001 Revized D3/12
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TuftsUniversity ; 2 I I T S i
Foster Hospital for Small Avimals :

200 Westboro Road, St UE B 6
M. Grafton, MA 01536

STANDARD CONSENT FORM

i . TG

I am the owner, or agent for the owner, of the above described animal and have the authority to
execute this consent. I hereby authorize Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine (herein after
"TCGSVM) to prescribe for treatment of said animal according to the following terms and conditions.

TCSVM and its officers, agents and employees will provide such veterinary medical care as they
deem reasonable and appropriate under the circumstances.

TCSVM and its officers, agents, and employees will use all reasonable care in the treatment of
the above mentioned animal, but will not be liable for any loss or accident that may oCcur or any
disease that may develop as a result of the carc and reatment provided.

I understand that the above identified animal may be treated by TCSVM students under the
supervision and assistance of TCSVM staff members,

In cxecuting this form, I hereby expressly acknowledge that risks, benefits and alternative forms of
treatment have been explained to me. I understand said explanation, and I consent to treatment.
Should any additional treatments or diagnostics be required during the continued care of my
animal, I understand that I will be given the opportunity to discuss and comsent to these
additional procedures. 1 understand that further or additional treatment may be required
without an opportunity for discussion and consideration by me, in the case of the development of
any life-threatening emergency during the continued care of my animal and 1 expressly consent to all
such reasonable treatment as required. I realize and understand that results cannot be guaranteed,

1f any equipment is left with the animal, it will be accepted with the understanding that TCSVM
assumes no responsibility for any loss of equipment that may occur.

Iagree to pick up the animal when notified that it is ready for release.

In the event the animal is not picked up, and if ten (10) days have expired since a registered
letter was sent to the address given above, notifying me to call for the animal, the animal may be
sold or otherwise disposed of in a humane manner and the proceeds applied to the charges
incurred in caring and treating the animal. Failure to remove said animal will not and does not
relieve me from obligation for the costs of services rendered.

I hereby grant to Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine, its officers and employces
(collectively referred to herein as TCSVM), and its agents and assigns the irrevocable rights to:
(1) photograph/videotape the operation or procedure to be performed, including appropriate
portions of the animal’s body, and (2) reproduce, distribute, display, create derivative works of
and otherwise use such photographs and images for, and in connection with, the University’s
medical, scientific, educational, and publicity purposes, for all but third-party commercial
purposes, by any means, methods and media (print and electronic) now known or, in the future,

developed that the University deems appropriate,

Farm #006/C.C.-Rew. 1029407
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As surgical treatment necessitates the removal of tissue or body parts of my animal, { authorize
TCSVM to dispose of or use this tissue for scientific purposes.

I understand that 2 FINANCE CHARGE will be applied to all accounts unpaid after 3D days. The
FINANCE CHARGE is computed on a monthly rate of 1.33% per month, which i an annual
percentage rate of 16% applied to the average daily balance outstanding, witha minimund fee of $.50.

I do further agree that should any payment, or the full amount of the sum stated aboye, become
overdue more than 20 days from the above-agreed upon time of payment or paymentg, the entire
balance shall be considered in default and become due and payable, I further e to be
responsible for any or all collection agency and/or attorney fees necessary to collect the jull amount.
I do further agree to comply with hours of visitation in conjunction with our Hospitdl’s policy.

I have read, understand, and agree to accept the terms and conditions herein..

B6 » 0/

PR G B (O TR Tiase i f

OFAIEF s SIganiTe x Quner's Address 1 _
N B6
Town/City State g @

If the individual admitting the animal is someone other than the legal ownpr,
please complete the portion below:

The owner of the animal, , has granted me authorify to obtain
medical treatment and to bind this owner to pay the veterinary medical servicesxsrovided at
TCSVM pursuant to the terms and conditions described above.

Authorized Agent - Please Print Agent’s Signature
Street Address Date
Town/City State Zip

c—————
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Py NSNS  TUFTS: GRAFTON SMALL ANIM HOSPITAL  Owner: B6
— 5 -
” w 200 WESTBORO ROAD Patient:
GHRAFTON MA D1538 Species: CANINE
LABORATORIES Breed: BOXER
508-B87-4668 Age: L__.B6___ |
Gender: )
1-888-433-9987 eneer

Account: 80738
Click the RED BANNER on

CARDIOPET proBNP - CANINE

Requisition #, 184111 _____

. Accession#:(____ B6____ i
VetConnect.com for a new view Order recv'd:  0318/2016
Ordered by | B6 i

Reported: Qansizoe

Test Result [ Reference Range

Flag Bar Graph

CARDIOPET proBNP - CANINE B6 D - 800 pmol/L

H B6

Cardiopet proBNP =>1800pmol/L

NT-proBNP concentrations.

Please note: Complete interpretive comments for all concentrations of
Cardiopet proBNP are available in the online directory of services.
Serum specimens received at room temperature may have decreased

i B6 :

] FINAL REPORT
03/15/2016

PAGE 1 OF 1
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TME AcTIvITY SYMPTOMS TIME ACTIVITY. SYMPTOMS TIME ACTIVITY SYMPTOMS HOLTER ECG

Patient

J & HOUR
a

- B 6

PHYSICLAN

HOSPITAL OR
OFFICE LOCATION:

TSEX  AGE WEIGHT HEIGHT

DATE OF RECORDING: 3/{ EZ; L,.O_

RECORDER SN NO:

TIME OF TEST START SI0B
A _ Aam
YT e 3. Y5 om
Ed[C]

MEDICATIONS:
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Client:
Patient:

Holter ECG Patient Diary 3/18/16

PATIENT INFORMATION | IMPORTANT NOTES
AND INSTRUCTIONS TO PATIENT
Before leaving, you should read this booklet 1. To an of this
entiroly to see if you have any questions recording, i i nece: keep a
regarding this procedure, ntinual diary for 2 ary must
dude your aclivities, of thase

Your ies as shown and
Elec unsure of
how L

¥
Bry day activ
you o log your g
ing the Hal

require
while you 2. Do nol get the mecorder wel. Do nat bathe,
toring period

shower, or swim duri

g this m

ollowing

Time of day: Record the time from the clock on
the recorder. Do Not Use Your
Watch or Other Timepioce. record

Activity: ing these will help your phy
amalyze the results of your recording using speciaily
designed equipment.

- SAMPLE DIARY -
TIME ACTIITY | SYMPTOMS

Symptoms: 1
9:20 | Mowing Lawn Chest pain

T
10:30 | 7O bathroem
to urinate
12:00 | Driving Lo eats
faster
9:00 | To bed
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Client: |
Paltfi::;t:é B6

Letter from client with rDVM sx estimate

G4AL0/2ULE 12 02PY FAY B6 $061/0008

B6

B6

Fax COVER SHEET
DEVIVERTO: Frowm:
86
COMPANY: Do
AT CARDIOLOGY April 10, 2018
FAX NUMBER: Tt N OF PAGES INCLUNNG COVERS
...B6 | 2
FILE NUMBER:
MiA
IF YOU DO NOT RECEIVE ALL PAGES! )
PLEASE TALL BACK A% SOUN A8 POSSIBLE AT B6 i
NOPRSICOMMENTS:

Afta: Cardiology Service
Re: B6 '

B6

Attached is an estimate for the procedure. The plan is to do the procedure under o dose of

buprenorphine and lidoeeine to avoid general anesthesia givei  B6  !eardiac conditions, While

vnder the effsct of those medicatons,]  B6  laleo recommended removal of & wart in the sar
via eryosupery (the leg growth i oo bigto be frozen offL.

Would you kKindly review the estimate and advise of gny concerns fomva cardise perspestive? [

......... Hiliata

am huppy 10 obtain additional documentation from; B if necessary.

Very much appeecisted,

B6

f T doossanls wwoiaded with this far covershost oot ind ion from the baw flem B bl i eonidential anifor privileasd.
Thits infrindton & intended 1o be ised Rr the wse of the sddréssds ramed on thin sover sheel, 15 vl see pol G adisrossti sele it dny disclosuny, |

shitenbpying disibution or use of this fped infénmstion & probibited. 1 you have repsivad dis fax In arory gledre nolly s by wlephone feallee] |
| hmoidislely sdohet we oan arrangs for the rorieva] ol ihe oopinal documents al ng cost o yow, p
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Client:
Paltei::;t: B 6

Letter from client with rDVM sx estimate

G4/10/2008 12 30PN FAX B6 @ poozronoy

WarEis
Prage 141

B 6 g 0B
Ectimate i 10080

Expiration Datsy 182018

Pabisnt 10, BG Sppcies.  Canine Weighl'  7Aa80 pausde.  Sex Neitered Mals
Pafient Name Bragd! Boer Blrthaay; a0
o Glbetal |
T E
]
Low Total; |
el

This document lists procadures fo-be performed on your animal. Thisestimate only spproxdeates the cost of this
visit and cap vary upoh results of futher examination and test resullts. You are responsible for gt fees incumat in
Hiis visit included or not in this estimate. - Be assuret that vour anlvals Resith s 6oy bighestconcermand we will do
averyihing o maintain thathealth.  Dacoept and agree o the fsoms of this estimate:
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Chiznt:

Phonie:
Address:

Date Type Staff History

Bread: Boxer
Sox: Meuterad bMals

OB b Micrebioclegy results from IDEXX Referance

Laboratory Requisdition ID: 111882485 Fosted Final
Test Basult Reference Range
GIARDIA
OVBSPARE
HOQEWORM B
ROUNDRORM
WHIPWORM. ... S ——

Asen B6 i

bmimimimim et -

QWA & PRRASITES

HO OVA COR PARARSITES SEEN

The IDEXX Fecal Dx antigen tests detect worm antigen and a
positive indicates

infectien. Antigen-positive and sgg-negative specimens can
be geen during the

pre-patent period; with single sex infections and due to
intermitbent egg

shedding. Identification ¢f eggs microscepically in

antigen-riegative specimens
BG may be dus td ingestion of infected feces [cuprophagy) or
bocanse the amocunt of

antigen is below the level of detection. Treatment should
be considered for

patisnte pesitive by sither antidgqen or egg-detection . In
wases of acubte or

chroniec diarrhea also conizgider testing for wiral, bacterial
and protozoal

infectisus agents using RealPCR. {canine diasrrhea panel! test
coeda 26258, feline

diarrhesa panel’ test code 2827}

B/E2018 P B 6

BI72018 © aTelephong - FINALOB/07/201 8
&/7z018 1354

B:Billing, T Mgl nods,. GECall bac k., /G Check-in,: Cht Communizatiane, D:Disgnesis, DH .Declined 1o higlory, E.Examination, ESEstimaes,
| Departing ingtr, Lilab resnlt, Mimsge sases, FiPescrip tin, PARPYL Sicepied P Biprablems: PP.PYL Petormed, PRIPYL Recommendsd;
Filomssporckroe;: Tlmages; TO Tentative med| note. ViV ital signe

i B6 i Page 1toi6d Datel 52072018 1028 AM
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Chiznt:

Phonie:
Address:

Date Type Staff History

Bread: Boxer
Sox: Meuterad bMals

4218018 0 Default-Comments - CLOSED 047232018

B6

4212018 P BG B6

4212018 -G

0
(o)

4, Pleaze kez:p BG rom-licking orchessing at his ingision sitels). Please keep oiher pats awayfror BG msion
sife Ut fly Flegema—— T e

B, G meadicatons as directedl.

EB:Billing, Cibed! nots,. GECall-bac kG Check-in,: Cht Communizatiane, D:Disgnesis, DH .Declined 1o higlory, B .Examination, ESEstimaes,
| Departing ingtr, L Lok rssult, Mimege sases, FiPescrip tin, PARPYL Sicepied P Biprablems: PP.PYL Petormed, PRIPYL Recommendsd;
Filomssporcroe, Tilmeges, TO Tentative med| note. ViV ital signe

i B6 Page 2 ol 54 Date: &20/2018 10:28 AM
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Client:
Patient:

Patient History Report

Client: Patient: | B6 i
Phone: Breed: Boxer
Address: Sex: MNeutered Male
Color: Fawn
Date Type Staff History

SUrgery site(s) dally. ITyou notice any redness, swelling or excessive discharge. or If the Incision

opens up, please call our office.

8. Please monitor

nd call our office f you obsearve any of the following: Loss of appetite for more than 2 days.

axcassive discomfort, repeated vomiting, excessive bleseding, refusal to move/depression.

9. Bandage change every three days.

10. Schedule sut

It has bean our pleasure havingi

quastions or conc

ure removal with a technician in two weeks.

_jas our patient. Pleasedo not hasitate to call us 3 B6 ?-."m'l any
arns. e i

4212018 V

421208 T
4202018 P

B6 Apr 21, 2018 08:55 aM stacf, 30

i Weight : 73.10 pounds

B6

4202018 C

i B6 | aTelephone- FINAL 04/20:2018 - ***ADDENDUM 4/20/2018

4202018 ... 13

B6 ]

ADDENDUM on 3/20/2018 at 135747 fromi B6 i
calin rtto CVS in B6 )

4162018 P

4162018 P

g6 B6

E:Eilling, G:Med nole, GE

:Call b El-in, Ght Communications, O Diagnosis, DH:Declined to history, E:Examination, ES:Estimaks,

|:Departing instr, LiLab result, Mimages casss, PP escrip tion, PAPYL Accepid, PEpmblems, FPFYL Fedormed, PRIFYVL Fecommendsd,
F:Comesponds ee, T:lmages, TG Tentative med| notz, WiV ital signs

B6

Page 3 of54 Date: &/20/2018 10:38 AM
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Client; !
Patient: | B6

Client:
Phone: Breed: Boxer
Address: Hi Sex: MNeutered Male
Color: Fawn
Date Type Staff History

B6

4122018 C : B6 : aTelephone - FINAL 04/12/2018 - “ADDENDUM 4/13/2018

4/12/2018 1046 bomeed
O called to schedule a growth removal fof i wondering if because it is being done with alocal because of his
having a pacemaker, "IOLJld ithea drop ofT |nThe aim or schaduled as an appomnm B6 i

ADDENDUM on 4/13/2018 at 16:44:06 from B6
27th was unable to leave message on machine mail boX was fil

ADDENDUM on 4 13/2018 at 16 58 28 from- BG E

ADDENDUM on 4/13/2018 at 16:58:49 fromi B6 ;
Mail box was full unable to leave a message

4/92018 C WC aaRecheck - CLOSED 0410/2018 -  "ADDENDUM 4172018

Doctor: | B6 | Tech E B6:

E:Eilling, GMed node, GE:Gall back, GK: Gheck-in, Ght Communications, D:Diegrosis, OH:Declined to history, E:EExamination, ES:Estimaks,
|:Departing instr, LiLab result, Mimage casss, PP escrip tion, PAPYL Accepid, PEpoblems, FPFYL Fedormed, PRIFYVL Fecommendsd,
F:Comesponds ee, T:lmages, TG Tentative med| notz, WiV ital signs

i B6 i Page 4 of54 Date: &/20/2018 10:38 AM
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Client
Phone Breed: Boxer
Address . Sex: MNeutered Male
Color: Fawn
Date Type Staff History
Q:
A
B
ADDENDUM on 4/17/2018 at 15:02:35 from BG
Schedule removal under locals.

4/9/2018 W Apr 9, 2018 04:38 PM Staff: HS

We ight
B6 :

3242018 P B 6

J2d4e2018 C BG E aTelephone - FINAL 03/242018 - *ADDENDUM 3/24/2018
3242018 09114 Yoo -

B8 i
i . . ; JEis
ADDENDUM on 3/24/2018 at 13:30:36 from B6 i

please call o ati

3/212018 P B6 B 6

E:Eilling, GMed node, GE:Gall back, GK: Gheck-in, Ght Communications, D:Diegrosis, OH:Declined to history, E:EExamination, ES:Estimaks,
|:Departing instr, LiLab result, Mimage casss, PP escrip tion, PAPYL Accepid, PEpoblems, FPFYL Fedormed, PRIFYVL Fecommendsd,
F:Comesponds ee, T:lmages, TG Tentative med| notz, WiV ital signs

i B6 i Page & of54 Date: &/20/2018 10:38 AM

Page 140/213

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006871



Client:
Patient: B 6

rDVM ____Be ___hx 5/5/11-6/9/18
Patient History Report
Client: Patient:} ____| !§§ ...........
Phone: Species: Breed: Boxer
Address: Age: Sex: MNettered Male
Color: F awn
Date Type Staff History

322018 C
3/22018 1718

o called for arefill oiw p— 1

ADDENDUM on 3/2/2018 at 18:40:41 frOm-

B6

g B6

.tatlng that the pt's

aTelephone - FINAL 03/02/2018 -

last! B6

ADDENDUM 3/2/2018

B6

medication s ready to be picked up

1/26/2018 P

1/24/2018 C
/242018 1459

B6

B6

aTelephone - FINAL 01/24/2018 -

“ADDENDUM 1/27/2018

B6

i
ADDENDUM on 1/26/2018 at 10:25:43 from: B6
Owener called waiting for a call to get the approval for the refill.
ADDENDUM on 1 27/2018 at 12: n?_ 02 from- B6

17112018 C

B6

Default Comments -

CLOSED 014

2/

2

0

18

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

Page 6 of 54
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

hx 5/5/11-6/9/18

i
i

Patient History Report

Client: Patlent: | ____BS :
Phone: Species: Canine Breed: Boxer
Addross: Age: | ; Sex: Meuterag Male

Date Type Staff History

0
o

AP

11102018 C B6 aTelephone - FINAL 01.710/2018
VIzoE 1442

B6

1/&2018 P

B6

Teigote © ASOAP - CLOSEDR 01/09/2018

Enter Office Wisit:

B6

s: BAR BOB=5/10

EB:Billing, Cibed! nots,. GECall-bac kG Check-in,: Cht Communizatiane, D:Disgnesis, DH .Declined 1o higlory, B .Examination, ESEstimaes,
| Departing ingtr, L Lok rssult, Mimege sases, FiPescrip tin, PARPYL Sicepied P Biprablems: PP.PYL Petormed, PRIPYL Recommendsd;
Filomssporcroe, Tilmeges, TO Tentative med| note. ViV ital signe

: B6 I Page 7ol 64 Datel 52072018 1028 AM
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Client: B 6
Patient:

Patient History Report

Chiznt:

Phone: Speclest Canine ____ . Breed: Boxar
Address: Age:i B6 Sex: Meuterad Malg

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

! B6 i Page 80164 Datel 52072018 1028 AM
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Client

Patient: |

Patient History Report

Cliemt: Patlent: |
Phone: B Species: | Breod: Boxer
Address: Age:r!  B6 i Sex: Meuterad Mals
Color: - Fawn
Date Type Staft History
VEZ2R W Jan &, ZULE 0l:d6 PM Staff: HS
e topht i el poonds
12018 L B6 Miscellaneous. results from IDEXX Reference
Laboratsry izitien Ib: 108542103 Posted Final
Kz enii B6 i

RE: 650UY BATHOLOGIST REPURT
PATHOLOGIST BEFORT

SOURCE /HISTORY ;
Poduneculated mass left lateral stifle

MICROSCOPIC DESCRIPTION @

Cne slide is examined. The zlide is of low to moderate
cellularity.

The cells are in good to fair morpholeogic condition. There
are rare

mature, mmigleated keratinocytes and keratin bars. The
keratinscytes

hawe abundant, lightly baseophilae, hyalinized cyteplasm with
angular

cellular borders. The keratincoytes are coybtologically in
within normal

limits. Rare spindle scells are seen. The spindle cells have
eval

nuclel with stippled chromatin and scant amounts of lightly
basophilie

gytoplazm. The zpindle ecells exhibat mild anisooytosis and
ariisokaryosis. Réare red blosd cells are present. No etislegic
agents

detected.

MICROICOPIC -INTERPRETATION
Cytelogically normal keratineeytes with mesenchymal cell
proliferation

COMMENTS @

& small amount of keratinized material is seen. The keratin
may

represent contents of an epidermoid or follioulay cyst eox
related

legion . Some hair follicle tumers or cornifying epitheliomas

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

Page 90164 Datel 52072018 1028 AM
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

B6  thx 5/5/11-6/9/18

i mmd

Patient History Report

Cliem: Patlent: | B6 i

Phone: B 6 Species: Canina Breed: Boxer

Address: Agert ; Se: Metterad Mals
Color:. - Fawn

Date Type Staff History

may have

areas contalning similar wmaterial, ‘but no basal eells arse
detected on

the =zlide(s). Corrslation with your clinical impression iz
important.

Alternatively, the keratincoytes may be from the normal
everlying skin

and neot representative of ‘the lesion. The mesenchymal eells
have a

mild degree of atypia. These cells could be from a soft
tissue sarcoma

{sush sz hemdhgliopericytoma, fibrosarcoena; or herve sheath
tumor ) ;o but

they may alse be reactive fibreblasszts present from filbresis.
It ds

diffizult teo differentiate between cells from
well-differentiated scft

tigsue sarcomazs and resactive fibroblazts witheout evaluation
of tizsuse

architecture. Biopsy and histopatholeogy are recommendsd for

further

evaluation of the lesien: If pessible, wide surgical execisien
mould be

congidered, as soft tissus sardcomas tend te ke lecally
infiltrative

and recarrent.

For veterinarians nobt swrrently wiewing this pathelégy repert

in
VetConnect PLUS, please log ento www.wetconnectplus.com Today
to see

the image asscciated with this case’, at no additicnal cost,
If you

need help legging on, please contadct your local IDEXX
Customer  Support
Te am.

BRTHOLGEIETL:

12782017 P BG B 6 i

EB:Billing, Cibed! nots,. GECall-bac kG Check-in,: Cht Communizatiane, D:Disgnesis, DH .Declined 1o higlory, B .Examination, ESEstimaes,
| Departing ingtr, L Lok rssult, Mimege sases, FiPescrip tin, PARPYL Sicepied P Biprablems: PP.PYL Petormed, PRIPYL Recommendsd;
Filomssporcroe, Tilmeges, TO Tentative med| note. ViV ital signe

E B6 Rage 106t 54 Date’ BE02018 102880
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Client. ™™oz
Patient: B6

rDVM;~

Bread: Boxer
Sox: Meuterad bMals

Client: Patlerit: !
Phona; B6 Species:
heldress: Age: |

Color:

Date Type Staff History

1HE201T G | B6 | [igtatt C"‘Gh‘l]]“lg.ﬂgﬁ ~CLOBELIRATR0 1T

17232017 B

B6

102312017 ©
A0EN20T. 107

alelaphong - FINAL 10232017

B6 |
Q02017 L SHAP RAszayzs results from IDEXX VetLab In-clinig

Laboratory Regquisition ID: 17055 Fosted Final
Tast Reference Rargs
HE =
Lyros. =
AP_spp =
EC-EE =

B6

a0207 P

327 P B 6

Yan2M:7 G : B6 E A S08P - CLOSED 13012017

Erteraiine Visi:

AT T TR T ¥ B o L B T D AR R T AT L e T T TR B 7 T AT A L R T B I I T e TR AT I T B 2 RS I R
| Departing ingtr, Lilab resnlt, Mimsge sases, FiPescrip tin, PARPYL Sicepied P Biprablems: PP.PYL Petormed, PRIPYL Recommendsd;
Filomssporckroe;: Tlmages; TO Tentative med| note. ViV ital signe

i B6 i Fage 11 of b4 Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

hx 5/5/11-6/9/18

S—

Patient History Report
Clent: Patlent: !~ B6____|
Phone: Species: Canine Breed: Boxer
Address: Age:i T TBe i Sex: Mewterad Male

Date Type Staff History

appears o be doing tha same per o,
Currett meds: B6 i
i B6 iLRA

A
-Srddegres AV blockw/ pacemaksr implantation in 2013

EB:Billing, Cibed! nots,. GECall-bac kG Check-in,: Cht Communizatiane, D:Disgnesis, DH .Declined 1o higlory, B .Examination, ESEstimaes,
| Departing ingtr, L Lok rssult, Mimege sases, FiPescrip tin, PARPYL Sicepied P Biprablems: PP.PYL Petormed, PRIPYL Recommendsd;
Filomssporcroe, Tilmeges, TO Tentative med| note. ViV ital signe

: B6 i Fage 12-of b4 Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM
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Client:
Paltei::;t: B 6

Patient History Report

Client; Patient:! ___B6_
Phone! B Specles: Canine_
Addross] Ageri BB i

i Color:  Fawn

Bread: Boxer
Sox: Meuterad bMals

Date Type Staff History

L vertricular & atrial dilation w redieed conteagtile T o mimmmim e

-Cardiology recheck @ Tults 9:28/17 1 L sided contr actite Bdimproved w/ addition of
dapendant, pacemaker interrogation wnl i
“Fingival hyperplasia

86 s T00% pacamaker

brermal masses: vo adenomavs:otherfor Lthigh mass.. O states mass onventral thoraxiwas previously diaghosed as a

‘pressure sore”

o
WAGEOT W Sep 30, 2017 1010 aM Staffs LM
B 6 Weight ¢ 67040 pounds
G2azm7 G areferal records - FIMAL 09/28/2017

RaferalHistory Racordst Commings Vetarinary Hospital at Turts Univarsity

Foutine Recheck Appt

EB:Billing, Cibed! nots,. GECall-bac kG Check-in,: Cht Communizatiane, D:Disgnesis, DH .Declined 1o higlory, B .Examination, ESEstimaes,

| Departing ingtr, L Lok eeult, Mimege cases, FiPrescrip tin, PARYL Sccepid, P Biprablems: PRPYL Petlormed, PR
Filomssporcroe, Tilmeges, TO Tentative med| note. ViV ital signe

PYL Recommendsd,

i B6 i Fage 12 of b4 Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM
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Client: B 6

Patient: :

Patient History Report
Patient: | . B§ i

Chiznt:

Phonie:
Address:

Date Type Staff History

Bread: Boxer
Sox: Meuterad bMals

BiA207 P B6

giemy C aTelephone - FIMAL 080722017

gAAR047 1208

7242047 € B6 aTdephone--FINAL DF/21/2007

FEyEmMy 1hER

iF%etumed tostock and By voided, kb

BODR2017 G ._ B6 i aTdephone - CLOSED 061172017

B6

B/102017 1028
§102017 P | B6 BG

EB:Billing, Cibed! nots,. GECall-bac kG Check-in,: Cht Communizatiane, D:Disgnesis, DH .Declined 1o higlory, B .Examination, ESEstimaes,
| Departing ingtr, L Lok rssult, Mimege sases, FiPescrip tin, PARPYL Sicepied P Biprablems: PP.PYL Petormed, PRIPYL Recommendsd;
Filomssporcroe, Tilmeges, TO Tentative med| note. ViV ital signe

: B6 i Page 14 of 54 Date: 6/20/2015 10:38 AM
i)
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Client:

Patient:
rDVM; B ___lhx5/5/11-6/9/18
Client:
Phone: Breed: Boxer
Address: s Sex: MNeutered Male
Color: Fawn
Date Type Staff History

8102017 C
802017 09:40

aTelephone - FINAL 06/10/2017

B6

B6

222017 G
RBR2NLE .. 00D

aTelephone - CLOSED 05/23/2017

B6

B6

Default Comments - FINAL 05/192017 -

TADDENDURM 5/20/2017

B6

ADDENDUM on 5/20/2017 at 08:19:08 from:

B6 i

B6

ADDENDUM on 5/20/2017 at 08:22:44 from}

B6 i

5182017 P

90.00 [None] of Intemet Rx (6982)

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

! Page 15 of 54
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Date: &/20/2018 10:38 AM

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006881




Client

Patient:

B6 thx 5/5/11-6/9/18

Patient History fi_eport

Client: Patlent: |
Phane: Species: ©
Acdciress: o

Bread: Boxer
Sox: Meuterad bMals

Date Type Staff History

B6

18207 B6 aldephone ;- FINAL 05182017

BAREMY 1188

5182017 ¢ 1B6!  aTelephone - FINAL 65/18/2017
BUMRMZ. 10t T

B6

20207 P BGE B6

FH202017 .G BG avefary) records.- CLOSED 0322(2017

ReferalHistorny Redords: TUF TS Vetatinary

Facemaker Recheck

10762018 BG aTdephone - CLOSED 10072016

EB:Billing, Cibed! nots,. GECall-bac kG Check-in,: Cht Communizatiane, D:Disgnesis, DH .Declined 1o higlory, B .Examination, ESEstimaes,
| Departing ingtr, L Lok rssult, Mimege sases, FiPescrip tin, PARPYL Sicepied P Biprablems: PP.PYL Petormed, PRIPYL Recommendsd;

Filomssporcroe, Tilmeges, TO Tentative med| note. ViV ital signe

B6 i Rage 16 of 54 Date: 202018 10:388M

Page 151/213

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006882



Client

Patien:t: B 6

Patient History Report

Client: Patlent: | Bé
Phone: o Bread: Boxer
Address: = Sex: Melterad Wale
Date Type Staff History
1062016 1251 _
Called Inmeds 1 B6 i
10/62015 P B | B 6
102016 C B6: atdepnone. cLosen 1no7i2016-  B@ el requguest

AR cen L e B

B6

Authorized. pleasecall infaor owner. rd

g:82Me b
ga201e P

azite P

9/a201e P

B6

gra2ile C
EnterOffice Visit,

A8 0AP - CLOSER 08102016

B6

SIBARBOB=H10

orTamps 1005

Pulsa:. 114 Resp-pant

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

Page 17 of 54

Page 152/213

Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006883



Client: i
Patient: !

B6  hx5/5/11-6/9/18

Patient History Report

Client: B6

Phorie: Bread: Boxer
Address: Sex: Meouterad Male

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

Page

Page 18 of 54

153/213

Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006884




Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

DVM!B6 ™ thx 5/5/11-6/9/18

Patient History Report
Patient: | _Be i

Breed: Boxer
Sex: MNeutered Male

Client:
Phone:
Address:

Color: Fawn

Date Type Staff History
G/92016 W Sep 9, 2016 01:22 PM Staff: ND
We ight : 64,00 pounds
182016 C a referal records - CLOSED 08/18/2016

Referal Records: Tufts

3212016 P B6

B6
3212016 TC B6
B6

3152016 T Image: tufts report
B6

11/23/2015 C Default Comments - CLOSED 11/24/2015
VetConnect Plus: Resansshared with owner. Monitor site.

11/17/2016 P
B6

11/17/2015 P

E:Billing, T:Med note, GB:Gall back, GK:Gheck-in, GhW: Communications, D:Diagresis, DH:.Declined to history, E:Examination, ES:Estimaks,
|:Departing instr, L:Lab result, Mimage casss, FiFresciiption, PAPYL Accepid, PEpmble ms, FP.FYL Periommed, PRIFYL Fecommended,
F:Comessponds ee, Timages, TG Tentative medl notz, WiV ital signs

i B6 i Page 19 of 54 Date: &/20/2018 10:38 AM

Page 154/213

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006885



Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

CHemnt:
Phonie:
Address:

Color:

Bread: Boxer

________ i Sex: Melterad Mals

Date Type Staft

History

B6

TIFZE ©
Entar Office Wisit: B6

ASCAR - CLOSED 11182015

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

Page 20 of 54

155/213

Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006886



Client: Patlent: | B6 |
Phone: Specles: Caning Bresd: Boxer
Address: B 6 Age:iL _________ B6 , Sox: Meuterad bMals
Color: Fawn

Date Type Staff History

{4A75016 v Mow 17, 2015 0551 PM Staffr ASC
BG Weight T 5300 pounds
1152008 L Miscellanecus results from IDEXX Heference
Laborateory Reguisition ID: 1001414324 Pogted Firal
Test Result Refsrence Range
COMMENTS
Asen: [T éé ......... :
$B, /Chwamm—————-  MN CAMNINE
RE: 2016 B0URCE/HISTORY
SOURCE /HISTORY

B:Billing, T Mgl nods,. GECall bac k., /G Check-in,: Cht Communizatiane, D:Disgnesis, DH .Declined 1o higlory, E.Examination, ESEstimaes,
| Departing ingtr, Lilab resnlt, Mimsge sases, FiPescrip tin, PARPYL Sicepied P Biprablems: PP.PYL Petormed, PRIPYL Recommendsd;
Filomssporckroe;: Tlmages; TO Tentative med| note. ViV ital signe

i Bé i Fage 21 of b4 Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM

Page 156/213

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006887



Client: B 6

Patient: {

Chiznt:

Phonie:
Address:

Date Type Staff History

Bread: Boxer
Sox: Meuterad bMals

Color:  Fawn

CTonsistent with a histlocytoma.

BE: 2007 PRTHOLOGIST

PATHOLOGIST

COMMENTES

{aim01s B
FASEO15 T
7112015 P ]

THR2ME TC hkA Feport from Tufts was sean far-abnommalswalling over his pacemaker. (GBS &
Chem il was stbmitted . - TENTATIVE
Feport from Tufts was seen-for abnormal swelling over his pacemaker. CBC-& Chem 1D was submitted
Sanlaned olaned Cotn chanoe even Sdavs forthenexd .2 weeks. | B6 i
i B6 !

EB:Billing, Cibed! nots,. GECall-bac kG Check-in,: Cht Communizatiane, D:Disgnesis, DH .Declined 1o higlory, B .Examination, ESEstimaes,
| Departing ingtr, L Lok rssult, Mimege sases, FiPescrip tin, PARPYL Sicepied P Biprablems: PP.PYL Petormed, PRIPYL Recommendsd;
Filomssporcroe, Tilmeges, TO Tentative med| note. ViV ital signe

i B6 i Fage 22.of b4 Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM

Page 157/213

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006888



Client: B 6

Patient:

Client: Patlent: ] ____ | BS . _._.. i
Phone: Species: Caning Breed: Boxer
Address: B 6 Age:i " TBE Sex: Netered Male
Color:  Fawn

Date Type Staff History

2o 7 lmage: tufs report

&7

6302015 TC B6

d2eeos P B 6

K208 TG BG

B6

HZ20E P

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

2iRE AB0AF - Closed Fely 04/2015
Enter Office Visit:

i B6 Page 23 6t 54 Date: 5202018 10:38.4M

Page 158/213

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006889



Client:
Patient: L B6

Chiznt:

Phonie:
Address:

Date Type Staff History

Bread: Boxer
Sox: Meuterad bMals

GlNER
229015 ¥ 'B6! Feb 3, 2015 08:52 &M Stafe: WC
------- e ight : 81000 pounds

EB:Billing, Cibed! nots,. GECall-bac kG Check-in,: Cht Communizatiane, D:Disgnesis, DH .Declined 1o higlory, B .Examination, ESEstimaes,
| Departing ingtr, L Lok rssult, Mimege sases, FiPescrip tin, PARPYL Sicepied P Biprablems: PP.PYL Petormed, PRIPYL Recommendsd;
Filomssporcroe, Tilmeges, TO Tentative med| note. ViV ital signe

: B6 i Fage 24 of b4 Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM

Page 159/213

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006890



Client:
Patient:

hx 5/5/11-6/9/18

Patient History Report

Chent Patlent: i B6 é
Phone Species: i Breed: Boxer
Address: Ageri Sex: Metterad Mals
Color:
Date Type Staff History
182014 C© aldephone - Closed Aug 2072014
BAEE04 407 ;
o called, had asked for records to be faxed tol Jand they ware not
Faedrecordstol | B6 .}
842014 T Imeager tutts repart
B30EN4 G Datault Comments - Closed Jul 022014
Report from Tult's Becheck i ave acellapsing eplaode while on a bike
last Sat. Thoracic xrays,echo, ECG and Chem 21 ware dong. Racheckin
B6
mcrth.
B292014 T image: Tufts CardiclogyReporti2iing
Jgzos v Mar- 1%, 2004 03:04 aM Staff: NM
Weloght BB pounds
192014 P B6
3192014 L SHAP Assays results from IDEXX VetLsel In-cliniec

Laboratory Reqgquisition ID: S087 Fosted Final
Tast Rl Refesrence Range

HE =

Lyme =

AP _s=pp =

EC-EE: =

182044 G

a BOAR - Closed Mar 212014
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

Fage 25 of b4 Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM

Page 160/213

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006891



Client:
Patient:

B6

B6 thx 5/5/11-6/9/18

Patient History Report

CHent: Patlenit: |
Phone: Species: Breed: Boxer
Address: Age:i Sex: Metterad Mals
Color:
Date Type Staff History
212014 C B6 Diefault Comments: - Closed Feb 122014

Report from Tufts: Third degree &Y block and pacemaket implantation - Good
pacemaker funstion with battery life of 5512 years, Rachack in 3 months 1o

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

Fage 26 of b4 Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM

Page 161/213

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006892



Client:
Patient: . B6

Client:|

Phone:i
Address: |

Date Type Staff History

Bread: Boxer
Sox: Meuterad bMals

evaluate pacamaker functionlikely to also rechieck achothan as heart was rginally

dilatad.
224 T Image: Tults report
24 T Image: Tult University Motes
1062038 T Image: recheckurinalysis tatt report
1a2013 C aTelephone- Closed Geb 1122013

92015 0806
o Called wanting to setup, R & EKG onfonday. Explained thatg__B______s; not hiere
this week, but may be at othet faciities. owas hoping 1o deeverything on Monday

a5 she s gt from work.

10/72013 P 1 _each:of Beferral Hospital Medications [ 7386)
1062013 B6 Dretault Commients - Closed Gt 072013

Been doing well He was tested negative for tick-bom diseases, and LA was
anramarkable. Warren seams to be younger than a typical dog with Srd degres AY
block: so still suspicious that some intection stated this-off. So there is a chance in
the tuture that his rythim may recover Sutlre temoval and EKG in 7-10 days,

B6

142013 T Image;: Tults sx report

10412013 C Crafault. Commants - Closed: ot 032013
Faxad records 1o Tufts @@508-839-7 951

10/420143 L Inmanoassay tesults from IDEXX VetLak In-clinic

EB:Billing, Cibed! nots,. GECall-bac kG Check-in,: Cht Communizatiane, D:Disgnesis, DH .Declined 1o higlory, B .Examination, ESEstimaes,
| Departing ingtr, L Lok rssult, Mimege sases, FiPescrip tin, PARPYL Sicepied P Biprablems: PP.PYL Petormed, PRIPYL Recommendsd;
Filomssporcroe, Tilmeges, TO Tentative med| note. ViV ital signe

B6 Page 27.0f 54 Date’ B/20:2018 10:38.8M

Page 162/213

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006893



Client: B 6

Patient:

Patient History Report

Client: Patient: | | B6 |
Phorie: Species: Canine Bresed: Boxer
Address: Sox: Meuterad bMals

Date Type Staff History

Laboratory Reguaisition ID: 73732 Pogted Final
Tast e BEEAL Refersnce Range
TT4 = B6 i
104972013 L =211 Chemistry results from IDEXX VetLab In-~clinie
Laboratery Heoguisition ID: 7373 Bostad Final
Test Resalb o Refarance Rangs
ALE = 2.3 - 4
ALEP = 23 - 212
ALT = 10 = 100
AMYL = 500 - 15400
BUN/URER: = 7o~ 27
Ca = 7.9 - 12
Chloride = 109 - 122
CHOL: = 110 -~ 3220

CREX = .5 - 1.8
g - 7

GLl = 74 -~ 143
LIBA 200~ 1800
PHOS = 2.5 ~ 6.8

[

Potassiam = 3.5 - 5.8
Sodium = 144 -~ 1&0
TBIL = O - 0.9
™ = .2 ~ 8.2
GLOB = 2:5 - 4.8
ALB/GLOB =
BUN/CEEA =
Ha/K =
OFM cales =

10442013 L kA Hematology results from IDENMN VatLak In-clinde
Laboratory Reguisition ID: 7373 Posbed Final
Tast Bosult Refsrence Range
WBL = 5.5 ~ 16.9
HOT = 37 ~ ER
MIN = B0 - 77
RBC = EE - 8.5
HGB = iz - 18
WOH = 1.5 - 30
MRS = 3~ 3708
MBV =
PLT = 175 = 500
LYMPHS = 0.5 - 4.9
FLYMEHS =
MONGS. = 0.3 - 2
FHONOS . =
HEUT = 2 - 12

B:Billing, Ciied note, DB Gall back, OK.Cheeh-in, GRCommunicatiane, Dt Diegnesis, DH: Declingd io hstory, E:Ewaminadion; ES; Estimates,
LEparing instr Lilab eslit, Mimege cases, PP regciiptin, P& PYL Sccspted, P Biproblemis,. PPIPYL Peiformed, P R/PY L Recomime o d,
Frormsepondsrcs, Tilmages, TG Tentative med] mote, Vivial signs:

i B6 : Page 28 of 54 Datel 52072018 10.28 AM

Page 163/213

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006894



Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

Patient History Report
Client: Patlent:{ ___B6
Phone: Lo Ganine
Adidress: 3

Date Type Staff History

Bread: Boxer
Sox: Meuterad bMals

IHEUT =
EOS = 0.1 - 1.49
LECS =

BRSO = 8= B.1
BRSO =
Retics = 1@ - 110

fRetics' =

RDW = 14.% = 17.8
PDW =
BT =
1012013 ¥ ep Dot 1, 2013 07:35 AM Staff: i B6|
Weeloght : BTLBD poeunds
1012013 ¢ £p a SOAP - Closad Ot 0372015

Entar Office Visit:

EB:Billing, Cibed! nots,. GECall-bac kG Check-in,: Cht Communizatiane, D:Disgnesis, DH .Declined 1o higlory, B .Examination, ESEstimaes,
| Departing ingtr, L Lok rssult, Mimege sases, FiPescrip tin, PARPYL Sicepied P Biprablems: PP.PYL Petormed, PRIPYL Recommendsd;
Filomssporcroe, Tilmeges, TO Tentative med| note. ViV ital signe

B6 Fage 29 of b4 Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM

Page 164/213

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006895



Client:
Paltei::;t: B 6

Patient History Report

Client: Patlent: |
Phone: Species: Breed: Boxer
Address: Age:! Sex: Keutersd Mals
Color:
Date Type Staff History

12013 P

B6

B6

9192013 ©

a SOAP - Closed Sap 2172013
Enter Office Visit:

SrpaR BOS=EN0

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

Page 30 of 54

165/213

Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006896



Client: Patlent:;_____B6 |
Phone: B 6 Species: Canine Breed: Boxer
Address: Agert | B6 i Se: Metterad Mals
Color: Fawn
Date Type Staff History
22013 F

B2ozols F

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

Page 31 of 54

166/213

Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006897



Client:
Patient: B 6

rDVM! B6 5/5/11-6/9/18

vy SR

Patient History Report

Bread: Boxer
Sox: Meuterad bMals

CHemnt:
Phonie: B
Address:

Date Type Staff History

B2O2013 P B 6

5202013 W Jun 20, 201% 02:18 PM Staff: B6
BG wWe Lkt 57030 pounds
202013 °C a SOAP - Closed Jun 222013

Enter Office Viait:

EB:Billing, Cibed! nots,. GECall-bac kG Check-in,: Cht Communizatiane, D:Disgnesis, DH .Declined 1o higlory, B .Examination, ESEstimaes,
| Departing ingtr, L Lok rssult, Mimege sases, FiPescrip tin, PARPYL Sicepied P Biprablems: PP.PYL Petormed, PRIPYL Recommendsd;
Filomssporcroe, Tilmeges, TO Tentative med| note. ViV ital signe

: B6 : Fage 32 of b4 Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM

Page 167/213

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006898



Client: B 6

Patient:

Clent

Phone:;
Bdddress:|

Bread: Boxer
Sox: Meuterad bMals

Date Type Staff History

45020103 P
0 B6

4E02013 C

EB:Billing, Cibed! nots,. GECall-bac kG Check-in,: Cht Communizatiane, D:Disgnesis, DH .Declined 1o higlory, B .Examination, ESEstimaes,
| Departing ingtr, L Lok rssult, Mimege sases, FiPescrip tin, PARPYL Sicepied P Biprablems: PP.PYL Petormed, PRIPYL Recommendsd;
Filomssporcroe, Tilmeges, TO Tentative med| note. ViV ital signe

B6 Page 33.6£54 Date: B20/2018 10:38 AM

Page 168/213

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006899



Client: |
Patient: |

rDVM

B6 ixss11-6918

Patient History Report

Client: Patlent: |~ B6 1
Phone: Specles: Canine Bread: Bioxer
Address: Ageri B6_ __ i Sex: Metterad Mala
Color: Fasn
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

Page 34 of 54

169/213

Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006900



Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

Patient History Report

Client: Patient:{ ____B6 |
Phone: B 6 Species: Canine Breed: Boxer
Acdciress: Agerl | B6 i Sex: Meutored Mals
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

B6 Page 35 of 54 Date: /202018 10:28 AM

Page 170/213

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006901



Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

rDVM Harbor AH hx 5/5/11-6/9/18

Patient History Report

Bread: Boxer
Sox: Meuterad bMals

CHhent:
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

: Page 36 of 54 Date: 5202018 1328 AM
i B6 ¢

Page 171/213

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006902



Client: B 6

Patient:

Client: Patlent:{ | B6 |
Phone: Spacies: Caning Bresd: Bokar
Address: Age: i Be 1 Sex: Meutered Mals
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

: B6 i Fage 37 of b4 Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM

Page 172/213

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006903



Client:
Patient: B 6

thx 5/5/11-6/9/18

Patient History Report

Chent: Pattent: { ___ 2 1
Phone: Species: Canine _ Breed: Boxar
Address: Agert B6 : Sex: Metterad Mals

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

i i Page 38 0f 54 Date: 5202018 1328 AM
: B6 : g
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Patient Histarylﬂepon

Client: Patlent:; ___B6 __ 3
Phone: B6 Species: -Canina Bread: Boxer

Aedciress: Age:i  Be | Sex: Mewterad Mals

Date Type Staff History

H29F013 L Mizcellansous results from. IDEXX Reference
B6 Laboratory Regquisition ID: 8188 Posted Finial
Tast Rezult Refsrence Range
O MMEN TS e,
T O BS e i
17, JCANINE M CANINE
BE: 2016 SOURCE/HIEZTORY
SOURCE/HISTORY

RE: 2007 PATHOLOGIST
PATHOLOGEIST

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

B6 Bage 36 of 54 Diate: 520:/2018 10°38 AM
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Client; |
Patient: B 6

ax 5/5/11-6/9/18

Patient History Report

Client: Patient:
Phone: Species:
Address: Age:

Color: Fawn

Breed: Boxer
Sex: MNeutered Male

Date Type Staff History

3202013 i B6 i { B6 _Comment-CLOSED 04/01/2013
I'-.":-::|'|t| al stemum mass remaoval; B B6 ;
3202013 VW Mar 29, 2013 11:23 &AM Staff: WC
B6 We ight : 69.50 pounds
3202013 L Chemistry results from IDEXX VetLab In-clinie
Laboratery Requisitien ID: &222 Posted Final
Tast Result. Reference Range
ALB = 2.3 - 4
ALEKFP = 23 - 212
ALT = 10 - 100
BUN/URER = T = 27
Chloride = 108 - 122
CREA = 0.5 - 1.8
GLU = 74 - 143
Potassium = 86 3.5 - 5.8
Sodium = 144 - 180
P = 5.2 - 8.2
GLOB = 2.5 - 4.5
ALB/GLOB =
BUN/CREA =

E:Eilling, G:hed node, GE:Gall back, GK:Check-in, Gh:Communications, D: LS mESE OO 0 hisory, E:Examination, ES:Estimaks,
|:Departing instr, L:Lab result, Mimage casss, FiFresciiption, PAPYL Accepid, PEpmble ms, FP.FYL Periommed, PRIFYL Fecommended,
F:Comessponds ee, Timages, TG Tentative medl notz, WiV ital signs

B6 E Page 40 of 54 Date: &/20/2018 10:38 AM
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Client:

B6

Patient:
rDVM{__B6 _‘hx5/5/11-6/9/18
Patient History Report
Client: Patlent: | ____] B6 .
Phone: Species: Canins Bresd: Boxer
Address: Sex: Meouterad Male
Color: Favn
Date Type Staff History
Ha/K =
oOEM cdle = BG mmol/ ki
SE92013 L Hematology results from IDEXX VetLab In-clinic

F2OZ013 P

FR92ME T

B6

B6

taEyaoe o

Labsratory Reguisition ID:

Tast
WeC

o

[
WH H-H-H

MONGS . *

Retics =
BRetics =
RDW
BPDW
BT
WBZ  Abniormal

TS |

B6

Distribution

6222

Fozted Final

Refarence Rangs
E.B ~ 16:8

27 - 55

80 - 77

5.5 - 8.5

1z -~ 18

ig.5 — 30

30 -~ 37,5

1785~ 500
0.5 - 4.8

0.3 - 2
2= 12
g.1- 1.48
G- 0.1
1% - 110

14.7 - 17.8

B6

alelephone - Closed Dec 262012

12202

0541

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

Page 41 of 54
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Patient History Report

Client: Patlent: | ____B6___ i
Phone: Species: Canine Breed: Boxer
Address: Age:i  B6_ | Sex: Neutered Mals
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

i B6 i Fage 42 of b4 Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM
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Client: B 6

Patient

Client: Patlent:! ____B6 |
Phone: BG Spacies: Caning Bresd: Bokar
Address: Age:l " Be | Sex: Meuterad Mals
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

B6 | Page 43 of 54 Date: 5202018 10:38 AM
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Chent: i
Phone: Bresd: Boxer

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

Page 44 of 54
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

: B6 : Page 45 of 54 Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Patient History Report

Chent: Patlent: | B6_ |
Phone: Spaecies: Ta Breed: Boxer
Address: B 6 Agei "B Sex: Neutered Mala
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

i B6 : Fage 46 of b4 Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

Cliznt: Patlenit:i ____! B .. i
Phone: B Specles: Canine Breed: Boxer
Address: Age:l  B6 | Sex: Neuterad Male
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

i B6 i Fage 47 of b4 Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

Patient History Report

Chiznt: B6

______ =1

Patlentz{ ____B6 _
Phone: Species: Canine
Address: Age:l B6

Bread: Boxer
: Sex: Metterad Mala

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

B6 | Page 48 of 54
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Client: i
Patient: {

Client: | Patlent: | ____ | B6 .| ;
Phone: | Species: Canine__ Breed: Baxar
Beddress: | Age:t B6 i Seor: Metterad Mals
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

Page 49 of 54
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Client: B 6

Patient: i

thx 5/5/11-6/9/18

Patient History Report

Client: Patlent:i | B6_ !
Phone; BG Species: Canine Bread: Boxar
Address: Age:{ """ B6 ] Sex: Meutered Mals
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

i B6 i Fage 50-of 54 Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM
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Client:
Patient: B 6

hx 5/5/11-6/9/18

Patient History Report
Client: i

Patient:: B6 i
Phone: : Canine Breed: Boxer
Address: ! i

Sex: MNeuterad Male

Color: Fawn

Date Type Staff History

B!

11111 i = R o et a1 e o - o M o 1 )oY =0 = s = e 0 ey = o i —d = T = L A e =
|:Departing instr, L:Lab result, Mimage casss, FiFresciiption, PAPYL Accepid, PEpmble ms, FP.FYL Periommed, PRIFYL Fecommended,
F:Comessponds ee, Timages, TG Tentative medl notz, WiV ital signs

B6 5

: Page 51 of 54

Date: &/20/2018 10:38 AM
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Client:
Patient:

CHent:

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

Page 52 of 54

187/213

Datel 52072018 10.28 AM
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Client: B 6

Patient:

DVM B6  hx 5/5/11-6/9/18

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

Fage 52 of b4 Datel 5/20/2018 1028 AM
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Client: Patlent::i . B6 ___ !
Phone: Species: Canine Breed: Boxer
hddress: Age:i B6 i Sex: Meuterad Mals

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

: B6 i Page 54 of 54 Date: 6/20/2015 10:38 AM
i i i)
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Vitals Results

6/25/2014 10:48:20 AM
6/25/2014 11:57:16 AM
12/31/2014 11:24:35 AM

6/25/2015 2:52:21 PM
7/1/2015 9:55:47 AM
7/1/2015 9:55:48 AM
7/1/2015 9:55:49 AM
7/1/2015 9:55:50 AM
7/1/2015 9:55:51 AM
9/2/2015 10:05:42 AM

3/14/2016 11:07:14 AM

6/13/2016 1:22:23 PM
3/17/2017 9:30:20 AM

9/29/2017 10:55:44 AM
6/20/2018 10:32:39 AM

Patient History

Weight (kg)

Blood Pressure (mmHg)

Weight (kg)
Weight (kg)

Body Condition Score (BCS)

Temperature (F)
Weight (kg)

Heart Rate (/min)

Respiratory Rate
Weight (kg)
Weight (kg)
Weight (kg)
Weight (kg)
Weight (kg)
Weight (kg)

B6

05/28/2014 07:52 PM

06/23/2014 01:04 PM

06/25/2014 10:00 AM
06/25/2014 10:48 AM
06/25/2014 11:02 AM

06/25/2014 11:19 AM
06/25/2014 11:19 AM
06/25/2014 11:37 AM
06/25/2014 11:37 AM
06/25/2014 11:37 AM
06/25/2014 11:57 AM
06/25/2014 11:57 AM
06/25/2014 12:22 PM
06/25/2014 12:28 PM
06/25/2014 12:43 PM

06/25/2014 12:45 PM
06/25/2014 12:45 PM
06/25/2014 12:55 PM

06/25/2014 12:56 PM

06/25/2014 12:56 PM

Appointment
Appointment

UserForm
Vitals
UserForm

Purchase
Treatment
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

06/25/201401:12 PM
06/30/2014 01:28 PM

07/15/2014 12:13 PM
07/15/2014 12:14 PM

07/15/201401:01 PM
07/15/2014 01:06 PM
07/15/2014 01:07 PM

07/15/2014 03:46 PM
10/15/2014 11:41 AM

12/30/2014 02:24 PM

12/31/2014 11:18 AM
12/31/2014 11:23 AM

12/31/2014 11:24 AM
12/31/2014 11:35 AM
12/31/2014 11:35 AM
12/31/2014 11:35 AM
12/31/2014 12:44 PM
12/31/2014 02:18 PM

12/31/2014 06:24 PM
12/31/2014 06:25 PM
04/29/2015 12:06 PM

06/02/2015 10:45 AM

06/02/2015 12:12 PM

06/02/2015 12:25 PM

06/23/2015 11:56 AM

06/25/2015 02:33 PM
06/25/2015 02:52 PM
06/25/2015 03:36 PM

06/25/2015 03:41 PM
06/25/2015 03:41 PM
06/25/2015 03:41 PM
06/25/2015 03:41 PM

Email
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

06/25/2015 03:49 PM

07/01/2015 09:55 AM
07/01/2015 09:55 AM
07/01/2015 09:55 AM
07/01/2015 09:55 AM
07/01/2015 09:55 AM
07/01/2015 09:55 AM
07/01/2015 10:19 AM

07/01/2015 10:34 AM

07/01/2015 10:37 AM
07/01/2015 10:49 AM
07/01/2015 10:59 AM
07/01/2015 11:01 AM
07/01/2015 11:02 AM
07/01/2015 11:06 AM
07/01/2015 11:07 AM
07/01/201511:15 AM
07/01/201511:21 AM
07/02/2015 02:38 PM
07/09/201501:17 PM

07/09/201501:50 PM

07/15/2015 08:25 AM

07/15/201501:35 PM
07/15/201502:19 PM
07/15/201502:19 PM

07/15/201502:21 PM
07/15/2015 02:23 PM

07/15/2015 02:56 PM
07/15/2015 02:58 PM
08/28/2015 02:48 PM
08/28/2015 04:23 PM

09/02/2015 10:00 AM
09/02/2015 10:03 AM
09/02/2015 10:05 AM
09/02/2015 10:42 AM

09/02/2015 10:49 AM
09/02/2015 06:08 PM

Treatment

UserForm
Vitals
Vitals
Vitals
Vitals
Vitals
UserForm

Treatment

Purchase
Purchase
Purchase
Purchase
UserForm
Prescription
Prescription
Purchase
Purchase
Purchase
Appointment

Appointment

Appointment

UserForm
Purchase
Deleted Reason

Prescription
UserForm

Treatment
Email
Prescription
Appointment

UserForm
Purchase
Vitals
Treatment

Prescription
UserForm

Page
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lient:
rien| B0

Patient History

09/02/2015 07:03 PM Email
10/06/2015 03:19 PM Prescription
01/11/2016 03:55 PM Appointment
03/14/2016 11:02 AM UserForm
03/14/2016 11:07 AM Vitals
03/14/2016 11:15 AM UserForm
03/14/2016 12:01 PM Purchase
03/14/2016 12:02 PM Purchase
03/14/2016 12:30 PM Purchase
03/14/2016 12:30 PM Purchase
03/14/2016 12:32 PM Purchase
03/14/2016 12:33 PM Purchase
03/14/2016 12:33 PM Purchase
03/14/2016 12:33 PM Purchase
03/14/2016 12:34 PM Treatment
03/14/2016 03:35 PM Purchase
03/14/2016 04:46 PM Email
03/16/2016 01:57 PM Appointment
03/16/2016 02:02 PM Appointment
03/17/2016 05:19 PM Appointment
03/18/2016 03:46 PM Purchase
03/18/2016 03:46 PM Purchase
03/18/2016 03:48 PM Appointment
03/21/2016 05:45 PM UserForm
03/21/2016 05:45 PM Email
05/04/2016 11:21 AM Appointment
05/09/2016 09:30 AM Appointment
06/13/2016 09:01 AM Appointment
06/13/2016 09:09 AM Appointment
06/13/2016 12:46 PM UserForm
06/13/2016 12:54 PM UserForm
06/13/2016 01:22 PM Vitals
06/13/2016 01:57 PM Purchase
06/13/2016 01:57 PM Purchase

Page
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Patient History

06/13/2016 02:33 PM UserForm
06/13/2016 05:27 PM Email
03/08/2017 02:21 PM Appointment
03/17/2017 09:28 AM UserForm
03/17/2017 09:30 AM Vitals
03/17/2017 10:05 AM UserForm
03/17/2017 10:09 AM Treatment
03/17/2017 10:51 AM Purchase
03/17/2017 10:52 AM Purchase
03/17/2017 10:54 AM Purchase
03/17/2017 10:54 AM Purchase
03/17/2017 02:21 PM Email
07/13/2017 03:49 PM Appointment
09/29/2017 10:55 AM Vitals
09/29/2017 10:55 AM Vitals
09/29/2017 10:58 AM Purchase
09/29/2017 10:58 AM Treatment
09/29/2017 11:06 AM UserForm
09/29/2017 11:38 AM Purchase
09/29/2017 11:38 AM Purchase
09/29/2017 11:39 AM Purchase
09/29/2017 11:48 AM UserForm
04/10/2018 02:32 PM Appointment
05/06/2018 04:22 PM Prescription
05/07/2018 11:13 AM UserForm
05/07/2018 11:14 AM Deleted Reason
06/20/2018 09:48 AM UserForm
06/20/2018 10:08 AM Purchase
06/20/2018 10:32 AM Vitals
06/20/2018 10:47 AM Treatment
06/20/2018 11:22 AM Purchase
06/20/2018 11:25 AM Purchase
06/20/2018 11:25 AM Purchase
06/20/2018 11:36 AM Purchase
06/20/2018 11:36 AM Purchase
06/20/2018 12:04 PM UserForm
06/20/2018 12:26 PM Purchase
06/20/2018 04:00 PM Email

Page
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Patient History

06/21/201801:16 PM
11/29/2018 12:33 PM

11:04 AM
11:10 AM

Email
Appointment

UserForm
Purchase

Page
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Foster Hospital for Small Animals

A0 Westhom Road
Cummings School of North Grafion, MA 01536
u S "\Ltum.m Medicine Telephone (508} 839-5395
UNIVERSITY Fax {508} B39-B739
¥ = } o - itk fwewew s eduyfvet ) \Waren
Healing Animals. Tumans, Transform g Crlobal Health.

&
..................

B 6 L B 6“3|E {Neutered)

i {_}___ i ____________________________ _:

Today's date: 6272014
Dear [rs at B6

Thank you for referring patientsto the Foster Hospital for Small Animals at the Cummings School
of Tufts University.

Your patlent B6 'was seen today by the Cardiology Service for a rechedk
apponiment and evalation of a recent episode that ocoured on a hike,

layed down and began breathing heavy. His pums were b, but he nver lost condsousness
during the episide. He was caried outof the woods by the owner ashe would not walk or move
and was taken to a local animal hospital. By the time he arived his pum color was pink and he
began walking around and doing better. His heart rate at that time was amound 70 We
distussed the possability of the collapsng epsisode being caused by pacemaker dislodgement,
tachyarrhythmia, metabolic abnormality, or neurological m orign. Thoradic radiographs,
echocardiogram, FCG, and Chem 21 were performed to distinguish these carses.

and no anyth'ma noted on ausculatation. | B6  edhocardiogram revealed smilar d’lﬂ'@ﬁtﬂ
the previous echocardiogram and showed the pacing lead seated within the RV wall. His BP
today was 140-150mmHg. Thoradic radiographs were performed which niled out the possibility
of gross dislodgement of the pacemaker lead, although micro-dislodsement could still be
possible. Electrocardiogram revealed a single VPC during a 5 mnute period. A chemistry 21
was alsn performed today to rule out systemic, metabolic, or electrolyte abnormalitites which
may have altered pacemaker caphare.

While B6 |exam today did not identify a definitive cause for the recent collapsing episode,
his persisten third degree AV blodk is being comrected by appropriate cardiac pacing. At this
time the most likely diflerentials for the presumed syncopal episode indudes
micmo-dislodgement of the pacemaker lead or transient functional exit blodc 'We programed
Wamen's pacemaker to detect and record intermittent ventricular tachycardiaftachyamhythmias,
and enab led autocapture mode which will detect micro-dislodgement and adjust the caphure
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recheck his echocardiogram in 6 months.

Please call our direct line at {508} 88 7-4988 if you have any questions. Thank you!

Attending Clinician: B6
Faculty Clinician:
Senior studernt:
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Foster Hospital for Zmall Animals

Cummings School of 200 Westhoro Road
u S Veterinary Medicine North Grafton, MA 01536
UNIVERSITY Telephone (SO0H) 8395395
Fan {508} 839-8739
T
{ooCoBe_ ) Male [Neutered)
: B6
-
6272014
Dear Dys at: B6

Thank you for referring patients to the Foster Hospital for Small Animals at the Cuammings
School & Tufis University.

Your patient! B6 | was seen today by the Cardiology Service for a recheck
appointment and evalustion of a recent episode that oocured on a hike-

the hike when he layed down and began hreﬁ:hlng heaw Hisg.lmswem blu, but he nver
lost concisousness during the episode. He was carried outof the woods by the owner as
he would not walk or move and was taken 1o a local animal hospital By the time he
armrwved,his gum color was pink and he began waking around and doing better. Hisheart
rate at that time was around 70. We disoussed the possability of the collapsing epsisode
being caused by pacemaker dislodgement, tachyarmrhythmia, metabaolic abnomality, or
neurological in origine Thoracic radiographs, edchocardiogram, ECG, and Chem 21 were
performed to distinguish these causes.

iwas BAR on presentation. His physical exam was unremarkable with a HR

of 80, and no arythmia noted on ausculatation.: B6

similar changes to the previous echocardiopgram and chowed the pacing lead seated
within the RV wall_. His BP today was 140-150mmHg- Thoracic radiographswere

performed which ruled out the possibility of gross dislodgement of the pacemaker lead,
although micro-dislodgement could still be possible. Electrocardiogram revealed a single
VPC during a 5 minute period. A chemistry 21 was also performed today to rule out
systemic, metabaolic, or electmlyte sbnomalitites which may have altered pacemaker

capiure.

_______________________ lexam today did not identify a definitive cause for the recent collapsing
episode, his persisten third degree AV blodk is being comrected by appropriste cardiac
pacng. At thistime the most lkely diferentials for the presumed syncopal episode
includes micro-disiodgement of the pacemaker lead or transient hnctional exit blodc

"85 |pacemaker to detect and record intemmittent ventricular
tachycardiaftachyamrhythmias, and enabled astocapture mode which will detect
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micro-dislodgement and adpust the capture voltage asneeded.

We planto recheckk B6 %rthn the next month to re-evaluate his pacemaker settings,

Please call our direct fine at {508} BE7-4988 if you have any questions_ Thank you!

Attending Clin'l:'lmz: B6
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; , ) Foster Hospital for Small Animals
' Cummings School of 200 Westhoro Road
u S Veterinary Medicine Nosth Grafton, MA 01536
UNIVERSITY Telephone {508} 8395395
Fan {508} 839-8739
H '-’-'-"-'--'-";;' Animals, H, :'.’j,"; rg Humans., T "'.'-'.-.'3,'.; J'-‘J.'r-,','.;‘i Colobal Hlealeh Wi tarft bt A

Male {Neutered)
B6 5

L

H you have any questions, or concems, please contact us immediately at S08-887-41988.

Thank you,
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; , ) Foster Hospital for Small Animals
' Cummings School of 55 Willand Street
u S Veterinary Medicine Nosth Grafton, MA 01536
UNIVERSITY Telephone {508} 8395395
Fan {508} 8398739
Hea 'i‘-'-"",;;' Arnimals, H i'l'jvﬁ!' g Humans. Tran sfarm r-x'»'.ii Cofedal Health I'II):I /) ""'.m“ﬁﬂ.l}tl"

B6 .. cue
BG ﬂm;eﬁl!m:r Faum{"E *

Thank you for efeming Bg = wihtherpt B 6

H you have any questions, or concems, please contact us at 508-887-1988.

Thank you,

B 6 VM, DACVIM (CanBology)
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Foster Hospital for Small Animals

' Cummings School of il e
Veterinary Medicine Horth Grafton, MA 01536
UNIVERSITY Telephone {508} 839-5395
H cadrnng Artrnads, .".!';'.',ﬁ;l.!.lr Hmmans ;"".'.'.'.'!».'GJ'-‘J.'r,','.:i Calabal Health

gL p—

il _ ............ B 6 ........... mmpﬁ‘ BG

¥ you have any questions, or mncemns, please: contad us. at 508-887-4088.

Thank you,
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Foster Hospital for Small Animals

Cummings School of = Willard Street
u Veterinary Medicine Horth Grafton, MA 01536

UNIVERSITY Telephone {S08) 8395395
Healing Animals. Helping Humans, Transforming Global Health
: / ! P A
[_R6__L.
. __B6___Mak {Neutered)
. _B6
B6

One of your patient; B6 , was seen by the Emergency department of Tufts University to investiale a

Moniday, B6___is still doiy fine back home. However, he refused to eat this moming which is highly sl for

On presentation,,  B6  iwas hright and alert but there was definitely abnommal sweling over his Pacemaker. He

was then seen by the Candiology department who applied a mild compressive bandage and recommanded a 3
weeks murse of B6 handage change at home every three days, and a rechedk in 2 weeks with
mmmunmmmmmmwmmmmﬂmﬁ_muma
(BC + Chem 21 was submitted {results pending). For further nformatonsregardss. B6 wisit, please refer in
his dscharge.

H you have any questions, or oncams, please contad: us at S08-887-4088.

Thank you,

Dr.: B6
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L4 Cummings School of
u S Veterinary Medicine
UNIVERSITY

H. ';-'."."a;l:‘-' Arrmals. F ,!'i',':,ﬁ; rigr Humians, Tran sform r',-,'.:-\' Calabal Health

B6

¥ you have any questions, or mncemns, please: contad us. at 508-887-4088.

Thank you,

B6

Foster Hospital for Small Animals
5 Willand Street

North Graflon, MA 01536
Telephone {S08) £39-5395

Fam {508} #39-8739

tipf fwrnrn tults edufwet f
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Foster Hospital for Small Animals

L4 Cummings School of = Willard Street
u Veterinary Medicine Horth Grafton, MA 01536

Te lephone {508} 8395395

UNIVERSITY

H. ';-'."."a;l:‘-' Arrmals. F ,!'i',':,ﬁ; rigr Humians, Tran sform r',-,'.:-\' Calabal Health

B6

¥ you have any questions, or mncems, pease: contad: us. at S08-887-4048.

Thank you,

B6
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Foster Hospital for Small Animals

54 Cummings School of s ANl et
u Veterinary Medicine Horth Grafton, MA 01536
UNIVERSITY Telephone {S08) 8395395
Fam {508} 839-8739

H ';.'."."a.':‘-' Animals, Helpis i Humans., Transform r',-,'.:-\' Calabal Health
: Prg ! bt/ Feetmed bt

B6

¥ you have any questions, or mncems, pease: contad: us. at S08-887-4048.

Thank you,

B6
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C . Ol 1af Foster Hospital for Small Animals
L4 ;ummings School o o Willowsl Saeet
Veterinary Medicine Horth Grafton, MA 01536
UNIVERSITY Telephone {S08) 8395395
Healing Animals. Helping Humans. Transforming Global Health Kan (308) 835875

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

iMale (Newtered)

B6 S akn

Lz

¥ you have any questions, or mncems, pease: contad: us. at S08-887-4048.

Thank you,

B6
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Lummings e

Veterinary Medical Center i
AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY hitp,//vetmed tufts eduf
B6 " BE e
B6

.........................
...................

¥ you have any questions, or mncems, pease: contad: us. at S08-887-4048.

Thank you,

B6
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Lummings e

Te lephone {508} 8395395

\eterinary Medical Center e o

httpffwetmed tuft< eduf

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

B6

A ——

¥ you have any questions, or mncems, pease: contad: us. at S08-887-4048.

Thank you,

B6
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Veterinary Medical Center Fon OB TORT

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY m"mtmm4m
Deceased Notification

Fetig Do caceno B8

P, B6

T

The dhove named patient presented to the Foster Hospital for Small Anamals, amd the owner has indicoted that

We ane sadd o inform you that your patient is deeased. A report will be forthooming from the attending docior for
your review. I you have any questions reqganding this particdlar case, please: seek assistan oz from our Medical
Fecords Department by calling S08-887-4636.

We value your partnership and are very sury for the loss of your patient.
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Report Details - EON-369322
2057941

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-10-25 07:21:15 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

September
Date Problem Started: 02/09/2018

. DCM and CHF Euthanized for worsening heart failure and arthythmiain

Concurrent Medical No

Problem:

Outcome to Date: Died Euthanized

Date of Death: . B6 |

ProdUct infofmafionﬁ Product Name:

Product Type: Pet Food

Merrick LID Grain Free dry (salmon, duck, or chicken)

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Product Use
Information:

Description:

_ Merrick for ~1 year Please see diet history for other foods
. _and previous diets (Canidae LID grain free)

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Animal Information: Name: , , , BG?

Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed: Retriever - Labrador

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 47 Kilogram

Age: 9 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1

Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner
Information
provided:
Contact:
Address:

Yes

B6

United States

Healthcare Professional
Information:

Practice Name:
Contact:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1

Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine

_Lisa Freeman
Phone: (508) 887-4523

Name:

Email: lisa. freeman@tufts.edu
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Address: 200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536
United States

Sender Information: Name: Lisa Freeman

Address: 200 \Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536
United States

Contact: Phone: 5088874523
Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Additional Documents:
Attachment: BG compiled record. pdf

Description: Compiled medical record

Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 9/26/2018 9:27:10 PM
Subject: DCM updates
Attachments: B6 Edcm and chf 9-24-18.pdf; diet history.pdf
Hi Jen _
1.1 B6 iThis owner told me that he reported the case to you (4 yr old CM Miniature Schnauzer

2i B6  i(reported to FDA on 8/22/18). Owner just informed me that: B6é ;was euthanized_B6 _

said he had worsening heart failure, arrhythmias, and Gl discomfort. She did get an amino acid profile
from UC Davis within the last month and reported:

he'd been on taurine supplementation for several months.

Best,
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
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Clinical Nutrition Service -
Foster Hospital for Small Animals mminne

200 Westboro Road ! ] li ﬂ ” ﬂ I ﬂ u )

North Grafton, MA 01536 JU I YL

Phone: (508) 887-4696 Attn: Nutrition Liaison : :

Fax. S06.867.4262 en e Veterinary Medical Center

www.petfoodology.org AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY
vetnutrition@tufts.edu

Nutrition Consultation
Date: 9/24/18
Pet Name:; B6 y
Signalment: 4 year old, castrated male Miniature Schnauzer
Weight: 22 pounds (10 kg), body condition score: 5.5/9, mild muscle loss
Relevant health conditions: Apparent diet-associated dilated cardiomyopathy and congestive heart failure

has dysrexia (altered food preferences or eating patterns).

Referring veterinarians: Dr.: B6 L Dr. | B6
' B6 )
Diet History:

e Current diet: Chicken or beef (lightly cooked), rice, vegetables

e Previous diets: Canidae Grain-Free Pure Fields Small Breed Chicken dry, Blue Buffalo Life Protection
Adult Small Breed Chicken/Brown Rice dry, Instinct Original Small Breed Grain Free Recipe with Real
Chicken dry (Nature’s Variety). Tried Royal Canin Early Cardiac after diagnosis but stopped eating
Treats: Cheese, fruits, carrots

Medications: B6 ;

Supplements: None currently; has used B6 i (1 teaspoon/day) in past
Medication administration: Pill Pockets dog tablet size — chicken flavor (5/day)

Nutritional Goals

¢ Nutritionally balanced diet from well-established company with nutrition expertise and rigorous quality
control that contains standard ingredients, including grains

Adequate calories to maintain body weight at 22 pounds

Increased protein (to minimize muscle loss)

Reduced sodium

Supplements: Consider taurine and omega-3 fatty acids

Recommendations:
e It’s great that you're being proactive about. B6 _: diet to ensure he's getting optimal nutrition. Nutrition is

an integral part of the treatment for any dog with heart disease, but especially when it is very possible that
i __B6 ihas a diet-responsive form of DCM. As we discussed, it is still unclear whether this problem is
caused by a nutrient deficiency or a toxicity. Either way, one of our key goals, in addition to the excellent

medical care he’s been getting, is to change his diet. While you have changed from his original suspected

to recover, or because the damage too his heart was too severe. It will be important to continue to monitor
his heart function once his diet has been changed.
o My strong preference is for a nutritionally balanced commercial dog food made by a company with

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006948



Amount to feed (this
Diet amount may need to be
adjusted to maintain his
weight at 22 pounds)
Canned food options
Hill's Science Diet Adult 1-6 Healthy Cuisine Roasted Chicken, Carrots, & % cans twice daily
Spinach Stew - 12.5 oz cans
Hill's Science Diet Adult 7+ Healthy Cuisine Braised Beef, Carrots & Peas % cans twice daily
Stew Dog Food - 12.5 oz cans
Royal Canin Mature 8+ - 5.8 oz cans 1 7 cans twice daily
Dry food options
Purina Pro Plan Bright Mind Adult Small Breed Formula Y2 cup twice daily
Purina Pro Plan Adult Weight Management 2/3 cup twice daily
Royal Canin Early Cardiac %4 cup twice daily

+ | would start with the canned foods since | think he may enjoy those most.
¢ |ntroduce the new food gradually over 5-7 days to avoid gastrointestinal upset.
o Most dogs enjoy these food but if he doesn’t like any of them, please let me know and we’ll go to Plan B.

Treats and Taste Enhancers

e Toensure! B6 3 overall dietis nutritionally balanced, it's important that at least 90% of his calories are
coming from the dog food above and a maximum of 45 calories come from treats and taste enhancers. If
he gets more than that, he is at risk for having nutritional deficiencies which are critical to avoid right now!

e I'm hoping that: B6 | will enjoy the canned foods and eat them well by themselves. If not, you can add
small amounts of one of the taste enhancers below (these contribute to his daily calories so the maximum
amount is listed below for each option):

o Sugar (brown or white) sprinkled on top of the food (1 teaspoon/meal)

o Cooked meat (1 tablespoon/meal): chicken, fish (tilapia, salmon, cod), or lean meat. Avoid deli
meats, prepared meats with seasoning or sauces, any canned meat or fish, and rotisserie chicken

o Cooked brown or white rice or pasta (1 tablespoon/meal)

o Vanilla or fruit yogurt (1 tablespoon/meal)— Two options that dogs seem to like and are low in
sodium are Yoplait Custard Yogurt (caramel or vanilla flavors) or Chobani Greek plain, vanilla, or
fruit on the bottom yogurts

o Maple syrup (1 tablespoon/meal). Low salt brands include Log Cabin All Natural, Maple Grove
Farm 100% pure maple syrup, or Stop and Shop QOriginal Syrup

o Homemade chicken, beef, or fish broth (made without salt; 2 cup/meal). Avoid store bought broths
because even the low sodium brands are too high in sodium

o Ketchup (Hunts or Heinz no salt added varieties; 1 tablespoon/meal)

o Pasta sauce (no_salt added varieties only — Francesco Rinaldi no salt added or Enrico’s no salt
added are 2 options; 1 tablespoon/meal)

o Frosted Mini Wheats Qriginal — 4-5 pieces can be crumbled on his meal

o Try different temperatures for the canned food — some dogs prefer food at room temperature, some prefer
it warmed, and some prefer it cold or even put into the freezer for 10-15 mins.

e The fruits and vegetables youre using are great treats! | B6 | can have apples, carrots, pears,
watermelon or other melon, cucumbers, green beans, green peppers, or tomatoes. He could have an
occasional unsalted walnut but these are higher in calories than the fruits and vegetables so the calories
add up quickly. Avoid macadamia nuts, avocado, garlic, onions, grapes, raisins, and other foods known to

be toxic to dogs.

o Avoid people foods that are high in sodium, such as bread, peanut butter, soup, prepared foods with
seasonings or sauces, deli meats, rotisserie chicken, canned tuna, and other high sodium foods.
e There is also now a good appetite stimulant available for dogs (Entyce), so we could consider that if his
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appetite for these diets continues to be an issue.

Dietary Supplements:

o Unfortunately, there is little regulation of supplements for people or animals so safety, effectiveness, and
quality control are questionable. Therefore, | am very selective when it comes to recommending specific
supplements that have undergone independent quality control testing.

e Although: B6 | taurine level was normal, until we know the cause of the non-taurine deficient DCM

cases, it might be worthwhile to supplement taurine. It is a very safe supplement for dogs (as long as we
use a good quality brand) and can have some other benefits for the heart. Good brands include:
o Solgar, Twinlab, Swanson, Twinlab, or Vitamin Shoppe brands.

o E B6 idose is 500 mg per day

e Omega-3 fatty acids: Fish oil, which is high in the omega-3 fatty acids, EPA and DHA, can have modest
benefits on reducing |nflammat|on maintaining muscle ma_s.s.-.-r.e_ducmg abnormal heart rhythms, and
improving appetite. From past experience it sounds like : B6 doesn’t mind the taste of fish oil.

put the liquid fish oil in his food but if he dislikes the taste, dlscontlnue giving it immediately slnce it can
negatively affect his appetite. There are also small capsules that can be used instead of the liquid.

Fish oil brand Dose
CVS Brand Half the Size Fish Qil Capsules (1000 mg total, with 180 mg EPA and 2 capsules/day
120 mg DHA per capsule)
Welactin Canine Liquid 1/2 scoop/day

Medication Administration S—

e |t sounds like it's working well to givei B6 ihis medications in Pill Pockets, so that’s fine to continue.
They are relatively low in sodium as long as you avoid the Duck and Pea flavor (which is high in sodium). |
would try to avoid giving more than 5 tablet-sized Pill Pockets per day. If pill administration becomes an

issue, some other good options besides Pill Pockets are bananas, melon, or mini marshmallows.

Follow Up: :

e PleasefollowDr.. B6  iandDr. _B6 _ irecommendations for monitoring. B6 _} clinical
condition, Iaboratory tests, and echocardlogram Changes in heart function for dogs with diet-associated
DCM can take__§___6___ _r_T_]pnths

o Please weighi._B6__; iin 2 weeks to be sure he’s maintaining his weight at 22 pounds. The amount of food
in my recommendatlons above may need to be adjusted to keep him at a healthy weight of 22 pounds.

Once you weigh him, please send me an update so | can help you if any dietary adjustments are needed.

Please contact me if you have any questions about; B6 ! nutritional plan.
Sincerely,

Lisa M. Freeman, DVM, PhD, DACVN

Professor, Clinical Nutrition

508-887-4696 (telephone)

vetnutrition@tufts.edu (email)

www.petfoodology.org
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Nutrition Client Diet History Form 7/21/18 w/ packaged foods snapshots

Client Diet History Form

Submitted: 07/21/2018

PET INFORMATION
Pet Name

Pet Last Name

Pet Species/Breed
Pet's Color

Pet's Birthdate

Pet's Sex

Spayed or Neutered?
CLIENT INFORMATION
Client Name

Client Address

Client Phone

Client Email

Co-Ovimer Name
Co-Ovmer Phone
Co-Ovmer Email
CONSULT INFOEMATION
Type of Consult

HCD Being Requested?

Reasons & Goals for Consult

B6

Dog / Miniature Schnauzer

Pepper & Salt

In person
Yes

REASOMNS:

B6 refuses to eat any dry food anymore.

. was diagnosed by cardiologist with dilated cardiomyocpathy (DCM).

- As FDA reported dogs fed grain-free food based on peas, lentils or potatoes
developing unusual condition that may cause DCM. We fed Canidae Canidae dry
dog food containing all these 3 ingredients (peas, lentils and potatoes). We also
fed him Instinct dry food containing chickpeas and peas. We guess that it could
cause DCM.

GOALS:
- We would like to switch to natural home cooked food.
-Improvd  Be  health and quality of life.
- Reverse 1w~
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Nutrition Client Diet History Form 7/21/18 w/ packaged foods snapshots

Attachments

rDVM Clinic
rDVM Phone
rDVM Fax

rDVM Email

rDVM Name
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Nutrition Client Diet History Form 7/21/18 w/ packaged foods snapshots

Diet History Form - updated
Agree to Terms

Date Submitted
07/21/2018

Information to Gather
About You, Your Veterinarian(s) and Your Pet

What type of appointment are you requesting?
In person

Has your pet been seen at Tufts in the last 6 months?
No

About the Pet Owner

Pet owner name
i B6 i

Pet ovwwner email
' )

E B6 @

B6

Preferred Phorn_a

Address

Preferred Phone Type
Mobile

Altermate Phone

Is there another phone number you would like to give us in case we can't reach you at one of the
above?
No

Spouse/pariner/co-owner's name
........................... gl

Spouse/partner/co-owner's email
i B6 i

Spouse/partmer/co-ovmer's phone

How did you hear about our service?

. Recommended by your veterinarian
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Nutrition Client Diet History Form 7/21/18 w/ packaged foods snapshots

Your Pet's Primary Veterinarian

Primary veterinarian
; :

i B6 i

Primary veterinarian's clinic name

i B6 ;

Primary veterinarian’s clinic email
i

i Bé i

Is your pet currently being {or has your pet been) seen by any other veterinarians in relation to her/his
current health issues or other health issues that you’d like to discuss with us?
Yes

Information About Your Second Veterinarian

Name of 2 nd veterinarian

Email for 2nd veterinarian's clinic

What is this second veterinarian’s role in your pet's care?
Cardiologist

Should this 2 nd veterinarian receive a copy of any written reports that result from working with our
service?
Yes

Is your pet being seen by a 3rd veterinarian?
Mo

About Your Pet

What is your pet's species?
Dog
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Nutrition Client Diet History Form 7/21/18 w/ packaged foods snapshots

Breed
Miniature Schnauzer

Color
Pepper & Salt

Sex
Male

Spayed/neutered?
Mo

Do you knowr your pet's exact birthdate?
Yes

Pet's Birthda

What is your pet's current weight
21

Pounds or kilograms?
lbs

Has your pet gained or lost weight within the past 6 months?
Stayed the same

Which category best describes your pet?
ideal weight

Reason and goals for consultation

REASONS:

- B6 refuses to eat any dry food anymore.

- was diagnosed by cardiologist with dilated cardiomyopathy (DCM).

- As FDA reported dogs fed grain-free food based on peas, lentils or potatoes developing unusual condition that may
cause DCM. We fed Canidae Canidae dry dog food containing all these 3 ingredients (peas, lentils and potatoes). We
also fed him Instinct dry food containing chickpeas and peas. We guess that it could cause DCM.

GOALS:
- We would like to switch to natural home cooked food.

- Reverse DCM.
Details About Your Pet's Habits

Questions about your pet

Is your pet housed:

. Indoors

Please describe your pet's activity level:
Moderate

Do you have any other pets?
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Nutrition Client Diet History Form 7/21/18 w/ packaged foods snapshots

Mo

How many people (including yourself) live in your household?
2

Who feeds your pet?
Both owners

Howr many times per day do you feed your pet?
Three

Does your pet finish all foed that is offered?
It depends

Depends on what?

He don'twant to eat dry food anymore. We have to ask him to eat. He may reject the dry food or leave some food.
Ifwe give him rice with boiled chicken tenders he finish all food.

Apples or carrots as treats he eats everything with pleasure.

Does your pet have any difficulty with the following?

Does your pet have any of the following?

Have you observed any changes in any of the following?

- Appetite
- Activity level

Please explaln the changes you have ubser\.red

asactve as before, He don't play much. He don't walk as much as before.

Have you made any recent changes in diet (last 4 weeks)?
Yes

Please axplaln the changes in your pet's diet
!dldn'twant to eat the dry food. We switched to boiled chicken tenders and rice.

Your Pet's Diet

Do you feed your pet DRY (e.g., kibble) pet food?
Yes

Please list each kind of DRY petfood individually

Brand or name Amount per serving H';"i‘:’g:f" Fed since (mo/yr)?
Royal Canin Veterinary Diet Canine Early About 3/4 cup (about 60 Sdilivy SiA% o

Cardiac Dry Dog Food grams)

Do you feed your pet WET (e.g., canned or pouched) pet food?
Mo

Do you feed your pet HOME-COOKED food?
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Yes

Please list each kind of HOME-COOKED petfood individually
Food/Ingredient Amount per serving How often given? Fed since (mofyr)?

Boiled chicken tenders and rice About 3/4 cup 2x/day 18 JuL 2018

Do you feed your pet TREATS?
Yes

Please list each kind of TREAT individually

Brand or name Amount per serving How often given? Fed since (mo/yr)?

Apple 1/2 of apple (about 60g) 2-3 times perweek Feb 2015
Pear 1/2 of apple (about 60g) 1 time per week May 2018
Carrot 1/2 of carrot {about 30g) 1 time per two weeks Feb 2015
Cheese 10 grams 1-2 time perweek  May 2014

Is there any OTHER kind of food you feed your pet?
No

Do you give any dietary supplements to your pet (for example: vitamins, glucosamine, fatty acids,
herbs, or any other supplements)?
Yes

Please list any dietary supplements
Product Name Amount Frequency

Fish il 1 bottle course, 1 teaspoon per day Once in March 2017 and once in March 2018

Is your pet receiving any medications?
Yes

Please list your pet's medications

Drug Name Dosage

B6

Do you use food (e.g., Pill Pockets, cheese, bread, peanut butter, etc.) to administer medications?
Yes

Lists foods used to administer medication
What kind? Amount? How often?

Greenies Pill Pockets Canine Chicken Flavor 2.5 pockets 2 times per day

Regarding commercial diets (pet foods and treats not made in your home) your pet may have received
in the past, please select the following statement that is most accurate:
| have fed my pet other commercial diets in the past.

Please list all other commercial diets you are not currently feeding but have fed to your petin the past.
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Food Approximate Dates Reason for discontinuing
CANIDAE Grain Free PURE Fields Small Breed NOV 2016 - APR 2017 il___E__G_____dldn twant to eat this food
Fresh Chicken Dog Food arrymore
Blue Buffalo Blue Life Protection Formula Adult 5™ ,
small Breed Chicken & Brown Rice Recipe Dry MAY 2016 - NOV 2017 -2t  didn'twant to eat this food

anymore

Dogfoed 7T
CANIDAE Grain Free PURE Fields Small Breed i B6 'dldn'twant to eat this food
Fresh Chicken Dog Food PN 0L DS ey 3y m B re. prutestmg and runnmg away

Instinct Original Small Breed Grain Free Recipe
with Real Chicken Natural Dry Dog Food by DEC 2017 - APRIL 2018
Mature's Variety

2] SWItC-hE!d to Royal Canin Veterinary
Diet Canine Early Cardiac recommended
by cardiologist

Hill's Prescription Diet Hypoallergenic Canine

Tt FEBE 2017 - FED 2018

Home-cooked Diets

Is a home-cooked diet being requested? (Please note that this option is only available for phone orin-
person consults, not for consults directly with veterinarians.)
Yes

Does your pet have kidney disease?
MNo

Protein Sources

- Chicken
- Ground beef

- Egg
What is your pet's preferred protein?
Chicken

Carbohydrate Sources

. Barley
- Oafts
- Rice

What is your pet's prefered carbohydrate?
Rice
Medical Records & Test Results

Requested Items

- Complete blood count, biochemistry profile and urinalysis
- Additional relevant diagnostics (e.g., urine culture, T4, ultrasound reports)
. Last & months’ medical records or as appropriate (all consults)

Do you have any ofthe above in electronic format?
No

Would you like to upload and attach anything else to this form?
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- 03 CANIDAE-INGREDIENTS.jpg
. 07-BLUE-BUFFAL O-FRONT jpg
. 11-ROYAI -CANIN-EARLY-CARDIAC-BACK ipg

» 12-ROYAL-CANIN-EARLY-CARDIAC-INGER
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CANIDAE

PET FOOD MADE BY PET PEOPLE™

GRAIN FREE

s B8

LIMITED INGREDIENT DIET

SMALL BREED

ADULT
WITH FRESH CHICKEN

NATURAL DOG FOOD
P WA A
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CANIDAE

PET FOOD MADE BY PET PECPLE

GRAIN FREE
PURE
ridge

LIMITED INGREDIENT DIET

8 ley
INGREDIENTS

Frash Chicken
Chicken Meal

Lentils :

Peas Jehn Govdon. & Scott Whipple Lacmeed |
St Soudine 5 o CANIDAE®

Chicken Fat They ﬁ:fa;fp N w:mm iniees |

Chickpeos | Thatoriginal commitment and, mww;, making |

e _Ef'_hn”_ﬂ E*MJ'“#&&MM_ I

Suncured Alfalfa
Flaxseed

PLUS Matural Flavor, Visamins,
Meinerals, and Probiofics Mix

A SIMPLE RECIPE MADE WITH FRESH CHICKEN AND WHOLE FOODS

= >

FRESH CHICKEN WITH WHOLE FOODS SIMPLE RECIPE FOR
IS ALWAYS FIRST FOR GENTLE DIGESTION SENSITIVE DOGS
This recipe is mode with fresh chicken We uie ingredients like lentils, This limited ingredient diet is made
as the First ingredient for great 1aste peas, ond chickpeas in their whole with quality, sasily recognizable
form whenever possible. ingredients you can feel good obout,

your dog is sure lo love,

THE CANIDAE® GUARANTEE
IF you are rol completely sosatied with this peoduct,
please resorn the unused porsan along with your sales receipt
85 the ploce of purchase foe o ull refund or replocement.

GUARANTEED BY
CANIDAE® Catporation, Son Lus Obipe, CA 938033410
BODIOR 1400 within USA, | 90950905 190 cunde USA

CANDAE® o eegabsnd bpdesmayl o CARFDAE* Conpavmion
© CANDAE Corpormion F1 7. Al v, sesenad

HEALTHPLUS SOLUTIONS ETHOS PET NUTRITION
I EVERY BITE® COMMITTED TO QUALITY
Probintics added to svery bibble oher CARIDAE"y gram Bramwmwood, Texas
cooking to help suppar healthy digestien, loeiliey. Find out moes chout ETHOS
anticaidonts to help wpport o healhy immune and our commatment o pats and
syviem, ond amege G683 jomy ocids fo help their peaple of conidos.com
support baouiiful skin ond coot |
€0 50483 ¥ gigas A0 3
B CANIDAR® Grain Fred MK Bidge
Pradurt #1815

101K OUR FAMILY | CANIDAE.COM

comerwmys | B3 3 &
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OUR NUTRITIOUS INGREDIENTS

Chicken, menhaden fish meal, peas, lentils, potatoes, dried whole
egg, chicken fat (preserved with mixed tocopherols), suncured alfalfa,
flaxseed, natural flavor, minerals (iron proteinate, zinc proteinate,

copper proteinate, ferrous sulfate, zinc sulfate, copper sulfate,
potassium iodide, manganese protfeinate, manganous oxide,
manganese sulfate, sodium selenite), vitamins (vitamin E supplement,
thiamine mononitrate, ascorbic acid, vitamin A supplement, biotin,
niacin, calcium pantothenate, pyridoxine hydrochloride, vitamin B12
supplement, riboflavin, vitamin D3 supplement, folic acid), salt,
choline chloride, mixed tocopherols (a preservative), dried
enterococcus faecium fermentation product, dried lactobacillus
acidophilus fermentation product, dried lactobacillus casei
fermentation product, dried lactobacillus plantarum fermentation
product, dried trichoderma longibrachiatum fermentation extract

GUARANTEED ANALYSIS

Crude Protein [oin: s 30.00%
Crude Fat 377 3 12.00%
Crude Fiber (MEX) v, 4.00%
Moisture [ o cnnmmnnininaisivins 10.00%
Linoleic Acid (omega 6) [ 3.00%
Vitamin E I nanssinn 50.00 IU/kg
Alpha Linolenic Acid ([omega 3)**  [Min.).cccooeviiiiieniinennn, 0.40%
Lactobacillus Acidophilus** (min.)......... 100 million CFU/Ib
Cellulase** (q) 113 PR 100 CMCU/kg

**Not recognized as an essential nuirient by the AAFCO Dog Food Nutrient Profiles

[a) One Carboxymethyl Cellulose Unit (CMCU) liberates one micromole of
reducing sugar (expressed as glucose equivalents] in one minute under the
conditions of the assay.

CALORIE CONTENT (Calculated)

ME (kcal/kg) 3,470 ME (kcal/Ib) 1,573
ME (keal/g)  3.47 ME (keal/cop) 520
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#"4 Nature's
9a¥ Variety*

Instinct

—— THE K&WERAND"

ORIGINAL

WITH THE PURE, REAL NUTR F OM EVERY PIECE

mf SMALL BREED

GRAIN-FREE RECIPE
WITH REAL CHICKEN

CAGE-FREE CHICKEN IS THE 1*" INGREDIENT

7= MADE IN THE USA NET WT:
e et 4.01B (1.8 ko)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006963



Nutrition Client Diet History Form 7/21/18 w/ packaged foods snapshots

Instmct

— THi RAW BRAND ———

FEED WHAT'S REAL"

OUR FIRST FOUR
INGREDIENTS

o CHEEHEN

« CHICKEN MEAL

¥ CHICKPTAS

¥ TURKEY MEAL

DIGESTIVE &
LEAN MUSCLES IMMUNE HEALTH

JOINT HEALTH HEALTHY

BODY WEIGHT

STROMNG BOMES
AND TEETH

HERE'S HOW:

<

OME MILLION MEALS
W LNNK B3 DS L0 Tl FS0T IASES FaRl, PUTENE- AT, BT A fied 35 AT
3 G0 GVEE OGN MESDN Imad b ennualy 10 the Sogu et o
e U = 0y* achigies cortars Nad s wede Mecaiie what
i Gt rdem 89 1 (RMptenOa
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WITH ADDED VITAMINS, MINERALS & OTHER TRACE NUTRIENTS

ADUL
MAINTENANCE
i )

Standar
PUPPIES: Feed up 10 :
PREGHANT/HURSING FEMALES

AL 1 400Ye

WE'D LOVE TO HEAR FROM YOU!
Cal| 1-888-519-7387 of learn more al

RIE CONTENT (FED): Metaboliza : ) |
kcalfky: 463 keal/eup 7 9949"6

5

|

81¥
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Love them like family. Feed them like family.

Mo chackeny goultry by-product meals « 3o com, wheat o soy « ko artibicial presersees « Ko amibcal avars

Life Protection Formula

with LifeSource sits*

Vitnl Nutrients and Antioxidants for Your Dog's Health and Well-Being

mall Breed Chicken and Brown Rice Recipe
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Healthy

Love them like family. Feed them like family.

Lie yau wes Pk ol ciw dop & limly memben. (6= e fees 3o egey soeny mogl, and s do ol wee can o bsle 19ee e long, bappy and |
Teaksy |, Thet®s wiy e he e e ) sc'eciiog the Tnest sdusel ingrodienis Tor cvery ore ol our BUUE dog ok, Cur sing pad s
s del vicars proden i, debered Divken, Eshoor berd and s never g any dicken doe oy by prodiet ek
W oy e thie poenn muenene aed anfrieafan® apeed of oor exclosse O ieSom = (s o D superet eainias ol e bt il
‘ ngreciens, weo gt BUIT e e hidisie diog denel 1's the pesieet eod ine ot bary Sy me i

‘ The Finest Natural Ingredients  Enhanced Supplementation
. Enhanced with Vitamins and Minerals of LifeSource Bits

Mot g besits ralual vt (| cormves b0 prorach o you” dog el e BLLES estdusan LS ounce Bds ave d oo D! of anteoadieks
il o e cvmds Bosllay raillivg aoad By, By oo o BLULS o, ol oy el sedeckd by ol vt
sty reupres b jund e ot e of P ety anrnd ruicenh Dkehouse kb
e, dhoie pleen, geden wppiadds, and TRUE BLUE wichakt ingredanis tha. hove: les

8 nirerty bl PROM'SE s i ek

i i

Hizgh- Duality Protein « Imemane system health k
Dl s chibon e chacken ; f d
« Life siage requiressents
e nwe, et e bebey = Healfvy oxidalive balanee

Healmy Cardon Veggles
Wi ol P, St pOLX DS, el and ore

Artinnidand-Rich Frost
Herbertes ol pgbemes

s e “enid foewed® tn hep

oy 0 B

TR T

pem heel dang p

s vore o Bk docam] Pfaoncell 10

A

~ BLUE Small Breed Adult Dog
Chicken & Brown Rice Recipe Benefits

Healthy Muscle Development Jaint Health
High-gualty proten from Debortd Ohicaen, plus Ghycassnira hekos suppon oy function snd
Chridurn Meal Peips buld and rainien soeed mesie osenrnld mokdity
Higher Encrgy Needs Healthy Skin & Coat
ncraimed kesek of pratein and carbahpdrates help An cptinal balsece of Crrega 1 B & Fatty Adde
et higher energy PeqUTETIETS heips pramote & shimy comt amd bl san
3 Immune System Health
Urigue "sral bite” kb i the oedect see for smule Esmantal vitaming, chelabed minerals and impartant

s arelin shapsd to help premets tetar rermcsal nticuiclants halp suopont the Fmrmers wystam.
a1 13

Inspired by Blue Himself Follow Us

Bl onir large breed Airedale, is the good pal

wh inapired s 1o dewsiog BUUE A tireess n ’
pursuey of squimels, Bloe dweys ergoved shorng
the yard wath his l3wtroe (3908 Companons Pl us buthdo

Malhy. Emma & Zack, iasdt il Useed Ly

For more information on BLUE™ visit BlueBuffalo.com o call us o 1.800.919.2833
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Ingredients

Deboned Chicken, Chicken Meal, Brown Rice, Oﬁmﬂi Barley, Menhaden Fich
Meal (source of Omega 3 Fatty Acids), Chicken Fat (preserved with Mixed
Tocopherols), Flaxseed (source of Omega 6 Fatty Acids), Natural Flavor, Pea
Starch, Dried Tomato Pomace, Peas, Pea Protein, Dried Egg Product, Salt,
Potassium Chiaride, Dehydrated Alfalfa Meal, Potatoes, Dried Chicory Root, Pea
Fiber, Alfalfa Nutrient Concentrate, Calcium Carbo line Chioride,
DL-Methionine, Preserved with Mixed Tocopherols, ¢

Garlic, Zing Amino Ackd Chelate, Zinc Sulfate, Veg

Sulfate, Vitamin E Supplement, Iron Amino Acid Hueberries,
Cranberries, Barley Grass, Parsley, Turmeric, Dried Kelp, Yucea Schidigera
Extract, Glucosamine Hydrochloride, Niatin (Vitamin B3), C antothenate
(Vitamin B5), L-Carnitine, L-Ascorbyl-2 -Polyphosphate (sourts itamin C),
L-Lysine, Copper Sulfate, Biotin (Vitamin B7), Vitamin A Copper
Amino Acid Chelate, Manganese Sulfate, Taurine : : no Acid
Chelate, Thiamine Mononitrate (Vitamin B1), Riboflavin (Vitamin B2), Vitamin
D3 Supplement, Vitamin 812 Supplement, Pyridoxine Hydro Vitamin
86}, Calcum lodate, Dried Yeast, Dried Enterococcus faeoum fermentation
product, Dried Lactobacillus acidophilus fermentation product, Dried
Aspergillus niger fermentation extract, Dried Trichoderma longibrachiatum
fermentation extract, Dried Bacillus subfilis fermentan tract, Folic Acid
(Vitamin B89), Sodium Selenite, Ol of Rosemary

Guaranteed Analysis
rude Protein 26.0% min
rude Fat 15.0% min

ute Fiber 4.0% max
isture: 10.0% max
lcium 1.2% min
wosphorus 0.9% min

Umuqe 3 Fatty Acids* 0.5% min

O‘Y‘I}F?& BFE‘IWWS' 3.0% min

Glugosamine® 400 mg/kg min
Nol rec Ggﬂired as an essential nutrient by
the AAFCO Dog Food Nutrient Profiles.

Nutrition Statement

BLUE Life Protection Formula Chicken and Brown R
Small Breed Adult Dogs is formulated to meet the 1
levels established by the AAFCO Dog Food Nutri

for maintenance.
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ROYAL CANIN

VETERINARY DIET

 NETWT/ POIDS NET / PESO NET0: 7.7 1b (35 ko)
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INGREDIENTS: Brewers rice, chicken fat, chicken meal, fish meal, soy protein
isolate, natural flavors, powdered cellulose, potassium chloride, fish oil, L-arginine,
choline chloride, taurine, monosodium phosphate, L-carnitine, vitamins [DL-alpha
tocopherol acetate (source of vitamin E), L-ascorbyl-2-polyphosphate (source of
vitamin C), niacin supplement, biotin, riboflavin supplement, D-calcium
pantothenate, pyridoxine hydrochloride (vitamin B6), vitamin A acetate, thiamine
mononitrate (vitamin B1), folic acid, vitamin B12 supplement, vitamin D3
supplement], trace minerals (zinc oxide, ferrous sulfate, copper sulfate, manganous
oxide, calcium iodate, sodium selenite), rosemary extract, preserved with mixed
tocopherols and citric acid.
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1 Vet Recommended croice For GIVING PILLS®

Smart-Treay e
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Foster Hospital for Small Animals

Lummings i

North Grafton, MA 01536

Uterinary Medical Centes I

&1 TRFFE FHAFERENE Y

All Medical Records
Client: Patient: {_B6_
Breed: __(_J_E?EEQE_I’_IG Species: Canine
DOB: E B6 E Sex: Male

Address: B 6

Referring Information

B6

Client: i
Patient:EL BG

Initial Complaint:
Emergency

SOAP Text! B6
SubjectiveNEW VISIT (ER)

Presenting complaint: collapse, referral for A-fib
Referral visit? yes

Diagnostics completed prior to visit

ECG - suspect A-fib

HISTORY:

Signalment 8yr Mi Great Dane

distended since Frlday Notifced abdomen distension Sunday. No hx of heart problems. Had him cardiac tested
several years ago and came back normal. O held h|m for se_ueral minutes while he recovered Bad diarrhea several

rDVM yesterday, gave injection of lasix. ECG showed possible A flb. Better after lasix.
Prior medical history: has been otherwise healthy, oral papilloma 2 yr ago
Current medications: chondroitin

EXAM:

Page 1/86
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6
S:i

B6

C/V: NMA, irregularly irregular tachyarrhythmia, pulse deficits
ASSESSMENT:

Al: DCM with CHF

o B6

PLAN:
3. Cardiology consult - DCM with CHF, A-fib
4
5.
6.
7
8
9.
1( ,
Diagnostics completed: a
1. CBC/chem - monocytosis 1.7, AST 77
2. CXR

Diagnostics pending:

Client communication:

Discussed dx of DCM with CHF and A-fib. Explained long term px not always good. 6 months would be excellent but
we dont know how long he has. Could go into failure again sooner. We can likely bring him out of failure and try to
control his rhythm. He will need lifelong meds and rechecks. Dogs with this dz can die suddenly, here or at home,
from fatal arrhythmias. O understand. Recommend hospitalization for treatment and monitoring. Likely will need 2-3
days in the hospital depending on how he responds. O elected to hospitalize. Cardiology will take over his care

Page 2/86
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

tomorrow and touch base in the morning. No news is good news overnight. O happy with plan.

Deposit & estimate status: B 6

SOAP approved (DVM tosign):i  B6 1, DVM

SOAP Text B6 8:12AM - Clinician, Unassigned FHSA

Subjective
EXAM, GENERAL

Su bjective (S)

i B6 ! 8yo IM Great Dane, presented to the ER of B@ ‘or Afib and history of collapse. He was diagnosed with DCM
with CHF and A-fib. In the evening, 6-lead ECG showed wide QRS complexes (LBBB). CBC and chem were unremarkable
E B6 ) Overnight, his heart rate was around 200 and rhythm was afib. He defecated and urinated (~4L

(4kg weight loss)) and had a good appetite. His RE was none to slight and he received 300mg furosemide overnight.

P is BAR and friendly. BCS 5/9. Appears euhydrated.

Objective (O)

B6

H/L: 2/6 left apical systolic murmur. Irregularly irregular tachy arrhythmithia. Femoral pulses fair and synchronous.
Eupneic. Normal BV sounds bilaterally and no crackles or wheezes ausculted.

B6

Diacnoctics Completed:

B6

CBC/chem - B6 :

CXR (1 view)- Mild to moderate left atrial enlargement. No clear evidence of cardiogenic pulmonary edema on this
limited exam.

Echo-Reveals severe DCM with moderate secondary LAE, and EKG reveals atrial fibrillation with rapid ventricular
response rate. Changes are consistent with CHF being the cause for effusions and trouble breathing. The collapse
episode could be related to CHF or intermittent more severe arrhythmia.

Assessment (A)
Al: DCM with CHF-Improved

B6

Plan (P)
P: Continue in hospital monitoring (RR Q1, Temp Q12, weight Q12)

Page 3/86
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Client: 1
Palt?:nt: B 6

P: Submit NT-ProBNP

P: Recheck echocardiogram/fluid

SOAP completed by:; B6 V18
SOAP reviewed by: etk

**Appended Soap Entry**

Subjective
EXAM, GENERAL

W|th CHF and A-fib. In the evening, 6-lead ECG showed wide QRS complexes (LBBB). CBC and chem were unremarkable
¢ B6 ). Overnight, his heart rate was around 200 and rhythm was afib. He defecated and urinated (~4L
(4kg weight loss)) and had a good appetite. His RE was none to slight and he receivedi B6 iovernight.

P is BAR and friendly. BCS5/9. Appears euhydrated.

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

._.D.iagmstics completed:

______ B6 |
CBC/chem -i B6 i
CXR (1 V|ew) Mild to moderate left atrial enlargement. No clear evidence of cardiogenic pulmonary edema on this

limited exam.

Assessment (A)
Al: DCM with CHF-Improved

B6

Page 4/86
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Client: |
Patient:i B6

Plan (P)
: Continue in hospital monitoring (RR Q1, Temp Q12, weight Q12)
: Telemetry

: Continue
: Continue B 6
: Continue

: Continue

: Submit NT-ProBNP
: Recheck echocardiogram/fluid

T U U U U U U O

SOAP completed by:i B6 i:V18

SOAP Text B6 7:57TAM - Clinician, Unassigned FHSA

Subjective
EXAM, GENERAL

Subjective (S)

BG; 8yo IM Great Dane, presented to the ER or; B6 ;for Afib and history of collapse. He was diagnosed with DCM
with CHF and A-fib. Overnight, his heart rate was between i B6 i. He had a good appetite and

this am had soft stool and small amount of diarrhea. His last dose of: B6 i

B6

Objective (O)

B6

H/L: 1I/VI left apical systolic murmur. Irregularly irregular tachy arrhythmithia. Femoral pulses good and synchronous.
Eupneic. Normal BV sounds bilaterally and no crackles or wheezes ausculted.

B6

Diagnostics completed:

CBC/chem -i B6 :

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

NT-ProBNB-pending

Page 5/86
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Client: |

Palt?:nt: IBG _____
Che

NT- B6
2/277
Chemj B6

Assessment (A)
Al: DCM with CHF-Improvement in RR/RE

B6

Plan (P)

P: Continue in hospital monitoring (RR Q1, Temp Q12, weight Q12)
P: Telemetry

P: Continue

P: Continue

P: Continue

P: Continue

P: Consider metronidazole it diarrhea persists

P:TGH tomorrow ...
P:Add: " "'B6 PO SID; consider increasing to. B6 |if well tolerated
SOAP completed by: B6 V18

SOAP reviewed by: IB_é_.

SOAPText; B@  /:10AM- Clinician, Unassigned FHSA
Subjective

EXAM, GENERAL

SubJectlve (S)

W|th CHF and A-fib. Overnlght his heart rate was between 170-190 and rhythm was aflb He pulled his IVC and not
replaced. He had a good appetite and this am had formed stool. His last dose ofi B6 ; and
he had no effort all night. ' '

P is BAR and friendly. BCS 5/9. MM moist and pink with CRT <2s.

B6

Objective (O)

H/L: 11/VI left apical systolic murmur. Irregularly irregular tachy arrhythmia. Femoral pulses good and synchronous
Jugular dlsten5|on bottom 1/3rd of neck. Eupnelc Normal BV sounds bilaterally and no crackles or wheezes ausculted.

- B6

Page 6/86
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Client:
Paltei::;t: B 6

CBC/chem -

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

Chem- B6
NT- B6
"B '
Chem| B6

Assessment (A)

Al: DCM with CHF-Improvement in RR/RE

B6

Plan (P)

: Telemetry

: Continue in hospital monitoring (RR Q1, Temp Q12, weight Q12)

: Continue
: Continue
: Continue
: Continue

B6

: AFAST this AM

: Continuei

B6

SID if well tolerated

T U U U U U U U O

:TGH todaly

SOAP completed by:é

B6

V18

SOAP reviewed by:
Initial Complaint:

Recheck -i

Iy

SOAP Text Apr 122018 12:08PM -

Initial Complaint:

Disposition/Recommendations
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Client:
Patient:

B6
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Client: 6
Patient: B

L miT - nroe Foster Hospital for Small Animals
Ll ! I@] | “ | -I .‘I 'i:! 55 Willard Street
A . North Grafton, MA 01536

Veterinary Medical Canten (508) 839-5395
AT TYFTE ERivLRRTT
Client iy _B6_ | Patient: | B6 |
Veterinarian: Species:  [Canine
PatientID: | _____ B6 ... ; Breed: Great Dane
Visit ID: Sex: Male
Lab Results Report e | e dewtl
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal 2:56:11 PM Accession IDLBG
|'1'est IResults IReference Range IUnits
WBC (ADVIA) 44-15.1 KAl
RBC(ADVIA) 58-85 ML
HGB(ADVIA) 13.3-205 g/dL
HCT(ADVIA) 39-55 %
MCV(ADVIA) 64.5-77.5 fL
MCH(ADVIA) 21.3-259 pg
MCHC(ADVIA) B 6 31.9-34.3 g/dL
RDW (ADVIA) 11.9-15.2
PLT(ADVIA) 173 - 486 K/l
MPV (ADVIA) 829-13.2 fl
RETIC(ADVIA) 02-16 %
RETICS (ABS) ADVIA 14.7 -113.7 Kl
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal 3 2:56:27 PM Accession ID: Ené-e- -E
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 ma/dL
CREATININE 06-2 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS B6 1592 meg/dL,
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
MAGNESIUM 2+ 1.8-3 mEq/L
T. PROTEIN 55-78 g/dL.

- 9186 B6

Printed Thursday, October 25, 2018
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Client: B 6

Patient:
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL
GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL
A/GRATIO 07-16
SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L
CIILORIDE 106 - 116 mEq/L
POTASSIUM 37-54 mEq/L
tCO2 (BICARB) 14 -28 mEq/L
AGAP 8-19
NA/K 29 - 40
T BILIRUBIN 01-03 mg/dL
D BILIRUBIN B 6 0-0.1 mg/dL.
I BILIRUBIN 0-0.2 mg/dL
ALK PHOS 12 - 127 U/L
GGT 0-10 U/L
ALT 14 - 86 U/L
AST 9-54 U/L
CK 22 -422 U/L
CHOLESTEROL 82-355 mg/dL
TRIGLYCERIDES 30-338 mg/dl
AMYLASE 409 - 1250 U/L
OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291-315 mmol/L,
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal 2:56:10 PM Accession IDB6H
Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
SEGS% 43 - 86 %
LYMPHS% 7-47 %
MONOS% 1-15 %
EOS% 0-16 %
NRBC B6 0-1 /100 WBC
SEGS (AB)ADVIA 28-11.5 K/ul
LYMPHS (ABS)ADVIA 1-438 KAl
MONOS (ABS)ADVIA 01-15 KAl
EOS (ABS)ADVIA 0-14 KAl
WBC MORPHOLOGY 0-0
No Morphologic Abnormalities
CRENATION B 6 0-0
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal 10:22:20 AM Accession ID: LBG
Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
UREA B6 8-30 mg/dL
CREATININE 06-2 mg/dL
. 10/86 B6
Printed Thursday, October 25, 2018
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Client:

B6

Patient:
PHOSPHORUS 1 26-72 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
T. PROTEIN 55-78 g/dL
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL
GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL
A/GRATIO 07-16
SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L
CHLORIDE 106 - 116 mEq/L
POTASSIUM 37-54 mEqg/L
NA/K B 6 29 -40
T BILIRUBIN 0.1-03 mg/dL
D.BILIRUBIN 0-0.1 mg/dL
I BILIRUBIN 0-0.2 mg/dL
ALK PIIOS 12 - 127 U/L
ALT 14 - 86 U/L
AST 9-54 U/L
CHOLESTEROL 82 -355 mg/dL
OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291 -315 mmol/L
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal 10:50:23 AM Accession ID: B6
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl
PCV ** 0-0 %
TS (FHSA) B 6 0-0 g/dl
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal L ____________________ 10:30:21 AM Accession IDBG _____
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
URLA 8-30 mg/dL
CREATININE 06-2 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS 26-72 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
T. PROTEIN 55-78 g/dL
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL
GLOBULINS BG 23-42 g/dL
A/GRATIO 07-16
SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L
CHLORIDE 106 - 116 mEq/L
POTASSIUM 37-54 mEq/L
NA/K 29 - 40
T BILIRUBIN 0.1-03 mg/dL
D.BILIRUBIN 0-0.1 mg/dL
" 11/86 B6
Printed Thursday, October 25, 2018
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Client:
Patient: B 6

I BILIRUBIN 0-0.2 mg/dL
ALK PHOS 12 - 127 U/L
ALT 14 - 86 U/L
AST 9-54 U/L
CHOLESTEROL 82 - 355 mg/dL
OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291 -315 mmol/L
COMMENTS (CHEMISTRY) 0-0
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal | | B _é_'_'_";l():36:26 AM Accession ID:EL
|Test Results I IReference }-{ange
TS (FHSA) 0-0
PCV ** 0-0
TS (FHSA) B 6 0-0
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal 9:29:20 AM Accession ID:: B6
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
GLUCOSE T 67 - 135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 mg/dL
CREATININE 06-2 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS 26-172 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
T. PROTEIN 55-78 g/dL
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL
GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL
A/GRATIO 07-16
SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L
CHLORIDE 106 - 116 mEq/L
POTASSIUM B 6 37-54 mEq/L
NA/K 29 -40
T BILIRUBIN 0.1-03 mg/dL
D.BILIRUBIN 0-0.1 mg/dL
I BILIRUBIN 0-0.2 mg/dL
ALK PHOS 12 - 127 U/L
ALT 14 - 86 U/L
AST 9-54 U/L
CHOLESTEROL 82 -355 mg/dL
OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291 -315 mmol/L
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal D:41:44 AM Accession ID:E B6 !
|'1'est IResults IReference Range IUnits
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl
PCV ** B6 0-0 %
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl

. 12/86 B6

Printed Thursday, October 25, 2018
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Client:
Patient:

CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal

4/12/2018 12:09:21 PM

Accession ID: 366163

|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 mg/dL
CREATININE 0.6-2 mg/dL
PIIOSPIIORUS 26-72 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
T. PROTEIN 55-78 g/dL
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL
GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL
A/GRATIO 0.7-1.6
SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L
CHLORIDE B 6 106 - 116 mEq/L
POTASSIUM 37-54 mEq/L
NA/K 29 - 40
T BILIRUBIN 0.1-03 mg/dL
D.BILIRUBIN 0-0.1 mg/dL
[ BILIRUBIN 0-0.2 mg/dL.
ALK PHOS 12 -127 U/L
ALT 14 - 86 U/L
AST 9-54 U/L
CHOLESTEROL 82-355 mg/dL
OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291 -315 mmol/L
COMMENTS (CHEMISTRY) 0-0
Slight hemolysis,Slight lipemia
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal 4/12/2018 12:16:07 PM Accession ID: BG
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
TS ®HSA T k 0-0 g/dl
PCV * B6 0-0 %
TS (FHSA) -0 g/dl
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal 6/5/2018 11:06:00 AM Accession ID:E B6 E
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
TAURINE WB B6 200 - 350 nmol/mL
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal L6/5/2018 11:07:21 AM Accession IDLBG
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 mg/dL
CREATININE B6 06-2 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS 26-72 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
. 13/36 B6
Printed Thursday, October 25, 2018
Page 13/86

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-006986



Client: 6
Patient: B

T.PROTEN i ' 55-78 g/dL,
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL
GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL
A/GRATIO Bi-l6

SODIUM 140 - 150 mEg/L
CHLORIDE 106 - 116 mEq/L
POTASSIUM 37-54 mEqg/L
NA/K B 29 - 40

T BILIRUBIN 6 0.1-03 mg/dL
D.BILIRUBIN 0-0.1 mg/dL
[ BILIRUBIN 0-02 mg/dL
ALK PHOS 12-127 UL
ALT 14 - 86 UL
AST 9-54 UL
CHOLESTEROL 82 - 355 mg/dL
OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291 - 315 mmol/L
COMMENTS (CHEMISTRY) 0-0

Slight hemolysis,Slight lipemia

- 14/86 B6

Printed Thursday, October 25, 2018
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Client:
Patient: B 6
rDVM B 6 ECG/Invoice]

B6
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Client: |
Palt?:nt:é B6

rDVM: Bé AH ECG/Invoice B6

B6
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Cli tl
Palt?:nt:i_ BG
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

rDVM_B6 AHECG/Invoic; B

Va8

"R e gl R R
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Client: B 6

Patient:

rDVM, B@ I{ECG/nvoicd B6 |

INVOICE

B6

Poinbed: 0090008 @ B0

Fn et I g
B6 s = 1

Lo Far oy Dssovipin Fiuga
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Client:
Patient

B6
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Client: B 6

Patient:
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Client: :
e, DO |
EKG__B6 |
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Client: BG

Patient: |

B6
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Insurance;

B6
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Insurance

B6

Claim Form (DO

B6
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Insurance

B6

Claim Form (DOS:

B6

K

CUMmIn

Yeterimary Medical Cendey

THETE

(]
i
?I.L

LY

”';::

i

Fomler Hrigal for Sraal Arensils

ot T

k i -

Invoice

AT i -
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Client: B 6
Patient:
Insurance BG Claim Form (DOS: B6
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Client: B 6
Patient:

Prescription B6 i Count #2 3/1/2018
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Client:
I =1

rDVM | B6 | AH labs and note 3/5/18
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Client: B 6
Patient:

rDVM BG H labs and note 3/5/18

R S
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Client: B 6

Patient:
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Client:
Patient: B 6
Insuranc BG “laim DOS 4/12/2018
B6 i

B6

Page 32/86

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-007005



Client: B 6
Patient:

Insurance B6 Claim DOS 4/12/2018
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Client:
Paltei::;t: B 6

Ve baspbad Sor sl Boisetn

[voice

i BN
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Client: D
Patient: B 6
Prescription The B6 10 mg 5/8/18

My J FdE fiid A FiE i & § PREFEMy Vid FEI-JAR

FPage | @fF | EFjRd|@§

B6
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Insuranc

B6

Stamped Form for Client DOS 6/5/18
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Client:
Patient:

Insurance

Stamped Form for Client DOS 6/5/18
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Client:
Patient:

Insuranc

B6 Stamped Form for Client DOS 6/5/18
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

Request for Diagnosis DOS 6/5/18
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Client:
Patient: B 6
Insuranc B6 Request for Diagnosis DOS 6/5/18
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

UCD- Taurine Results 6/5/18
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Cli
Paltei::;t:i B6

Vitals Results

11:05:25 AM
1:01:22 PM

1:02:20 PM

3:01:59 PM
3:02:00 PM
3:12:20 PM
3:19:12 PM
3:44:46 PM
3:44:47 PM
3:45.02 PM
3:45.08 PM
4:51:21 PM
4:51:29 PM
4:51:30 PM
5:26:20 PM
5:35:49 PM
5:55:59 PM
5:56:06 PM
B 6 5:56:07 PM
6:44:59 PM
6:45:00 PM
6:45:33 PM
7:41:22 PM
7:43:00 PM
7:43:45 PM
7:43:46 PM
7:46:32 PM
7:48:22 PM
7:56:57 PM
8:59:27 PM
8:59:35 PM
8:59:36 PM
9:02:18 PM
9:11:04 PM
9:44:17 PM
9:44:18 PM
9:44:53 PM
10:49:55 PM
10:50:09 PM

Notes

Lasix treatment note
Nursing note

Cardiac rhythm
Heart Rate (/min)
Interest in water
Weight (kg)
Cardiac rhythm
Heart Rate (/min)
Respiratory Rate
Interest in water
Respiratory Rate
Cardiac rhythm
Heart Rate (/min)
Interest in water
Eliminations
Respiratory Rate
Cardiac rhythm
Heart Rate (/min)
Cardiac rhythm
Heart Rate (/min)
Respiratory Rate
Temperature (F)
Amount eaten
Cardiac rhythm
Heart Rate (/min)
Respiratory Rate
Lasix treatment note
Cage or Walk notes
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
Palt?:nt: BG

Vitals Results
10:50:10 PM Heart Rate (/min)
11:04:55 PM Cardiac rhythm
11:04:56 PM Heart Rate (/min)
11:07:24 PM Respiratory Rate
11:59:35 PM Eliminations
1:10:28 AM Interest in water
1:10:44 AM Eliminations
1:11:46 AM Respiratory Rate
1:12:03 AM Cardiac rhythm
1:12:04 AM Heart Rate (/min)
1:54:33 AM Respiratory Rate
1:58:49 AM Cardiac rhythm
1:58:50 AM Heart Rate (/min)
2:49:31 AM Respiratory Rate
2:49:48 AM Cardiac rhythm
2:49:49 AM Heart Rate (/min)
3:23:28 AM Eliminations
3:27:53 AM Lasix treatment note
3:57:42 AM Respiratory Rate
3:58:29 AM Cardiac rhythm

B 6 3:58:30 AM Heart Rate (/min)
1:52:42 AM Cardiac rhythm
4:52:43 AM Heart Rate (/min)
1:53:13 AM Interest in water
5:24:09 AM Respiratory Rate
0:49:13 AM Cardiac rhythm
5:49:14 AM Heart Rate (/min)
0:49:27 AM Respiratory Rate
7:13:03 AM Respiratory Rate
7:13:16 AM Eliminations
7:13:29 AM Weight (kg)
7:22:58 AM Cardiac rhythm
i7:22:59 AM Heart Rate (/min)
8:01:55 AM Cardiac rhythm
R:01:56 AM Heart Rate (/min)
3:55:37 AM Respiratory Rate
8:55:47 AM Amount eaten
3:56:06 AM Cardiac rhythm
R:56:07 AM Heart Rate (/min)
D:12:34 AM Respiratory Rate
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Client:
Patient: B 6
Vitals Results

10:32:11 AM Respiratory Rate
10:33:36 AM Cardiac rhythm
10:33:37 AM Heart Rate (/min)
11:15:57 AM Cardiac rhythm
11:15:58 AM Heart Rate (/min)
11:17:20 AM Respiratory Rate
11:52:55 AM Cardiac rhythm
11:52:56 AM Heart Rate (/min)
12:51:15PM Respiratory Rate
12:51:49 PM Lasix treatment note
12:52:17 PM Catheter Assessment
1:24:05 PM Respiratory Rate
1:25:.00 PM Cardiac rhythm
1:25:01 PM Heart Rate (/min)
1:32:20 PM Eliminations
1:56:57 PM Cardiac rhythm
1:56:58 PM Heart Rate (/min)
1:59:15 PM Respiratory Rate
3:19:21 PM Cardiac rhythm

B 6 3:19:22 PM Heart Rate (/min)
3:20:03 PM Respiratory Rate
3:40:26 PM Eliminations
4:04:48 PM Cardiac rhythm
4:04:49 PM Heart Rate (/min)
4:15:45PM Respiratory Rate
4:54:24 PM Cardiac rhythm
4:54:25 PM Heart Rate (/fmin)
4:55:24 PM Respiratory Rate
6:08:56 PM Eliminations
6:10:.01 PM Respiratory Rate
6:10:47 PM Catheter Assessment
6:13:39 PM Cardiac rhythm
6:13:40 PM Heart Rate (/min)
6:23:42 PM Nursing note
7:20:06 PM Eliminations
7:20:27 PM Respiratory Rate
7:20:39 PM Cardiac rhythm
7:20:40 PM Heart Rate (/min)
7:25:29 PM Respiratory Rate
7:45:44 PM Amount eaten
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Vitals Results
:02:16 PM Respiratory Rate
:02:26 PM Cardiac rhythm
:02:27 PM Heart Rate (/min)
:13:21 PM Eliminations
4736 PM Respiratory Rate
47:44 PM Cardiac rhythm
:47:45 PM Heart Rate (/min)
0:45:50 PM Cardiac rhythm
0:45:51 PM Heart Rate (/fmin)
0:46:40 PM Respiratory Rate
1:46:55 PM Lasix treatment note
1:47:22 PM Respiratory Rate
1:47:34 PM Catheter Assessment
1:48:05 PM Cardiac rhythm
1:48:06 PM Heart Rate (/min)
1:49:23 PM Nursing note
2:36:00 AM Nursing note
2:49:48 AM Respiratory Rate
2:50:01 AM Cardiac rhythm
B 6 2:50:02 AM Heart Rate (/min)
2:56:24 AM Eliminations
:44:09 AM Respiratory Rate
:44:22 AM Cardiac rhythm
44:23 AM Heart Rate (/min)
2:49:40 AM Cardiac rhythm
2:49:41 AM Heart Rate (/min)
2:51:39 AM Respiratory Rate
):51:59 AM Nursing note
:55:15 AM Respiratory Rate
:55:30 AM Cardiac rhythm
5531 AM Heart Rate (/min)
1:43:12 AM Respiratory Rate
1:43:50 AM Cardiac rhythm
1:43:51 AM Heart Rate (/min)
».06:44 AM Eliminations
y.16:23 AM Catheter Assessment
».40:22 AM Respiratory Rate
5:40:37 AM Cardiac rhythm
»:40:38 AM Heart Rate (/min)
:24:02 AM Respiratory Rate
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Client:
Patient: B 6
Vitals Results
24:14 AM Cardiac rhythm
24:15 AM Heart Rate (/min)
:52:18 AM Respiratory Rate
/:30:07 AM Amount eaten
7:51:31 AM Cardiac rhythm
7:51:32 AM Heart Rate (/min)
7.58:35 AM Eliminations
5321 AM Cardiac rhythm
:53:22 AM Heart Rate (/min)
:54:31 AM Respiratory Rate
:34:15 AM Catheter Assessment
:49:16 AM Respiratory Rate
:50:50 AM Cardiac rhythm
:50:51 AM Heart Rate (/min)
0:02:22 AM Lasix treatment note
0:54:07 AM Cardiac rhythm
0:54:.08 AM Heart Rate (/min)
0:55:01 AM Respiratory Rate
B 6 1:.04:30 AM Eliminations
1:43:29 AM Cardiac rhythm
1:43:30 AM Heart Rate (/min)
1:44:10 AM Respiratory Rate
2:46:17 PM Respiratory Rate
2:46:31 PM Cardiac rhythm
2:46:32 PM Heart Rate (/min)
:31:04 PM Eliminations
31:13PM Catheter Assessment
:55:12PM Cardiac rhythm
:55:13 PM Heart Rate (/min)
:57:38 PM Respiratory Rate
:04:46 PM Respiratory Rate
:07:07 PM Cardiac rhythm
:07:08 PM Heart Rate (/fmin)
:53:37PM Cardiac rhythm
:53:38 PM Heart Rate (/min)
:54:21 PM Respiratory Rate
:58:47PM Lasix treatment note
1:53:28 PM Eliminations
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Client:

B6 '

Patient:

Vitals Results
:53:44 PM Cardiac rhythm
:53:45PM Heart Rate (/min)
:54:08 PM Respiratory Rate
:14:40 PM Catheter Assessment
:48:36 PM Respiratory Rate
:05:36 PM Cardiac rhythm
:05:37 PM Heart Rate (/min)
4751 PM Respiratory Rate
:24:20 PM Amount eaten
:27:04 PM Respiratory Rate
:45:23 PM Cardiac rhythm
4524 PM Heart Rate (/min)
54:13 PM Cardiac rhythm
:54:14 PM Heart Rate (/min)
:57:14PM Respiratory Rate
:05:16 PM Eliminations
:11:39 PM Catheter Assessment
:50:30 PM Nursing note

B 6 :51.05PM Cardiac rhythm
:51:.06 PM Heart Rate (/min)
5121 PM Respiratory Rate
0:54:33 PM Cardiac rhythm
0:54:34 PM Heart Rate (/min)
0:54:46 PM Respiratory Rate
1:27:32 PM Eliminations
1:49:58 PM Lasix treatment note
1:50:21 PM Cardiac rhythm
1:50:22 PM Heart Rate (/min)
1:50:32 PM Respiratory Rate
2:45:32 AM Cardiac rhythm
2:45:33 AM Heart Rate (/min)
2:45.:57 AM Respiratory Rate
:14:41 AM Eliminations
:58:26 AM Cardiac rhythm
:58.27 AM Heart Rate (/min)
:58:47 AM Respiratory Rate
:38:48 AM Cardiac rhythm
:38:49 AM Heart Rate (/min)
:39:03 AM Respiratory Rate
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Client:

Patient: ........................
Vitals Results

3:45:04 AM Cardiac rhythm
3:45:05 AM Heart Rate (/min)
3:46:08 AM Respiratory Rate
4:46:19 AM Cardiac rhythm
4:46:20 AM Heart Rate (/min)
5:27:30 AM Respiratory Rate
5:27:46 AM Eliminations
5:27:59 AM Catheter Assessment
5:28:24 AM Nursing note
5:42:40 AM Cardiac rhythm
5:42:41 AM Heart Rate (/min)
6:51:21 AM Cardiac rhythm
6:51:22 AM Heart Rate (/min)
6:54:04 AM Respiratory Rate
7:13:57 AM Eliminations
7:35:54 AM Amount eaten

B 6 7:44:22 AM Respiratory Rate
7:44:37 AM Cardiac rhythm
7:44:38 AM Heart Rate (/min)
8:44:11 AM Cardiac rhythm
8:44:12 AM Heart Rate (/min)
8:50:18 AM Eliminations
9:47:56 AM Cardiac rhythm
9:47:57 AM Heart Rate (/min)
9:49:09 AM Respiratory Rate
10:15:03 AM Lasix treatment note
10:49:35 AM Cardiac rhythm
10:49:36 AM Heart Rate (/min)
10:50:15 AM Respiratory Rate
11:54:12 AM Cardiac rhythm
11:54:13 AM Heart Rate (/min)
11:54:59 AM Respiratory Rate
12:49:13 PM Cardiac rhythm
12:49:14 PM Heart Rate (/min)
12:49:56 PM Respiratory Rate

4/12/2018 11:15:13 AM Weight (kg)
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Client:
Patient: B 6

ECG from Cardio

B6
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Palt?:nt: B 6

ECG from Cardio

B6
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Client: B 6

Patient:

ECG from Cardio

B6

Page 53/86

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-007026




Client:
Patient:

B6

Alivcor from cardio
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Client:
Patient!

B6

Alivecor ECG
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Patient:
Alivecor ECG
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Alivecor ECG
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LR A

I mimg by dieelm

Page 57/86

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-007030



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

10:47 AM UserForm
10:48 AM Email
11:.05 AM Vitals
11:05 AM Purchase
11:06 AM Purchase
11:32 AM UserForm
01:00 PM Purchase
01:01 PM Purchase
01:01 PM Vitals
01:01 PM Treatment
01:02 PM Treatment
01:02 PM Vitals
02:21 PM UserForm
02:48 PM Purchase
02:48 PM Purchase
02:51 PM UserForm
02:55 PM Treatment

B 6 02:55PM Purchase
02:55PM Purchase
03:01 PM Treatment
03:01 PM Vitals
03:01 PM Vitals
03:12 PM Treatment
03:12 PM Vitals
03:19 PM Vitals
03:20 PM Purchase
03:22 PM Prescription
03:24 PM Prescription
03:28 PM Prescription
03:33 PM Purchase
03:39 PM Treatment
03:44 PM Treatment
03:44 PM Vitals
03:44 PM Vitals
03:45 PM Treatment
03:45 PM Vitals
03:45 PM Treatment
03:45 PM Vitals
03:46 PM Treatment
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Patient History

B6

3:46 PM

4:51 PM
4:51 PM
4:51 PM

4:51 PM
4:51 PM
5:26 PM
5:26 PM
5:35PM
5:35PM
5:55PM
5:55PM
5:56 PM

5:56 PM
5:56 PM
6:44 PM

6:44 PM
6:44 PM
6:45 PM
6:45 PM
07:40 PM

7:41 PM
7:41 PM
07:43 PM

7:43 PM
7:43 PM

7:43 PM
7:43 PM
7:46 PM
7:46 PM
7:48 PM
7:48 PM
7:56 PM
8:59 PM
8:59 PM
8:59 PM

8:59 PM
8:59 PM
9:02 PM
9:11 PM
9:11 PM
9:44 PM

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
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Client: ! -
Patient: | B 6 i}

Patient History
9:44 PM Vitals
9:44 PM Vitals
9:44 PM Treatment
9:44 PM Vitals
0:49 PM Treatment
0:49 PM Vitals
0:50 PM Treatment
(0:50 PM Vitals
(0:50 PM Vitals
1:04 PM Treatment
1:04 PM Vitals
1:04 PM Vitals
1:07 PM Treatment
1:07 PM Vitals
1:59 PM Vitals
1:10 AM Treatment
1:10 AM Vitals
1:10 AM Treatment
1:10 AM Vitals
1:11 AM Treatment
1:11 AM Vitals
1:12 AM Treatment

B6 1:12 AM Vitals
1:12 AM Vitals
1:54 AM Treatment
1:534 AM Vitals
1:58 AM Treatment
1:58 AM Vitals
1:58 AM Vitals
2:13 AM Purchase
2:49 AM Treatment
2:49 AM Vitals
2:49 AM Treatment
2:49 AM Vitals
2:49 AM Vitals
3.23 AM Vitals
3:27 AM Treatment
3:27 AM Vitals
3:29 AM Treatment
3:57 AM Treatment
3:57 AM Vitals
3.58 AM Treatment
3:58 AM Vitals
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Patient History

03:58 AM Vitals
04:52 AM Treatment
04:52 AM Vitals
04:52 AM Vitals
04:53 AM Treatment
04:53 AM Vitals
05:24 AM Treatment
05:24 AM Vitals
05:24 AM Treatment
05:24 AM Treatment
05:49 AM Treatment
05:49 AM Vitals
05:49 AM Vitals
05:49 AM Treatment
05:49 AM Vitals
07:13 AM Treatment
07:13 AM Vitals
07:13 AM Treatment
07:13 AM Vitals
07:13 AM Treatment
07:13 AM Vitals

B 6 07:22 AM Treatment
07:22 AM Vitals
07:22 AM Vitals
(07:43 AM Purchase
07:44 AM Purchase
08:01 AM Treatment
08:01 AM Vitals
08:01 AM Vitals
08:01 AM Vitals
08:55 AM Treatment
08:55 AM Vitals
08:55 AM Treatment
08:55 AM Vitals
08:56 AM Treatment
08:56 AM Vitals
(08:56 AM Vitals
09:12 AM Treatment
09:12 AM Vitals
10:21 AM Purchase
10:22 AM Purchase
10:32 AM Treatment
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Client: B 6
Patient:
Patient History
10:32 AM Vitals
10:33 AM Treatment
10:33 AM Vitals
10:33 AM Vitals
10:51 AM Labwork
11:15 AM Treatment
11:15 AM Vitals
11:15 AM Vitals
11:17 AM Treatment
11:17 AM Vitals
11:37 AM Purchase
11:52 AM Treatment
11:52 AM Vitals
11:52 AM Vitals
12:51 PM Treatment
12:51 PM Treatment
12:51 PM Vitals
12:51 PM Vitals
12:52 PM Treatment
12:52 PM Treatment
12:52 PM Vitals
12:55 PM UserForm
1:24 PM Treatment
D1:24 PM Vitals
1:25 PM Treatment
1:25 PM Vitals
1:25 PM Vitals
1:25 PM Treatment
1:32 PM Treatment
1:32 PM Vitals
1:56 PM Treatment
1:56 PM Vitals
1:56 PM Vitals
1:59 PM Treatment
1:59 PM Vitals
2:15PM Purchase
2:15PM Purchase
3:19 PM Treatment
3:19 PM Vitals
3:19 PM Vitals
3:20 PM Treatment
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Client:
Patient: B 6
Patient History

03:20 PM Vitals
03:20 PM Vitals
03:40 PM Vitals
04:04 PM Treatment
04:04 PM Vitals
04:04 PM Vitals
04:15 PM Treatment
04:15 PM Vitals
04:54 PM Treatment
04:54 PM Vitals
04:54 PM Vitals
04:55 PM Treatment
04:55 PM Vitals
05:39 PM Treatment
06:08 PM Treatment
06:08 PM Vitals
06:10 PM Treatment
06:10 PM Vitals
06:10 PM Treatment
06:10 PM Vitals
06:13 PM Treatment

B 6 06:13 PM Treatment
06:13 PM Treatment
06:13 PM Vitals
06:13 PM Vitals
06:23 PM Vitals
07:20 PM Vitals
07:20 PM Treatment
07:20 PM Vitals
07:20 PM Treatment
07:20 PM Vitals
07:20 PM Vitals
07:25 PM Treatment
07:25 PM Vitals
07:32 PM Treatment
07:45 PM Treatment
07:45 PM Vitals
09:02 PM Treatment
09:02 PM Vitals
09:02 PM Treatment
09:02 PM Vitals
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Client:
Patient: B 6
Patient History
9:02 PM Vitals
9:13 PM Treatment
9:13 PM Vitals
9:13 PM Treatment
9:47 PM Treatment
9:47 PM Vitals
9:47 PM Treatment
9:47 PM Vitals
9:47 PM Vitals
10:45 PM Treatment
10:45 PM Vitals
10:45 PM Vitals
10:46 PM Treatment
10:46 PM Vitals
11:46 PM Vitals
11:47 PM Treatment
11:47 PM Treatment
11:47 PM Vitals
il 1:47 PM Treatment
11:47 PM Vitals
11:48 PM Treatment
11:48 PM Vitals
B 6 11:48 PM Vitals
11:49 PM Vitals
12:36 AM Vitals
12:49 AM Treatment
12:49 AM Vitals
12:50 AM Treatment
12:50 AM Vitals
12:50 AM Vitals
12:52 AM Treatment
12:56 AM Treatment
12:56 AM Vitals
D1:44 AM Treatment
1:44 AM Vitals
1:44 AM Treatment
D1:44 AM Vitals
1:44 AM Vitals
2:13 AM Purchase
2:49 AM Treatment
2:49 AM Vitals
2:49 AM Vitals
2:51 AM Treatment
2:51 AM Vitals
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Client:

Patienty ™%
Patient History

2:51 AM Vitals
3:07 AM Treatment
3:55 AM Treatment
3:55 AM Vitals
3:55 AM Treatment
3:55 AM Vitals
3:55 AM Vitals
4:43 AM Treatment
4:43 AM Vitals
4:43 AM Treatment
4:43 AM Vitals
4:43 AM Vitals
5:03 AM Treatment
5:06 AM Treatment
5.06 AM Vitals
5:16 AM Treatment
5:16 AM Treatment
5:16 AM Treatment
5:16 AM Vitals

B 6 5:40 AM Treatment
5:40 AM Vitals
5:40 AM Treatment
5:40 AM Vitals
5:40 AM Vitals
6:24 AM Treatment
6:24 AM Vitals
6:24 AM Treatment
6:24 AM Vitals
6:24 AM Vitals
6:52 AM Treatment
6:52 AM Vitals
7:30 AM Treatment
7:30 AM Vitals
7:41 AM Purchase
7:51 AM Treatment
7:51 AM Vitals
7:51 AM Vitals
7:58 AM Vitals
8:53 AM Treatment

Page 6%/86

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-007041



Cli
Paltf:;t BG

Patient History

08:53 AM Vitals
08:53 AM Vitals
08:54 AM Treatment
08:54 AM Vitals
09:34 AM Treatment
09:34 AM Vitals
09:34 AM Treatment
09:49 AM Treatment
09:49 AM Vitals
09:50 AM Treatment
09:50 AM Vitals
09:50 AM Vitals
10:02 AM Vitals
10:02 AM Treatment
10:30 AM Purchase
10:39 AM Labwork
10:54 AM Treatment
10:54 AM Vitals
10:54 AM Vitals
10:55 AM Treatment
10:55 AM Vitals
11:04 AM Treatment
B 6 11:04 AM Vitals
11.04 AM Treatment
11:43 AM Treatment
11:43 AM Vitals
11:43 AM Vitals
11:44 AM Treatment
11:44 AM Vitals
12:33 PM Deleted Reason
12:46 PM Treatment
12:46 PM Vitals
12:46 PM Treatment
12:46 PM Vitals
12:46 PM Vitals
01:31 PM Treatment
01:31 PM Vitals
01:31 PM Treatment
01:31 PM Vitals
01:31 PM Treatment
01:55PM Treatment
01:55PM Vitals
01:55PM Vitals
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Client: !
Palt?:nt: B6

Patient History

1:57 PM Treatment
1:57 PM Vitals
2:15PM Purchase
2:15 PM Purchase
3.04 PM Treatment
3:04 PM Vitals
3.07 PM Treatment
3:07 PM Vitals
3:07 PM Vitals
3:50 PM Prescription
3:53 PM Treatment
3:53 PM Vitals
3:53 PM Vitals
3:54 PM Treatment
3:54 PM Vitals
3:58 PM Vitals
3:59 PM Treatment
4:53 PM Treatment
4:53 PM Vitals
4:53 PM Treatment
4:53 PM Vitals

B 6 4:53 PM Vitals
4.54 PM Treatment
454 PM Vitals
5:05 PM Treatment
5.14 PM Treatment
5:14 PM Treatment
5:14 PM Vitals
548 PM Treatment
5:48 PM Vitals
6.05 PM Treatment
5:05 PM Vitals
6:05 PM Vitals
6:47 PM Treatment
5:47 PM Vitals
7:13 PM Treatment
i7:24 PM Treatment
7:24 PM Vitals
/.27 PM Treatment
7:27 PM Vitals
745 PM Treatment
7:45 PM Vitals
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Patient History

B6

7:45 PM
8:54 PM

8:54 PM
8:54 PM
8:57 PM
8:57 PM
9:05 PM
9:05 PM
9:10 PM
9:11 PM
9:11 PM

9:50 PM

9:51 PM

9:51 PM
9:51 PM
9:51 PM
9:51 PM
10:54 PM

10:54 PM
10:54 PM
10:54 PM
10:54 PM
11:27 PM
11:49 PM

11:49 PM
11:50 PM

11:50 PM
11:50 PM
11:50 PM
11:50 PM
12:45 AM

12:45 AM
12:45 AM
12:45 AM
12:45 AM
1:14 AM
1:14 AM
1:18 AM
1:58 AM

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
01:58 AM Treatment
01:58 AM Vitals
02:13 AM Purchase
02:38 AM Treatment
02:38 AM Vitals
02:38 AM Vitals
02:39 AM Treatment
02:39 AM Vitals
03:18 AM Treatment
03:45 AM Treatment
03:45 AM Vitals
03:45 AM Vitals
03:46 AM Treatment
03:46 AM Vitals
04:46 AM Treatment
04:46 AM Vitals
04:46 AM Vitals
05:27 AM Treatment
05:27 AM Vitals
05:27 AM Treatment
05:27 AM Vitals

B 6 05:27 AM Treatment
05:27 AM Vitals
05:28 AM Treatment
05:28 AM Treatment
05:28 AM Treatment
05:28 AM Vitals
05:42 AM Treatment
05:42 AM Vitals
05:42 AM Vitals
06:51 AM Treatment
06:51 AM Vitals
06:51 AM Vitals
06:54 AM Treatment
06:54 AM Vitals
07:13 AM Vitals
07:35 AM Treatment
07:35 AM Vitals
07:35 AM Vitals
07:44 AM Treatment
07:44 AM Vitals
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Client; B 6
Patient:
Patient History

----------------------- 07:44 AM Treatment
07:44 AM Vitals
07:44 AM Vitals
08:44 AM Treatment
08:44 AM Vitals
08:44 AM Vitals
08:50 AM Treatment
08:50 AM Vitals
09:01 AM Treatment
09:29 AM Purchase
09:42 AM Labwork
09:47 AM Treatment
09:47 AM Vitals
09:47 AM Vitals
09:49 AM Treatment
09:49 AM Vitals
09:54 AM Purchase
10:15 AM Treatment
10:15 AM Vitals

B 6 10:36 AM Appointment

10:38 AM Deleted Reason
10:38 AM Deleted Reason
10:42 AM Prescription
10:43 AM Prescription
10:43 AM Prescription
10:43 AM Prescription
10:44 AM Prescription
10:49 AM Treatment
10:49 AM Vitals
10:49 AM Vitals
10:49 AM Purchase
10:50 AM Treatment
10:50 AM Vitals
11:34 AM Treatment
11:54 AM Treatment
11:54 AM Vitals
11:54 AM Vitals
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Cli t
Palt?:nt:i B6

Patient History

11:54 AM Treatment

11:54 AM Vitals

12:49 PM Treatment
B 6 12:49 PM Vitals

12:49 PM Vitals

12:49 PM Treatment

12:49 PM Vitals
03/02/2018 02:15 PM Appointment
03/09/2018 05:54 PM Appointment
03/21/2018 11:15 AM Prescription
03/21/2018 11:17 AM Purchase
04/12/2018 11:08 AM UserForm
04/12/2018 11:14 AM Treatment
04/12/2018 11:15 AM Vitals
04/12/2018 11:21 AM Purchase
04/12/2018 11:53 AM UserForm
04/12/2018 12:08 PM Purchase
04/12/2018 12:09 PM Purchase
04/12/2018 12:17 PM Labwork
04/12/2018 12:32 PM Prescription
04/12/2018 12:32 PM Purchase
04/21/2018 10:41 AM Prescription
04/21/2018 10:44 AM Purchase
05/18/2018 05:13 PM Prescription
05/18/2018 05:15 PM Purchase
06/01/2018 04:27 PM Appointment
06/05/2018 11:06 AM Purchase
06/05/2018 11:06 AM Purchase
06/05/2018 11:07 AM Purchase
06/05/2018 05:21 PM UserForm
06/05/2018 05:22 PM Email
06/06/2018 11:42 AM Email
06/23/2018 03:25 PM Prescription
06/23/2018 03:28 PM Purchase
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Lummings
Veterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTE UNINERSITY

B6

______________________________

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-007057



Lummings T

Veterinary Medical Center b
AT TUPFTES UMINERSITY g el b, ey
_______ 5 6....,

i B6 i

.....................
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Lummings i

Veterinary Medical Center o po
AT TUFTE UNIVERSITY wﬂi i
B6 .

[ B6_ |
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Report Details - EON-371239

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date;

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

2058043

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom,

reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

2018-11-16 10:04:13 EST

Yes

Problem Description:

see |f he also has DCM-

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical

Problem:
Outcome to Date;

Product Name:

echocardiogram on 1 11077307 8 His taurine levels were tested by Unwersﬁy of
California-Davis and results will be attached to this report.

11/07/2018

No

Stable

Zignature Trout & Salmon Meal Limited Ingredient Formula Grain-Free Dry Dog

 Eood

Product Type:

Lot Number:
Package Type:
Package Size:
Purchase Date:
Number Purchased:

Possess Unopened
Product;

Possess Opened
Product:

Storage Conditions:

Product Use
Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Pet Food

BAG

27 Pound

09/29/2015

1

No

No

After purchasing, the bag was opened and poured into an airtight plastic container.

Description:

First Exposure
Date:

09/30/201 5

Last Exposure 10/01/2018

Date:

Time Interval 39 Months
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event:

Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the

Adverse Event:

Adverse Event Yes
Abate After

Product Stop:

Product Use No

Started Again:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Definitely related

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given

to the Animal
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During This Time

Period:
Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:
Purchase Location Name: L B6
Information: Addiees | 6
United States ™
Animal Information: Name: . B6 !

Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed: Retriever - Golden

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 57 Pound

Age: 3 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 2
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 2
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional  practice Name:  Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine at Tufts University

Infofmatlon : Contact: Name: g .............. _B_G_ _____________ ;

Phone: (508) 887-4696

Email: Liasons@tufts.edu

Address: 200 Westboro Rd.
N. Grafton
Massachusetts
01536
United States

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 11/07/2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Practice Name: |

Contact: Name:

Phone:!

EmaiI:E B6

Address:§ B 6

i

United States

Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 10/18/2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Sender Information: Name: ! B6

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Address: |

B6

"United States

Description: Tufts medical records and taurine test results
Type: Medical Records

Contact: Phone: B6
Email: | B6
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Additional Documents:
Attachment: B6 pdf

FOUO- For Official Use Only 3
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Client: B 6

Patient:

BNP 3/28/19

i B4 i

_" =u:'—r_:l B6

et i
Clienti i
i

Speciss-i': ANINE
Breed:

Gender: MALE
Age: BY

CARDIOPET proBNP- CANINE

CARDIOPET proBNP i i
- CANINE i._§_6._..!

Comments:

Date: 032772019

B4 i

TUFTSUNIVERSITY
200 WESTBORO RD
NORTH GRAFTON, Massachusetts 01336

508-39-5385

Account #58033

0- 900 pmaoll HIGH

B6

Page 33/170
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Diet Hx 3/27/19
CARDIOLOGY DIET HISTORY FORM
E— Please answer the following questions about your pet
Pet's name: | BG Owner's name : _i B6 Today's date: B6
1. How would you pssess your pet's appetite? (mark the point on the line bitlow that best represents your pel's appetite)
Esample: Poor E Excellent
Poor é Excallent

2. Have you noticed a change in your pel's appatite over the last 12 weeks? (check all that apply)
,ﬁgats about the same amount-as usual CiEats less than usual CiEats more than usual
DSeems to prefer different foods than usual  T0ther

3. Ower the last few weeks, has yourpet {check one}
Plostweight DGained weight taved about the same weight DDon'tknow

4. Please list below ALL pet foods, people food, reals; snack, dentel chews, rawhides, and any other food e that your pet
cutrently sats. Pleass include the brand, spesific product, and flavar so we know exactly what you petis ealing.

Examplss ars shown i the fable — please provids snough delall that we could go to the slore and buy the sxact same food,

Food {include specific product and flavor) Form Amount How often? | Fedsince
Mutro Grain Free Chicken, Lentll, & Swael Pofalo Adult dre 1 ¥cup Zufday Jar 2018
88% fean hamburger microwaved 3oz Txnfwedk Jan 2015
Bupperoni origingl beef flavor treat % Tx/day Allg 2015
Rawhid, freat & inch twist ixdwank Dere 2015

.ﬁﬂ ad pne i g f g foid e sk
LAl Sespaa £ = Chicd sk - L P

dad.

“Any sdditionsl diet information can-be listed on the back of this shest

& Do you give any distary supplements 1o your pet {for example: vitaming, glusosamine, falty acids, or any other

supplements)? Ci¥es ¥iNo  1Fves, pleaselist which ones and-give brands and amounts:
Brand/Concentration Arnount per day
Tauring OvYes LiNo
Carmnitine CiYes ONo
Antioxidants K¥es ONo
Miitivitamin Cives CiNg
Fish oil Cyes ONo
Coenzyme (110 ives [iNo

Cither (please st

Example: Vifamin © Nature s Bounly 500 mig tablets = 1 perday

8. How doyou sdminister pills to your pet?
€11 do not give any medicalions
[ put them directiy In my pets mouth without food
Fput thery inmy pet’s doglcat fogd
I ot them e PIl Pocketor similar product
|

o
o
o
O put them In foods (st foods).

Page 34/170
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Client:
Patient: B 6

T4 - 3/27/19

Tufts Cummings School Of Veterinary Medicine

m ’ 200 Westboro Road
g, =" North Grafton, MA 01536

DUPLICATE
Name/DOB: B6
PatentID:i B6 i Sex U
Phone number: Age: 8
Collection Date: 3/27/2019 12:55 PM Species: Canine
Approval date: 3/27/20193:15 PM Bread: Boxer

T4/Clin Path (Research)

ABLASOTTO JRR— . Ref. Range/~
T4/Tosoh : BG E 1.00-410 ug/dl
Remgle s | -B-é ....... -: Eeviewed by

REPEINT: Ong printing on 3/27/2019 (Firal)

Page 35/170
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Client: B 6

Patient: |

Cbc/Chem 10/31/18

Tufts Cummings School Of Veterinary Medicine

m 200 Westbaro Road
North Grafton, MA 01536

DUPLICATE
Name/DOB: | B6 j
PatientID::{__B6__! Sex U
Phone numiber: Age: 8
Collection Date: 10/31/2018 10:45 AM Species: Canine
Approval date: 10/31/2018 12:58 PM Bread: Boxer

CBC (Research) (Advia)

SMACHUNSK] Ref. Range/~
WBC (ADVIA) 440-15.10 Kl
REC (Adwia) 5.80-8.50 ML
Hemoglobin (ADVIA) 133-205 g/idL
Hematocrit (Advia) 39-35%
MCV (ADVIA) B6 64.577.5fL
MCH (ADVI4) 21.3259pg
MCHC (ADVIA) H 319-343 g/dL
RDW (ADVIA) 11.9-15.2
Comments (Hematology) platelets’ 100x field (esimated count of 200.000-500,000/ul}

Microscopic Exam of Blood Smear (Advia)

SMACHUMNSKI Fef. Ranges-
Seg Neuts (%) H 43-86 %
Lymphocytes (%) L T-47%
Monocytes (%g) BG 1-15 %
Eosinophils (%) 0-16 %
Seg Neutrophils (Abs) H 2.800-11.500 Kadd
Advia

Lymphs (Abs) Advia E 1.00-4.80 Kl
Mono (Abs) Advia B6 0.10-1.50 KAl
Eosinophils (Abs) Advia 0.00-140 KL

WEBC Morphology

Acanthocytes B 6

Poikilocytosis

Research Chemistry Profile - Small Animal (Cobas)

TFRANK Ref. Range/-
Glucose 67-135 mg/dL
Urea §-30 mg/dL
Creatinine 0.6-2.0mg/dL
Phosphorus 2.6-7.2mg/dL
Calcium 2 9.4-11.3 mg/dL
Magnesium 2+ 1.8-3.0 mEqL
Total Protein 5.5-7.8 g/dL.
Albumin 28-40 g/dL
Globulins B6 23-42 g/dL.
A/G Ratio 0.7-1.6
Sodium 140-150 mEq/L
Chloride 106-116 mEq/L
Potassium 3.7-54 mEq/L
tCO2(Bicarb) 14-28 mEq/L
AGAP 8.0-19.0
NAK 29-40
Sample [D: 181031004271 Eeviewed by

Thiz report confirmes. (Final)

Page 36/170

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-007066



Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

Cbc/Chem 10/31/18

Tufts Cummings School Of Veterinary Medicine

200 Westboro Road
North Grafton, MA 01336

A 2

DUPLICATE
Name/DOB: B6 y Provider: B6 |
PatientID:i B6 | Sex: U Order Location: V3204 arkley Fund Lipitor Study
Phone number: Age: 8 SampleD:! _B6___|

Collection Date: 10/31/2018 10:45 AM
Approval date: 10/31/2018 12:58 PM

Species: Canine
Breed: Boxer

Research Chemistry Profile - Small Animal (Cobas) (cont'd)

TFRAMNK Ref. Range/~
Total Bilirubin 0.1040.30 mg/dL
Direct Bilirubin 0.00-0.10 mg/dL
Indirect Bilirubin 0.00-0.20 mg/dL
Alkaline Phosphatase 12-127 U/L
GGT 0-10 U/L
ALT B 6 14-86 UL
AST 0-54 U/L
Creatine Kinase 22422 U/L
Cholesterol H 82-355 mg/dL
Triglycerides 30-338 mg/dl
Amyiase 400-1250 U/L
Osmolality (calculated) E 201-315 mmol/L
Comments (Chemistry)

AT -
Sample ID: { B6 i Reviewed by,
REPRINT: Orig printing on 10312018 (Final) Page 2

Page 37/170
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Cbc/Chem 10/7/18

A 2

200 Westboro Road
North Grafton, MA 01336

Tufts Cummings School Of Veterinary Medicine

DUPLICATE
Name/DOB: ....B8 i Provi der:L ----- B6 i
PatientID:i B6 i Sex:U Order Location: Foster Hospital for Small Animals
Phone mumber: Age: 8 Sample D: { _B6 ]
Collection Date: 10/7/2018 10:31 AM Species: Canine
Approval date:  10/7/2018 4:14 PM Bread: Boxer
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal
TFRAMNK Ref. Range/~
WBC (ADVIA) H 440-1510 Kl
REC (Adwvia) 5.80-8 50 MuL
Hemoglobin (ADVIA) 133-205 g/dL
Hematocrit (Adwvia) B 39-35%
MCV (ADVIA) 6 64.5-77.5 fL
MCH (ADVIA) 21.3259pg
MCHC (ADVIA) 319-343 gidL.
RDW (ADVIA) 11.9-152
Platelet Count (Advia) E 173486 K/l
1o0/07/18 4:11 PM 6
Mean Platelet Volume | B6 | 829-1320 1
Fhdia) el i
10/07/18 1:18 PM BG
........... o
Platelet Crit i B6 ! 0.129-0.403 %
10/07/18 1:18 PM B6
Reticulocyte Count (Advia) B6 0.20-1.60 %
Absolute Reticulocyte 14.7-113.7 Kl
Count (Advia)
Microscopic Exam of Blood Smear (Advia)
TFRANK Ref. Range/~
Seg Neuts (%) H 43-86 %
Lymphocytzs (%) I T-47 %
Monocytes (%0) 1-15%
Eosinophils (%) 0-16 %
Seg Neuwophils (Abs) H BG 2.800-11.500 K/ul
Advia
Lymphs (Abs) Advia L 1.00-4.80 Kl
Mono (Abs) Advia 0.10-1.50 KAl
Eosinophils (Abs) Advia 0.00-140 KL
Toxic Change
10/07/18 4:14 PM i B6 i
Acanthocytes
KemtocytesB lister Cells B 6
Poikilocvtosis
Sample [D- E-I"_B-G_ ....... i Reviewed by

This report corirses, . [ Final)
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

Cbc/Chem 10/7/18

Tufts Cummings School Of Veterinary Medicine

200 Westboro Road
North Grafton, MA 01336

A 2

DUPLICATE
Name/DOB : | B6 i
PatientID:! _B6 _ | Sex:U
Phone numiber: Age: 8
Collection Date: 10/7/2018 10:31 AM Species: Canine
Approval date:  10/7/2018 4:14 PM Bread: Boxer

Chemistry Profile - Small Animal (Package) (Cobas)

TFRAMK Ref. Range/~
Glucoze 67-135 mg/dL
Urea 8-30 mg/dL
Creatinine 0.6-2.0 mg/dL
Phosphorus 2.6-71.2 mg/dL
Calcium 2 9.4-11.3 mg/dL
Magnesium 2+ 18-30mEqL
Total Protein 5.5-7.8 g/dL
Albumin 28-40 gidL
Globulins 23-42 gidL
A/G Ratio 0.7-1.6
Sodium 140-150 mEq/L
CHloride 106-116 mEq/L
Potassium 37-54mEgL
tCO2(Bicarb) 14-28 mEq/L
AGAP 8.0-19.0
NAK 20-40
Total Bilirubin 0.10-0.30 mg/dL
Direct Bilirubin 0.00-0.10 mg/dL
Indirect Bilirubin 0.00-0.20 mg/dL
Alkaline Phosphatase H 12-127 UL
GGT 0-10 U/L
ALT H 14-86 U/L
AST H 9-54 U/L
Creatine Kinase H 22422 UL
Cholesterol H 82-355 mg/dL
Triglycerides 30-338 mg/dl
Amylase 409-1250 U/L
Osmolality (caleulated) 291-315 mmol/L

Sample lD:. B6 i

REPRINT: (2 Frirfing on 10/7/2018 (Final)

Page 39/170

Reviewed by
Page 2
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Client:
Patient: B 6

NOVA 10/6/18
ICU/Emergency & Critical Care
m Foster Hospital for Small Animals, TCSVM
200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
DUPLICATE
Name/DOB : | Bé
PatientID: | B6_| Sex U
Phone numiber: Age 8 i

Collection Date: 10/6/2018 1:30 AM
Approval date:  10/6/2018 1:38 AM

Species: Canine
Breed: Boxer

Nova Full Panel-ICU

10/06/18 1:58 AM X (502%)
RGREEMWWAY Ref. Range/-
pH L 7.337-7 467
pCO2 36.0-4.0mmiHg
pO2 i 80.0-100.0 mmHg
S02% L! 94 0-100.0 %
Het (POC) 38-48 %
Hb (POC) 12.6-16.0 g/dL
Sodium (POC) 140.0-154.0 mmol/L
K (POC) 3 6-4 8 mmol/L
C1(POC) 109-120 mmol/L
Ca (ionized) 1.17-1 38 mmol/L
Mg, (lonmized) (POC) s | 0.1-04 mmol/L
Glucose (POC) L 80-120 mg/dL
Lactate 7 B6 0.0-2.0 mmolL
BUN (POC) 12.0-28.0 mg/dL
Creat (POC) H 0.2-21 mg/dL.
TCO2 (POC) mmol/L
nCa mmol/L
nhMg mmol/L
Gap mmol/L
CaMg mol/mol
BEecf mmol/L
BEb mmol/L
HCO3 E 18.0-24.0 mmol/L
A mmHg
NOVA Sample Source P
FiQ2 i B6 ___{:fé}'om air) %o
Sample [D: i B6 E Reviewed by

REPRINT: Ui prifiing on 10/6/2018 (Final)
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FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-007070



Client:
Patient:

B6

Page 41/170
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Client:
Patient: B 6

ECG from cardio

i B6 i i B6 }s:39:52 am Page 1 of 2
Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 42/170
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

ECG from cardio

i
i B6 i9:39:52 M Page 2 of 2
Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 43/170
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Client:
Patient:

B6

ECG from cardio

19:40:00 BAM Page 1 of 2

Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 44/170
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Client:
Patient: B 6

ECG from cardio

i B6 i i B6 19:40:00 BM Page 2 of 2
Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 45/170
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

ECG from cardio

i
i B6 is9:40:52 am Page 1 of 2
Tufts University

Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 46/170
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

ECG from cardio

i B6 i9:40:52 aM Page 2 of 2
Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 47/170
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

ECG from cardio

: B6 ; i B6 i9:40:52 aM Page 1 of 2
Tufts University

Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 48/170
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Client:
Patient: B 6

ECG from cardio

mimimimimimimememememmememy ey .
i B6 i i B6 £9:40:52 AM Page 2 of 2
- Tufts University

Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology
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Client:
Patient: B 6

ECG from cardio

Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 50/170
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Cummings e

T Willard Strect

\leterinary Medical Center T o

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY :;Eﬂﬂllﬁm
hitp//wetme d tufts edu/f
Emerpency & Critical Care Liatson: {508) 837 - 4745
Pafient — Owmey
PBiame L...E.g, i Flamne
Signalmeni= [ 'B6_Years Old White Male Broax Address B 6
o BC

................

1. Gasiricdilatation and vohahs {GDV, "bloal ™)

2. Dilated candiormyopsatiy {DOM)
3. Elevated lver enrpmes

CrseSummnary
Thank you for bringing; BG hJTuﬂ‘s ElTﬂg!qSEleierhltmdmmlEmd:hhnlﬂ tistﬂm'lau:l

well post-operatively. The fol lowing day, amﬁigymmﬂatlmumsmhnﬂluhlhmlﬂid‘hhﬂ
cardiomyopativy (O], which is a osmmon heart disease of Boxa's.  Bloodwaork shiwed elevated [iver enegmes, which
can sometimes be seen alfter GOV or surngery or oould indicate an underying [ver ssue

Patient Care Instruclions:
1. MONITORING: Pleasse moniuxt.  B6 | cdosely for any vamiting, lethargy, ladk of appetiie or pale sums. f any of

these sions are noted, please havehim re-evahated mmedialely.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-007081



2. INQSION: Chedk the incision at least onee daily to ensure that it & clean and diry with no oozing, dischanoe,
separation of san edges or inoeased redness or bruising. The subures are abswhable, theve 5 noneed orsuhae
removal

ETpIng, rtughlusngwfﬂ'mthﬂ’djgs or anw off leash actieity for2 umdmrlennyheﬂmultmhma Ieash for
shart walls for eliminations, it should otherwise remain indoors. No bath or swimming for 2 wesles,

liﬁl:hilge, plEﬂEE-II Toradvie

Medicatinns
New meciootions:

Sl-ur

ITAME COrmiman in larpe and giand breed doos ﬂu:llsdr.ral:lﬂm:lhfﬂll'nlg of the walls of theheart, reduced candiac
pump function, and enlargement of theupper chambers of the heart. Many doges with DOW will also have sionificant
amivwthimias whidh be life-threatening and also require medical managemen. The heart enlanmemeant has NOT YET
progresal o the poit of congestive heart faire meaning that fuid is badding up o the bngs orbelly.
Uridiorhunately this is a progressive disease and we carmol reverse the dhanges 1o the heart muscle, howeser wecan use
cadiac medications 1o improve his quality and duration of e

Moniloring at homne
o Wewould lie you o monitor your dog's breathing rabe and effort at home, ideally during sleep or at a time of
rest The doses of dnugs will be adpsied hased on the breathing rate and effon.
O Ingeneral, most dogs have a breathing rate at rest of less than 25 to 40 breaths perminute. WHEF AT REST
OR AS HP. In addition, the breathing effort, noted by the amournt of belly wall mobon used for each breath, is
fairly minimal iTheart faire & owsrollad
0 Thereare nstructions for monibaring breathing, and a formto help keep track of breathing rate and dngs

doses, onthe Tults HeartSmart web site fhitipc/fvet tults eduheartsmantat-home moniboring /).
O We also wart youto watdh for wealnes or collapse, a reduction inappetite, worsening cough, or distertion of

the belly as these findings indicate that we should do arecheck eamination
O Fyouhave avwy concarms, please call or have your dog evahsated by a veltarinarian, Our emergency clinic is
open 24 hoursfday.

Rechedk Vst

develops ANY of the following sympinms: noaeased effiort or rate of breathing at rest, ulgh.enﬂuseﬁdmllzecr
collapse / Bainting. Cardiology recheck can beschedulad by calling 503337 4696.

Presiption Befill Discosner:
For the sofely ond well-being of our petients, your pel musd hove o on exeminal ion by one of ourve ieringrions within the
posl yeor in order Lo obiomn prescriplion medicol ions.
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Ondeniog Food:

Pleowe check with your primory vel erinoren o purchise the recommended diet ). 8 you wsh o perehose your food from s,
Please ol 7-10doys in odvence [508-887-3629) o ensure the food & in ook Allermotively velerinory diels con be ondered
from onlme reloile s with o pre serplionfel ermory opprene.

Clinicol Trioks:
Chinicx! trioks ore studies in which owr welerinory dodiors work with your ond your pet o imesige o specific dBease prooess or
o promisng new e ortreotment. Pleose see ourwelside - vel hofls eodufowncfoliniol shuokes

Easg.‘ B6 Ownex;, B6 | Dizhape nstnctions
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Cummings B6

Veterinary Medical Center P56 ]

.....................

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY i_B6_Years Old Male Boxer

Cardiology Consultation

........................

Attending Cardiclopict

e AL Lo WRLA-SE LW DN, ANy LA N W LN o A e Wl LA N

B6

Thoaradic radiopraphs svailahle for review?
= Yes - in 55
M Yoc - in PACS
= No

Potient loeation: (CU

Presenting complaint and imporiant conauement diseaces:
GDV - <13 hours post op
No previously diagnosed heart disease or heart mamur s

B6

At-home diet Unknown

Key indieofion for consultation: Concemn for LV dilstion and decreased contractility on TFAST, minimal
veniricular ectopy intra op and none post op. Hypotensive inira op and received dobutamne, BP post op
80-110.

*STOP - remainder of form to be filled out by Cardiology*

B6

el Ernrs
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M Normal
[ Mild musde loss

Cardiowascular Physical Exam
Murmmar Grade-

i None

a0

I nan

g

Jugular vein:
¥ Bottom 173 of the neck
[ middle 1/3 of the nedk

Arterial pulses:
[ weak
[ Fair
M Good

[ Strong

Arrhythmia:
[ None
[ Sinus arrhythmia
[l Premature beats

Gallop:
[ Yes
¥ No

[ Intermittent

Pulmonary assessments:
A Eupneic
[ mild dyspnea
[ Marked dyspnea
[ Normal BV sounds

Abdomnal exam:
M Normal

[ Hepatomegaly

[ Moderate cachexia
[ Marked cachexia

 vaw
LYY
 wipwvi

[ Top 2/3 of the nedk
[ 1/2 way up the nedk

[ Bounding

[ pulse deficits

3 pulsus paradoxus
[ Other {describe):

= Bradycardia
M Tachycardia

= Pronounced
[ Other:

[ Pulmonary Cradkles

L Wheezes

Ld Upper airway siridor

[ Other auscultatory findings:

[ Abdominal distension
[ mild ascites

B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-007085



Mitral inflow:

M surmmated [ peudononmal
[ Narmal [_] Restrictive
[ Detayed rébnation

ECG fincdiings:

Sinus tachycandia during the echocandiopram.

Radiopraphic fandings :
Mild cardiomegaly {(VHS 11.5} with mild LA enlargement. The pulmonary vessels are within normal limits
although hard to visualize. No evidence of congestive heart failure.

Assesament and recommendations:

Echocardiopram findings are consistent with DCM-like changes Bace on the curmment chest radiopraphs
the patient does not appear to be in active CHE. There is decreased contractile function which could be
secondary to cardiomaphy but could also be influenced by the fact that the patient was tachycardic and
had recent majpr surgery {inflammation/sepsis component ). The degree of LAE in a dog would anpue for
intrinsic heart disease {DCM}. We would still recommend to start pmobendan 10 mg PO BID and to be
careful with fluid administration. Differentials for the changes visualized include primary DCM vs
diet-related v= ARVC vs. end-stage DMVD {seems less likely base on the small amount of MR and the
fact that the et was very centrall Because of the breed, ARVC that would affect manly the LV remains a
differential and the patient should be on telemetry to monitor for veniricular arhythmia A quick recheck
echocardiogram could be perform before the patient leawves the hospital to reassess the contractile
fmnction once the patient is systemically better. Full rechedk echocardiogram in 4-6 months or snoner if
the patient develops clinical signs consistent with worsening heart disease such as moreased RR/RE,
cough, exercise intolerance, or syncope.

The diet should be explored and if a grain free diet it should be reporied to the FDAC

Fnal Dinpnosis:
- DCM-like changes rfo DCM ws. dietrelated vs. ARVC vs. end-stage DMVD

Heort Failhere Clacsification Score:

ISACHC Classification:
Hia = na
M b = b
T

ACVIM CHF Classification:
da Hc
I p1 Cp
M gz
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M-Mode

LvIDd
Lvrwd

LVIDs
LVPWs
%FS

An Diam
LA Diam
LASAD
Max LA
TAPSE
EPSS

M-Mode Normalized

IVSdN
LVIDdN
LvPWdN
IVSsN
LVIDsN
LVPWsN
Ao Diam N
LA Diam N

2D
IvSd

LVIDd
LvPWd
EDV{Teich)
IVSs

LVIDs
VMW
EsV{Teich}
EF{Teich)
%FS
Sv{Teich)

Doppler
MR Vmax
MR maxPG
MV E Vel
MV DecT
MV A Vel
MY E/A Ratio
E

A

E/E

PV Vimae

B6

B6

B6

39®83593433%

{029 - 052}

{1.35-1.73}!
{033 -053}!
{043 -071}!
{079 - 114} !
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M maxPG
AV Vmax
AV maxPG
TR Vmax
TR maxG

B6

mmHg
mfs
mmHg
mfs

mmHg
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Discharge Instructions

B6 i _ PalieTE):: B6

om @440

cdmﬁhmimmﬂqmmﬁdmmmmmn e and giant breed dows and is dharacteriaed by
thning [lﬂlemllsdﬂelmt, rﬂim:lmdial:[nnpin:tm in:lmla'gﬂ'rm dﬂEl;mdmhﬂsdﬂlEImL

................

heart fathre, rrm'lq;ﬂﬁtih-:l winild be backing up bothe nges [fh!"'f. Urilor bunatinly this i typically a progresie
diseare and we vmally carmot reverse the changes to theheat musde However, some dogs that have been an certain
orainyohuten free diets have shown improvernent intheir hearts when the diet has been changed and they havereosived
tarne supplemeniation
Mondioring at homne:

o Wewould lie you o ocasionally monitor your dog"s breathing rate and effort at home, ideally doring sleeporat a

tme of rest. Normal breathing rate at rest & less than 35 10 40 breaths per minute

O Wealko want you tnwatdh for wealness or collapse, a redhuction in appetite, warsening couph, or distendion of the
belly as these findings indiatethat weshould do a recheck ecamination

o HFyouhave any concerns, please call or have your dog evahsted by a weterinarfan, Our emensency clinic s open 24

B6
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B6

2 Tauwrine supplesneniaiion - Give 1000 mg by mouth twicedaihy.

We revormmend wsing GNC, Tevinioh, Seraron, or NOW bronds.

This i a supplemant that has helped some diogs with DOM. |t is usslly well tolerated, and canbe pundhased from a human
supplement sire.

Dict suppesions:

then you could consider scheduling mqp]lmﬂtwﬂhmmmmtﬂlsmhednemﬂem

Dry optians:

Royal Canin Early Candiac

Royal Canin Boar

Purina Pro Plan Adult Weisht Management {not sionificant iy calory restricted despite the name)

Canned aptions:

Hill's Science Diet Adult Beef and Barley Enires

Hill's Scevue Diet Adult 1-6 Healthy Cuisine Roasted (Hiden, Carmots, and Spinach Stew
Royal Canin Mahure 3+

which may also be oowvered by the shudy. We will plan o call mmsetﬂﬁmmmhltifymhremthﬂlﬂium
us by et wesek thenpleasesiveus a @il

Please visit our HeartSmart wehsite for more rdommation
hittpcffvet-thulfits. edh heartasmarty

Presorpiino Eefill Desclosose -
For the sofely ond well-beimg of our palients, your pel muest eve hod on excominolion by onre of aur velerimorions within the sl
yeor in order io obioin prescriplion mediestions.

Ondering Food:

Pleose oheck with your prmory velerinoren o pordese the recommended diet{s). 1 you wsh In prelese your food fom s,
please il 710 doys i odvonce (SO8-BR7-3629] o enarr Hhe food 5 in ook Allernolive . velermmory dicls con be ordered from
online refoders with o presoription/ve terinony apprenval.

Clovio! Traoks:
Chmiced trioks ore studies inwhich our velerinory dectors work with you ond your pet 1o imvesligole o specife dseose prooess ore
promiimg now iest orireolment. Pleose see owr welsite: vel hufls edu/ovmctolinies)-sirdies

Case B6 | me: B6 | Disthape ndnxtions
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Lummings  B6

\eterinary Medical Center ——

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY B§ Canine

| B6 7
cadiclogy Linson: SOBBE79%%€ @000 e ¥ears Old Male Boner

Cardiology Appointment Report

..............................

Attending Cardiclopict

B6

m]'mllﬁm:

Presenting Comgplaint- Dong great at home since surgery. Ealing and drinking normalhye. No V/D_Had
since he was a puppy. Is on heartworm prew.

Conasment Diseases: Injured cormea & months ago, got stick in his eye, bas had a few UTL

General Medieal History: Had GDV about 4 weeks ago. Cardio consult done at that hospitalizationo
No cough or trouble breathing, no exercise intolerance, goes on long waks.

Diet and Supplements:

Rachel ray super premium dry real chicken and veggie dry, purina one chicken and rice canned, Newmans
own chidken and rice, hamburger and chicken and rice cooked, mixed every other day. Ofeelks is not grain
free, but it is wheat and ghrien free

Cordiowaseulnr History:

Prior CHF diagnosis? No

Prior heart maurmas? No

Prior ATE? No

Prior arrhythmia? No

Monitoring respiratory rabe and effort st home?
Cough? 2 weeks before GVD had bad cough, no fine
Shoriness of breath or difficulty breathing? No
Syncope or collap=se? No

Sudden onset lameness? No

Exercise intolerance? No

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-007091



Muscle condition:

M Namal [ Moderate acheda

I mildrmuscleloss L marked cachenda
Cardiowsceulnr Phwsical Fxam:
Murmur Grade:

M Nane L ngpwn

M C van

i L wifn

1 man

Murmur locationf/desaription: systolic left apical

Jupular vein:
i Bottom 1/3 of the neck [ 1/2 way up thenak
1 middle 1/3 of theneck L Top2/3 ofthenak
Arterial pulses:
T vk El Bounding
[ Fair L muse deficits
M Good = Pulsus paradnous
Dﬂnrg L other:
Arrhgmia:
Nane = Bradycardia
DS‘iusmhpﬂ’m ETﬂmﬁaﬂmmmﬁm
[ premature beats
Gallop:
[F_ll_\vp_-; E pronounced
M nNo L other:
H wtermittent
Pulmonary assesaments:
ELpmneic = Pulmonary arackles
DHﬂdd,qnzn C wheeres
Dllmkeddppm = Upper airway stridor

M Nomal BY sounds

Abdominal exxam:
] Normal = Mild ascites

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-007092



I Hepatamegaly Ll Marked ascites
[ ahdominal distension

Problems -
DCM [ike changes at time of GDV {rfo DCM v ARVC variant v sepsisfinflammatory related}

% = Deahysis profile

M ecs Ll NT-proBNp

[ Renal profile L Tropanin|

[ Blood pressure | Other tests: DOM study
Echocrdiogyam Findings:

B6

Assessment and recommendations:

Echocardiogram reveals persistent DCM ke changes consistent with cardiomyopathy {primary DCM v
ARVC with DCM phenotype vd'etarﬂratherihm sepsisfinflammatory induced cardiac chanpes. P:i:lent
was enrolled in DCM study. Recommend ¢ - = ;

B6 W'Ilrepnltmlraitd'ettuFDA{ner@vE
permission and will save bag). Recheck for study n 3 months and again n 6 months. House mate should
be screened for DCM also.

Fnal Dinpnosis -

DCM-lke changes {rfo primary DCM v ARVC with DCM phenotype v dietary}

Heart Foilure Clas sification Score:

ISACHC Classification:
Hia Hina
M |b b
E

ACVIM Classification:
Ha Hc
M p1 Cp
M B2
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M-Mode

LviDd
LvPwd

LVIDs
LVPWs
%FS

Ao Diam
LA Diam
LAfAD
Max LA
TAPSE
EPS5

M-Mode Normalized

B6

IVSdN
LVIDdN
LVPWdN
IVSsN
LVIDsN
LVPWsN
Ao Diam N
LA Diam N

2D

SA LA

Ao Diam

SA LA f Ao Diam
Ivsd

LvIiDd

1vPwd
EDW{Teich}

V5

LVIDs

LVPWs
ESV{Teich}
EHTeich}

RS

SV{Teidch}

LVId LAX

LvAd LAX
LVEDW A-L LAX
LVEDV MOD LAX
LVis LAX

LVAs LAX

LVESV Al LAX
LVESV MOD LAX

B6

B6

am
om
am
am
am
am
%
om
am
am
am
am

{029 0532}

{1.35-1.73}!

{033 -053)

{043 071}

{079 -114}!

{053 _078)!

{068 - 0.B9}!

{0.64 -0.90} !
am
am
am
am
mil
om
am
am
mil
%
%
ml
am
am
mil
mil
om
am
ml
mil
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HR

EF A-L LAX
LVEF MOD LAX
5V AL LIAX
SV MOD LAX
00 AL LAX
0D MOD LAX

Doppler
MV E Vel
MV DecT
MV A Vel
MV EfA Ratio
F

A

E/E

PV Vimax
P¥ maxPG
AV Vmax
AV maxPG

B6

B6

3 RN

mil
lfmmn
lfmmn

mfs

mfs

mys
mfs

mfs
mmHg
mfs

mmHg
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AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY B6 e

Dngpufmp&t

5. Date:

Phanmacy sent tn:
Dngpufmpr.-t

6. Date:

Phanmacy sent to:
Onl_pldrupr.-t

7. Date:
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Phanmacy sent to:

Dngpufmpr.-t

8. Date:

Phanmacy sent tn:

Onl_pldrupr.-t

9. Date:

Phamnacy sent in:

Ongpufmpr.-t

10. Date:

Phanmacy sent n:

Ongpufm'n!l:
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' - v Foster Hospital for Small Animaks
Lummings Ry
\eterinary Medical Center S

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Radiology Reguest & Report
Pttt =~ Owner
Mames  B6 Mamnes | B6 | Patentm: BS |
Spedes: Canine Address B 6 Dateofrequest- | B6 |
White MaleBoay
Birthdote: B6 |
Date of exam:
Patient Location: Ward/Cape: Weight {(kg} 36.80
Sedation
[ inpatient [l paG
[ Outpatient Time: [l oaac
] waiting [ 172 dose OBAG
[ Emergency ] DexDomitor/Butorphanol

[ Anesthesia to sedatefanesthetize
E anaticon Desired

Presenting Comgplaint and Chnical Cheections you wisch 1o answer:
Emerpency

Pertinent History:

B6
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B6

Condusons

- Gastric dilatation and vohulus. Surpery is recommended. Cranial diaphragmat ic displacement is

secondaryto gastric distention

- Appearance of the pulmonary vessels and caudal vena cava suppest hypovolemia
- Mild difhuse bronchointerstitial pattern is likely mcidental. There is no evidence of pulmonary

metastatic disease.

Radiologists

Primr.'; B6 ovM

Reviewing:, B6 | DVM, DACVR
m .........................

Reported:  B6

Finalized: 11/5/2018

i
bt
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Foster Hospital for Small Animals

Cummings S

Te lephone [S08) 8395395

\leterinary Medical Center o e

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Potiet L L5
Mame: {.B6 ] Momne
Patient I: ..Be_
Contact CEniciur B6 DVM, PhD, DECVS,
B6
ANerocte Rk [ B6 DM, MPH
{Ophihaimology Intem)
Student: B6 V19
Discharge Instructions
Disdharpe Date-
Diapnnsi-

T IDEEE No dhangss ndiciad] S histime

CASE SURVIMIARY
General susmnany

B6
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B6

B6

Presiption Refill D coioe
For the safely ond well-being of owr elients. your pel mest ove el on omominalion by one of our velerinorions within the
post yeor i order Lo obiom preseripiion medicol ions.

Ordering Food:

Pleose chveck with your rimory velermmoran o purehese the ecommended dicl ). § you wish o perechose your food from s,
please coll 7-10doys in odvonce [(508-837-3629) o ensure the food & in ook Allermotively velerinovy diels con be ondered
Jfrom online reloide s with o presoptionAel erimory opproved.

Clvicol Frioks:
Chmicxdl Iriohs ore studies in wiich our velerinery doctors werk with yvour ond your pel To imvesliqole 0 specific diseose e s or g
promising mew iest or irralment Pieose see ouor welsie: vet ufls edu/ovmc/oliniesd-shrdies

Cace B6 | Ownes! B6 : Diecharpe Indnetions
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Cummings T

Te lephone {508} 8395395

\eterinary Medical Center e

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY
Ophthaimology Lissonc 508-887-4839

indolent Ulcer
What is an indolent uleer and why do they ocour'?

indolent ulcers are alon called spontaneous chronic comeal epithelial defects {SCCEDs} or Boxer
ulcers_This is a condition in whidch a mnor comeal trauma ocours and fails to heal In most
animals, a small scratch or cut to the comea heals quickly and isnot even noticed by owners. In
some animals, however, the top layer of the comea {the epithelum} does not adhere properly to
the underlying layers as it iries to heal. i forms a loose lip or flap of tissue. This is thought to be
due to an underlying abnormality in the tissue of the comea. Indolent ulcers usually do not worsen
{pet deeper} but they are uncomfortable - you may notice squinting and discharge from the eye, or
your dog may be rubbing at his or her eye. This type of ulcer is common in older animalsand in
certain breeds {Boxers, for example}. This type of ulcer may also ocour i your dog has har rubbing
his or her eyes, or it he or she has foreign material {dirt, plant material} in or around the eyes If
thisis the case, we may need to take additional stepsto address the inderlying cause of the ulcer.

How are indolent ulcers treated?

We typically treat the surface of your dog's eye with a diamond burr or with a small needle. This
speeds healing dramatically. In most cases we also place a protective contact lens. The contact
lens keeps your dog comfortable and helps the eye to heal In addition, we will treat your dog with
antiiotic eyedrops or ointment and a lubricating product. We will either dispense the lubricating
product here or mstruct you to pidck it up at the drugstore. This isvery important for healing so
please do not neglect to use this medication In addition to eyedrops, most dogs are also treated
with minocycline or doxycycine, which are oral antbiotics We use these oral antibiotics not to
ireat mfection, but because these particular antibiotics also have wound-healing properties. They
have been shown to help indolent ulcers heal more quickly. Finally, rubbing at the eyes can also
delay healing, so it is also very mportant that your dog wears hisfher e-collar when unattended.

With the type of treatment done today, most indolent ulcersheal within 1-2 weeks Some dogs
regquire multiple treatments and can take months to heal, however. It isvery important that you

understand this - patience is necessary in treating this condition. Rarely, a small surgical
procedure {superficial keratectomy} s required to get the ulcer to heal

What if the coniact lens Talls out?
The contact lensis very helpful in promoting healing but is not abso utely necessary. You do not

need to bring your dog in if the lens falls out, and you should not try to replace it If the lensdoes
not fall out on its own, we will remove it when we rechedk your dog.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-007102



Wil my dop pet more indolent uleers in the fubhure?

Maybe. Dogs who have had one indolent ulcer seem to be predisposed to develop more.
Sometimes we can prevent fubere ulcers with long-term use of eyedrops or ointment = Indolent
ulcers likely oocur because the comea is abnomal, however, and this is something we cannot foc

Iif you notice squinting, rubbing, discharge, or redness, please make an apponiment to have your
dog evaluated.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-007103
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iChief mmphlint omilar /B over the sssammer, comea soratch

in e or July, meds: ABX ointment, refresh

B6
B6

oD Exam 0s
¥ normal ¥ Normdl
Cl peaeased Menace U pecreased
| absent [ absent

Comment Commenl-
¥ Normal ¥ Norma
’§| Dereased M_R{Direct) E Decreased
[ absent [l Absent
MNomsal [ Mormal
[ Decreased PMLR{indirect) [ pecreased
| absent [ absent

Commenl Comarenl
Nomal ¥ Normal
[ Decreased Daezle [ pecreased
] absent [ abysent

Commenl- Commenl-

15mmy Hsec STT{mmysec) 15 mm/f 10sec
Comment Orhit Commenl-
Commenl” mankad epiphvoraand EfEEls Commeral-
S
Commenl- Mictitating Commenls
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Commenl “dera Commenlt
Comment- hypenamia Conjunctiva Comment-
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oD Exam 0s
Commenl” xial, lnesr Jmim asperfial Comesa Commenl” round opacity, ipid lkely
epiheial eroson with reondan
epithelial ip
Esthesometry
Comrmenl” 0 Hae Commenl 0
U negative Huomescein M Negative
i| Posiinee ID Postive
& Jones Test [ Negative
[ positive [ positive
U Negative Rose Bengal ] Negative
¥ Positie (] Poslive
Commenl” Commenl”
o il _‘\"'-‘.\( -~ R’"‘x\
/ \ / \
| ' [ \
‘ |
. \ )
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oD Exam 0s
17 mmHg 100 {TV) 17 mmHg
Comrment Iris Comnment
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oD Exam 05
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Corrmenl vl s Commenl wnl
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Fanvdings:
Diagnosis: indolentcomeal ulcer 0D

Therapy: diamond bar kerateciomy + contad lens placement
tobramydn ODTID

serum ODTID

Refresh QU TID

dowycydine Smg/kg PO (12

gabapentin 10mgke PO q3-12

reched:in 10-14 days

¥ phoieraphy [ video
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Patient Onamer
Mamne: {__B6__ —
Signalment: i B6_Vears Old White Male Breer Addresc B 6
Paticnt ID: {_B6_|
Contact Clniciarc B6 | DVM, MPH
ANernate Chniciasr B6 DVM, PhiD, DECVS,
Student: B6 V19
Discharge Instructions
Disdharpe Date
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Presxiptioo Befill Disclosmer:
For the sofely omd well-besmg of our pelienls, your pel mus ewe el o oxosminalien by one of our ve lerinorions withen the
ot yeor in order Lo ohilomn preseriplion medicol ions.

Ondering Food:

Pleose chveck with your primory velerimovian 1o poarchse the recemmended dietfs). 5 you wish o parechose your food from s,
pleose ol 7-10 doys in odvence [S08-887-3629) 1o ensure the food & in Sock Allermotively velerinory diets con be ondered
from onlne reloile s with o presoplionfel ermory opprenel).

Clivicol Trinks:
Chvicxd Triols ore sludies inwhich our velerinery doctors werk with you ond’ your pel to imesligqole o specific dSeose [NoEe s oF &
promising mew iest or realment. Pleose see our welsite: vet ufis edu/ovmcfclinieel-shrdies

Cas=. B6 ! Dvwner, B6 Dischage Inanxtions
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______ Attendwe Ophithalmakosist:
B6
Ophthaimalogy Resdent
B6

oD Exam os
¥ normal ¥ Normdl
[l Dewreased Menace U pecreased
| absent [ absent

Comment Commenl-
¥ Normal ¥ Norma
| pecreased M_R{Direct) E Decreased
[ absent [l Absent
¥ Mormal ¥ Normal
[ Decreased PMLR{indirect) [ pecreased
| absent [ absent

Commenl Comarenl
Nomal ¥ Normal
[ Decreased Daezle [ pecreased
] absent [ abysent

Commenl- Commenl-

mmy sec STT{mmysec) mmy/ sec
Comment Orhit Commenl-
Commenl” moderate epiphora stamning, EfEEls Commeral-

laterd 13 superiar palpelxum amall

arp med ainoma A
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Commenl- Mictitating Commnlt
Membranes
Commenl- “dera Commenls
Commenl” mikd hyperemia Conjunctiva Commenl-
Co— a i
~ ey ~ A £ 72 R ..
o i - . £ o —— ""‘-,_
# = B ‘-\.\‘\ \:\,1 b | ¥ ’_J!’ - - 2 .
_.,"‘, 'u,“ "..-' \_',.r ’,,-r 'u\ .

i | ’ NN
™ / : { »~~ \
CLO )/ N O )

b ) LA , !

e 's.s_‘.“ ,f"// > L \‘*ﬂ”’ — y, /
g, S s i\ iy
\ e - /s W o e s
. e e ey

oD Exam 0s
Commenal contact lens nplace, no Comea Commenl- roumd opacity, ipid lkely
endence of previous uiloer, vertral
paracial comesl opacity most lioely
lipid
Esthesometry
Cowrment 0 Hae Commenl 0
[~ MNegalive Huonesoen ] Negative
[ pesitive [ postive
[ Negative Jones Test [ Negative
[ pasitive O positive
Ul pegative Rese Bengal L Negative
[ positive L podtive
Coemment Commenl
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/
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Fndings:
Diagnorsis - indolent cormeal ulcer 0D - fully healed
Therapy:

Refresh QU TID
no recheck micated

Ul photography H video
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Cummings T

\leterinary Medical Center i vl et

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

it ffwetme d tuks eduf

Discharge Instructions

B6 i PatieE):: B6

o @

................

add a new mmmmmmm In'nem have on hand in case oftrouble breathing {see

below)
ll:linngath:-lz

©  In general, most dogs will have a breathing rateat rest of less than 35 040 breatheperminute, ..

o hw_g_g!_mggggnhmﬂurgmhanreﬁrtmmgnq B6 athsed B6 it ghving
thedses  B6 ipleszse call Tufts o your primany care veterinarian.

O mammWMWHMEmmaMnWMMWMHﬂE
belly as these findings indiatethat weshould do a recheck essmination

o Hyouhave anw concerms, please call or have your dog evahsated by a weterinarian, Our emersency clinic is oppen 24
hours/day.

Recosmnended Medicalions
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ﬂntymirﬂ'ﬁmtl'lguswith B6 mkﬁﬂﬂnpﬂhﬂhmﬂmmmmm

{508}-387-4696 ar email us at candiowel@tults_ edu for scheduling and non-emersent questions or concems.

Please visit our HeartSmart wehsite for more rdommation
itipe/fvet s eduyheastamar

Presonpiioo Refill D closme -
For the sofely ond well-be ing of oar palients, your pef mas ene od on exeminalion by one of our velerinarions within the post
yeor in order o obioin prescription medieetions.

Ondering Food:

Pleose check with youwr primory velerinerion o mrchose the recommended diets). I you wish In prehose your food from s,
Peose ool 7-10 deys i odvence (508-887-36.29) o ensure Hthe food i in siock. Allermalive i velerimory diels can be ondered from
online refoders with o presoription/ve terimory opprenal.

Clioicl Trinks:
Chimiced trioks ore studies inwhich our velerinory dectors work with you ond your pet 1o imvesligole o specife dscose procoess ore

promesimg new lest orireolment. Pleose see oo welsite: vel hufls edu/ovnc/olinieesl shdbes

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-007115



Cummings B6

\eterinary Medical Center JUNr—

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY {'r"é'égig"""'j Tm*
Cardiclogy Linison: S08-BB7-9696 wh i:ma Male Boxer
Cardiology Appointment Report
Date; B6 |
Attending Cardiclopict

[ John E- Rush DVM, M5, DACVIM {Cardiology}, DACVECC

B6

Student: B6

gastropexy in October_ Per O is doing very well st home, no concerns related to his DCM.

Conawrent Disences:
Hypotiwroid managed with Thyrotahs

General Medienl Hishory:

B6

RC dry + Hills Science Diet canned {chicken stew}
No supplements after discontinuing Tasrne in October/November

Cordiovaceulor History:

Prior CHF diagnosis? No

Prior heart murmur? Grade |/
Prior ATE? No
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Prior asrhythmia? No

Monitorng respiraory rate and effort at home? Yes, resting RR 25 or less

Cough? None since before the GDV ox
Shortness of breath or difficulty breathing? No

Syncope or collap=e? No
Sudden onset lameness? No

Exercise intolerance? No, goes on several mile walks daily

Mustle condition:
] Normal
L midmuscleloss

Cordiovasculor Physicall Exoam:

Murmur Grade:
Em
a0
i
T v

Jugular vein:
M pottarn 1/2 ofthe neck
1 middle 1/3 of thenek

Arterial pulses:
] wieak
M rair
M Good
" Strong

142 way up theneck
I Top 2/2 of thenak

L] pounding
L] puise defidts

Dntu;pmﬂnus
L other:
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I S arrhythmia | Tachycandia

[ prematurebeats
Gallop:
[E_J\'E; EIFnlnnmd
| Other:
[ mtermittent

Pulmonary assecsments:

ﬁEqna'l: Dnhnn'fua:ldp_';
DHﬂdd,qnzn L] wheeres
Dhlﬂkeddppm DU“Haiuﬁlfstrill:r

M Noarmal BY sounds

Ahdominal

M namal ] mild ascites
Dl-lqlatmlzgal'f | marked ascites
] abdominal distension

PFroblems:

-DCM, rfo primary cardiomyopathy, diet nduced
-Facial excoriations, rfo bacterial folliculitis, allergic dermaatitis, atopic dermatitis, behavioral

% = Diahysis profile

I chemistry profie Ll Thoracicradiographs

[ ecs L] NT-proBNP

[ Renal profile [ Tropanin|

[ Blood pressure | Other tests: DOM stury; Reoownmend Demn Appt

Mitral inflow:
E!i.l'rrmhad Dmalhnrml
L nermmal L] Rastrictive
M pelayed relaation

ECG findings:

Sinus tachycandia, occasional vanation n P wave morphology {as previously noted}

Assecoment and recommendations:
Edlm:ardlugam reveals persistent DCM changes with progression 'n LA size. Recommend having

i B6 i ion hand I case of ncreased RR/RE or cough. Recommend starting B6 i
increase to BID i well tolerated}. Recheck renal values and electrolytes 2-3 weeks after starting enalapril_
Continue pimobendan at cument dose. Recommend dermat ology consultation for facial skin issues.

Rechedk echo and blood work for study in 3 months, or sooner if clinical signs ocour.
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Final Diagnosis :
DCM-lke changes {rfo primary DCM v ARVC with DCM phenotype v dietary}

Heart Foihee Classification Score:

ISACHC Classification:
Hia Hma
i b b
En

ACVIM Classification:
A [
O m Op
M B2

M-Mode
1vsd

LvIiDd
LvPwd
IVSs

LViDs
LVPW<
EDV{Teich}
ESV{Teidh}
EHTeidh}

®W®3I33953588§5

5¥{Teich}
An Diam
LA Diam
LASAD
Max LA
Ao Diam
LA Diam
LAfAD
TAPSE
EPS5

533

389

cm
cm

M-Mode Normalized

IVSdN {0290 - 0,520}
LVIDdN {1350 - 1730}
LVPWdN {0330 - 0530}
IVSsN B 6 {0430 - 0710} !
LVIDsN {0_790 - 1.140} ¢
LVPWSN {0530 - 0_780} I
Ao Diam N {0_GED - 0_8940]} £
LA Diam N {0640 - D_NND} ¢

2D
SA LA : B6 i cm
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Ao Diam

SA LA f A Diam
Ivsd

LvVIDd

LvPwd
EDV{Teich}

IVSs

LViDs

LVPWs
ESV(Teich}
EN{Teich}

xS

SV{Teich}

LV Major

LV Minor
Sphericity Index
LVLd LAX

LVAd LAX
LVEDV A-L LAX
LVEDV MOD LAX
LVLs LAX

LVAs LAX

LVESV AL LAX
LVESY MOD LAX
HR

EF A-L LAX

LVEF MOD LAX
SV A-L LAX

SV MOD LAX
COALLAX
COMOD LAX
LVid A4AC
LVEDV MOD A4C
LVLs AdC

LVESV MOD AdC
LVEF MOD AdC
S5V MODALC

Doppler
E

A

G

EASUM
AV Vmax
AV maxPG
PV Vmax
PV maxPG

B6

=

I/min
Ifmin

mfs
mjs
mfs
mjs
mjs
mmHg
mfs
mmHg
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification; i B6
Sent: 12/3/2018 2:36:39 PM

Subject: Acana Lamb and Apple singles: Lisa Freeman - EON-372606
Attachments: 2059540-report.pdf; 2059540-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-372600] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2059540-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2059540-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-372606

ICSR #: 2059540
EON Title: PFR Event created for Acana Lamb and Apple singles; 2059540

AE Date 11/08/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Irish Wolthound

Age 3 Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2059540
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name Acana Lamb and Apple smgles

at___@_G_._ {istat) and _B6_!at Texas A&M Will recheck in 3-4 months
Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable
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Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Acana Lamb and Apple singles

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.cov/eon//browse/EON-372606

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetails Action!viewReport. jspa?decorator=none& e=0&i1ssueType=12&
1ssueld=389575

This email and attached document are being provided to you in your capacity as a Commissioned Official with
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as authorized by law. You are being provided with this
information pursuant to your signed Acceptance of Commission.

This email message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
that is protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

The information 1s provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Official and
state government official, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
secret and confidential commercial information that you receive from the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
from further disclosure. The information in the report is intended for situational awareness and should not be
shared or acted upon independently. Any and all actions regarding this information should be coordinated
through your local district FDA oftice.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: 2/24/2019 10:10:51 PM
Subject: update - B6 '
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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;@ B6
Sent: 1/15/2019 8:56:35 PM

Subject: Zignature - various flavors (venison: Lisa Freeman - EON-376446
Attachments: 2061214-report.pdf; 2061214-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-376440] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2061214-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2061214-attachments.zip'
and is attached to this email notification.

1

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-376446

ICSR #: 2061214

EON Title: PFR Event created for Zignature - various flavors (venison goat kangaroo lamb turkey pork);
2061214

AE Date 01/09/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Boxer (German Boxer)

Age B6iYears

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061214

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Zignature - various flavors (venison, goat, kangaroo, lamb, turkey, pork)

Description: 2 syncopal episodes in summer got echo in October 2018 and arrhythmia identified Feeding BEG
diets all of her life (Zignature) DCM and VPCs identified 1/9/19 Owner changing to Purina EN Fiber and we will
recheck in 3 months BNP elevated, troponin and taurine pending

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

Lot Number or Best By

Product Name D Date

Zignature - various flavors (venison, goat, kangaroo, lamb, turkey,
pork)

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.cov/eon//browse/EON-376446

USA

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
1ssueld=393455

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
that 1s protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

The information is provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Official and
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
through your local district FDA office.
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Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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Report Details - EON-376446

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

2061214

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-01-15 15:49:52 EST

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

Animal Information:

2 syncopal episodes in summer got echo in October 2018 and arthythmia , ,
identified Feeding BEG diets all of her life (Zignature) DCM and VPCs identified 1
. /9/19 Owner changing to Purina EN Fiber and we will recheck in 3 months BNP
... elevated troponin and taurine pending
Date Problem Started: 01/09/2019

Problem Description:

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions: ! B6 successfully treated

Outcome to Date: Stable

Product Name: _ Zignature - various flavors (venison, goat, kangaroo, lamb, turkey, pork)

Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Product Use Déscriptidn: . Rotated prbteiﬁs/ﬂévoré of Zignéturé for pasf 8.9 yeérs ‘

Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase L ocation
Information:

Namee = . B6 !
Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed: Boxer (German Boxer)

Gender: Female

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 21 Kilogram

Assessment of Prior Good
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information: Owner Yes

Information
provided:

Contact: Name:

Address:

o)

“United §tates

Healthcare Professional practice Name:
Information:

 1ufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
Contact: Name: Lisa Freeman

Phone: (508) 887-4523

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-007127



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

Contact: phone: 5088874523
Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Additional Documents:
Attachment: rpt_medicaI_record_previewémgém;.pdf

Description: Records
Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Naotification; B6
1/23/2019 11:40:21 PM
Wellness Core Ocean Grain Free Protein-Rich Nutrition:: B6 -

EON-377321

2061666-report.pdf; 2061666-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-377321] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2061666-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2001666-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-377321

ICSR #: 2061666

EON Title: PFR Event created for Wellness Core Ocean Grain Free Protein-Rich Nutrition; 2061666

AE Date 02/15/2015 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date 10/24/2019 Number Reacted 2
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Better/Improved/Recovering

Breed Retriever - Golden
Age 7 Years
District Involved | PFR{ B6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061666
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: Wellness Core Ocean Grain Free Protein-Rich Nutrition

Description: Began feeding Wellness CORE Ocean Dry Kibble Feb. 2015 as main source of nutrition, fed 1 cup
2x per day. Submitted Whole Blood sample to UC Davis Amino Acid Lab for Taurine Testing 6/26/2018. Lab

the 250 minimum range for a Golden Retriever Dog. Per Dr. Stern's order continue feedling this food and
supplement each daily meal with taurine rich foods for 3 months then ReTest. Supplemented kibble with 1/2cup
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pan fried Ground Sirloin, 1 Hardboiled Eggs and 3 Greek 2% Yogurt for 3months. ReTested Whole Blood
Taurine Level October 24, 2018 sent to UC Davis Amino Acid Lab. 10/24/2018 Lab Result Whole Blood Taurine

Retriever Dogs.

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Both

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Better/Improved/Recovering
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 2

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Wellness Core Ocean Grain Free Protein-Rich Nutrition | 1228J22 10/24/2019

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.cov/eon//browse/EON-377321

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
1ssueld=394330

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
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Report Details - EON-377321
2061666

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Both

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-01-23 18:29:48 EST
Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started
Date of Recovery
Outcome to Date

. Began feeding Wellness CORE Ocean Dry Kibble Feb 2015 as main source of

 Taurine Results which per Dr. Joshua Stern UC Davis DVM Cardiologist is
BEL OW the 250 minimum range for a Golden Retriever Dog. Per Dr. Stemn's
order continue feedling this food and supplement each daily meal with taurine rich
 foods for 3 months then Relest Supplemented kibble with 1/2cup pan fried
Ground Sirloin, 1 Hardboiled Eggs and 3 Greek 2% Yogurt for 3months.
Relested Whole Blood Taurine Level Qctober 24 2018 sent to UG Davis Amino

_Acid Lab 10/24/2018 | ab Result Whole Blood Talirine Results: B6 {improvement

..... Loy,

of ‘BG putting him within the "normal range Dr. Stern has identified for Golden
Retfiever Dogs.

: 02/15/2015
: 10/24/2018
: Better/Improved/Recovering

Product Information: Product Name: .
Product Type

Lot Number

UPC

Package Type:

Package Size
Purchase Date

Number Purchased:

Possess Unopened

Product:

Possess Opened

Product:

Storage Conditions
Product Use

Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

 Wellness Core Ocean Grain Free Protein-Rich Nutrition
: Pet Food
: Lot Number: 1228422
Expiration Date: 10/24/2019
: 076344884132
BAG
: 12 Pound
: 01/04/2019
1
No

Yes

: Bag has a ziplock freshness seal which was opened and resealed after each use.
Fed 1cu

Description: p kibble soaked in warm water 2x per day to

Last Exposure 01/04/2019

Date:

Time Interval
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event:

3 Years

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
IDistributor Information:

Purchase L ocation Name: Petco
Information: Address: i._._._._._._._._._._.é __________ E
United States
Animal Information: Name: " 'B6 |

Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed: Retriever - Golden

Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 73 Pound
Age: 7 Years

Assessment of Prior Good
Health:

Number of Animals 2
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 2
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional Practice Name: B6 i

Information: : fn
Phone:é BG

Contact: Name:

Address:

"United §tates

Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 06/26/2018

Permissionto VYes
Release Records
to FDA:

Sender Information: Name:

Address: |

United States

Contact: phone: ' BG

Email: |
Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Preferred Method Of
Reported to Other

Additional Documents:
Attachment:
Description

Type
Attachment:

Description

Attachment:

Sender:
Contact:

Parties: Store/Place of Purchase

Ei)ct201 82ndTaurineResults_23928.jpg. pdf

: Taurine Retest Lab Report after 3 months of adding Taurine Rich Foods to
existing kibble which was causing the problem.

: Laboratory Report

: First Taurine Results, Per Dr. Stern: "Those taurine levels are ok. | would prefer
to see over 250. My recommendation would be either diet change and retest
after 3 months or add in taurine rich ingredients and retest in 3 months. "

Type: Laboratory Report

DrStern Lab Taurine RecommendationsAug2018. pdf

Description: Aug 2018 Letter from Dr. Joshua Stern DVM Cardiologist explaining the Taurine
Deficeincy results specifically to Golden Retriever owners with the correct range
that Golden Retriever dogs are to be in.

Type: Letter

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, DAVIS

BERKELEY ¢ DAVIS ¢ IRVINE ¢ LOSANGELES ¢ MERCED <« RIVERSIDE <+ SANDIEGO < SAN FRANCISCO SANTABARBARA + SANTA CRUZ

STERN CARDIAC GENETICS LABORATORY
JOSHUA A. STERN, DVM, PHD, DACVIM (CARDIOLOGY)
sterngenetics@ucdavis.edu; August 9, 2018

FREQUENTLY REQUESTED INFORMATION REGARDING TAURINE & DILATED
CARDIOMYOPATHY IN GOLDEN RETRIEVERS

Taurine reference ranges for Golden Retrievers: The Stern Lab suggests that the following
clinical reference ranges be used for Golden Retrievers and be considered for other known taurine-
sensitive breeds such as Newfoundlands or American Cocker Spaniels. This is primarily based on 3
observations :

1. Golden Retrievers with marginal taurine levels (defined below) have been diagnosed with dilated
cardiomyopathy and have documented disease reversal after taurine supplementation and diet
change.

2. Previously published work documents taurine sensitivity in Golden Retrievers.

3. The most recently published reference on normal blood taurine values shows higher levels than
previously reported.

o Normal whole blood taurine: >250nmol/mL
o Normal plasma taurine: >70nmol/mL

o Marginal whole blood taurine: 200-250nmol/mL
o Marginal plasma taurine: 60-70nmol/mL

o Low whole Blood taurine: <200nmol/mL
o Low plasma taurine: <60nmol/mL

References:

Kramer GA, Kittleson MD, Fox PR, Lewis ], Pion PD. Plasma taurine concentrations with normal dogs and in dogs with heart disease. ] Vet
Intern Med 1995;9:253-258.
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Plasma vs. whole blood taurine testing:

If at all possible, we recommend that paired (plasma and whole blood) taurine samples be submitted
for analysis. A low value on either or both tests is clinically relevant. If your dog is diagnosed with
DCM, submitting paired taurine samples (plasma and whole blood) is imperative. We recommend
that the UC Davis Amino Acid Laboratory be used for taurine testing, as this is where the literature
utilized for our reference ranges was generated. https: //www.vetmed.ucdavis.edu/labs/amino-acid-
laboratory. If a single testis submitted the Stern Lab recommends that whole blood be submitted
preferentially. This is due to the false elevation of taurine levels that is possible in plasma samples
due to sample handling issues. This is an area of some debate between clinicians and conflicting
information on preference for plasma vs. whole blood exists. This underscores the value of paired
sampling.
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Clinical Recommendations for Golden Retrievers based on taurine levels:

If taurine levels test <200nmol/mL in whole blood or <60nmol/mL in plasma
* An echocardiogram by a board-certified veterinary cardiologist is indicated
* After echocardiogram has been completed, a diet change is recommended.
o IfDCM is diagnosed, this patient may need a variety of cardiac medications that would
be prescribed by the attending cardiologist.
o If DCM is diagnosed, prescribed supplementation with oral taurine and I-carnitine is
recommended.
o Reevaluation of taurine levels is warranted after three months of diet change and
supplementation.
o Cardiology reevaluation schedules will be recommended by the attending clinician
pending echocardiographic findings.
o Many Golden Retrievers with taurine-deficient DCM in our study showed slow and
steady improvement over a period of 6-12 months.

If taurine levels test 200 - 250nmol/mL in whole blood or 60-70nmol/mL in plasma

* Anechocardiogram by a board-certified cardiologist is recommended.

* After echocardiogram has been completed, a diet change is recommended.

* Werecognize that many dogs in this category may have normal echocardiograms and thus
the value of screening should be carefully considered. If the dog is eating a diet that falls
within the FDA warning or shares features with the diets identified in our study (see diets of
concern section below), we encourage echocardiographic screening with greater enthusiasm.

¢ [fan echocardiogram is not performed, a diet change is still recommended and a taurine level
reevaluation after three months on the new diet should be considered.

* [fDCM is diagnosed, this patient may need a variety of cardiac medications that would be
prescribed by the attending cardiologist.

o IfDCM is diagnosed, prescribed supplementation with oral taurine and l-carnitine is
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

If taurine levels test >250nmol/mL in whole blood or >70nmol/mL in plasma
¢ Diet change is recommended if you are feeding a diet that falls within the FDA warning or
shares features with the diets identified in our study (see diets of concern section below)
* Ifyour pet shows any signs of cardiac disease (trouble breathing, exercise intolerance,
fainting/collapse, coughing) we recommend your veterinarian evaluate your pet.
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Diets of Concern & Choosing a diet

The FDA alert called attention to several dietary ingredients that should be considered when
evaluating whether your pet is at risk (for example legumes like peas and lentils, white or sweet
potatoes). These findings were largely recapitulated in our current study of Golden Retrievers with
low taurine levels and DCM. Our lab considers these ingredients to be of greatest concern when
present within the first 5 listed ingredients on the dog food bag. Additionally, we noted a high
percent of diets in our study were using protein sources other than chicken or beef and labeled as
grain-free.

Points to consider when making a diet change:
¢ Choose a diet that does not contain the concerning components listed above
¢ Choose a diet that meets the WSAVA Global Nutrition Assessment Guidelines published as
consensus by veterinary nutritionists from around the world:

o https://www.wsava.org/WSAVA/media/Arpita-and-Emma-editorial /Selecting-the-

Best-Food-for-your-Pet.pdf
¢ FDA alert found here:

o https://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/NewsEvents/CVMUpdates/ucm613305.htm

Choosing a taurine or l-carnitine supplement:

Selecting supplements should be performed based upon those that match their stated contents and
are readily available for absorption. Luckily a previous publication tested multiple taurine and I-
carnitine supplements. Based upon this publication our laboratory recommends the following
supplements as those meeting our quality criteria. (Bragg et al. 2009 | Am Vet Med Assoc; 234(2))

Tested taurine supplements that test within 5% of stated contents and if applicable disintegrated
within 30 minutes

*  Mega taurine caps by Twinlab (1000 capsule)

¢ Taurine by Swanson Health Products (500mg capsule)

¢ Taurine by NOW foods (500mg capsule)

*  Taurine 500 by GNC (500mg tablet)

Tested L-carnitine supplements that test within 5% of stated contents and if applicable disintegrated
within 30 minutes

*  L-carnitine 500 by Jarrow Formulas (500mg capsule)

¢ L-carnitine caps by Country Life (500mg capsule)

¢ Maxi L-carnitine by Solgar Vitamin and Herb (500mg tablet)

*  L-carnitine by Puritan’s Pride (500mg tablet)

The Stern lab does not recommend the empirical supplementation of taurine or I-carnitine to dogs
without evidence of DCM and/or significant deficiency. If DCM is diagnosed we typically recommend
dogs over 501bs receive 1000mg of taurine every 12hrs and dogs under 501bs receive 500mg of
taurine every 12hours. We recommend L-carnitine at a dose of ~50mg/kg orally with food every
8hrs. Your veterinary cardiologist or family veterinarian should be consulted for prescribing the best
dose for your dog.

Reporting to the FDA:

Understanding the basis of this condition requires a great deal of research and investigation. Clients
with affected dogs can contribute their data to help propel this research forward. You can report
cases of taurine deficiency, dilated cardiomyopathy, sudden cardiac death, or any combination of
these events to the FDA by following the information found here:

https://www.fda.gov/animalveterinary/safetyhealth /reportaproblem /ucm182403.htm

Additional questions or comments:
sterngenetics@ucdavis.edu
This document last updated: Aug. 20, 2018
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Sample Submission Form
UC CUSTOMERS ONLY:

Amino Acid Laboratory Non-federal funds 1D/Account Number
University of California, Davis to bill:
1020 Vet Med 3B

1089 Veterinary Medicine Drive

Davis, CA 95616

Tel: (530)752-5058, Fax: (530)752-4698

http://www.vetmed.ucdavis.edu/vmb/aal/aal.html

Vet/Tech Contact:_é B6 ‘;l _ BG
Company Name: B6 !
Address:_ B6
] ¥
Email: B6
Tel:_é B6 % Fax:
Billing Contact:j BG ‘ TAXID:
Email:i B6 . Tel:___ B6 L
) e ) i B6
Patient Name: BG -
Species: C,LL Ay M

Owner’s Name:

Sample Type: %Plasma %Whole Blood I:IUrme l:] Food l:lOther

Test Items: Taurine Complete Amino Acid |:|Other

Taurine Results {(nmol/mil)

B6

Plasma: Whole Blood:_ Urine: Food:
Reference Ranges (nmol/mil)
Plasma Whole Blood
Normal Range No Known Risk for Normal Range No Known Risk for
Taurine Deficiency Taurine Deficiency
Cat 80-120 >40 300-600 >200
Dog 60-120 >40 200-350 >150
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Sample Submission Form

Amino Acid Laboratory

UC CUSTOMERS ONLY:

Non-federal funds ID/Account Number

University of California, Davis to bill:

1020 Vet Med 3B

1089 Veterinary Medicine Drive

Davis, CA 95616

Tel: (530)752-5058, Fax: (530)752-4698
http://www.vetmed.ucdavis.edu/vmb/aal/aal.htm|

Vet/Tech Contagt:i Bé :

Company Name! B6

Address: [ B6 .

Em;il: B6

Tel: B6 ' Fax:

Billing Contact: ?6 _.JAXID:
Email: B6 Tel: B6
Patient Name: B6

Species: 'L’4

Owner’s Name: B6

Sample Type: [:‘ Plasma

Test Iltems: Taurine

Taurine Results (nmol/ml)

Plasma:

Reference Ranges (nmol/ml)

Whole Blood:

Whole Blood I___|Urine l___| Food l___IOther:

Complete Amino Acid DOther:

B6

Urine:

Food:

Plasma

Whole Blood

Normal Range

No Known Risk for
Taurine Deficiency

Normal Range

No Known Risk for
Taurine Deficiency

Cat 80-120

>40

300-600

>200

60-120

Dog

>40

200-350

>150
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

Both

Voluntary

2019-01-23 18:29:48 EST

Yes

. Began feeding Wellness CORE Ocean Dry Kibble Feb 2015 as main source of
nutrition, fed 1 cup 2x per day. Submitted Whole Blood sample to LIC Davis

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
Relested Whoie Blood Taltine Level October 24, 2018 sent to UC Davis Amind

........

Acid Lab 10/24/2018 | ab Result Whole Blood Taurine Resiiltsi B6 ! Improvement

..... [t

Retriever Dogs.
Date Problem Started: 02/15/2015
Date of Recovery: 10/24/2018
QOutcome to Date: Better/Improved/Recovering

Product Name: @ \Wellness Core Ocean Grain Free Protein-Rich Nufrition
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number: | ot Number: 1228422
Expiration Date: 10/24/2019
UPC: 076344884132
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 12 Pound

Purchase Date: 01/04/2019
Number Purchased:; 1
No

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened
Product;

Storage Conditions: Bag has a ziplock freshness seal which was opened and resealed after each use.

Yes

Product Use Description: Fed 1 cup kibble soaked in warm water 2x per day to
Information: i B6 |

01/04/2019

Last Exposure
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
Information: Address: | 6
United States
Animal Information: Name: " B6 |

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

Type of
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen:

Permission to
Release Records
to FDA:

B6

Address:

Name:

W

. United States

Primary/regular veterinarian

06/26/2018
Yes

Sender Information: Name:

Address:

B6

United States

Contact: phone:

. B6

Email: i
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

Other

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

: Aug 2018 Letter from Dr. Joshua Stern DVM Cardiologist explaining the Taurine
Deficeincy results specifically to Golden Retriever owners with the correct range

that Golden Retriever dogs are to be in.
. Letter

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-377324
2061667

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Both

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-01-23 18:59:19 EST
Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:
Date of Recovery:

Concurrent Medical

Problem:
Outcome to Date:

Product Information: Product Name:

Produi:t Typei
Lot Number:

UPC:

Package Type:
Package Size:
Purchase Date:
Number Purchased:

Possess Unopened

Product:

Possess Opened

Product:
Storage Conditions:

Product Use

Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

. Began feeding Wellness CORE Ocean Dry Kibble Jan 2017 as main source of

 Taurine Results which per Dr. Joshua Stern UC Davis DVM Cardiologist is barely

above the 250 minimum range for a Golden Retriever Dog Per Dr. Slern's order
continue feedling this food and supplement each daily meal with taurine rich foods

for 3 months then Relest Supplemented kibble with 1/2¢cup pan fried Ground

Sirloin, 1 Hardboiled Eggs and 3 Greek 2% Yogurt for 3months. ReTested Whole
Blood Taurine Level October 24, 2018 sent to UC Davis Amino Acid Lab. 10/24

/2018 Lab Result Whole Blood Taurine Results! B (improvement ofi Bé: putting

Iy i fyme et

him within the 'normal’ range Dr. Stern has identitied for Golden Retriever Dogs.
01/02/2017

10/24/2018

No

Better/Improved/Recovering

Wellness Core Ocean Grain Free Protein-Rich Nutrition
Pet Food

Lot Number:  1228J22
Expiration Date: 10/24/2019

076344884132

BAG

12 Pound

12/04/2018

1

No

Yes

Bag has a ziplock freshness seal which was opened and resealed after each use.

Fed 1.5 cups kibble soaked in warm water 2x per day toi B6 ;

Description:

Last Exposure 01/04/2019
Date:

Time Interval 2 Years
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event:

Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Adverse Event Yes
Abate After
Product Stop:

Product Use No

Started Again:

Perceived Definitely related

1
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Animal Information:

Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

Manufacturer Name: ~ ,  WellPet

IDistributor Information:

Type(s): Manufacturer
Address: 200 Ames Pond Drive

Tewksbury

Massachusetts

01876

United States

Contact: Phone: 1-800-225-0904

Web http://wellnesspetfood.com/contact-us
Address:

Possess One or Yes
More | abels from
This Product:

Purchase Location Name: Petco

Information: Addicss: | ........................................... E

W
oy

United States

Name: : B6 ;
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Retriever - Golden
Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 65 Pound

Age: B6
Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 2
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 2
Reacted:

Owner Information:
Healthcare Professional practice Name: | B6 :
Information: : : Ll ;

Contact: Name:
Phone:é B 6

Email:

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

Reporter Wants to
Permission To Contact
Preferred Method Of

Reported to Other

Additional Documents:
Attachment:
Description

Type
Attachment:
Description

Attachment:

Address:

Contact:

Parties:

Type:

Description:

Type:

United States

Phone:

B6

Email:

No

Remain Anonymous:

Yes

Sender:

Email

Contact:

Store/Place of Purchase
Other

: First Taurine Results Lab Report June 2018
: Laboratory Report

: 2nd Lab Results for Taurine from UC Davis Vet Amimno Acid Lab

Laboratory Report

DrStern Lab Taurine RecommendationsAug2018. pdf

higher than BGE My recommendation would be either diet change & retest after 3
months or addin taurine rich ingredients & retest in 3 months."

Letter

Per email from Dr. Stern:"Those taurine levels are just ok. | would prefer to see it

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

Related PFR Event <pfrsignificantactivitycreation@fda.hhs.gov>

_Carey, Lauren; Cleary, Mich

B6

6/11/2019 6:40:49 PM

ael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;

Wellness Core grain-free ocean fish dry-Wellness core grain free turkey: Lisa

Freeman - EON-390201

2068094-report.pdf; 2068094-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and Related PFR Event [EON-390201] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2068094-report.pdf” is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please

note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2068094-attachments.zip'

and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-390201
ICSR #: 2068094

1

EON Title: Related PFR Event created for Wellness Core grain-free ocean fish dry Wellness core grain free
turkey chicken liver & turkey liver canned Wellness Hearty Cuts grain-free in gravy chicken and turkey recipe;

2068094
AE Date 01/15/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 6
Best By Date Number Reacted 4
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Euthanized
Breed Bulldog
Age BGmYears

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2068094

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Wellness Core grain-free ocean fish dry Wellness core grain free turkey, chicken liver & turkey
liver canned Wellness Hearty Cuts grain-free in gravy chicken and turkey recipe
Description: DCM and CHF diagnosed 1/15/19 Eating BEG diet. 6 dogs being fed this diet - so far, 4 have been
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diagnosed with DCM/ARVC. One other had a normal NT-proBNP and 2 others will be tested Diet has been
changed to Royal Canin Early Cardiac and we will recheck in 3 months. I have sample of dry and canned food

T |

Submission Type: Followup

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Died Euthanized

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 6

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 4

Lot Number | Best By

Product Name or ID Date

Wellness Core grain-free ocean fish dry Wellness core grain free turkey, chicken
liver & turkey liver canned Wellness Hearty Cuts grain-free in gravy chicken and
turkey recipe

This report is linked to:
Initial EON Event Key: EON-380742
Initial ICSR: 2063133

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this Related PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.cov/eon//browse/EON-390201

To view the Related PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa? decorator=none&e=0&issueType=10100&
1ssueld=407473&parentlssueTypeld=12

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
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Report Details - EON-390201

ICSR: 2068094

Type Of Submission: Followup

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-06-11 14:32:32 EDT

Initial Report Date: 02/25/2019

Parent ICSR: 2063133

Follow-up Report to Yes

FDARequest:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  DCM and CHF diagnosed 1/15/19 Eating BEG diet. 6 dogs being fed this diet - so

far 4 have been diagnosed with DCMIARVC One other had a normal NT—

: B6 { Owners elected humane euthanama due to worsening heart faillure.

; Samples of heart muscle were submitted to FDA from rhVM.
 Date Problem Started: 01/15/2019

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:

.......

Pre Existing Conditions:! B6 ;

Outcome to Date' Died Euthanized
Date of Death - B6 i

Product Information: Product Name Wellness Core grain-free ocean fish dry Wellness core grain free turkey, chicken
liver & turkey liver canned Wellness Hearty Cuts gram-free in gravy chicken and
turkey recipe o o

Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:

Product Use Description: Please see diet history
Information: " L TERE R e

Manufacturer
/Distributor Information:

Purchase L ocation
Information:

Animal Information: Name: 'i B6

Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Bulldog
Gender: Female
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: __1___9__8 Kilogram
Age:i iBGiYears

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health;

Number of Animals 6
Given the Product;

Number of Animals 4

Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact: Name: : B6 .
Phone: . B6
Email: | B6 :

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
Phone: 5088874523
Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu
Yes
Email

Follow-up med records pt 2.pdf
Med records
Medical Records

Follow-up med records pt 1.pdf
Med records

Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Chem 21 - 5/8/2019

A 2

Tufts Cummings School Of Veterinary Medicine

200 Westboro Road
North Grafton, MA 01336

DUPLICATE
Name/DOB B 6 Provideri ___BE 5 ]
Patient ID: Sex SF Order Location: V320559: Investigation info
Phone numiber: Age B Sample ID: 1905080033
Collection Date: 5/8/2019 12:31 PM Species: Canine
Approval date:  5/8/2019 1:07 PM Bread:

Research Chemistry Profile - Small Animal (Cobas)

DNOYES Ref. Range/Females
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
Potassium B 6 37-54mEgL
tCO2(Bicarb) 14-28 mEq/L
AGAP 8.0-19.0
NAK 20-40
Total Bilirubin 0.10-0.30 mg/dL
Alkaline Phosphatase 12-127 U/L
GGT 0-10 U/L
ALT 14-86 U/L
AST 9-54 U/L
Creatine Kinase 22422 UL
Cholesterol §2-355 mg/dL
Triglycerides 30-338 mg/dl
Amyiase 400-1250 U/L
Osmolality (calculated) 291-315 mmol/L

Sample [D: 19030800331
END OF REPOR.T (Final)
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Client: B 6

Patient:
Diethx _ B6
# B6
CARDIOLOGY DIET HISTORY FORM
Please answer the followino auestions about your pet
Pet's name: B6 Owner's nameé BG Today's date: B6 L
1. How woli yuirass&ss your pet's appetite? (mark the puinron e peow that best represents your pelS Eppette]
Example: Poar = Excellent
Poor i Excellent

2. Have you noticed a change in your pet's appetife over the last 1-2 weeks? (check all that apply)
OEats about the same amount as usual HEats less than usual OEats more than usual
OSeems to prefer different foods than usual OOther

3. Over the last few weeks, has your pet (check one) /
Olostweight OGained weight DStayed about the same weight EIDon't know

1. Please list below ALL pet foods, people food, treats, snack, dental chews, rawhides, and any other food item that your pet
currently eats and that you have fed in the last 2 years.

Please provide enough detail that we could go to the store and buy the exact same food - examples are shown in the table

| Food (include specific product and flavor) | Form | Amount | Howoften? |  Dates fed
Nutro Grain Frae Chicken, Lentil, & Sweet Potato Adult dry 1 % cup 2x/day | Jan 2016-present |
85% lean hamburger ] microwaved 3oz | 1xiweek June -Aug 2016
Pupperoni original beef flavor . treat % 1x/day Sept 2016-present |
Rawhide , - , freat 6 inch twist | 1x/week | Dec 2018-present
‘c,uiﬂ (an'in Farly Coth.aC dri W | _;/”J(UE '?_x!dm“i FER20H-Prps |

*Any additional diet information can be listed on the back of this sheet

2. Do you give any dietapy supplements to your pet (for example: vitamins, glucosamine, fatty acids, or any other

supplements)? Yes ONo If yes, please list which ones and give brands and amounts:
;Brand/Concentration Amount per day
Taurine dyes ONo___ NoW / Favale) S
Carnitine OYes ONo l
Antioxidants OYes ONo
Multivitamin OYes ONo
Fish oil OYes ONo

Coenzyme Q10 OYes ONo
Other (please list):
Example: Vitamin C Nature's Bounty 500 mg tablets - 1 per day

3. How do you administer pills to your pet?
O | do not give any medications
put them directly in my pet's mouth without food
| put them in my pet's dog/cat food
O | put them in a Pill Pocket or similar product
O | put them in foods (list foods):

Page 5/18
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Client:
Patient:

B6

IDEXK Reference Laborstories

-:umi B6 EP&lia;

Client: B6

Patient;
Species CANINE

Breed: ENGLIS H_BULLDOG
Gender: FEMALE 5 PAYED
Age: 0¥

CARDIOPET proBNP- CANINE

. B6 |

CARDIOPET proBNP
- CANINE

Comments:

Accesioni

Ordered by

0- 900 pmaoll HIGH

B6 i
TUFTSUNIVERSITY
200 WESTBORO RD
NORTH GRAFTON, Massachusetts 01336

508-39-5385

B6

Page 6/18
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Client:
Patient:

Gastrointestinal Laboratory

Dr. J.M. Steiner

Texas A&M University
4474 TAMU

Website User ID; B&

Gl Lab Assigned Clinic ID: 23523

Department of Small Animal Clinical Sciences

College Station, TX 77843-4474

! B6 Phone: 508 887 4606
“TURS CTimings School of Vet Med - Cardiology/Mutrition Fax:
200 Westboro Road Animal Name:
MNorth Grafton, MA 01536 ) BG
USA Owner Mame:
Species: Canine
Date Received: May 30, 2019
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med - Gl Lab Accession:] B6 |
Cardiclogy/Nutrition TracKing Number: bomimimim e i
437321
Test Result Reference |nterval Assay Date
Ultra-Sensitive. Trononin ) Easfinog E-.EE-}nnIml 006 05/31/19

Comments:

Phone: (979) 862-2861
Fax: (979) 862-2864

Gl Lab Contact Information

Page 7/18
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Cummings -

. - MNorth Grafton, MA 01536
\eterinary Medical Center i i e L
AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY hitipffwetmed tafts eduf

Discharpe Instructions
=y e BE ] ——
BrownyWhite Fermale {Spayed] English
Bulidog

Attending Cardiologisi:
_ Jotn E. Rush DVM, MS, DACVIM {Cardinlogy), DACVECC

B6

B6

............

.................
_______________________
.......................

dmufthgsmllhea@shadhm]mﬂlehuﬂrgmaﬂelht
O  Ingeneral, most dogs with heart Raihrethat is well controlled have a breathing rate at rest of less than 3510 40
breaths per minuke. Inaddition, the breathing effort, noted by the amount of belly wal motionused for each
hwreath, 5 Fairly minimal if heart failure 5 oontmolied
Lo ] anhﬂmﬂm@tﬂm&mlﬁpﬂﬂuﬂwmmmq‘ B6 i
If difficuity breathing is not imgroved by within 30-60 minutes after gvingextra;____B6 ____then weremmmend

that a recheck esamn be schedulad andfor that yourdog be evaluated by an emengency dinic.
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O Wealsowanl you o watdh for wealness or collapse, a reduction in appetite, worsening cough, or distention of the
belly as these findings indicate that we should do a recheck eamination
@ I you have any concerns, please call or have your dip evahsied by a veterinarian, Our emengenoy clinic is open 24

............

‘1o schedule this appaoisimeant.

Thark you for entnstingus with!  B6 e She is surh a sweet girl! Please omitacdt our Cardinlogy liasan at

(D03} 887-4696 ar amail us at candioweliEtufls odu for scheduling and non-amerpert quBSEIoNS or CONCems.

PMlease visit our HeartSmart webwite for more indommation
hittpcffvet tufts edhyheartsmarty

Presmiplioo Refill Dis diosowe
For the safely ond well-being of oar palients_ your pei mast rove od on exomination by one of our vel erinarions within the st
yeor in order o obiom presoriplion medicoions.

Orderiong Food:-
Pleose ohve ok with youwr primovy velerinorian 1o porchosre the recommended diet{s). I youwish o mrechose your food from s,
please eoll 7-10doys in odhvonce SO8-BR7-96249) io crsure Lhe food & in ook Allermal ve e, velerimory dicls con be ordered from

online reloders with o presoription/ve terinory opprevel.

Clvicod Triods:
Chnied tricks ore studies i which our velerinory doctons work with you ond your pel o imvesligoir o speciic dseose process or g

promsimg new iesd or trealment. Pleose see our welsie: vel tufts. cdufovmc/ciniol siudies

fax B6 | Dwner! B6 i Dischape Instnetons
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Cummings B6

\eterinary Medical Center teer [ B

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY EBG; Canmne _
Cardiology Liason: S0B-BE7-9696 e fﬁﬂl‘-ﬂ;::l Female Spayed) English Bulldog
Cardiology Appointment Report
ENROLLED IN DCM DIET STUDY
Datei B6 |
Attencling Cardiclopist

[ John E. Rush DVM, MS, DACVIM {Cardiology}, DACVECC

B6

Cardiclopy Recident
B6 :
Student{ " B6 V20 _B6 V20

Presenting Complaint 3 month recheck DCM study, history of DCM and CHF

Conasment Disences:
None

Generol Medienl History:

Can be difficult to medicate. Was previously on gran-free diet.

Diet and Supplements:
NOW Taurine 5{00mg BID
RC early cardiac diet

Coardiowsceulnr Hishory:

Prior CHF diagnosis? yes

Prior heart muarmur? n

Prior ATE? n

Prior asrhythmia? n

Monitoring respiraory rate and effort at home? y usually in the 30s
Cough?n

Shoriness of breath or difficutty breathing? y {one day}
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Syncope or collapse? n

Sudden onset lameness? n
Exercise intolerance? n

Cunrent Medicabions Pertinent 1o OV System:

Mustle condition:
] Normal
L midmuscleloss

Cordiovasculor Physicall Exoam:

Murmur Grade:
b nonefdifficult to ausoult
H ian
i
T v

Jugular vein:
M pottan 1/2 ofthe neck
[ middie 1/3 of thenek

Arterial pulses:
] wienk
M rair
M ood
] Strong

A e

142 way up thenek
= Top 2/2 of thenak

L] pounding
L] puise defidts

Dntu;pmﬂnus
L other:
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I S arrhwthmia L Tachycardia
[ Prremature beats

Gallop:
[E_J\'E; L pronounced
b no L other:
H mtemittent

Pulmonary assecsments:
EE[FIE': P Pulmonary arackles
DHﬂdd,qnzn L] wheeras
Dhlﬂkeddppm Elhﬂﬂmm

& Noarmal BY sounds

Ahdominal exam:

M namal ] mild ascites
Dl-lqlatmlzgal'f | marked ascites
] abdominal distension

PFroblems:

Suspected DCM based on previous echo findings

Differential Disproces:
DM - diet-associated vs. primary

% = [)lal'gsspldile

g(ha‘ristwpnﬂe D“naut:mti]gq:hs

M eos L] NT-proBNP

] Renal profile ] Troponin|

[ Blood pressure | Other tests: bloodwork for study
Echoordiopram Fndings:

B6

Assesanent and recomenendotions:

Patient has been doing well at home, but echocardiogram still reveals significant stractural and hnctional
changes to her heart. Measurements are stable overall. If renal values are stable then recommend
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relatively low so owners were instructed to have no hesitation to give extra [hﬂﬁﬂ;nm‘fﬂ'ﬂ let us
know. Redcheck in 3 months for blood workfecho /DCM study, or sooner if clinical sipgns oocur sudh as

increased RRSRE, cough, collapse, or exercise imtolerance.

Fnal Dinpnosis -

DCM; history of L-CHF

Heart Faihee Oassihication Score:

I15ACHC Classification:

P
Hib
* 1]

ACVIM Classification:

A
[
Y]

M-Mode
vsd

LvIDd
Lvrwd
V5

LVIDs
LVPW's
EDV{Teich}
ESV{Teich}
EF{Teich}
%S
SV{Teich}
Max LA

Ao Diam
LA Diam
LAfAD
TAPSE
EP5S

M-Mode Normalized

IVSdN
LVIDdN
LVPWdN
IV5sN
LVIDsN
LVPWsN

2D
SA LA
Ao Diam

Hnia
= nib

M c

B6

B6

B6

3§32®*33333393

{0290 - 0,520}
{1350 - L.730}!
{0330 - 0,530}
{0,430 - 0.710} !
{0.790 - 1.140} !
{0530 - 0780}
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SA LA f Ao Diam
Ivsd

LVIDd
LvPwd
EDV{Teich}
IVSs

LVIDs
LVPWs
ESV{Teich}
EF{Teich}
%FS
Sv{Teich}

Doppler

MR Vmax
MR maxPG
MV E Vel

MYV DecT

MYV Dec Slope
MV A Vel

MV EfA Ratio
E

EfE

A

AV Vmax

AV maxPG
PV Vimax

MY maxPG

B6

B6

3®R3I3383323373

mfs
mmHg
mfs

mfs
mfs

mfs
mfs
mfs

mm Hg
mfs
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From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification; i

2/27/2019 7:00:50 PM

B6

CANIDAE- ALL LIFE STAGES-CHICKEN MEAL & RICE FORMULA--DRY
DOG FOOD: Lisa Freeman - EON-381040

2063286-report.pdf; 2063286-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-381040] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2063286-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2063286-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-38
ICSR #: 2063286

1040

EON Title: PFR Event created for CANIDAE® ALL LIFE STAGES CHICKEN MEAL & RICE FORMULA
DRY DOG FOOD; 2063286

AE Date 02/25/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 3
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed Doberman Pinscher
Age B6 E’Years
District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2063286

Product Group: Pe

t Food

Product Name: CANIDAE® ALL LIFE STAGES CHICKEN MEAL & RICE FORMULA DRY DOG FOOD
Description: DCM and CHF diagnosed 2/25/19. Eating BEG diet. 2 other dogs in household will be screened.

Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
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Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 3
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Lot Number or | Best By

Product Name 1D Date

CANIDAE® ALL LIFE STAGES CHICKEN MEAL & RICE
FORMULA DRY DOG FOOD

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.cov/eon//browse/EON-381040

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
1ssueld=398049

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
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Report Details - EON-381040

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

2063286

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-27 13:49:14 EST

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

Animal Information:

Problem Description:

Date Problem Started: 02/25/2019

Concurrent Medical

Problem;
Pre Existing Conditions: B6
Outcome to Date: Stabie

Product Name:

Product Type

Lot Number:

Product Use

Information:
Manufacturer

[Distributor Information

Purchase Location
Information

. DCM and CHE diagnosed 2/25/19. Eating BEG diet. 2 other dogs in household
will be screened. Will change diet on! B6 !and reassess in 3 months Just being
_ discharged today. Taurine and troponinpepdng

Yes

CANIDAE® ALl LIFE STAGES CHICKEN MEAL & RICE FORMULA DRY DOG
 FoOD

: Pet Food

Description:  Fed this diet most of his life

Name:
Type Of Species
Type Of Breed

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status
Weight

Assessment of Prior Excellent

Health

Number of Animals
Given the Product

Number of Animals
Reacted

Owner Information

Healthcare Professional
Information

FOUO- For Official Use Only

: Dog

: Doberman Pinscher

1 Intact

: 60 Kilogram

3

1

Owner Yes
Information
provided:

Contact: Name:

w
o

Phone:g. B 6

_ EmaiI:E

B6

Practice Name: Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
Contact: Name: = |isa Freeman .
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
Attachment: rpt_medical_record_preview.pdf

Description: Medical records
Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Foster Hospital for Small Animals

Eu m m | n g S 55 Willard Street
' ' North Grafton, MA 01536

Veterinary Medical Center (508) £39-5395

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

All Medical Records
Client: Patient: | B6 !
Address: B 6 Breed: Doberman Pinscher Species: Canine
DOB: E_-_-_-_-B-_é_-_-_-j Sex: Male

Home Phone
Work Phone: B 6

Cell Phone:

Referring Information

B6

Client: B 6

Patient:

Initial Complaint:
Emergency

SOAPText] B6  19:28PM-| B6

Subjective

NEW VISIT (ER)
Doctor:i____ B 1
Presenting complaint:: B6

HISTORY:

Page 1/50
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Client: B 6

Patient:

SOAP approved (DVM to sign):: B6 i

Initial Complaint:
Emergency

SOAPText | BE  4:46PM -

L

Subjective
NEW VISIT (ER)

Doctor:! B6_

Student; B6

Page 2/50
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Presenting complaint: Suspect CHF
Referral visit? Yes

Diagnostics completed prior to visit: 3 view CXR (in e-mail)

HISTORY:

Signalment: 3yo MI Doberman Pinscher

Current history: Presenting today for suspect CHF after visiting rDVM earlier today - according to O, 3 view CXR's

showed evidence of pleural effusion. They were referred to Tufts at this time. O reports that i 8.t began coughing

last Thursday!

B6

ASSESSMENT:

Al: Increased respiratory rate and effort r/o: congestive heart failure (DCM vs other) vs pneumonia

A2: Tachycardic r/o: CHF vs stress

A3: Suspect acral lick dermatitis/granulomas on distal limbs

PLAN:

P1. NOVA
P2. TFAST
P3. 02 Cage

Page 3/50
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

B6

new diet

Dlagnostlcs com pIeted

TFAST. B- I|nes, pleural effusion

Diagnostics pending:
CBC/Chem associated with DCM diet trial study

Client communication: strongly suspect heart failure secondary to DCM. discussed hospitalization in O2 to get under
control. discussed diet study with them. lifelong medications, asked about cardiology consultation.

Deposit & estimate statusi_ B6 i

Resuscitation code (if admitting to ICU): red

SOAP approved (DVM to sign) B6 dvm

Addendum:

Starting at 2:32am, P started having atrial fibrillation >200bpm on telemetry, consistent with auscultation and pulse
deficits on physical examination. P clinically well despite cardiac rhythm. rate slowed down for a period of time until

re-starting >200bpm at 3:17am where it was sustained. At 4am started 45mg regular (not ER)E B6 PO as.

Converted to NSR at 6:30 am and discontinued further dilt tx pending cardiology assessment.

History:
4y/o M Doberman Pinscher presented yesterday to the Tufts ER for suspect CHF after visiting rDVM-3 view ICXR._s. ....... .

i Be |

gettlng comfortable while laying down.

Overnight: BE iat ~5:30PM. Starting at 2:32am, P
started having atrial fibrillation >200bpm on telemetry, consistent with auscultation and puIse deficits on physical

at 3:17am where it was sustained. At 4am started 45mg regular (not ER‘ B6 O g8. Converted td BG 1t 6:30 am

and discontinued furthei BG X pending cardiology assessment. oo

Subjective:
T: 100.4 (Aural)
HR: 120

Page 4/50
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Client: B 6

Patient:

RR: 16, sleeping, no increased effort
Wt: 60kg
MM: pink/moist, CRT<2
Mentation: QAR, woke up from sleeping
Hydration: Overhydrated

Overall impression since arrival or since last exam: Stable to improve since presentation. The RR and RE improved

overnight and.....Bé.....appears more comfortable this morning. He had new onset atrial fibrillation and converted back

to sinus rhythm which is quite unusual but is still in sinus rhythm this morning.
Appetite: No interest in food since arrival

Diet History: Canidae All Life Stages dry food (grain free) - has been eating this for 1.5 - 2 years.

Objective:

Diagnostics:
2/25/19:

Assessments

Al: CHF secondary to DCM r/o diet related vs. genetic

A2: Atrial fibrillation secondary Al

A4: Granulomatous lesions on distal limbs: secondary to suspected acral lick dermatitis

Plan

Page 5/50
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Client: B 6

Patient:

P: Echocardiogram
P: Repeat blood chemistry

U U O

P: Holter monitoring

P: Consider repeat radiographs tomorrow 2/27/19
P: Transition to Cardio safe diet TGH

Resuscitation code (if admitting to ICU): red

SOAP completed by:i BS i
SOAP reviewed by:! B6 i

Addendum: added 400m B6 PO BID at 12PM and B6 mg PO BID

SOAP Text Feb 27 2019 7:48AM - B6 i
History:

. showed evidence of pulmonary edema/pleural effusion. O reports thatl__B8 _ibegan coughing last Thursdai B6

B6 ) was unsure of name/dose of

getting comfortable while laying down.

-2/25/19 (overnight) P given B6 at ~5:30PM. Starting at
2:32am, P started having atrial fibrillation >200bpm on telemetry, consistent with auscultation and pulse deficits on
physical examination. P clinically well despite cardiac rhythm. Rate slowed down for a period of time until re-starting
>200bpm at 3:17am where it was sustained. At 4am started 45mg regular (not ER; B@ PO g8. Converted ta B6

at 6:30 am and discontinued further: B6 ix pending cardiology assessment.

-2/26/19 (overnight): P remained stable overnight, converted to sinus rhythm ~11PM. No interest in food overnight,
eager to drink water when bowl placed in front of him.

Subjective:
T:100.6 (Aural)

HR: 124

RR: 16, sleeping, no increased effort

Wt: 60kg

MM: pink/moist, CRT<2
Mentation: QAR, woke up from sleeping
Hydration: Euhydrated
Overall impression since arrival or since last exam: Stable to improved since presentation. The RR and RE have
remained stable since removed from oxygen. No atrial fibrillation since 11PM and normal sinus rhythm this morning.
Appetite: No interest in food since arrival
Diet History: Canidae All Life Stages dry food (grain free) - has been eating this for 1.5 - 2 years.

Objective:

B6

Page 6/50
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
: Repeat blood chemistry

P
P
P
P:
P:
P:
P: Holter monitoring

P: Repeat radiographs today 2/27/19
P: Transition to Cardio safe diet TGH

Resuscitation code (if admitting to ICU): red

SOAP completed byi B6 i
SOAP reviewed by:

Page 7/50
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

Disposition/Recommendations

Page &/50
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Page 9/50
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

Client: i B6 ; Patient: B6

Veterinarian: Species:  [Canine

PatientID: . _B6___ Breed: Doberman Pinscher

Visit ID: Sex: Male

Lab Results Report =S B L

None IBG'121934 AM Accession 1D: B6

|'1'est IResults ------ IReference Range IUnits

Anaplasma (4dx) 0-0

Ehrlichia (4dx) 0-0

Heartworm (4DX) - FHSA B 6 0-0

Lyme (4dx)* 0-0

None 2/25/2019 4:52:25 PM Accession ID: B6

|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits

SO2% 94 - 100 %

HCT (POC) 38 -48 %

HB (POC) 12.6-16 g/dL

NA (POC) 140 - 154 mmol/L,

K (POC) 36-4.8 mmol/L,

CL(POC) 109 - 120 mmol/L,

CA (ionized) 1.17-1.38 mmol/L

MG (POC) B6 0.1-0.4 mmol/L,

GLUCOSE (POC) 80 - 120 mg/dL

LACTATE 0-2 mmol/L,

BUN (POC) 12-28 mg/dL

CREAT (POC) 02-21 mg/dL

TCO2 (POC) 0-0 mmol/L,

nCA 0-0 mmol/L

nMG 0-0 mmol/L,
) 10/50 ...B6__| L...B6 |

stringsoft Printed Wednesday, February 27, 2019
Page 10/50
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Client:

B6

Patient:

GAP 0-0 mmol/L
CA/MG 0-0 mol/mol
BEect 0-0 mmol/L,
BEDb 0-0 mmol/L,
A 0-0 mmlIg
NOVA SAMPLE 0-0
Fi02 B 6 0-0 %
PCO2 36 - 44 mmHg
PO2 80 - 100 mmHg
PH 7.337 - 7.467
pPCO2 36-44 mmHg
PO2 80 - 100 mmHg
HCO3 18-24 mmol/L
None 2/25/2019 4:59:11 PM Accession ID:| _B6 !
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
TS (FOSA) 0-0 /dl
PCV ** B6 0-0 %
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl
None 2/26/2019 9:37:18 AM Accession ID:|  B6 _
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 mg/dL
CREATININE 0.6-2 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS 26-172 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
T. PROTEIN 55-738 g/dL.
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL.
GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL.
A/GRATIO 07-16
SODIUM B 6 140 - 150 mEq/L
CHLORIDE 106 - 116 mEq/L
POTASSIUM 37-54 mEq/L
NA/K 29-40
T BILIRUBIN 0.1-03 mg/dL
ALK PHOS 12 - 127 U/L
ALT 14 - 86 U/L
AST 9-54 U/L
CHOLESTEROL 82 -355 mg/dL
OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291 - 315 mmol/L
None 2/26/2019 10:10:37 AM

’ 11/50 ..Be ] i ___Be_

stringse Printed Wednesday, February 27, 2019
Page 11/50

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-007177



Client:

B6

Patient: !
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl
PCV ** B6 0-0 %
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl
None 2/27/2019 10:46:18 AM Accession ID:| _B6 |
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 mg/dL
CREATININE 0.6-2 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS 26-172 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
T. PROTEIN 55-178 g/dL
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL.
GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL.
A/G RATIO 07-16
SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L
CHLORIDE B 6 106 - 116 mEq/L
86 Result(s) verified
POTASSIUM 37-54 mEq/L
NA/K 29-40
T BILIRUBIN 0.1-03 mg/dL
ALK PHOS 12 - 127 U/L
ALT 14 - 86 U/L
AST 9-54 U/L
CHOLESTEROL 82 - 355 mg/dL
OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291 -315 mmol/L,

None 2/27/2019 10:46:09 AM Accession IDLBG
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl
PCV ** B6 0-0 %
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl
None 2/27/2019 11:17:25 AM Accession ID: | B6 |
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 mg/dL
CREATININE 06-2 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS B6 26-172 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
MAGNESIUM 2+ 18-3 mEq/L
T. PROTEIN 55-78 g/dL.

’ 12/50 ..B6 | ...B6 |

stringse Printed Wednesday, February 27, 2019
Page 12/50
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Client:

B6

Patient:
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL
GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL
A/G RATIO 0.7-16
SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L
CHLORIDE 106 - 116 mEq/L
87 Result(s) verified
POTASSIUM 37-54 mEq/L
tCO2 (BICARB) 14 -28 mEq/L
AGAP 8-19
NA/K B 6 29 - 40
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
o 13/50 .. B6 | _..B6 |
stringso Printed Wednesday, February 27, 2019
Page 13/50
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Client: i

Patient:

B6

CBC/Chem - 2/25/2019

A 2

Tufts Cummings School Of Veterinary Medicine

200 Westboro Road
North Grafton, MA 01336

DUPLICATE
Name/DOB: B6 Provider. ; - i
Patient ID; Sex: M Order Location:? B6 i Investigation into
Phons number: Age: 3 Sample ID: 1902250140
Collection Date: 2/25/2019 6:09 PM Species: Canine
Approval date:  2/25/2019 7:13 PM Bread: Doberman Pinscher

CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal (Research)

SMACHUNSK]

WEC (ADVIA)

RBC (Adwvia)
Hemoglobin (ADVIA)
Hematocrit (Advia)
MCV (ADVIA)

MCH (ADVIA)
CHCM

MCHC (ADVIA)
RDW (ADVIA)
Flatelet Count (Advia)

B6

Ref. RangeMales
440-1510 Kl
5.80-8.50 MuL
13.3-20.5 g/dL
30-35 %
64.5-77.5 1L
21.3259pg

319-343 g/dL
11.9-152
173486 K/ul

02/25/1% 6:51 PM

Mean Platelet Volume

(Advia)

02/25/19 6:28 PM
Platelet Crit

02/25/19 6:28 PM
PDW

Reticulocyte Count (Advia)
Absolute Reticulocyte
Count (Adwvia)

CHr

MCVr

B6

£29-1320 4

B6

B6 i

| ety RS

Platelet Crit is inwvalid when clumped plateleta are present.

0.129-0.403 %

Interpretation of PLiCt is unclear in species cother than canines.

B6

Microscopic Exam of Blood Smear (Advia)

SMACHUNSK
Seg Neuts (%0)
Lymphocytes (%)
Monocytes (%)
Nucleated REC

B6

02/25/19 6:28 PM

0.20-1.60 %
14.7-113.7 KAl

Ref. RangeMale:
43-86%

T-47 %

1-15%

0-1 /100 WBC

B6

Seg Neufrophils (Abs)
Adwvia

Lymphs (Abs) Advia
Mono (Abs) Adwvia
WEBC Morphology

Polychromasia

Research Chemistry Profile - Small Animal (Cobas)

Sample ID: 19022501401
This report confirmes. .. (Final)

Page

14/50

2.800-11.500 KAl

1.00-4.80 Kl
0.10-1.50 K/uL

Reviewed by:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-007180



Client:
Patient:

B6

CBC/Chem - 2/25/2019

A 2

Tufts Cummings School Of Veterinary Medicine

200 Westboro Road
North Grafton, MA 01336

DUPLICATE
Name/DOB: B 6 Provider. _ B6 i
Patient ITx: Sex M Order Location:1 B6 §: Investigation into
Phone numiber: Age 3 Sample ID: 1902250140
Collection Date: 2/25/2019 6:09 PM Species: Canine
Approval date:  2/25/2019 7:13 PM Bread: Doberman Pinscher

Research Chemistry Profile - Small Animal (Cobas) (cont'd)

SMACHUNSK]
Glucose

Urea

Creatinine
Phosphorus
Calcium 2
Magnesium 2+
Total Protein
Albumin
Globulins

A/G Ratio
Sodium
Chloride
Potassium
tCO2(Bicarb)
AGAP

NAK

Total Bilirubin
Alkaline Phosphatase
GGT

ALT

AST

Creatine Kinase
Cholesterol
Triglycerides
Amviase
Osmolality (calculated)

Sample [D: 19022301402

REPRINT: Oriz printing on 2/25/2019 (Final)

B6

Page 15/50

Ref. RangeMales
67-135 mg/dL
8-30 mg/dL
0.6-2.0 mg/dL
2.6-71.2 mg/dL
9.4-11.3 mg/dL
18-30mEqL
5.5-78 gidL
2840 g/dL
23-42 gidL
0.7-1.6

140-150 mEq/L
106-116 mEg/L
37-54 mEqL
1428 mEq/L
8.0-19.0

20-40

0.10-40.30 mg/dL
12-127 U/L

0-10 U/L

14-86 U/L

9-54 U/L
22422 UL
82-355 mg/dL
30-338 mg/dl
400-1250 U/L
291-315 mmol/L

Eeviewed by
Page 2
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Client: B 6

Patient:

IDEXX BNP - 2/25/2019

IDEXK Reference Laborstories

IDEXX VetConnect 1-885-433-9987

Client: N B6 Date: 02/25/2019 TUFTSUNIVERSITY

Patient: Requisition #; 14 -| 200 WESTBORO RD

Species CENIVE Accesion i NORTH GRAFTON, Massachusetts 01336
Breed: DOBERMAN_PINSCH Ordered by . 508-339-5385

Gender: MALE TRASaReR H

Age: Y -“'*::':‘“"’g_ ..... _B_G___'

CARDIOPET proBNP- CANINE

CARDIOPET proBNP | @ )
i ! - 90 i
-CANINE :_B_G__. 0- 900 pmaoll HIGH B6

Comments:
1

Page 16/50
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Vitals Results

10:00:27 PM

B 6 10:00:29 PM

10:00:30 PM

2/25/2019 4:46:45 PM
2/25/2019 4:46:46 PM
2/25/2019 4:46:47 PM
2/25/2019 4:58:34 PM

2/25/2019 5:23:00 PM
2/25/2019 6:19:31 PM
2/25/2019 6:19:38 PM
2/25/2019 7:34:46 PM
2/25/2019 8:11:13 PM
2/25/2019 8:11:35 PM
2/25/2019 8:11:36 PM
2/25/2019 8:11:47 PM
2/25/2019 8:36:39 PM
2/25/2019 8:36:47 PM
2/25/2019 9:31:47 PM
2/25/2019 9:32:00 PM
2/25/2019 9:32:13 PM

2/25/2019 9:32:14 PM
2/25/2019 9:32:36 PM
2/25/2019 9:40:39 PM
2/25/2019 9:40:47 PM
2/25/2019 10:49:51 PM
2/25/2019 10:49:52 PM
2/25/2019 10:50:28 PM
2/25/2019 10:50:37 PM
2/25/2019 10:50:47 PM
2/25/2019 11:37:53 PM
2/25/2019 11:37:54 PM
2/25/2019 11:38:31 PM
2/25/2019 11:38:38 PM
2/26/2019 12:48:55 AM
2/26/2019 12:49:03 AM
2/26/2019 12:49:20 AM
2/26/2019 12:49:21 AM
2/26/2019 1:04:45 AM
2/26/2019 1:04:55 AM

Heart Rate (/min)
Temperature ()
Weight (kg)
Heart Rate (/min)
Temperature (F)
Respiratory Rate

Lasix treatment note

Lasix treatment note
Fi02 (%)
Respiratory Rate
Amount eaten
Fi02 (%)
Cardiac rhythm
Heart Rate (/min)
Respiratory Rate
FiO2 (%)
Respiratory Rate
Fi02 (%)
Eliminations
Cardiac rhythm

Heart Rate (/min)
Respiratory Rate
Lasix treatment note
Catheter Assessment
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

Page 17/50
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Vitals Results

2/26/2019 1:21:13 AM
2/26/2019 1:21:57 AM
2/26/2019 1:22:08 AM
2/26/2019 1:22:09 AM
2/26/2019 1:23:39 AM
2/26/2019 1:23:48 AM
2/26/2019 2:19:46 AM
2/26/2019 2:19:47 AM
2/26/2019 2:21:02 AM
2/26/2019 2:21:09 AM
2/26/2019 3:27:16 AM
2/26/2019 3:27:34 AM
2/26/2019 3:27:35 AM
2/26/2019 3:27:56 AM
2/26/2019 3:52:05 AM
2/26/2019 4:34:17 AM
2/26/2019 4:34:34 AM
2/26/2019 4:34:35 AM
2/26/2019 4:34:54 AM
2/26/2019 5:23:41 AM
2/26/2019 5:25:58 AM
2/26/2019 5:26:39 AM
2/26/2019 5:26:47 AM
2/26/2019 5:27:00 AM
2/26/2019 5:27:30 AM
2/26/2019 5:28:36 AM
2/26/2019 5:28:37 AM
2/26/2019 6:33:22 AM
2/26/2019 6:33:31 AM
2/26/2019 6:33:32 AM
2/26/2019 6:33:44 AM
2/26/2019 6:58:26 AM
2/26/2019 6:58:41 AM
2/26/2019 7:05:37 AM
2/26/2019 7:06:38 AM
2/26/2019 7:06:39 AM
2/26/2019 7:10:40 AM
2/26/2019 9:07:00 AM
2/26/2019 9:07:01 AM
2/26/2019 9:07:59 AM
2/26/2019 9:08:42 AM

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

Page 18/50
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Vitals Results

2/26/2019 9:35:51 AM

2/26/2019 9:36:07 AM
2/26/2019 9:36:23 AM
2/26/2019 9:36:40 AM
2/26/2019 10:08:22 AM
2/26/2019 10:08:23 AM
2/26/2019 10:36:31 AM

2/26/2019 10:36:58 AM
2/26/2019 11:09:05 AM
2/26/2019 11:09:06 AM
2/26/2019 11:09:54 AM
2/26/2019 11:10:13 AM
2/26/2019 12:19:00 PM
2/26/2019 12:19:01 PM
2/26/2019 12:19:17 PM
2/26/2019 1:05:19 PM
2/26/2019 1:05:20 PM
2/26/2019 1:05:29 PM
2/26/2019 1:15:27 PM
2/26/2019 1:41:39 PM
2/26/2019 1:41:52 PM
2/26/2019 1:42:48 PM
2/26/2019 1:56:11 PM
2/26/2019 1:56:12 PM
2/26/2019 1:56:29 PM
2/26/2019 2:47:23 PM
2/26/2019 2:47:35 PM
2/26/2019 2:47:36 PM
2/26/2019 2:47:58 PM
2/26/2019 3:38:55 PM
2/26/2019 3:39:03 PM

2/26/2019 3:39:04 PM
2/26/2019 3:40:32 PM
2/26/2019 4:08:34 PM
2/26/2019 4:56:17 PM
2/26/2019 4:56:18 PM
2/26/2019 4:56:29 PM
2/26/2019 5:07:18 PM

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

Page 19/50
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Vitals Results

2/26/2019 5:28:28 PM

2/26/2019 5:28:29 PM
2/26/2019 5:28:53 PM
2/26/2019 5:29:10 PM
2/26/2019 5:36:02 PM
2/26/2019 7:03:18 PM
2/26/2019 7:03:19 PM
2/26/2019 7:03:59 PM
2/26/2019 7:28:32 PM
2/26/2019 7:28:33 PM
2/26/2019 7:28:47 PM
2/26/2019 8:40:39 PM
2/26/2019 8:40:40 PM
2/26/2019 8:41:22 PM
2/26/2019 9:25:13 PM
2/26/2019 9:25:14 PM
2/26/2019 9:25:24 PM
2/26/2019 9:25:35 PM
2/26/2019 10:54:11 PM
2/26/2019 10:54:12 PM
2/26/2019 10:55:00 PM
2/26/2019 11:37:22 PM
2/26/2019 11:37:23 PM
2/26/2019 11:37:58 PM
2/26/2019 11:52:29 PM
2/27/2019 12:36:51 AM
2/27/2019 12:36:52 AM
2/27/2019 12:37:38 AM
2/27/2019 1:11:31 AM
2/27/2019 1:16:20 AM
2/27/2019 1:16:29 AM
2/27/2019 1:35:41 AM
2/27/2019 1:35:42 AM
2/27/2019 2:57:22 AM
2/27/2019 2:58:12 AM
2/27/2019 2:58:13 AM
2/27/2019 3:52:42 AM
2/27/2019 3:52:43 AM
2/27/2019 3:52:55 AM
2/27/2019 4:50:20 AM

Cardiac rhythm

Heart Rate (/min)
Amount eaten
Respiratory Rate
Eliminations
Cardiac rhythm
Heart Rate (/min)
Respiratory Rate
Cardiac rhythm
Heart Rate (/fmin)
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

Page 20/50
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Vitals Results

2/27/2019 4:50:21 AM
2/27/2019 4:50:35 AM
2/27/2019 5:48:38 AM
2/27/2019 5:48:57 AM
2/27/2019 5:49:04 AM
2/27/2019 5:49:11 AM
2/27/2019 5:49:12 AM
2/27/2019 5:49:50 AM
2/27/2019 6:32:36 AM
2/27/2019 6:32:37 AM
2/27/2019 6:32:47 AM
2/27/2019 6:33:46 AM
2/27/2019 7:17:14 AM
2/27/2019 7:17:15 AM
2/27/2019 7:18:38 AM
2/27/2019 7:40:44 AM

2/27/2019 9:08:24 AM
2/27/2019 9:08:25 AM
2/27/2019 9:08:38 AM
2/27/2019 9:09:00 AM
2/27/2019 9:19:53 AM
2/27/2019 10:15:37 AM
2/27/2019 10:15:38 AM
2/27/2019 10:16:40 AM
2/27/2019 11:06:38 AM
2/27/2019 11:06:39 AM
2/27/2019 11:24:58 AM
2/27/2019 11:51:00 AM
2/27/2019 11:51:01 AM
2/27/2019 11:51:54 AM
2/27/2019 12:30:30 PM
2/27/2019 1:18:22 PM
2/27/2019 1:18:23 PM
2/27/2019 1:18:32 PM
2/27/2019 1:22:54 PM
2/27/2019 1:23:50 PM

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

Page 21/50
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Telemetry ECG

Page 22/50
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Telemetry ECG

Page 23/50
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

Telemetry ECG

Page 24/50
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Client:
Patient: i B 6

Telemetry ECG

Page 25/50
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Client:
Patient: B6

ECG from Cardio
B6 2/26/2019 10:22:22 aM Page 1 of 2
Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology
18 _Laad.s > o L 1.R1

Page 26/50
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Client: |
Patient: B6

ECG from Cardio

2/26/2019 10:22:22 AM Page 2 of 2
Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 27/50
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Client:
Patient:

B6

ECG from Cardio

2/26/2019 10:25:49 M

Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 28/50
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Client:

B6

Patient:
ECG from Cardio
i 2/26/2019 10:26:06 AM
’ Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology
12 Lead: _Stavdard Placemenk

Page 29/50
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Client:
Patient:

B6

rDVM CXR - 2/25/2019

Page 30/50
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Client: B 6

Patient:

rDVM CXR - 2/25/2019

Page 31/50
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Client: B 6

Patient

Patient History
9:01 PM UserForm
{0:00 PM Vitals
10:00 PM Vitals
10:00 PM Vitals
10:35 PM UserForm
10:44 PM Treatment
11:39 PM Purchase
11:59 PM Treatment
B 6 12:04 AM Treatment
12:41 AM Prescription
12:41 AM Prescription
12:53 AM Purchase
1:00 AM Treatment
6:06 AM UserForm
6:15 AM Email
{1:30 AM Deleted Reason
1:39 PM Appointment
02/12/2019 07:47 AM Appointment
02/25/2019 04:46 PM Vitals
02/25/2019 04:46 PM Vitals
02/25/2019 04:46 PM Vitals
02/25/2019 04:46 PM Vitals
02/25/2019 04:49 PM UserForm
02/25/2019 04:51 PM Purchase
02/25/2019 04:56 PM Purchase
02/25/2019 04:56 PM Purchase
02/25/2019 04:56 PM Purchase
02/25/2019 04:58 PM Vitals
02/25/2019 04:58 PM Purchase
02/25/2019 04:59 PM Labwork
02/25/2019 05:11 PM Treatment
02/25/2019 05:19 PM Vitals
02/25/2019 05:19 PM Vitals
02/25/2019 05:23 PM Vitals
02/25/2019 05:23 PM Vitals
02/25/2019 05:23 PM Purchase
02/25/2019 05:47 PM UserForm
02/25/2019 06:01 PM Treatment
02/25/2019 06:13 PM Prescription

Page
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Patient History

02/25/2019 06:19 PM
02/25/2019 06:19 PM
02/25/2019 06:19 PM

02/25/2019 06:19 PM
02/25/2019 06:19 PM
02/25/2019 06:19 PM
02/25/2019 06:33 PM
02/25/2019 06:33 PM
02/25/201907:34 PM

02/25/201907:34 PM
02/25/201907:34 PM
02/25/201907:35 PM

02/25/201908:11 PM

02/25/201908:11 PM
02/25/201908:11 PM

02/25/201908:11 PM
02/25/201908:11 PM
02/25/201908:11 PM
02/25/201908:11 PM
02/25/2019 08:36 PM

02/25/2019 08:36 PM
02/25/2019 08:36 PM
02/25/2019 08:36 PM
02/25/201909:31 PM

02/25/2019 09:31 PM
02/25/2019 09:32 PM
02/25/2019 09:32 PM
02/25/2019 09:32 PM

02/25/2019 09:32 PM

02/25/2019 09:32 PM
02/25/2019 09:32 PM
02/25/2019 09:32 PM
02/25/2019 09:33 PM
02/25/2019 09:40 PM

02/25/2019 09:40 PM
02/25/2019 09:40 PM
02/25/2019 09:40 PM
02/25/2019 10:49 PM

02/25/2019 10:49 PM
02/25/2019 10:49 PM

Purchase
Purchase
Treatment

Vitals
Treatment
Vitals
Purchas